Richter, Connie JAG:EX

From: Cavanaugh, Lynda A JAG:EX

Sent: Thursday, November 26, 2015 1.43 PM

To: Fyfe, Richard f JAGEX

Cc: Richter, Connie JAGEX; Sandstrom, Kurt JAGEEX
Subject: RE: Draft Plan - Courthouse Encampment - additional info

Also — Sheriff's will be providing the initiat notice to campers requesting they vacate as part of the overall

engagement strategy and planning. Richard — aithough Kurt is managing the process for the Ministry does the MO

need a briefing? | haven’t had a request, but did get one email from losh about a news articie.

From: Sandstrom, Kurt JAG:EX

Sent: Thursday, November 26, 2015 1:04 PM

To: Fyfe, Richard J JAG:EX

Cc: Richter, Connie JAG:EX; Cavanaugh, Lynda A JAG:EX
Subject: FW: Draft Plan - Courthouse Encampment

_ Richard FYI

From: Houston, Gardon JAG:EX

Sent: Thursday, Novemnber 26, 2015 11:12 AM

Ta: Geodman, Sara JAG:EX; Phitlips, Keith 1 JAG:EX; Mason, Tyna JAG:EX
Cc: Cavanaugh, Lynda A JAG:EX; Sandstrom, Kurt JAG:EX

Subject: Fwd: Draft Plan - Courthouse Encampment

Attached is the draft plan referred to in our teleconference.

Sent from my iPad

8egin forwarded message:

From: “8urbee, lon MTIC:EX" <Jon.Burbee@gov.bc.ca>

Date: November 26, 2015 at 10:13:10 AM PST

To: "Fellows, Brian MTIC:EX" <Brian.Fellows@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: "Sykes, Graeme MTIC:EX" <Graeme.Sykes@gov.bc.ca>, "Houston, Gordon JAGEX"
<Qordon.Houston@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Draft Plan - Courthouse Encampment

Brian,

As discussed, please see below an outline plan for review and consideration by senior Ministry
leadership.

1. RPD and City staff (TBD) consuit with key stakehalders such as Courts Svcs, City of Victoria, Rev
Al and the encampment “mayor” and occupants ahead of time to advise them of cur intentions
(that we will be issuing a vacate letter that describes all the sociaj options available to them and
potentially housing or shelter options and that they are asked to vacate the site). The purpose of
this consultation is tc gather concerns and obtain advice from these stakehclders that we hadn’t
thought of already and possibly suppart the merits of this action.

2. Onapproval from senior Ministry Leadership, issue communications via a letter to all campers
advising them that:
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-camping is not permitted on this property and they are asked to vacate {no time limit

provided deliberately)

-here is a list of shelters available to them (including BC Housing, but also other community

non-profits)
-here is a tist of available community services and resources

Questions to resolve:

a. The tactics of delivering the communiqué (Vic PD will keep the peace during delivery).

Options include Sherrif Service, Public Servant;

b. Communications plan to respond to the immediate media interest in this action.

3. Qurlegal services team is currently preparing an injunction on the matter, s.13,5.14
s.13,5.14

Comments:

-| would not advise supporting a “holding pattern” approach until housing is absolutely
available, We do net control the timing an any of the movement aside from an injunction
enforcement date.

Related Events:

-10:00 am —teleconference with lega!l services an the injunction

-2:00 pm — teleconference with City staff plus BC Housing

-3:00 pm — meeting with Client Svcs team fo cover communications with Courts staff

i
JEAES
N

Jon Burbee | Executive Director | Asset Management Branch | Shared Services BC

Ph: 250 213-7439 | e Jon.Burbee@gov.be.ca | m: PO Box 9412, Stn Prov Gov, Victoria BC V8W

o9v1

BRITISH  ASSET MANAGEMENT
COLUMBIA  p seanen - supadeh SeRvICes Be
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Zollen, Darta JAG:EX

From: Brouwer, Shauna JAG:EX

Sent: Tuesday, Aprit 5, 2016 1:37 PM
To: Cavanaugh, Lynda A JAG:EX
Subject: FW: Victoria - Tent City Update

From: Hoffman, Steve JAG:EX

Sent: Tuesday, April 5, 2016 1:01 PM

To: Brouwer, Shauna JAG:EX; DeWitt-Van Qosten, Joyce M JAG:EX; Chen-Mack, Betty JAG:EX; Richter, Connie JAG:EX
Cc: Prophet, Carl JAG:EX

Subject: Victoria - Tent City Update

Following update is based on open source intelligence and information collected from various parties and sources:

- Chief Justice Hinkson delivered his decision regarding the application for an interim injunction to remove the
campers from the Victoria Tent City.

- There will be no injunction, the matter will proceed to trial on September 7, 2016 (10 days). This date is likely to
remain static unless there is an incident on site,

- The tone at the camp remains the same.

- Various cold weather shelters in the area wilf close soon. This may lead to an increase in the pepulation of the
tent city or a situation where other potential campers look for a different site.

- More structures and infrastructure are being observed on site including some two level structures and gravel
paths.

- Local residents and businesses are starting to become maore vacal in their opposition to the tent city. A meeting
of these residents and business’ that was tc be held at a hotef in the area was cancelled by the hotel as a result
of threats.

- Anincrease in thefts has been reported in the area.

- 24/7 Security coverage is in place (Paladin) at the courthouse and St Ann's Academy {potential new campsite in
close proximity).

- 1dedicated mobile Security unit {Paiadin) is patrolling 14 Provincial government sites in Victoria that are
deemed to be at risk as potential new/expanded camping sites,

- Various stakeholders and tenants at the Courthouse report this situation as having a negative impact on their
operations.

Please let me know if further information is required.

Steve

Steve Hoffman, CPP
Special Advisor - Security
Corporate Risk 8 Security Division

Providing Safety & Security to Ministry Personnel and Assets

Ministry of Justice

ath Flaor, 1001 Douglas Street
Victoria, BCVEW q Iy

B 604-657-5467
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Zollen, Darla JAG:EX
L

P, L e
From: Cavanaugh, Lynda A JAGEX
Sent: Tuesday, April 5, 2016 10:22 AM
To: Kuzminski, Jason GCPE:EX
Subject: FW: 2015-11-18 Victoria Law Courts camping_new approach

Just FYI.

From: Cavanaugh, Lynda A JAG:EX

Sent: Sunday, November 22, 2015 5:43 PM

To: Miller, Brenda L JAG:EX; Melvin, Stephanie JAG:EX; Corrado, Paul JAG:EX; Chen-Mack, Betty JAG:EX; Eggleston,
Darcy JAGEX; Gillis, Heather JAG:EX

Cc¢: Brouwer, Shauna JAG:EX; McMeekin, Laurie D JAG:EX

Subject: FW: 2015-11-18 Victoria Law Courts camping_new approach

Hi everyone. Assuming that there are still individuals camping on the grounds tomorrow, we will be discussing and
dealing with this, so I'd like to ensure we are all understand what the concerns are and what the next steps shouid be.

I know that several residents in the area have complained about the situation and have requested that someone do
something about it. Qver the course of Friday, some communication appears to have gone astray as did the response
plan (outlined below). This resufted in Stephanie Melvin’s direct phone number being provided to some of the
concerned nearby residents. If anyone, {Sheriff’s, Court Admin, HQ) receives a complaint, they should take contact
information and assure the complainant that scmeone will get back to them as soon as practical ~ giving out a staff
direct line is inappropriate.

In the event that the proposed approach {below} was interpreted as direction to allow the campers to stay put, i'd like
to be clear that that is not the case. My interest, which | know you all share, is Yo ensure a coordinated, respectful
response that is strategic and results in fewer incidents such as this one over the long term and better outcomes for
those who may need assistance with shelter or health services. This as opposed to maving people along only to have
them return again in a cyclical way. | understand that SSBC requested that Vic PD assist to disband the camp, in arder to
stop the situation from escatating and while working to convene the agencies that will work towards a longer term
solution. SSBC also committed to keeping us informed and involved.

Please note Betty's email that states SSBC is the Jead in preparing the response/strategy with engagement from us and

other agencies in a coordinated way. lilegal or dangerous behaviour/activity is a whole different thing and should be
dealt with promptly.

Depending on the situation this week, we shouid probably convene to talk about the next steps prior to a police
response being initiated. Darcy can you please report on the situation to all of us first thing tomorrow.

Thanks everyone.

Lynda

From: Cavanaugh, Lynda A JAG:EX

Sent: Thursday, November 19, 2015 6:54 AM

To: Corrado, Paul JAG:EX; Melvin, Stephanie JAG:EX

Ce: McMeekin, Laurie [ JAG:EX

Subject: Fwd: 2015-11-18 Victoria Law Courts camping_new approach
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FY1, good approach.
Lynda
Begin forwarded message:

From: "Chen-Mack, Betty JAG:FX" <Betty.ChenMack@gov.bc.ca>

Date: November 18, 2015 at 5:57:14 PM PsST

To: "Cavanaugh, Lynda A JAG:EX" <Lvnda.Cavanauah@gov.bcAca>, "Miller, Brenda L JAG:EX"
(Brenda.L.Mil!er'@gov,bc.cab», "Brouwer, Shauna JAG:EX" <Shauna.Brouwer@gov.be.cas>
Ce: "Gillis, Heather 1AG:EX? <Heather Gillis@gov.be.cax

Subject; 2015-11-18 Victoria Law Courts camping_new approach

lon Burbee advised that the SSBC team is preparing a draft of propased sofutions for this location, and
has engaged the broader community, including non-profits, the City, Vic PD, and other community
groups in develaping same potential courses of action. In addition, SSBC has committed to consutt with
MOJ prior to initiating any action. FSD will ensure Courts is part of the conversation when we hear hack,

From: Chen-Mack, Betty JAG:EX

Sent: Wednesday, November 18, 2015 11:34 AM

To: Koorbatoff, Lisa MTIC:EX; Burbee, Jon MTIC:EX

Ce: Gillis, Heather JAG:EX

Subject: 2015-11-18 Victoria Law Courts camping_new approach

I inderstand SSRC is working on an options paper for your Executive but have you considered an
approach as raised by Lynda Cavanaugh, CSB ADM (see below)? We can convene a meeting to discuss
Further. Your advice please.

Cheers!

Betty Chen-Muack, M Arch B.1 D

Executive Direcior, Facilities Servicas Division,

Corporate Management Services Branch, Ministry of Justice
5-910 Government, Victoria, BC

p. 250 356-7159, ¢. 250 415-8298

SHving o ba:

Cﬁy’ggB | AN cutstardicg sarvice provider

A nreat olace foowork

in

fplease be grocn with this emaif rontent}

From: Cavanaugh, Lynda A JAG:EX

Sent; Wednesday, November 18, 2015 9:30 AM

Tos Chen-Mack, Betty JAG:EX; Brouwer, Shauna JAG:EX; Miller, Brenda L JAG:IEX; Smith, Sandra T
JAG:EX

Cce: Melvin, Stephanie JAG:EX; Corrado, Paul JAG:EX; McMeekin, Laurie D JAGEX

Subject: RE: Victoria Law Courts camping inquiry

Thank you Betty, that soems apprapriate.
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However, | have had some discussions with Pauf Corrado and Stephanie Melvin about trying to take a
different approach tothose who camp out on the Courthouse property. in my former position, we
tended to try and partner with non-profits, BC Housing etc to.get to the root-issues {is: homelessness
outreach) thereby avoiding the continual “move along” only to have them come back at another time.
This is not to say that we tolerate open drug use, or any illegal activities on court property, bu I wonder
if there is an appetite to try this approach.at some point? if so, we could probably convene a joint
meeting.

From: Chen-Mack, Betty JAG:EX

Sent: Wednesday, November 18, 2015 9:25 AM
Te: Cavanaugh, Lynda A JAG:EX; Brouwer, Shauna JAG:EX; Miller, Brenda L JAG:EX; Smith, Sandra T
JAG:EX

Subject: FW: Victoria Law Courts camping inquiry

FYI, SSBC has agreed to respond to this cliff request as the “park” is MTICS inventory and they’ve been
leading the work on this issue for some time now.
Sandy: Please redirect the cliff to Jon Burbee at MTICS. Thx.

Cheers!

Betty Chen-Muack, M.Arch B.1.D,

Executive Director, Facilities Services Division,

Corpaorate Management Services Branch, Ministry of Justice
5-810 Government, Victoria, BC

p- 250 356-7159, ¢, 250 415-8298

. Btriving to be:

CMSB < An outstanding service providar

i A great place to work

{please be green with this email content}

From: Burbee, Jon MTIC:EX

Sent: Wednesday, November 18, 2015 8:46 AM
To: Chen-Mack, Betty JAG:EX

Subject: RE: Victoria Law Courts camping inggiry

| agree Betty

From: Chen-Mack, Betty JAG:EX

Sent: November 17, 2015 4:42 PM

To: Koorbatoff, Lisa MTIC:EX; Burbee, Jon MTIC:EX
Cc: Glllis, Heather JAG:EX; Smith, Sandra T JAG:EX
Subject: Victoria Law Courts camping inquiry
Importance: High

Given SSBC’s ongoing work on the VLC camping issue and the fact that it is on SSBC inventory, we
suggest SSBC should respond to this request from a private citizen. Let me know, and t will ask the CLIFE
to be redirected to you. Thanks.

Cheers!
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Betty Chen-Meck, M.Arch B.1.D.
ExecuuvelDWocﬁn;FadhﬂesSenﬂcethﬁﬁon,

Corporate Management Services Branch, Ministry of Justice
5-910 Government, Victoria, BC

p. 250 356-7159, ¢. 250 415-8298

CMSB it

& i

Anilieg sevice pravider
olace o wod

{picase be groq with 'his emaif content)
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Zollen, Darla JAG:EX

From: McMeekin, Laurie D JAGEX

Sent: Tuesday, April 5, 2016 10:17 AM

To: Cavanaugh, Lynda A JAG:EX

Subject: Campers issue ...

Attachments: 418411 VicPD Ltr to ADM Regarding Tents.pdf; Fwd: Courthouse Campers Chronoiogy

December 1, 2015; Re: fyi on Campers; FW: 2015-11-18 Victoria Law Courts
camping_new approach

Hi Lynda,
I've attached the letter and some other background emails that may assist with timelines. The caller’s name is: .22
s.22  and his cell number is: 8.22 The court is scheduled to make a ruling at 10:30 am this marning, sa

this is likely why this issue has come up.
Please let me know if | can do anything.
Thanks,

Laurie

Laurie McMeekin | Executive Conrdinator to the
Assistant Deputy Minister | Court Services Branch |
Ministry of Justice and Attorney General |

PO Box 9249 5tn Prov Gov | Victoria BC V8W 9.2 |
® 250.356-1527 | Fax 250.387.4743
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Zolien, Darla JAG:EX

A A
From: Cavanaugh, Lynda A JAGEX
Sent; Monday, March 14, 2016 10:03 AM
To: Richardson, Robert C JAGEX: Miller, Brenda L JAG:EX
Cc: Gunnarson, Jess JAGEX
Subject: RE: Tent City - Injunction

Tx, keep me posted

From; Richardson, Robert C JAG:EX

Sent: Monday, March 14, 2016 9:51 AM

To: Cavanaugh, Lynda A JAG:EX; Miller, Brenda L JAG:EX
Cci Gunnarson, Jess JAG:EX

Subject: Tent City - Injunction

Hi:

Just fyi:

There is a small group 10ish walking to the front door, drumming.
Thx

Rob

Robert Richardson

Senior Business Planning and Policy Analyst
Court Services Branch, Ministry of Justice
Direct: 250.356.9566 / 250.507.0367
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Zollen, Darfa JAG:EX
L e

R e
From: Cavanaugh, Lynda A JAGEX
Sent; Friday, March 11, 2016 1:26 PM
To: Richardson, Robert C JAG:EX
Cc McMeekin, Laurie D JAGEX
Subject: FW. Tent City - Victoria Update

Rob - do you also have anything on this, i didn't realize they were already in court.

From: Corrado, Paul JAG:EX

Sent: Friday, March 11, 2016 1:14 PM
To: Cavanaugh, Lynda A JAG:EX

Cci McMeekin, Laurie D JAG:EX
Subject: FW: Tent City - Victoria Update

tnjunction hearing update FY|

Paul Corrado | Executive Director - Chief Sheriff
British Columbia Sheriff Services

Ministry of Justice

Office: 604.660-805% | Fax: 664.66C-8923

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE:

This e-mail message (inciuding attachments) is confidential and may also be privileged, and all rights to privilege are expressly claimed and not waived,
Any use, dissemination, distribution, copying or disclosure of this message and any attachments, in whole or in part, by anyone other than the intended
reciptent are strictly prohibited. I you received this message in errar, please notify the sender immediately, Thank you.,

s.15
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Trbpeatied Theo s Accpoe

Officor 250-356-6424 | Cell; 250 514-8795 |
Erizil: shelley.soykareffedaoy.bo.ca

FALITY Ny

=age and any attachments, in whole orin part, by anyone cther thar the intenderd
please notify the sender immediately. Thank yoin
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Zollen, Darla JAG:EX

From: Cavanaugh, Lynda A JAGIEX

Sent: Tuesday, March 1, 2016 8:33 AM
To: Fellows, Brian MTIC:EX

Subject: Re: Campers at Victoria Courthouse

No problem tx

lynda

From: Fellows, Brian MTICEX

Sent: Tuesday, March 1, 2016 7:57 AM

To: Cavanaugh, Lynda A JAG:EX; Burbee, Jon MTIC:EX; Miller, Brenda L JAGIEX

Cc: Karras, Savannah MTIC:EX; Williams, Leslie 1 MTIC:EX
Subject: RE: Campers at Victoria Courthouse

Lynda

Hope all is well. This meeting does conflict with a previous commitment so | will be unable to attend. | understand Jon
will be there so we will be well represented.

Brian

Brian Fellows | Assistant Deputy Minister

Real Property Division | Shared Services BC

Ph: 250 893-3327 | e: Brian.Fellows@gov.bc.ca | n1: PO Box 9412, Stn Prov Govt, Victoria BC VBW 9v1
Wiiniary of

migTisis  fechnelogy, lmmarion
M3 CorUnmia and Cltizons Seevices

---~-Qriginal Appointment---—

From: Cavanaugh, Lynda A JAG:EX

Sent: Friday, February 26, 2016 3:21 PM

To: Cavanaugh, Lynda A JAG:EX; Fellows, Brian MTIC:EX; Burbee, Jon MTIC:EX; Miller, Brenda L JAGIEX
Subject: Campers at Victoria Courthouse

When: Tuesday, March 1, 2016 3:00 PM-3:45 PM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada).

Where: Lynda's office, 6th Floor, 850 Burdett Ave, Victoria
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Zollen, Darla JAG:EX

P L I —
From: Cavanaugh, Lynda A JAGEX
Sent: Wednesday, February 24, 2016 11:50 AM
To: Burbee, Jon MTICEX; Fellows, Brian MTIC:EX
Ce McMeekin, Laurie D JAG:EX; Brouwer, Shauna JAG:EX; Miller, Brenda L JAG:EX
Subject: FW: Update Tent City

FYl, note | provided to court staff and judiciary.

From: McMeékin, Laufie D JAG:EX On Behalf Of Cavanaugh, Lynda A 3AG:EX
Sent: Wednesday, February 24, 2016 10:16 AM

To: AG CSB Victoria Court Registry Staff; AG CSB Victoria Court Clerks; AG Sheriffs Victoria; AG CSB CSHQ Al
Subject: Update Tent City

Good morning, Victoria CSB team

As you are aware, the individuals residing in the park area adjacent to Victoria Law Courts have been asked to
vacate the site by Thursday, February 25, 2016.

It has come to our attention that a peaceful rally has been organized for Thursday starting at approximately
3:30pm. The Victoria Police Department is aware of the ratly and will be monitoring the situation throughout the
day. Please avoid the area at this time in order to assist police to manage.

This event is not anticipated to impact routine day-to-day court operations, however, please be vigilant and
report any disruptions that interfere with courthouse business. Disruptions inciude those that interfere with
persons having duties to discharge in a court of justice, inctuding parties, witnesses, jurors and officers of the
court. As well, the safety and security of staff and ait who attend at court is paramount at all times, While there is
no reason to believe that safety will be compromised because of this event, if you do have a concern please
report it promptly to a Sheriff or your supervisor.

There will likely be increased public and media presence in the area and also possibly the courthouse. If you
receive any guestions from the media, other than routine court records access questions, please direct the
individual to contact GCPE Media Inquiries at (250) 889-1121.

Again, it is not anticipated that this event will cause any disruption to the courts; but please da contact the
Sheriffs or your supervisor if you have any concerns.

Warm regards,
Lynda

Lynda Cavanaugh
Assistant Deputy Minister
Court Services Branch
Ministry of Justice
250356 1527
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Zollen, Darla JAG:EX

T T ]
From: Cavanaugh, Lynda A JAGEX
Sent: Wednesday, February 24, 2016 11:25 AM
To: Cooper, Sheila JAGEX
Ce: Melvin, Stephanie JAGEX
Subject: RE: Update Tent City

Go ahead Sheila, | will also share it with the Chiefs. Thanks for that,

From: Cooper, Sheila JAG:EX

Sent: Wednesday, February 24, 2016 11:23 AM
To: Cavanaugh, Lynda A JAG:EX

Subject: RE: Update Tent City

Thank you for this Lynda — if it’s all right with you, and you have not aiready done so already under separate cover, |
would like to share this with the JAC and the judiciary, This came up during our JOSH meeting last week and they are
representatives an the committee.

Sheila

From: McMeekin, Laurie D JAG:EX On Behalf Of Cavanaugh, Lynda A JAG:EX
Sent: Wednesday, February 24, 2016 10:16 AM

To: AG CSB Victoria Court Registry Staff; AG CSB Victoria Court Clerks; AG Sheriffs Victoria; AG CSB CSHGQ All
Subject: Update Tent City

Good maorning, Victoria CSB team

As you are aware, the individuals residing in the park area adjacent to Victoria Law Courts have been asked to
vacate the site by Thursday, February 25, 2016.

it has come to our attention that a peaceful rally has been organized for Thursday starting at approximately
3:30pm. The Victoria Paolice Department is aware of the rally and will be monitoring the situation throughout the
day. Please avoid the area at this time in order to assist police to manage.

This event is not anticipated to impact routine day-to-day court operations, however, please be vigilant and
report any disruptions that interfere with courthouse business. Disruptions include those that interfere with
persons having duties to discharge in a court of justice, including parties, witnesses, jurors and officers of the
court. As well, the safety and security of staff and all who attend at court is paramount at all times. While there is
no reason to believe that safety will be compromised because of this event, if you do have a concern please
report it promptly to a Sheriff or your supervisor.

There will likely be increased public and media presence in the area and also possibly the courthouse. if you
receive any guestions from the media, other than routine court records access questions, please direct the
individual to contact GCPE Media Inquiries at (250) 889-1121.

Again, it is not anticipated that this event will cause any disruption to the courts, but please do contact the
Sheriffs or your supervisor if you have any concerns.
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Warm regards,
Lynda

LyndaCavanaugh
Assistant Deputy Minister
CourtSechesBranch
Ministry of Justice
250356 1527
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Zollen, Darla JAG:EX

From; Cavanaugh, Lynda A JAG:EX

Sent; Wednesday, February 24, 2016 11:33 Al

To: DeWitt-Van Oosten, Jovce M JAGEX

Cc: McMeekin, Layrie D JAGEX; Kuzminski, Jasaon GCPEEX
Subject: FW: Update Tent City

FYl. We have shared this note with the JAC, local judiciary, the OCJ and the Heidi who is acting for Frank Kramer.

From: McMeekin, Laurie D JAG:EX On Behalf Of Cavanaugh, Lynda A JAG:EX

Sent: Wednesday, February 24, 2016 10:16 AM

To: AG CSB Victoria Court Registry Staff; AG CSB Victoria Court Clerks; AG Sheriffs Victoria; AG CSB CSHQ All
Subject: Update Tent City

Good morning, Victoria CSB team

As you are aware, the individuals residing in the park area adjacent {o Victoria Law Courts have been asked to
vacate the site by Thursday, February 25, 2016.

ft has come to our attention that a peaceful rally has been organized for Thursday starting at approximately
3:30pm. The Victoria Police Department is aware of the rally and will be monitoring the situation throughout the
day. Please avoid the area at this time in order to assist police to manage.

This event is not anticipated to impact routine day-to-day court operations, however, please be vigilant and
report any disruptions that interfere with courthause business. Disruptions include those that interfere with
persons having duties to discharge in a court of justice, including parties, witnesses, jurors and officers of the
court. As well, the safety and security of staff and all who attend at court is paramount at all times. While there is
no reason to believe that safety will be compromised because of this event, if you do have a cancern please
report it promptly to a Sheriff or your supervisor.

There will likely be increased public and media presence in the area and alsa possibly the courthouse, If you
receive any guestions from the media, other than routine court records access questions, please direct the
individual to contact GCPE Media inquiries at (250} 889-1121.

Again, it is not anticipated that this event will cause any disruption to the courts; but please do contact the
Sheriffs or your supervisor if you have any concerns.

Warm regards,
Lynda

Lynda Cavanaugh
Assistant Deputy Minister
Court Services Branch
Ministry of Justice
250356 1527

Page 17 of 115



Zollen, Darla JAG:EX

P gy PP
From: Cavanaugh, Lynda A JAG:EX
Sent: Monday, February 22, 2016 4:54 PM
To: DeWitt-Van QOosten, Joyce M JAG:EX
Ce: McMeekin, Laurie D JAGEX
Subject; Fw: 2016-02-22 Victoria Courthouse Encampment Uipdate

loyce, Brenda was sending these updates to Richard while | was away, 5o am following suit. We are in the
process of resource planning for the injunction as it us possible we will be bringing peaple into Court and
possibly lock up, impacting regular operations so we are planning for that.

Lynda

From: Miller, Brenda L JAG:EX

Sent: Monday, February 22, 2016 4:03 PM
To: Cavanaugh, Lynda A JAG:EX

Cc: McMeekin, Laurie D JAG:EX
Subject: FW: 2016-02-22 Victoria Courthouse Encampment Update

FY1, todays update on the Victoria encampment situation.
Regards,

Brenda . .

From: Koorbatoff, Lisa MTIC:EX

Sent: Monday, February 22, 2016 3:55 PM

To: Chen-Mack, Betty JAG:EX; Gillis, Heather JAG:EX; Miller, Brenda L JAG:EX; Melvin, Stephanie JAG:EX

Ce: Burbee, Jon MTIC:EX; Sykes, Graeme MTIC:EX

Subject: 2016-02-22 Victaria Courthouse Encampment Update

Hello,

Here is the update from our meeting this afternoon:

VicPD:

- o major events over the weekend

- loaking forward to this week — have been inundated with media request for the 25" and concern fram neighbours and
schoo!

- have assured everyone that there are no overt actions planned — VicPD will do a media release tomorrow morning
consistent with Province that deadline has come, hope was that peaple would voluntarily comply, will reassess after
25" to determine next steps — no enforcement planned for 25™ —if there is Oing to be a protest will have adequate
coverage to keep the peace

Our Place:

- staff on site last few days — didn’t hear of concerns

- working to get people signed up for facility = uptake process is slow — 23 people right now — other people on a wait list
who aren’t on the courthouse grounds right now

- will not be able to have peaple indoor for first while — waiting for inspection report regarding possible updates —
outdoor section open only with access to washroom and showers

BC Housing:

- on site on Sun. at YCC and same parents and children fram Eagle View were volunteering

Cool Aid:

- approx. 30 people on list — hoping to maove in 10 to 20 tomorrow

- a lot of other interest from other peopie not currently on courthouse site

- have enough storage for a shopping cart amount for each person — to move out of site

1
Page 18 of 115



- starting a 9am tomorrow — as many people in the 2 days as possible — keep going until fill up - don’t think it'll take
fonger than a week

VicFire:

- no new incidents

pMCFD:

- daily visits, have nat ssen youth over the weekend

- working with one youth to get her hacl to Saskatchewan — probably tomerrow

QHCS;

- no update

lsland Heaith:

- nothing stgnificant to report

City:

- Cathedne Daerkson, “mayor” or tent city, came {o see Mayor - Mayor was not on site 50 no meeting happened
- messaging in advance of Thurs,

GCPE:

- 3 media requests — guestions on why ‘no camping’ signs an provincial properties, have we applied for injunction, what
is being planned for Thurs.

- premature to say what will happen after 25%

- witl discuss messaging tomorrow afternoon for Thurs.

MTICS:

- laremy Fast leading volunteer group with Our Place and Cool Aid to help with clean-up of jtems for tomarrow
Mext meeting Wed., Feb. 24th at 3pm.

Please fet me know if you have guestions.

Thanks,

Lisa

Lisa Koarbatoft | Director Client Relations Pustice & MTICS | Shared Services BC

ph: 778-877-1552 | emoif LisaKoarbatoff@gov.be.ca | m: W400 - 4000 Seymour Place, Victoria BC V8W 8V1

Shared

1 LT . .
S SUervices
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Zollen, Darla JAG:EX
I

A T e ]
From: Milier, Brenda L JAGEX
Sent: Monday, February 22, 2016 3:13 PM
To: Cavanaugh, Lynda A JAGEX
Subject; Fwd: Campers

FY! ...
Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Burbee, Jon MTICEX" <lon.Burbee @gov.bc.ca>

Date: February 22, 2016 at 10:34:04 AM PST

To: "Schollen, Tasha GCPE:EX" <Tasha,Schollen@gov.be.ca>, "Facey, Nick MTIC:EX"
<Nick.Facey@gov.bc.ca>, "Reddy, Brandon MTIC:EX" <Brandon.Reddy@gov.be.ca>

Cc: "Ahmed, Sarf MTIC:EX" <Sarf.Ahmed@gov.bc.ca>, Fellows, Brian MTIC:EX"
<Brian.Fellows@gov.bc.ca>, "Whittier, joanne GCPE:EX" <Joanne Whittier@gov.bc.ca>, "Miller, Brenda
L JAGEX" <Brenda.L Miller@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: Campers

Tasha,

The Victaria Police fet us know they were aware of plans for a larger presence at the coordination call
on Friday. The Inspector Sherriff is also aware. The priority will be to keep traffic flowing, deconflict any
competing protest activities, and to maintain routine court operations.

don L

From: Schollen, Tasha GCPE:EX

Sent: February 22, 2016 8:51 AM

To: Facey, Nick MTIC:EX; Reddy, Brandon MTIC:EX

Ce: Ahmed, Sarf MTIC:EX; Fellows, Brian MTICEX; Burbee, Jon MTIC:EX; Whittier, Joanne GCPE:FX
Subject: FW: Campers

Importance: High

Heads up.

Tasha Schoflen | Communications Director

Ministry of Technology, Innavation and Citizens’ Services
Government Communications and Public Engagement
Phone: 250-387-3134 | Cell: 250-889-1121

From: Ash, Christine GCPE:EX

Sent: Monday, February 22, 2016 8:48 AM

To: Schollen, Tasha GCPE:EX; Whittier, Joanne GCPE:EX

Cc: Platts, Robin GCPE:EX

Subject: Campers

tmportance: High

Just fyi... this email was sent to ‘elected officials’ from a resident near the campers. She is very
concerned. We are updating our KM.

The Super InTent City Facebook page says they are going to be bussing people in from the lower
mainiand on Thursday: https://www facebook.com/superintentcityvictoria/

1

Page 20 of 115



From: .22 e L

Sent: Monday, February 22, 2016 6:00 AM

Subject: Victoria's Tent City

Deay Flected Officials,

I am writing this email as 2 cancerned home swner/tax payer fiving in the neighbourhood of Tent City
focated an the lawn of the Victoria Courthouse, For many of us living in this area we have had to endure
through so much negative actions from several troublemakers residing at Tent City. One should never
fear the neighbourhood that we live in, but sadly we do now. With the news that Thursday February
25th is "eviction day" can not come spon enough. Unfortunately with many tenters being vocal about
not jeaving, we are terrified of what could happen. Qur other biggest concern is why the necessity of
Tent City people feeling the need to bring homeless people over from the mainland for a ratly which
could possibly escalate into a negative qutcome.,

The following is taken from their events page which was set up with almast 900 people being invited
but close 1o a 100 currently attending as of this morning,

We are organizing vehicles to take supporters from three places in the lower mainland out to the
Tsawwassen Ferry terminal, We plan to leave on the 1pm ferry and return on the 9pm ferry, arriving
back at Tsawwassen at about 10:30pm. A schoo! bus that can accommodate forty people will meet us
{and later deliver us back to) the Schwartz Bay ferry terminal.

We have funding to support people who can't pay for the trip, and we will have food available for our
group.

Meeting times

Yancouver, 11lam

We will leave Trom the Carnegie Centre at Main and Hastings at 11am sharp. This is the only official
megting place for communities along the skytrain line. Come early for hreakfast.

Abhaotsford, 10:30am
A van will be Jeaving the Dignity Village Tent City on Gladys Avenue at 10:30am

taple Ridge, 11am

Avan will be leaving the Rain City shelter an Lougheed just east of 222nd at 11am and going straight 1o
the ferry

t have elderly neighbours whao are terrified to leave their home and some of them won't go cut once the
sun sets even if it [s around Spm. We are being held hostage in our own neighbourhood with gur safety
concerns being heightened. I do realize that all of you are working together trying o find a peaceful
solution to this situation for which | thank sach and every ane of you. My concern lies with this
uptoming raity and the need for homeless peaple from the mainfand being bused over to attend
Thursday's rally.

Tent City has now gone from looking like a campsite to a garbage dump. | am alsa very disturbed about
the homeless person who was found dead af an averdose in the London Drugs Rarris Green courtyard
area off of View Street with piles of garbage dumped on them as well as signs of urination/defecation
on their deceased bady. | am told the discavery was beyond horrific for an employee who worked at
ane of the nearby businesses who came across the body as they were heading to work.

My apologies for not having my email well written, but as from someone who s 22 and
canstantly having 1o loolk over my shoulder when  waik thaugh my neighbourhood an area of where )
$.22 I sadly no longer feel safe since the homeless tock up rasidence on the lawns of
the courthouse. it wasn't so bad when there were 3 or 4 tents, but since H grew into something much
bigger then heing renamed Tent City, it has become horrific.
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Please if there is nothing that can be done regarding the rally, | do ask that measures are taken to
ensure extra police/security presence.

Thank you for taking the time to read my email.

Have a good day!

Regards,

s.22
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Zollen, Darla JAG:EX

L o I
From: Milier, Brenda L JAG:EX
Sent: Monday, February 22, 2016 2:45 PM
To: Cavanaugh, Lynda A JAG:EX; McMeakin, Laurie D JAG:EX
Subject: RE: Your voice message - Lynda's return & engagement with campers

{ just spoke with Stephanie. She has been in cantact with Peter as well. She would like to send a message cut to Victoria
staff regarding the upcoming rally, as there is a growing sense of concern about how this is going to play out. She is
asking Rob to draft something. | agree we should all have a call soon.

From: Cavanaugh, Lynda A JAG:EX

Sent: Monday, February 22, 2016 12:18 PM

To: McMeekin, Laurie D JAG:EX: Miller, Brenda L JAG:EX

Subject: RE: Your voice message - Lynda's return & engagement with campers

Brenda, Paul and his group brought up the possible impact of injunctions on court registry staff and Sheriffs. Wondering
if Stephanie is doing any proactive planning? Do you know, and if so we should also meet with her and with Paul before
the injunction date

From: McMeekin, Laurie D JAG;EX

Sent: Monday, February 22, 2016 9:39 AM

To: Miller, Brenda | JAG:EX

Cc: Cavanaugh, Lynda A JAG:EX

Subject: RE: Your voice message - Lynda's return & engagement with campers

Thanks, Brenda. I'm working on it ©

Laurte McMeekin | Exccutive Coordinator to the
Assistant Deputy Minister [ Court Services Branch |
Ministry of justice and Attorney General |

PO Box 9249 Stn Prov Gov | Victoria BCVSW 9.3 |
B 250.356-1527 | Fax 250.387.4743

From: Milier, Brenda L JAG:EX

Sent: Monday, February 22, 2016 9:15 AM
Ta: McMeekin, Laurie D JAG:EX

Cc: Cavanaugh, Lynda A JAG:EX

Subject: FW: Your voice message - Lynda's return & engagement with campers
Importance: High

Hi Laurie. I'm just following up with you as { don't believe this meeting has been set up yet. In light of the planned rally
this Thursday, [ think it is important for this meeting to happen early this week if possible.
Thanks.

Brenda

From: Miller, Brenda L JAG:EX
Sent: Wednesday, February 10, 2016 4;50 PM
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To: McMeekin, Laurie D JAGEX
Subjeck: FW: Your voice massage - Lynda's return & engagement with campers

Hi Laurie, Can you piease set up & meeting with Lynda, lon and myself, per the suggestian helow.
Thanks very much,
Brenda

From: Burbee, Jon MTIC:EX

Sent: Wednesday, February 10, 2016 7:19 AM

To: Miller, Brenda L JAG:EX

Subject: RE: Your voice message - Lynda's return & engagement with campers

Hi Brenda. § saw the caverage as well. Nat fun isn’t it when you're doing your hest.

Lwaundd appreciate it if vou were able to ask Laurie to arrange for a 30 min touch base later next week to update her
with where we're at and 1o seel suggestions as to how to engage the campers so that as many as possible take
advantage of the housing sotutions that have been provided, it'd be great to have you there as well.

Jon

From: Miller, Brenda L JAGIEX

Sent: February 8, 2016 11:39 PM

To: Burbee, Jon MTIC:EX

Subject: RE: Your voice message - Lynda's return & engagement with campers

Yes | did, the front page of the TC no less! ( toa was in the midst of media attention ali tast week related to an alleged
lacl of staffing at the Victoria Law Courts. L agree it would be a good idea for you to meet directly with Lynda regarding
the encampmient situation. While your interast is engagement strategies, the meeting could do doubile duty and cover
ovarall MTIC strategy going forward. Lynda $-22 _ so likety has not been
following this issue at all. § can ask Laurie McMeekin to set up a meeting for later next week. tf you dop't mind, t would
itke to join as well. Does that work for you?

Brenda

From: Burbee, Jon MTICEX

Sent: Tuesday, Fehruary 9, 2016 9112 PM

To: Milier, Brenda L. JAG:EX

Suhbject: RE: Your voice message - Lynda's return & engagement with campers

Hi Brenda,

You may have seen my foray into public relations fast week. hust looking to pick Lynda’s brain an engsgement sirategies
with the papulation there.

Jon

Fram: Miller, Brenda L JAGEX

Sent; Fehruary 9, 2016 4:57 M

To: Burbee, Jon MTTC:EX

Subject: Your voice message - Lynda's return & engagement with campers

Page 24 of 115



Hi Joa. Sorry | missed your call today. { just picked up your message now. Lynda is back in the saddle this coming
Monday, February 15th, working from Vancouver, and will be in Victoria on Wednesday afternoon for the remainder of
the week. f there is anything | can assist with in the meantime, please let me know.

Regards,

Brenda
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Zollen, Darla JAG:EX
T

From: McMeekin, Laurie D JAGEX

Sent: Monday, February 22, 2016 2:30 PM

To: Cavanaugh, Lynda A JAGEX

Subject: QUESTION - Meeting regarding Tent City
HI tynda,

After discussing this with Brenda she advised that she received an emait today advising that VicPD will be on alert
Thursday regarding the rally scheduled. With respect fo the injunction, application for the injunction will not happen
until after February 25% if any campers fail to vacate the lands. We are advised that they will request leave of the court
to get this heard in a timely manner, Once they have the injunction then it will be up to VicPD to enforce it. Therefore,
would you like a meeting with Brenda, Stephanie, Paul, someone from VicPD, Kurt Sandstram {who is looking after the
injunction) and Jon Burbee from MTIC? Or would you like a quick call with you four first?

Thanks,

Laurie

Laurie McMeekin | Executive Coordinator to the

Assistant Deputy Minister | Court Services Branch |

Ministry of Justice and Attorney General |

PO Box 9249 5tn Prov Gov | Victoria BC V8W gJz |

B 250.356-1527 | Fax 250.387.4743
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Zollen, Darla JAG:EX
b

N R R
From: Cavanaugh, Lynda A JAG:EX
Sent: Monday, February 22, 2016 12:43 PM
To: McMeekin, Laurie D JAG:EX
Subject: RE: QUESTION mtg- Lynda's return & engagement with campers

Yes please

From: McMeekin, Laurie D JAG:EX

Sent: Monday, February 22, 2016 12:42 PM
To: Cavanaugh, Lynda A JAG:EX

Subject: QUESTION mtg- Lynda's return & engagement with campers

Hi Lynda,

Would you fike me to schedule a meeting with the four of you ... Brenda, Stephanie and Paul for perhaps 4:00 pm today
or perhaps tomorrow foitowing the priorities’ meeting you could remain on video?

Thanks,
Laurie

Laurie McMeekin | Excoutive Coordinator to the
Assistant Deputy Minister | Court Services Branch |
Ministry of Justice and Attorney General |

PO Box 9249 5tn Prov Gov | Victoria BC v8W 9.2 |
® 250.356-1527 | Fax 250.387.4743

From: Cavanaugh, Lynda A JAG:EX

Sent: Monday, February 22, 2016 12:18 PM

To: McMeekin, Laurie D JAG:EX; Milier, Brenda L JAG:EX

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

Laurie McMeekin | Fxecutive Coordinator to the
Assistant Deputy Minister | Court Services Branch |
Ministry of Justice and Attarney General |

PO Box 9249 Stn Prov Gov | Victoria BC VBW g2 |
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T 250.356-1527 | Fax 250.387.4743

From: Miller, Brenda [. JAG:EX

Sent: Monday, February 22, 2016 9:19 AM

To: McMeekin, Laurie D JAG;EX

Cc: Cavanaugh, Lynda A JAGIEX

Subject: FW. Your voice message - Lynda's return & engagement with campers
Importance: High

Hi Laurie. I'm just following up with you as | don’t believe this meeting has been set up yet. In light of the planned rally
this Thursday, [ thini it is impartant for this meeting to happen early this week if possible.

Thanks.

Brands

From: Miller, Brenda 1. JAG:EX

Sant: Wednesday, February 10, 2016 4:50 PM

Tos McMeekin, Laurie D JAG:EX

Subject: FW. Your voice message - Lynda's return & engagement with campers

Hi Laurie. Can yvou please set up a meeting with Lynda, Jon and myself, per the suggestion below.
Thanks vary much.
Brends

From: Burbee, Jon MTIC:EX

Sent: Wednesday, February 10, 2016 7:19 AM

To: Miller, Brenda L JAG:EX

Subject: RE: Your voice message - Lynda's return & engagement with campers

Hi Brenda. § saw the coverage ag weli, Not fun sttt it when you're doing your best,

b wouid appreciate it if you were able to ask Laurie 1o arrange for a 30 min touch hase later next week to update her
with where we're at and to seek suggestions as 1o how 0 engage the campers so that as many as possibie take
advaniage of the housing sotutions that have been provided. [t'd be great to have you there as well,

lon

Frem: Miller, Brenda { JAG:EX

Sent! February 9, 2016 11:39 PM

To: Burbee, Jon MTIC:EX

Subject: RE: Your voice message - Lynda's return & engagemant with campers

Yes | did, the front page of the TC no less! ttao was in the midst of media attention all last week rolated to an zlieged
lack of staffing at the Victoria Law Courts. | agree it would ke a good idea for you to meet directly with Lynda regarding
the encampment sitiation. While your interest is engagement strategies, the measting could do double duty and cover
overall MTIC strategy going forward. Lynda has been on the other side of the pianet for 4 weeks, so likely has not been
following this issue at 2. | can ask Laurie McMeekin to set up a meeting for later next week. if you don't mind, | would
fike to jein as well. Does that wark for you?

Brenda
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Zollen, Darla JAG:EX

From:
Sent:
To:

Ce:
Subject:

Good morning:

Richardson, Robert C JAG:EX

Manday, February 22, 2016 9710 AM

Cavanaugh, Lynda A JAGEX; Corrado, Paul JAGEX; Miller, Brenda L JAGEX
McMeekin, Laurie D IAGEX; Gunparsan, Jess JAGEX, Achampang, Beraard IAGEX
Tent City - Rally- 25th '

You may have read this article from yesterday but thought | would forward atong.

There may need to be increased courthouse security on the 25", in the event the rally impacts court operations.

http://www . timescolanist.com/news/local/neighbours-brace-for-rally-on-eviction-day-at-victoria-tent-city-1.2178933

| will aiso speak with GCPE, should we need to prepare a statement,

Brenda are there any updates fram the cammittee on what is being proposed on the 25th?

Thanks

Rob

Rabert Richardson

Senior Businass Planning and Policy Analyst
LouTh Services Branch, Ministry of Justice

Direct: 250,356.8566 / 250.507.0367
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From: Burhes, lon MTIC.EX

Sent: Tuesday, February 9, 2016 9:12 PM

To: Miller, Brenda L JAG:EX

Subject: RE: Your voice message - Lynda's return & engagement with campers

Hi Brenda,

You may have seen my foray into public relations last week. Just looking to pick Lynda’s brain on engagement strategies
with the population there,

Jon

From: Miller, Brenda L JAG:EX

Sent: February 9, 2016 4:57 PM

To: Burbee, Jon MTIC:EX

Subject: Your voice message - Lynda's return & engagement with campers

Hijon. Sorry | missed your cali today. | just picked up your message now. Lynda is back in the saddle this coming
Monday, February 15th, working from Vancouver, and will be in Victoria on Wednesday afternoon for the remainder of
the week. If there is anything | can assist with in the meantime, please let me know.

Regards,

Brenda
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- On site this moraing — lots of media ~ tried to meet with Healing Circle people — highly agitated with presence of media
—trying to maintain stability but population density means people are on top of each other

BC Housing:

- Working to finalize lease with opening for Jan. 2™

- Media requests to be forwarded to SSBC for coordination

City:

- Preparing for the meeting Dec 30th

MTICS:

- 2 additional porta potties on site today ~ total 5 — no servicing on the 25™ — servicing will resume on 26" & the 2
additional porta potties will be removed — the same process will be used for Jan. 1% unless we determine after this
weekend that something different is required

- garbage pick-up today, 26", 28" to 31*, 2™ & 3"

Please let me know if you have any questions or concerns.

Tharks,

Lisa

lisa Koorhatoff | Director Client Relations |Justice & MTICS | Shared Services BC

ph: 778-977-1552 | email; Lisa.Kogorbatoff@gov.be.ca | m: W400 — 4000 Seymour Place, Victoria BC VBW 9v1

g Shared

BamiEistt

Cani mama Sﬁ'i’ViﬂﬁS .1
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- On site this morning — lots of media — tried to meet with Healing Circle people — highly agitated with presence of media
- trying to maintain stability but population density means people are on top of each other

BC Housing:

- Working to finalize lease with opening for Jan. 2"

- Media requests to be forwarded to SSBC for caordinatian

City:

- Freparing for the mecting Dec 30th

MTICS:

- 2 additional porta potties on site today — total 5 — no servicing on the 25" — servicing will resume on 26™ & the 2
additional parta potties wilt be removed —the same process will be used for Jan. 1% unless we determine after this
weelkend that something different is required

- garbage pick-up today, 26", 28" 10 31", 2™ & 3™

Please let me know if you have any guestions or concerns.

Thanis,

iisa

tisa Koorbatoff | Director Client Relations flustice & MTICS § Shared Services BC

ph: 178-977-1552 | email: Lisa.Koorhatoff@gov.be.ca | ne: WAQD — 4000 Seymour Place, Victoria BC VEW 9V1

f"‘;g'i:‘lf‘{‘tg
Services
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Zollen, Darla JAG:EX

e e g o

From: Cavanaugh, Lynda A JAGEX

Sent: Thursday, December 17, 2015 615 PM
To: Fellows, Brian MTIC:EX

Ce: Burhee, Jon MTICEX

Subject: Re: Campers

Thanks Brian, that's all | need for now. | will stay tuned.

tynda
From: Felfows, Brian MTIC:EX
Sent: Thursday, December 17, 2015 6:10 PM

To: Cavanaugh, Lynda A JAG:EX; Burbee, Jon MTIC:EX
Subject: RE: Campers

Lynda

We have heard that Minister Coleman will be making an announcement tomorrow however it will not have a spacific
location identified. We can discuss in more detail if you like.

The city and Housing are still warking thraugh the details ca location.

Brian

Brian Fellows | Assistant Deputy Minister

Real Praperty Division | Shared Services BC

Ph: 250 883-3327 | e: Brian.Fellows@gov.be.ca | m: PO Box 9412, Stn Prov Govt, Victaria BC V8W 9V1

Mnaiey of
E’Sfﬂ P18 Ei:chn_ﬁgagn if! FE i
Coruntly and Cltiveny Sesvives

From: Cavanaugh, Lynda A JAG:EX

Sent: Thursday, December 17, 2015 4:48 P

To: Burbee, Jon MTIC:EX; Fellows, Brian MTIC:EX

Subject: Campers

Hi Brian and lon, given the increasing issues related to above, is there an update on planning to offer shelter?
Lynda Cavanaugh

Assistant Deputy Minister

Court Services Branch

Ministry of Justice

250 356 1527
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From: Cavanaugh, Lynda A JAG:EX

Sent: Thursday, November 26, 2015 1:43 PM

Ta: Fyfg, Richard 1 JAG:EX

Cc: Richter, Connie JAG.EX; Sandstrom, Kurt JAG.EX

Subject: RE: Draft Plan - Courthouse Encampment - additional info

Also — Sheriff's will be providing the initial notice to campers requesting they vacate as part of the overall engagement
strategy and planning. Richard — aithough Kurt is managing the process for the Ministry does the MO need a briefing? |
haven’t had a request, but did get one email from fosh about a news article,

From: Sandstrom, Kurt JAG:EX

Sent: Thursday, November 26, 2015 1:04 PM

To: Fyie, Richard J JAG:EX

Cc: Richter, Connie JAG:EX; Cavanaugh, Lynda A JAG:EX
Subject: FW: Draft Plan - Courthouse Encampment
Richard FY1 L

From: Houston, Gordon JAG:EX

Sant: Thursday, Mavember 26, 2015 11:12 AM

To: Goodman, Sara JAG:EX; Phillips, Keith J JAG:EX; Mascon, Tyna JAG:EX
Ce: Cavenaugh, Lynda A JAG:EX; Sandstrom, Kurt JAG:EX

Subject: Fwd: Draft Plan - Courthouse Encampment

Artached is the draft plan referred to in our teleconference.

Sent from my iPad
Begin forwarded message:

From: "Burbee, lon MTIC:EX" <jon.Burbee@gov.bec.ca>

Pate: November 26, 2015 at 10:13:10 AM PST

To: "Fellows, Brian MTIC:EX" <Brian.Fellows@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: "Sykes, Graeme MTIC:EX" <Graeme.Sykes@gov.he.ca>, "Houston, Gordon JAG:EX"
<Gorden, Houston@gov.be.ca>

Subject: Draft Plan - Courthouse Encampment

Brian,

As discussed, piease see below an outline plan for review and consideration by senior Ministry
leadership.

1. RPD and City staff (TBD) consult with key stakeholders such as Courts Sves, City of Victoria, Rev Al and
the encampment “mavor” and occupants ahead of time to advise them of aur intentions (that we will
be issuing a vacate letter that describes all the sociat options availakle to them and potentially housing
ar shelter gptions and that they are asked to vatate the site). The purpose of this consultation is to
gather concerns and obtain advice from these stakeholders that we hadn’t thought of already and
possibly support the merits of this action.

Z. On approval from senior Ministry Leadership, issue communications via a letter to all campers
advising them that:

-camping is not permitted an this praperty and they are asked to vacate {no time limit provided
deliberately)

‘here is a list of shelters availabie to them {including BC Housing, but also other community non-profits)
-here is a list of available community services and resources

Questions to resolve:

a. The tactics of delivering the communiqué (Vic PD will keep the pesce during delivery). Options
include Sherrif Service, Public Servant;

b. Communications plan ta respond 10 the immediate media interest in this action,

Page 36 of 115



From: Cavanaugh, Lynda A JAG:EX

Sent: Thursday, November 26, 2015 1:43 PM

To: Fyfe, Richard 1 JAGEX

Cc: Richter, Cannie JAGIEX; Sandstrom, Kurt JAGIEX

Subject: AF: Draft Plan - Courthouse Encampment - additional info

Also — Sheriff' s will be providing the initial notice to campers requesting they vacate as part of the overall engagement
strategy and planning. Richard -- although Kurtis managing the process for the Ministry does the MO need a briefing? |
haven’t had a request, hut did get one emall from Josh about a news article.

From; Sandstrom, Kurt JAG:EX

Sent: Thursday, November 26, 2015 1:04 PM

To: Fyfe, Richard J JAG:EX

Cc: Richter, Connie JAG:EX; Cavanaugh, Lynda A JAG.EX
Subject: FW: Draft Plan - Courthouse Encampment
Richard FY|

From: Houston, Gordon JAG:EX

Sent: Thursday, November 26, 20145 11:12 AM

Ta: Goodman, Sara JAGEX; Phillips, Keith J JAGEX; Mason, Tyna JAG:EX
Ce: Cavanaugh, Lynda A JAG:EX; Sandstrom, Kurt JAGIEX
Subject: Fwd: Draft Plan - Courthouse Encampment
Agtached s the draft plan referred to in our teleconference,

Sent from my iPad
Begin forwarded message:

From: "Burbee, Jon MTIC:EX" <lon. Burbee@gov.be.ca>

Date: Naovember 26, 2015 at 113:10 AM PST

To: "Fellows, Brian MTIC:EX" <Brian.Fellows@gov.be ca>

Ce: "Sykes, Grasme MTIC:EX" <Graeme Svkas@gov. be.ca>, "Houston, Gordon JAGEX!

<Gordon.Houston@gov he.ca>
Subject: Draft Plan - Courthouse Encampment

Brian,

As discussed, please see helow an outline plan for review and consideration by senior Ministry
leadership.

1. RPD and City staff {TBD) consult with key stakeholders such as Caurts Sves, City of Victoria, Rev Al and
the encampment "mayor” and occupants ahead of time to advise them of our intentions {that we will
be issuing a vacate letter that describes all the social options available to them and potentially housing
or shelter aptions and that they are asked to vacate the site). The purpase of this consultation isto
gather concerns and obtain advice from these stakeholders that we hadn't thought of already and
possibly support the merits of this action.

2. On approval from seniar Ministyy Leadership, issue communications via @ letter to all campers
advising them that:

-camping is not permitted on this property and they are asked to vacate {no time limit provided
deliberately)

-here is a list of shelters gvailable to them {including BT Housing, but also other community non-profits}
-here is a list of available community servicas and resources

Questions {0 resolve:

a. The tactics of delivering the communigué {Vic PO will keep the peace during delivery}. Options
include Sherrif Service, Public Servant:

b. Communications ptan to respond to the immediate media interest in this action.
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3. Our legal services team is currently preparing an injunction on the matter, s.13.5.14
s.13,5.14

Comments:

-1 would not advise supporting a “holding pattern” approach until housing is absolutely available. We do
not controf the timing on any of the movement aside from an injunction enforcement date.

Related Events:

-10:00 am ~ teleconference with legal services on the injunction

-2:00 pm ~ teleconference with City staff plus BC Housing

=3:00 pm —meeting with Client Svcs team to cover communications with Courts staff

ey

Jon Burbee | Executive Director | Asset Management Branch | Shared Services BC

Ph: 250 213-7439 | er Jon.Burhee@qov.be.ca | mzx PO Box 9412, Stn Proy Gov, Victoria BC V8W 9V1

BRITISH  ASSET MANAGEMENT

COLUMBIA  xsmanem - SEHAREL SARYIChy BL
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Zollen, Darla JAG:EX

Y S — 5P S S
From: Cavanaugh, Lynda A JAGEX
Sent: Tuesday, December 8, 2015 12:27 PM
To: Miller, Brenda L JAGEX
Subject: RE: Victaria Courthouse Campers - contact email to redirect inquiries from the public
Sensitivity: Confidential

Did you see a note letting us know where our new muster station is??

From: Mitler, Brenda L JAG:EX

sent: Tuesday, December 8, 2015 9:25 AM

To: Melvin, Stephanie JAG:EX; Wharton, Peter JAG:EX; Cooper, Sheila JAG:EX; Cavanaugh, Lynda A JAG:EX; McMeekin,
Laurie D JAG:EX; Richardson, Robert C JAGIEX

Cc: Chen-Mack, Betty JAG:EX

Subject: Victoria Courthouse Campers - contact email £o redirect inquiries from the public

Sensitivity: Confidential

Good morning,

Please see below. We have been asked by lon Burbee from MTICS to redirect inquiries from the public to the foliowing
generic email address: IWS.ADMO@gov.bc.ca

Thanks.

Arenda

From: Burbee, Jon MTIC:EX

Sent: Monday, December 7, 2015 7:41 PM

To: Milter, Brenda L JAG:EX; Chen-Mack, Betty JAG:EX; Koocbatoff, Lisa MTIC:EX
Cc: SSBC RPD ADMQ MTIC:EX

Subject: Re: 2015-12-02 TODAY's UPDATE: Victoria Courthouse Campers
Sensitivity: Confidential

Yas please. No names nor numbers.

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the TELUS network.

From: Miller, Branda L. JAG:EX

Sent: Monday, December 7, 2015 17:19

To: Burbee, Jon MTIC:EX; Chen-Mack, Betty JAG.EX; Koorbatoff, Lisa MTIC:EX
Cc: SSBC RPD ADMO MTIC:EX

Subject: RE: 2015-12-02 TODAY's UPDATE: Victoria Courthouse Campers

0K, thanks for confirming Jon. | take it we are not to give cut names or phone numbers. Correct?

From: Burbee, Jon MTIC:EX

Sent: Monday, December 7, 2015 4:27 PM

To: Miller, Brenda L JAG:EX; Chen-Mack, Betty JAG:EX; Kaoorbatoff, Lisa MTIC:EX
Cc: SSBC RPD ADMO MTIC:EX

Subject: Re: 2015-12-02 TODAY's UPDATE: Victoria Courthouse Campers
Sensitivity: Canfidentia!
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The ADMO emall address attached please.

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the TELUS network.

From: Miller, Brenda 1 JAG:EX

Sent: Monday, December 7, 2015 16:00

To: Chen-Mack, Betty JAG:EX; Burbee, Jon MTIC:EX; Koorbatoff, Lisa MTIC:EX
Subject: Fw: 2015-12-02 TODAY's UPDATE: Victoria Courthouse Campers

Hi folis. Far greater clu rity please, since we continue to get calls from the general public, should we be directing these
caliers to Brian Fellows . or Lisa .. or Jon on behalf of Brian Fellows? Thanks.
Brenda

From: Chen-Mack, Betty JAG:EX

Sent: Wednesday, December 2, 2015 1:47 pM

To: Miller, Brenda | JAGIEX; Cavanaugh, Lynda A JAG:EX; Brouwer, Shauna JAG:EX
Ce: Gillis, Heather JAG:EX

Subject: 2015-12-02 TODAY's UPDATE: Victoria Courthouse Campers

Sensitivity: Confidentiat

FYi, attached is today’s update from SSBC on the courthouse Campers issue. Since the DAG’s office continues to field
questions, I've forwarded to Connie Richier the email below from Jon Burbee regarding contacts for inguiries, namely;
-Inguiries from general public are to be directed to MTICS Real Property Division ADMO office {Brian Fellows)

- Alt medio inguiries are 1o be diracted to MTICS GCPE Communications Director, Tasha Schollen
- General inquiries fram Mo staff to myself or Lisa Kaorbataff, SSBC Client Sarvices

From: Koorbatoff, Lisa MTIC;Ex

Sent: Wednesday, December 2, 2015 1:25 pM
To: Chen-Mack, Betty JAG:EX

Cc: Burbee, Jon MTIC:EX

Subject: RE: Courthouse Campars
Sensitivity: Confidential

Hi Betty,
Here’s the update | ef YOU & voicemaii about:
-there has been a slow but steady increase in the number of pedple — close to 50 tents / 65-70 people

- Parta potties are on sjte since Friday - feadhack indicates that this has helped to decrease impacts on surrounding
businesses

- it appears the group is collecting garbage daily — this fs assisted by Reverend Al through the Dandelion Society

- VicPD are on-site daily ~ they've indicated that calls refated to Property crimes or crimes against persons have not
increased — they are manitoring the situation at the courthouse - current tone s fairly peaceful — have also increased
patrols in the area

- the City is working with ne Housing for an immediate solution - a 24/7 shelter

- MTICS i developing a lotier of notice for the Campers ~ this is still under review and will be distributed to stakeholders
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Let me know if you have questians or if Courts are reporting impacts to their operations.

Thanks,
Lisa

Lisa Koorbatoff | Director Client Relations |Justice & MTICS | Shared Services BC
ph: 778-977-1552 | email: Lisa.Koorbatoff@gov.be.ca | m: W400 — 4000 Seymour Place, Victoria 8C VW 9v1

m Shared

LUHEXIBL SEWECCS ..

From: Chen-Mack, Betty JAG:EX

Sent: Wednesday, December 2, 2015 1:11 PM
To: Kaorbatoff, Lisa MTIC:EX

Cc: Burbee, Jon MTIC:EX

Subject: FW: Courthcuse Campers
Importance: High

Sensitivity: Confidential

Lisa: Any status update today? We continue to get a lot of questions (even after | share the Q&As). Sorry, I've been in
meetings alf day (and am actually listening in to another oniine meeting right now) so haven’t had a chance to touch
base with you today. Betty

From; Chen-Mack, Betty JAG:EX

Sent: Wednesday, December 2, 2015 12:55 PM

To: Richter, Connie JAG:EX; Mantan, Jenny D JAG:EX; Grills, Sean C JAG:EX
Cc: Mitter, Brenda L JAGIEX; Burbee, Jon MTIC:EX

Subject: Courthouse Campers

Sensitivity: Confidential

FY1, in case the DAG's office or your staff in the courthouse receive any inquiries with respect to the campers at the
Victoria Courthouse, please direct the inquiries as noted below.

Cheers!

Betty Chen-Mack, M.Arch B.1.D.

Executive Director, Facilities Services Division,

Corporate Management Services Branch, Ministry of Justice
5-910 Government, Victoria, BC

p. 250 356-7159, ¢. 250 415-8298

; Striving to be:

CMSB . An outstanding service pravider

¢ A great place to work

{please be green with this email con tent}

Fram: Burbae, Jon MTIC:EX

Sent: Wednesday, December 2, 2015 12:15 PM

To: Phillips, Keith ) JAG:EX; Goodman, Sara JAG:EX

Cc: Chen-Mack, Betty JAG:EX; Willlams, Leslie ] MTIC:EX; Schollen, Tasha GCPE:EX; Koorbatoff, Lisa MTIC:EX
Subject: RE: Courthouse Campers

3
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Keith,

Further to my last, 3l Inquirics from the genera public are to he diractad as indicated below. All medig inguiries are to
be directed to our GCPT Cammunications Director, Tasha Schollen,

Regrets on any confusion on this,
Should the DAG have any ather general inquires 1 encourage these to be directed as 3 first stop to either Betty Chen-
Mack, Facilities Management ED, or Lisa Koorbatoff, Shared Services Director of Client Services for the Justice Sector ag

they will be current with the general nature of the latest developments.

Regards,

Jon Burbee | Executive Biveclor | Asset Management Branch | Shared Services BC
Pl 750 213-7436 | e J_on.BurbeegazgoLbc.ga | #1:PO Box 9412, Stn Proy Gov, Victaria BC VBW 9v1

Biitisn ANSED S gy
(AR AT TE YR LTRSS e tEDL b e G

From: Burbee, Jon MTIC:EX

Sent: Wednesday, December 2, 2015 10:19 AM

To: Phillips, Keith 1 JAGIEX; Goodman, Sara JAG:EX

Cc: Chen-Mack, Betty JAG:EX; Williams, Lesiie 3 MTIC:EX
Subject: Re: Courthouse Campers

MTICS is the lead on this. Please direct to the RPD ADMO 's office,

lon
NR
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Zollen, Darla JAG:EX
L

s
From; Cavanaugh, Lynda A JAGEX
Sent: Friday, December 4, 2015 3:48 PM
To: Miller, Brenda L JAGIEX
Subject: RE: 2015-12-04 UDPATE: Courthouse Campers
Sensitivity: Confidential

FYI Darcy is on 4 so send direct to Peter Wharton , i've been keeping him in the loop

From: Miller, Brendé IL JAG.:.E.SX |
Sent: Friday, December 4, 2015 3:17 PM

To: Cavanaugh, Lynda A JAG:EX; Melvin, Stephanie JAG:EX; Eggleston, Darcy JAG:EX

Cc: McMeekin, Laurie D JAG:EX
Subject: FW: 2015-12-04 UDPATE: Courthouse Campers
Sensitivity: Confidential

FYI ...

From: Chen-Mack, Betty JAG:EX

Sent: Friday, December 4, 2015 1:36 PM

To: Miller, Brenda L JAG:EX; Melvin, Stephanie JAG:EX
Cc: Gillis, Heather JAG:EX

Subject: 2015-12-04 UDPATE: Courthouse Campers
Sensitivity: Confidential

FYi. Today's update.

Cheers!

Betty Chen-Mack, M.Arch B.1.D.

Executive Director, Facilities Services Division,

Carporate Management Services Branch, Ministry of Justice
5-910 Government, Victoria, BC

p. 250 356-7159, ¢. 250 415-8258

. Steving to be:
CMSB i An outstanding service provider
{ A great place to work

{please be green with this email content}

From: Koorbatoff, Lisa MTIC:E
Sent: Friday, December 4, 2015 11:08 AM
To: Chen-Mack, Betty JAG:EX

Cc: Burbee, Jon MTIC:EX

Subject: RE: Courthouse Campers
Sensitivity: Confidential

Hi Betty,
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An update from this morning:

- approx, 55 tents on site / approx. 75 people

- MTICS Exec still determining tirming to request VicPD to encourage campers to move to identified housing solutions
- City / BC Housing stilt working on their long-term housing solution — at least 2 weeks sway

- VicPD still monitoring and visiting the site daily — relatively clean and orderly at this point, no increase to crime,
neighbourhood bhusiness impact s mostly increased use of washroom facilities

Thanks, =

Lisa
Lisa Koarbatof! | Director Client Relations |iustice & MTICS § Shared Services BC

ph: 778-877-1552 | email: Lisa.Koorbatoff@gov.be.ca | m: WA00 — 4000 Seymour Place, Victoria BC VBW 9V1

Sha rodd
Scrvices

Fram: Koorbatoff, Lisa MTIC:EX

Sent: Wednesday, December 2, 2015 1:25 PM
To: Chen-Mack, Betly JAGIEX

Cc: Burbee, Jon MTIC:EX

Subject: RE: Courthouse Campers
Sensitivity: Confidential

Hi Betty,

Here's the update 1 left you a vaicemail about:

- there has heen a show but steady increase in the number of people — close to 50 tants / 65-70 people

- Porta potties are on site since Friday — feedback indicates that this has helped to decrease impacts on surrcunding
businessas

- it appears the group is collecting garbage daily — this is assisted by Reverend Al through the Dandelien Saciety

- VicPD are on-site daily — they've indicated that calis refated to property crimes or crimes against persons have not
nereased — they are monitoring the situation 2t the courthouse — current tone is fairly peaceful — have alsa increased
patrols in the area

- the City is working with BC Housing for an immediate sofution —a 24/7 shefter

- MTICS is developing a letter of notice for the campers — this is stilt under review and will be distributed to stakeholders
prior to being implemented, including to Justice

Let me know if you have questions or if Courts 2re reporting impacts to thair operations.

Thanls,
Lisa
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Lisa Koorbatoff | Director Client Relations |Justice & MTICS | Shared Services BC
ph: 778-977-1552 | email: Lisa.Koorbataff@gov.be.ca | m: W400 ~ 4000 Seymour Place, Victoria BC V8W 9V1

mag Shared |
SN Services

From: Chen-Mack, Betty JAG:EX

Sent: Wednesday, December 2, 2015 1:11 PM
To: Koorbatoff, Lisa MTIC:EX

Cc: Burbee, Jon MTIC:EX

Subject: FW: Courthouse Campers
Importance: High

Sensitivity: Confidential

Lisa: Any status update today? We continue to get a lot of questions {even after | share the Q&As). Sorry, I've been in
meetings alt day {and am actually listening in to another online meeting right now} so haven’t had a chance to touch
base with you today. Betty

From: Chen-Mack, Betty JAG:EX

Sent: Wednesday, December 2, 2015 12:55 PM

To; Richter, Connie JAG:EX; Manton, Jenny D JAG:EX: Grilis, Sean C JAG:EX
Ce: Miller, Brenda L JAG:EX; Burbee, Jon MTIC:EX

Subject: Courthouse Campers

Sensitivity: Confidential

FYl, in case the DAG's office or your staff in the courthouse receive any ingquiries with respect to the campers at the
Victoria Courthouse, please direct the inquiries as noted below.

Cheers!

Betty Chen-Mack, mM.arch B..D.

Executive Directar, Facilities Services Division,

Corparate Management Services Branch, Ministry of lustice
5-910 Government, Victaria, 8C

p. 250 356-7159, ¢. 250 415-8298

i Striving to be:

CM SB I An outstanding sefvice provider

i A great place to work

{please be green with this email content]

From: Burbee, Jon MTIC:EX
Sent: Wednesday, December 2, 2015 12:15 PM
To: Phillips, Keith 3 JAG:EX; Goodman, Sara JAG:EX

Cc: Chen-Mack, Betty JAG:EX; Williams, Lestie 3 MTIC:EX; Schollen, Tasha GCPE:EX; Koorbatoff, Lisa MTICIEX
Subject: RE: Courthouse Campers

Keith,

Further to my last, all inquiries from the general public are to be directed as indicated below. All media inquiries are o
be directed to our GCPE Communications Director, Tasha Schollen.
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Regrets on any confusion on this.

Should the DAG have any other peneral inquires [ encourage these to be directed as a first stop to either Betty Chen-
Mack, Facilities Management ED, or Lisa Koorbatoff, Shared Services Director of Client Services for the Justice Sector as

they will be current with the general nature of the latest developmaents,

Regards,

Jon Burbee | Executive Director I Asset Management Branch | Shared Services BC
Fh: 250 213-7439 | e: Jon.Burbee@ gov.bg.ca | mz PO Box 9412, St Prov Gov, Victoria BC VBW 9V1

RIETY: ASSETT AR AN
C LY e RPN

From: Burbee, Jon MTIC:EX

Sent: Wednesday, December 2, 2015 10:19 AM

To: Phillips, Keith 1 JAG:EX; Goodman, Sara JAG:EX

Ce: Chen-Mack, Betty JAG:EX: Williams, Leslie ] MTIC:EX
Subject: Re: Courthouse Campers

MTICS is the lead on this. Please direct to the RPD ADMO 's office.

lon

NR
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Zollen, Darla JAG:EX

A S
From: Cavanaugh, Lynda A JAGEX
Sent: Thursday, Deceraber 3, 2015 12:47 PM
To: Melvin, Stephanie JAG:EX; Wharton, Peter JAG:EX
Cc: MchMeekin, Laurie D JAGEX
Subject: Campers

t think the following info was in the last update | provided, but just in case:

~ Inquiries from general public are to be directed to MTICS Real Property Division ADMO office (Brian Fellows)
- All media inquiries are to be directed to MTICS GCPE Communications Director, Tasha Schollen
- General inquiries from MO staff to myself or Lisa Koorbatoff, SSBC Client Services

Feel free to distribute as appropriate. There is no direction that the campers will be requested to mave at this time.

Lynda Cavanaugh
Assistant Deputy Minister
Court Services Branch
Ministry of Justice

250 356 1527
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Zollen, Darla JAG:EX

From: Cavanaugh, Lynda A JAG:EX

Sent: Wednesday, December 2, 2015 114 PM
To: Miller, Brenda L JAGEX

Subject: FW: Update on campers

Maybe you want to know this too..

From: Melvin, Stephanie JAG:EX

Sent; Wednesday, December 2, 2015 1:10 PM

To: Cavanaugh, Lynda A JAG:EX; Wharton, Peter JAG;EX
Cc: McMeekin, Laurie D JAG:EX

Subject: RE: Update on campers

Thanks for this Lynda

From: Cavanaugh, Lynda A JAG:EX

Sent: Wednesday, December 2, 2015 1:09 PM

To: Melvin, Stephanie JAG.EX; Wharton, Peter JAGIEX
Cc: McMeekin, Laurie D JAG:EX

Subject: Update on campers

Stephanie and Peter = MTIC continues to lead the discussions and response to the camping issue outside the
courthouse. As an update — there is no indication that we will be asked to provide notices te the campers at this time, as
discussions continue regarding the legat implications of proceeding with that plan. So the bottom line for now is — no

action. The police continue to check in, and the projection is now that the cold weather shelter strategy is lifted we
cauld see more people maving onto the lawn.

Stay tuned, and | will not be issuing any sort of note or update broadly. So the existing g and a’s still stand, and if anyone

asks you {court admin or sheriffs), you can share that we are simply standing by for instructions if/when they come from
MTIC.

If you hear of any disgruntlement within the judiciary though, fet me know. It appears so far, there have been no
concerns raised. Thanks!

Lynda Cavanaugh
Assistant Deputy Minisier
Court Services Branch
Ministry of Justice
250356 1527

Page 49 of 115



Zollen, Darla JAG:EX

I Pt
From: Cavanaugh, Lynda A JAGEX
Sent: Tuesday, December 1, 2015 12:30 PM
To: Deitch, James JAG:EX; DeWitt-Van Oasten, Joyce M JAGEX
Cc McMeekin, Laurie D JAGEX
Subject: FW: FAQs Victaria Courthouse
Attachiments: FAQs Victoria Courthouse.docx

Just an FYl — internal comms only.

.I.’rom: Chen-Mack, Betty JAG:EX
sent: Tuesday, December 1, 2015 12:46 PM

To; Cavanaugh, Lynda A JAG:EX; Miller, Brenda L JAGIEX; Melvin, Stephanie JAG.EX; Gillis, Heather JAG:EX

Subject: FW: FAQs Victoria Courthouse

FYl, | haven’t had a chance to review but here are the FAQs hot off the press to be used for internal communications.

Cheers!

Betty Chen-Mack, M.Arch B.1L.D.

Executive Director, Facilities Services Divisian,

Corporate Management Services Branch, Ministry of justice
5-910 Government, Victoria, BC

p. 250 356-7159, c. 2501 415-8298

i Striving to be:

CMSB © An cutstanding service provider

. A great place fo work

{pleuse he green with this email content}

From: Koorbatoff, Lisa MTIC:EX

Sent: Tuesday, December 1, 2015 12:42 PM
To: Chen-Mack, Betty JAG:EX

Subject: FAQs Victoria Courthouse

Hi Betty,

Please see attached the FAQs for the Victoria Courthouse.

These are intended for internal government use when responding to inquiries.
Let me know if you have questions.

Thanks,
Lisa

Lisa Kaarbatoff | Director Client Relations [Justice & MTICS | Shared Services BC

ph: 778-977-1552 | email: Ltisa.Koorbatoff@gav.bec.ca | m: w400 — 4000 Seymour Place, Victoria BC VEW 9v1
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BRITISH .:. S C].‘VICQS =

‘COLUMBEA

FAQs - Victaria Courthouse

Q: Is camping authorized at the Victoria Courthouse?

A: Camping is not o permitted use of the green space adjacent to the Courthouse. The current situation
has arisen out of a rapid transition from the occasional use of the space for sleeping by homeless persons
into @ more intensively populated area. The issue is currently being managed in conjunction with other
community partners.

Q: What is the Province doing about the issue of homelessness?

A: The Province is involved in supporting this difficult sociof issue in many ways. In addition to program
work in the social services, public health, public security, and employment sectors of core Government,
organizations such as 8C Housing and a multitude of publicly supported non-profit organizations are
working towards solutions to this issue. At this location specifically, the Province will continue to seek
solutions that are compassionate to those who are currently camping at the focation and in conjunction
with the various stakeholders involved including the City of Victoria, adjacent property owners,
employees at the Courthouse, and emerging comm unity partner organizations.

Q: Why can’t the site support a temporary camping iocation?

A: The Courthouse serves an important function in a democratic society. The Province is ohiigated to
provide a safe workplace for those who work in the Courthouse as weil as ensure that members of the
public who come to access services in the Courthouse are and feel safe in doing so.

Q: What is the City doing about the situation?

A: The City is working in conjunction with the Province to address the needs of the community. Although
the camping bylaw does not apply to this situation, the enforcement of trespass daes. The Province
expects the City to provide enforcement measures just as they would for any property owner, delivered in
a compuassionate, iterative manner,

For Internal Government Purposes QOnly
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(Q: What is the short term response to this issue?

A: The short term response 5 that the Province wishes to restore the green space to the purpose it was
ariginaily intendad, g public area that is safe and accessible to Courthouse staff and clients os well afl
members of the public.

Q. Are long term solutions in the works?

A: The Province is considering o variety of oplions that take into occount the long term property needs to
support the Justice program, the factors that brought the current situation into being, and the interests
of the public. “rakeholders wilt be consulted prior to taking decisions an any future gotion that may toke
Hnce.

Q: How are surrounding property owners or residents being considered in the solutions to this issue?

A: The Pravinee aiso has an chiigation to adjacent property owners to limit negative externalities that
ariginate from the Courthouse property. Afthough to o certain extent, social issues prevalent in any
urban spoce in Biitish Coluimbla will be part of the landscape, adjacent property owners iqve a
reasgnable expeciation to the peaceful anfovment of their property and adiacent public

spaces. Immediate and long-term solutions will include the interests of adjocent residents and property
oWnETS.

(: Why doesn’t the Province erect signage?

A: The Province provinusly determined thot signs prohibiting encampments would be unnecessary and an
inaffective strategy io disceurnge comping activity, What has since been learned is that signoge wilf
need to be part of the satution to communicate expectations on how the property is intended 1o be used.

For Internal Government Purposes Only
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Zollen, Darla JAG:EX

From: Cavanaugh, Lynda A JAG:EX

Sent: Tuesday, December 1, 2015 10:59 A

To: McMeekin, Laurie D JAGEX: Wharton, Peter JAGEX
Subject: Fw: Camp Victoria Courthouse

FYI

From: Keorbatoff, Lisa MTICEX

Sent: Tuesday, Decemnber 1, 2015 10:42 AM

To: Cavanaugh, Lynda A JAG:EX

Cc: Chen-Mack, Betty JAG:EX; Miller, Brenda L. JAG:EX
Subject: RE: Camp Victoria Courthouse

Hi Lynda,
The update | have is that an advisory letter is pending within our Ministry.
{ wili also be able to send you the FAQs shortly,

Thanks,
Lisa

Lisa Koorbatoff | Director Client Relations |Justice & MTICS | Shared Services BC
ph: T78-977-1552 | email: Lisa.Kogrbatoff@gev.be.ca | m: WaQ0 — 4000 Seymaur Place, Victoria BC VBW 9y1

GaERs Services

From: Cavanaugh, Lynda A JAG:EX

Sent: Tuesday, December 1, 2015 10:28 AM

To: Koorbatoff, Lisa MTIC:EX

Cc: Chen-Mack, Betty JAG:EX; Miller, Brenda L JAG:EX
Subject: Camp Victoria Courthouse

Hi Lisa — any new developments or plans, have lots of people asking.
Lynda Cavanaugh
Assistant Deputy Minister

Court Services
Ministry of Justice
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Zollen, Darla JAG:EX

JV P — P s S
From: Cavanaugh, Lynda A JAGEX
Sent: Thursday, November 26, 2015 3:34 PM
To: McMeekin, Laurie D JAGIEX
Subject: FW: Draft Plan - Courthouse Encampment - additional info

EYlto keep an eye. L

From: Sandstrom, Kurt JAGIEX

Sent: Thursday, November 26, 2015 1:46 PM

To: Cavanaugh, Lynda A JAG:EX; Fyfe, Richard J JAG:EX

Cc: Richter, Connie JAG:EX; Houston, Gorden JAG:EX

Subject: RE: Draft Plan - Courthouse Encampment - additional info

We are preparing a briefing and we shouid be chacking in with you on this Lynda before it goes up. Gordon is working
on that.

From: Cavanaugh, Lynda A JAG;EX

Sent: Thursday, November 26, 2015 1:43 PM

To: Fyfe, Richard 3 JAG:EX

Cc: Richter, Connie JAG:EX; Sandstrom, Kurt JAG:EX

Subject: RE: Draft Plan - Caurthouse Encampmaent - additional info

Also = Sheriff’s will be providing the initial notice to campers requesting they vacate as part of the overall engagement
strategy and planning. Richard - although Kurt is managing the process for the Ministry does the MO need a briefing? |
haven’t hiad a request, but did get one email from josh about a news article,

From: Sandstrom, Kurt JAG:EX

Ssent: Thursday, November 26, 2015 1:04 PM

To: Fyfe, Richard 1 JAG:EX

Ce: Richter, Connie JAG:EX; Cavanaugh, Lynda A JAG:EX

Subject: FW: Draft Plan - Courthouse Encampment

Richard FY|

From: Houston, Gordon JAG:EX

sent: Thursday, Novernber 26, 2015 11112 AM

To: Goodman, Sara JAG:EX; Phillips, Keith J JAG:EX; Mason, Tyna JAG:EX

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

From: "Burbee, Jon MTIC:EX" <Jon.Burbee @gov.be.ca>

Date: Novemher 26, 2015 at 10:13:10 AM PST

To: "Fellows, Brian MTIC:EX" <Brian.Fellows@gov.bc.ca»

Cc: "Sykes, Graeme MTIC:EX" <Graeme.Sykes@gov.be.ca>, "Houston, Gordan JAG:EX"
<Gordon.Houston@gov.be.ca>

Subject: Draft Plan - Courthouse Encampment

Brian,

As discussed, please see below an outline pian for review and consideration by senior Ministry
leadership.
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1. RPD and City staff (TBD) consult with key stakeholders such as Courts Sves, City of Victoria, Rev Al and
the encampment “mayor” and occupants ahead of time to advise them of our intentions {that we will
he issuing a vacate letter that describes all the social options available to them and potentially housing
or shelter options and that they are asked to vacate the site). The purpose of this consuitation is to
gather concerns and obtain advice from these stakeholders that we hadn’t thought of already and
possibly support the merits of this action.

2. On approval from senior Ministry Leadership, issue communications via a letter to all campers
advising them that;

-camping is not permitted on this praperty and they are asked to vacate (no time limit provided
deliberately)

-here is a list of shelters available to them {including BC Housing, but also other community non-profits}
-here is a fist of available community services and resources

Queslions tg resolve:

a. The tactics of delivering the communigué (Vic PO will keep the peace during delivery}. Options
include Sherrif Service, Public Servant;

h. Communications pian to respand to the immediate media interest in this action.

3. Our {egal services team is currently preparing an injunction on the matter. c42. 44

s.13,5.14
Comments:
-lwould not advise supporting 2 “holding pattern” approach until housing is absolutely available. We do

not control the timing on any of the movement aside from an injunction enforcement date.
Related Events:

-10:00 am —~teleconference with legal services on the tnjunctian

-2:00 pm — teleconfarence with City staff plus BC Housing

-3:00 pm — meating with Client Svcs team to cover communications with Courts staff

Jon Burbee | Executive Director | Asset Management Branch | Shared Services BC
Ph 250 213-7439 | e Jon.Burbee@aov.be.ca | #12 PO Box 9412, Stn Prov Gov, Victoria BC V8W 9v1
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Zollen, Darla JAG:EX

I .
From: Cavanaugh, Lynda A JAGEX
Sent: Thursday, Navember 26, 2015 1:43 PM
To: Fyfe, Richard J JAG:EX
Cc: Richter, Connie JAG:EX; Sandstrom, Kurt JAGEX
Subject: RE: Draft Plan - Courthouse Encampment - additional info

Also — Sheriff's will be providing the initial notice to campers requesting they vacate as part of the overall engagement
strategy and planning. Richard — although Kurt is managing the process for the Ministry does the MO need 3 briefing? |
haven’t had a request, but did get one email from Josh about a news article.

Fromt: Sandstrom, Kurt JAG:EX

Sent: Thursday, November 26, 2015 1:04 PM

To: Fyfe, Richard J JAG:EX

Ce: Richter, Connie JAG:EX; Cavanaugh, Lynda A JAG:EX
Subject: FW: Draft Plan - Courthouse Encampment

Richard FYi

From: Houston, Gordon JAG:EX

Sent: Thursday, November 26, 2015 11:12 AM

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

From: "Burbee, Jon MTIC:EX" <jon.Burbee@gov.be.ca>

Date: November 26, 2015 at 10:13:10 AM PST

To: “Fellows, Brian MTIC:EX" <Brian.Fellows ov.bc.ca>

Cc: "Sykes, Graeme MTIC:EX" <Graeme.Sykes@gov.be.ca>, "Houston, Gordon JAG:EX"
<Gerdon.Houston@gov.be.ca>

Subject: Draft Plan - Courthouse Encampment

Brian,

As discussed, please see below an outline plan for review and consideration by senior Ministry
leadership.

1. RPD and City staff {TBD) consult with key stakehoiders such as Courts Svcs, City of Victoria, Rev Al and
the encampment “mayer” and occupants ahead of time to advise them of our intentions (that we wiil
be issuing a vacate letter that describes all the social options available to them and potentially housing
or shelter options and that they are asked to vacate the site). The purpose of this consultation is to
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

-camping is not permitted on this property and they are asked to vacate (no time limit provided
deliberately)

-here is a list of shelters available to them (including BC Housing, but also other community non-profits)
-here is a list of available community services and resources

Questions to resolve:

a. The tactics of delivering the communigué (Vic PD will keep the peace during delivery). Options
include Sherrif Service, Public Servant;
b. Communications plan to respond to the immediate media interest in this action.

3. Our fegal services team is currentlv nreparing an iniinctine ne tha masiae < 13 & 14
s.13,5.14

Comments:

- would not advise supporting a “holding pattern” approach until housing is absolutely available, We do
nat control the timing on any of the movement aside from an injunction enforcement date.

Related Events:

-10:00 am ~ teleconference with legal services on the injunction

~2:00 pm — teleconference with City staff plus BC Housing

-3:00 pm — meeting with Client Svcs team to cover communications with Courts staff

Jon Burbee | Executive Director I Asset Management Branch | Shared Services BC
£h:250 213-7439 | e: Jon.Burbee@qov.be.ca | 212 PO Box 9412, Stn Prov Gov, Victoria BC V8W 9v1
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Zollen, Darla JAG:EX

N I N el
From: Cavanaugh, Lynda A JAGEX
Sent: Thursctay, November 26, 2015 1:01 PM
To: Groot, Jeff GCPEEX; Schollen, Tasha GCPE:EX
Subject: RE: HEADS UP: Housing request RE: Court House in Victoria
OK thanks.

From: Groat, Jeff GCPE;EX

Sent: Thursday, Novemnber 26, 2015 12:59 PM

To: Schollen, Tasha GCPE:EX; Cavanaugh, Lynda A JAG:EX

Subject: RE: HEADS UP: Housing request RE: Court House in Victoria

Hey Lynda — our MO is aware of the letter from this morning. | think Josh was going to call you about it? If you haven't
heard from him, he’d probably appreciate an update on approach, and as things change!

From: Schollen, Tasha GCPE:EX

Sent: Thursday, November 26, 2015 12:57 PM

To: Cavanaugh, Lynda A JAG:EX; Groot, Jeff GCPE:EX
Subject: RE: HEADS UP; Housing request RE: Court House in Victoria

Hi Lynda,
I've added Jeff here as he’s in the best position to respond on behalf of MSA.
While my minister is aware of the situation, we aren’t briefing him unti! there are new developments.

Thanks,
T

Tasha Schollen | Communications Director

Ministry of Technology, Innovation and Citizens' Services
Government Communications and Public Engagement
Phone: 250-387-3134 } Cell: 250-889-1121

Fram: Cavanaugh, Lynda A JAG:EX

Sent: Thursday, November 26, 2015 12:50 PM

Ta: Scholten, Tasha GCPE:EX

Subject: FW: HEADS UP: Housing request RE: Court House in Victoria

Hi Tasha — I'm just double checking on communications with our MO, if any? | know everything is going up via MTIC, just
want to make sure i shouldn’t be doing anything re briefing MSA? Cvoered?

From: Holden, Virginia OHCS;EX
Sent: Thursday, November 26, 2015 12:29 pM
To: Feilows, Brian MTIC:EX

Cc: Ahmed, Sarf MTIC:EX; Vasey, Jeff QHCS:EX; Cavanaugh, Lynda A JAG:EX; Burbee, Jon MTIC:EX; Barnes, Renee A
MTIC:EX

Subject: RE: HEADS UP: Housing request RE: Court House in Victoria

1
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Me for now. Just sent a note to BCH to see if they can attend as well.

From: Fellows, Brian MTICEX

Sent: Thursday, November 26, 2015 12:26 PM

To: Holden, Virginia OHCS:EX

Cc: Ahmed, Sarf MTIC:EX; Vasey, Jeff OHCS:EX; Cavanaugh, Lynda A JAGIEX; Burbee, Jon MTIC:EX; Barnes, Renee A
MTIC:EX

Subject: RE: HEADS UP: Housing request RE: Court House in Victoria

Virginia
Thanks for the vesponse, we will schedule a call for 130, tan you confirm who shouid he attending fram Housing?
Brian

Brian Fellows | Assistant Deputy Ministor
Real Proparty Division | Shared Services BC
P 250 893-3327 | er Brign.Fellows@gov.bo.ca | #ar PO Box 9412, Stn Prov Govt, Victarla BC VBW 9Vl

From: Holden, Virginia OHCS:EX
Sent: Thursday, November 26, 2015 12;20 PM
To: Fellows, Brian MTIC:EX

Cet Ahmed, Sarf MTIC:EX; Vasey, Jeff OHUS:EX; Cavanaugh, Lynda A JAG:EX; Burbee, Jon MTIC:EX; Barnes, Renee A
MTIC:EX

Subject: RE: HEADS UP; Housing request RE: Court House in Victoria

Hi Brian,

Unfortunately, { am an a call for 1eff from 1-130. Could have a calt a1t 130. | don’t know if BC Housing can attend then but
will send the invite their way.

Ginnie

From: Fetlows, Brian MTIC:EX
Sent: Thursday, November 26, 2015 12:09 PM
To: Holden, Virginia OHCS:EX

Cc: Ahmed, Sarf MTIC:EX; Vasey, Jeff OHCS:EX; Cavanaugh, Lynda A JAG:EX; Burbee, Jon MTIC:EX; Barnes, Renee A
MTIC:EX

Subject: Re: HEADS UP: Housing request RE: Court House in Victoria

Virginia

Tust left you a voicemail, would you Domenic and Roger be available to meet at 115 or 130? We would like to
push the meeting with the city back until we can discuss next steps together.

We can have a feleconference if this makes it easies,

Brian
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Sent from my iPhone

On Nov 26, 2015, at 12:04 PM, I{olden, Virginia OHCS:EX <Virginia.Holden@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Dominic Flanagan, Director of Housing Operations, and Roger Butcher, Director of Vancouver Island
operations, will be joining the call from BC Housing.

From: Ahmed, Sarf MTIC:EX

Sent: Thursday, November 26, 2015 11:21 AM

To: Vasey, Jeff OHCS:EX

Ce: Fellows, Brian MTIC:EX; Holden, Virginia OHCS:EX; Cavanaugh, Lynda A JAG:EX; Burbee, Jon
MTIC:EX

Subject: Fwd: HEADS UP: Housing request RE: Court House in Victoria

in case you have not seen this yet, Will appreciate an update from your end. thanks
Sarf Ahmed
Begin forwarded message:

From: "Schollen, Tasha GCPE:EX" <Tasha.Schollen@gov.be.ca>

Date; November 26, 2015 at 11:04:48 AM PST

To: "Ahmed, Sarf MTIC:EX" <Sarf. Ahmed@gov.be.ca>

Subject: FW: HEADS UP: Housing request RE: Court House in Victoria

Hi Sarf,
fust tried calling you. Can you give me a ring? 250-889-1121

Thanks,
T
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Zollen, Darla JAG:EX
L

A e N
From: Cavanaugh, tynda A JAGEX
Sent: Thursday, November 26, 2015 12:50 PM
To: Schalien, Tasha GCPE:EX
Subject: FW: HEADS UP: Housing request RE: Court House in Victoria

Hi Tasha ~ I'm just double checking on communications with our MQ, if any? | know everything is going up via MTIC, just
want to make sure | shouldn’t be doing anything re briefing MSA? Cvoered?

From: Holden, Virginia OHCS:EX
Sent: Thursday, November 26, 2015 12:29 PM
To: Fellows, Brian MTIC:EX

Cc: Ahmed, Sarf MTIC:EX; Vasey, Jeff OHCS:EX; Cavanaugh, Lynda A JAG:EX; Burbae, Jon MTIC:EX; Barnes, Renee A
MTIC:EX

Subject: RE: HEADS UP: Housing request RE: Court House in Victoria

Me for now. Just sent a note to BCH to see if they can attend as well.

From: Fellbws, Brian MTIC:.EX
Sent: Thursday, November 26, 2015 12:26 PM
To: Holden, Virginia OHCS:EX

Cc: Ahmed, Sarf MTIC:EX; Vasey, Jeff OHCS:EX; Cavanaugh, Lynda A JAG.EX; Burbee, Jon MTIC:EX; Barnes, Renee A
MTIC:EX

Subject: RE: HEADS UP: Housing request RE: Court House in Victoria

Virginia
Thanks for the response, we will schedule a call for 130, can you confirm wha should be attending from Housing?
Brian

Brian Fellows | Assistant Deputy Minister
Real Property Division | Shared Services BC
P 250 893-3327 | e: Bri ellow: ov.bc.ca | m: PO Box 9412, Stn Prov Govt, Victoria BC VBW V1

Mindstew of
Bwrris)y Fechnodogy, nnovation
CHUMBA  and Citirens' Services

From: Holden, Virginia OHCS:EX o
Sent: Thursday, November 26, 2015 12:20 PM
To: Fellows, Brian MTIC; £X

Ce: Ahmed, Sarf MTIC:EX; Vasey, Jeff OHCS:EX; Cavanaugh, Lynda A JAG.EX; Burbee, Jon MTIC:EX; Barnes, Renee A
MTIC:EX

Subject: RE: HEADS UP: Housing request RE: Court House in Victoria

Hi Brian,

Unfortunately, | am on a call for leff from 1-130. Could have a cal! at 130. | don’t know if 8C Housing can attend then but
will send the invite their way.

1
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Ginnie

From: Fellows, Brian MTIC:EX

Sent: Thursday, Novernber 26, 2015 12:09 PM

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

Just left you a voicemail, would you Dotnenic and Roger be available to meet at 115 or 130? We would like to
push the meeting with the city back until we can discuss next steps together.,

We can have a teleconference if this makcs it easier,

Brian

Sent from my iPhone

On Nov 26, 2015, at 12:04 PM, Holden, Virginia OHCS:EX <Vir,qinia.Hnldcn@QQ\f.bc.ca> wrote:

Dominic Flanagan, Director of Housing Operations, and Roger Butcher, Director of Vancouver Island
operations, will be joining the call from BC Heusing,

From: Ahmed, Sarf MTIC:EX
Sent: Thursday, November 26, 2015 11:21 AM
To: Vasey, Jeff OHCS:EX

Ce: Fellows, Brian MTIC:EX; Holden, Virginia OHCS:EX; Cavanaugh, Lynda A JAG:EX; Burbee, Jon
MTIC.EX
Subject: Fwd; HEADS UP: Housing request RE: Court House in Victoria

in case you have not seen this yet. Will appreciate an update from your end. thanks

Sarf Ahmed
Begin forwarded message:

Fram: "Schollen, Tasha GCPE:EX" <Tasha.Schollen@gov.be.ca>

Date: November 26, 2015 at 11-:04:48 AM PST

To: "Ahmed, Sarf MTIC:EX" <Sarf. Ahmed@gov.be.ca>

Subject: F'W: HEADS UP: Housing request RE: Court House in Victoria

Hi Sarf,
Just tried calling you. Can you glve me a ring? 250-889-1121

Thanks,
T

s.16
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Zollen, Darfa JAG:EX

From: Cavanaugh, Lynda A JAG:EX

Sent: Thursday, November 26, 2015 12:18 PM

To: Fellows, Brian MTICEX

Cc: Burbee, Jon MTIC:EX

Subject: RE: HEADS UP: Housing request RE: Court House in Victaria

Brian and lon — Peter Wharton, BC Sheriff Inspector is on deck to assist with initial engagement of campers. Can you
include him in planning discussions as appropriate, please.

From: Fellows, Brian MTIC:EX
Sent: Thursday, November 26, 2015 12:09 PM
To: Holden, Virginia OHCS:EX

Cc: Ahmed, Sarf MTIC:EX; Vasey, Jeff OHCS:EX; Cavanaugh, Lynda A JAGEX; Burbee, Jon MTIC:EX; Barnes, Renee A
MTIC:EX

Subject: Re: HEADS UP: Housing request RE: Court House in Victoria

Virginia
Just left you a voicemail, would you Domenic and Roger be available to meet at 113 or 130? We would like to
push the meeting with the city back until we can discuss next steps together.

We can have a teleconference if this makes it easier,
Brian

Sent from my tPhone

On Nov 26, 2015, at 12:04 PM, Holden, Virginia OHCS:EX <Virginia Holden@gov be.ca> wrote:

Dominic Flanagan, Directar of Housing Gperations, and Roger Butcher, Director of Vancouver Island
operations, will be joining the call from BC Housing.

From: Ahrﬁed, Sarf M‘.I.'{C:.E.X .
Sent: Thursday, Novernber 26, 2015 11:21 AM
To: Vasey, Jeff OHCS:EX

Cc: Fellows, Brian MTIC:EX; Holden, Virginia OHCS:EX; Cavanaugh, Lynda A JAG:EX; Burbee, Jon
MTIC:EX

Subject: Fwd: HEADS UP; Housing request RE: Court House in Victoria
in case you have not seen this yet. Will appreciate an update from your end. thanks

Sarf Ahmed
Begin forwarded message:

From: "Schollen, Tasha GCPE:EX" <T asha.Schollen@gov.be.ca>

Date: November 26, 2015 at 11:04:48 AM PST

To: "Ahmed, Sarf MTIC:EX" <Sarf Ahmed@gov be.ca>

Subject: FW: HEADS UP: Housing request RE: Court House in Victoria
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s.16

Hi Sarf,
Just tried ealling vou. Can you give me a ring? 250-889-1121

Thants,
T

/
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Zollen, Darla JAG:EX

From: Cavanaugh, Lynda A JAGEX

Sent: Thursday, November 26, 2015 12:01 PM
To: McMeekin, Laurie D JAG:EX

Subject: FW: Draft Plan - Courthouse Encampment
From: Houston, Gordon JAG:EX

Sent: Thursday, November 26, 2015 11:12 AM

To: Goodman, Sara JAG:EX; Phillips, Keith ] JAG:EX; Mason, Tyna JAG:EX
Cc: Cavanaugh, Lynda A JAG:EX; Sandstrom, Kurt JAG:EX

Subject: Fwd: Draft Plan - Courthouse Encampment

Attached is the draft plan referred to in our teleconference.

Sent fram my iPad

Begin forwarded message:

From; “Burhee, lon MTIC:EX" <Jon.Burbee@gov.bc.ca>

Date: November 26, 2015 at 10:13:10 AM PST

To: "Fellows, Brian MTIC:EX" <Brian.Fellows@gov.bc.ca>»

Ce: "Sykes, Graeme MTIC:EX" <Graeme.Sykes@gov.be.ca >, "Houston, Gordon JAGEX"
<Gordon.Houston@gov.bc.ca>

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
the encampment “mayor” and occupants ahead of time to advise them of our intentions (that we will
be issuing a vacate letter that describes all the social options available to them and potentially housing
or shelter options and that they are asked to vacate the site). The purpose of this consultation is to
gather concerns and obtain advice from these stakeholders that we hadn’t thought of already and
possibly support the merits of this action,

2. On approval from senior Ministry Leadership, issue communications via a letter to all campers
advising them that:

-tamping is not permitted on this property and they are asked to vacate (no time limit provided
deliberately)

-here is a list of shelters availabie to them (including BC Housing, but also other commurity non-profits})
-here is a list of availzble community services and resources

Questions to resolve:

a. The tactics of delivering the communiqué {(Vic PD will keep the peace during delivery). Options
include Sherrif Service, Public Servant;

b. Cornmunications plan to respond to the immediate media interest in this action,

3. Our legal services team is currently preparing an injunction on the matter, ‘S-13.8.14

13,8.14

w

Comments:

-t would not advise supporting 2 “holding pattern” approach untit housing is absolutely available. We da
not control the timing on any of the movement aside from an injunction enforcement date.
Related Events:
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-10:00 am ~ telcconferance with tegal services on the injunction
-2:00 pm ~ teleconference with City staff plus 8C Housing
-3:00 pm - meeting with Client Svcs team to cover comm unications with Courts staff

Jon Burbee | Executive Director | Asset Management Branch | Shared Services BC
Ph: 250 213-7435 | &2 Jon.Burbee@gov.be.ca | #2 PO Box 9412, Stn Prov Gov, Victaria BC V8W Sv1
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Zollen, Darta JAG:EX

From: Cavanaugh, Lynda A JAG:EX

Sent: Thursday, November 26, 2015 12:46 PM
To: Stewart, Josh JAGEX

Subject: RE: Tenters

Hi Josh, ng, she hasn't

From: Stewart, Josh JAG:EX

Sent: Thursday, November 26, 2015 11:47 AM
To: Cavanaugh, Lynda A JAG:EX

Subject: Tenters

Hi Lynda. In this story MLA James said she has spoke with government officials about this. Just wondering if
she has contacted anyone from Court Services on this.

http://www timescolonist.com/news/local/mla-james-blames-years-of-neglect-for-growing-court~campsite-
1.2120140

Josh
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Zollen, Darla JAG:EX

M

From: Cavanaugh, Lynda A JAGEX

Sent: Wednesday, November 25, 2015 5:12 PM
To: Sandstrom, Kurt JAG:EX

Subject: Re: tent city - injunction

A planis in place, MTIC is lead as it is Provincial property. They will be the ones requiring prep of one
injunction. Good meeting with city re longer term ptanning. | can brief the Minister if the injunction is her call
but really we are at the moment only tenants.

!

Lynda

From: Sandstrom, Kurt JAG:EX

Sent: Wednesday, November 25, 2015 2:59 PM

To: Hauston, Gordon JAG:FX

Cc: Hilmy, Marjukka JAG:EX; Cavanaugh, Lynda A JAG:EX
Subject: RE: tent city - injunction

I would assume from within our Ministry Court Services should become involved and take the lead on this issue,

including briefing the AG (along with LSB of course). Have you initiated contact within Court Services? Copying Lynda to
let her know. Lynda, if you think we should lead, fet me know.

Kurt.
NR

NR
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Zollen, Darla JAG:EX

e, e
Fram: Cavanaugh, Lynda A JAG:EX
Sent: Wednesday, November 25, 2015 3:58 PM
To: Jonathan Tinney
Subject: Re: Tenting at Law Courts

In in the lobby, lon.

Lynda
Original Message
From: lenathan Tinney
Sent: Wednesday, November 25, 2015 11:59 AM
To: Burbee, jon MTIC:EX; Cavanaugh, Lynda A JAG:EX
Ce: McMeekin, Laurie D JAG:EX; Sykes, Graeme MTIC:EX; Fellows, Brian MTIC:EX: Jason Johnsan; Colleen Mycroft; Chris
Coates; Katie Hamilton
Subject: RE: Tenting at Law Courts

Thanks Jon. Locking forward to meeting with you. JT

----- Original Message-----

From: Burbee, Jon MTIC:EX [mailto:Jon.Burbee@gov.bc.cal

Sent: Wednesday, November 25, 2015 7:43 AM

To: Jonathan Tinney <JTinney@victoria.ca>; Cavanaugh, Lynda A JAG:EX <Lynda.Cavanaugh@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: McMeekin, Laurie D JAG-EX <Laurie McMeekin@gov.bc.ca>; Sykes, Graeme MTIC:EX <Graeme.Svkes ov.bc.ca>;
Feltows, Brian MTIC:EX <Brian.Fellows@gov.be.ca>; Jason Johnson <ijohnson @victoria.ca>; Colleen Mycroft
<gmycroft@victoria.ca>; Chris Coates <ccoates@victoria.ca>; Katie Hamilton <khamilton@victoria.ca>

Subject: RE: Tenting at Law Courts

Jonathan,

City Hall would be a great place to meet. Unless we hear otherwise we will just check in at recepiion. | will also confirm
attendance based on schedules.

In addition to Lynda Cavanaugh, who is the responsible ADM for the program delivered at the Courthouse, we may be

joined by my ADM for Real Property Brian Feliows as well as my Real Estate Manager for South Vancouver island
Graeme Sykes.

Best regards,

Jon Burbee | Executive Birector | Asset Management Branch | Shared Services BC
Ph: 250 213-7439 | e: Jon.Burbee@gov.bc.ca | m: PO Box 9412, Stn Prov Gov, Victoria BC VEBW SV1
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Feom: Jonathan Tinney [mailto JTinney@victoria cal

Sent. Novermber 24, 2015 9:39 PM

To: Burbee, Jon MTIC:EX; Cavanaugh, Lynda A JAG:EX

Cc; McMeekin, Laurie D JAG:EX; Sykes, Graeme MTIC:EX; Fellows, Brian MTIC:EX; Jason Johnson; Colleen Mycroft; Chris
Coates; Katie Hamitton

Subject: Re: Tenting at Law Courts

Jon. Thanks for getting back. 4om works for me. I've ccd the rest of my team members and Colleen Mycroft who i will
ask to confirm others attendance. Should we meet at City Hall?

lonathan Tinney, MCIP

Director

Sustainable Planning & Community Development City of Victoria
1 Centernial Square, Victoria BC VBW 1P6

T 250.361.0511
M 250.588.1500
Qriginal Message
From: Burbee, Jon MTIC:EX
Sent: Tuesday, November 24, 2015 7:51 PM
To: Cavanaugh, Lynta A JAGIEX; Jonathan Tinney
Cc: MchMeekin, Laurie D JAGIEX; Sykes, Graeme MTIC:EX; Fellows, Brian MTIC:EX
Subject; Re: Tenting at Law Courts

Greetings lonathan.

Would a 4:00 rneeting time work for you? This would allow our team to complete an additional day's work to develop
options to discuss.

lon Burbee
Exective Director
Asset Management Branch

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the TELUS network.
From: Cavanaugh, Lynda A JAG:EX

Sent: Tuesday, November 24, 2015 18:36

Teo: Jonathan Tinney

Cc: Burbee, Jon MTIC:EX; McMeekin, Laurie D JAG:EX

Subject: Re: Tenting at Law Courts

Hello lonathan, thanks for the invite. I'm happy to connect on this issue, however lan is leading the coordination from
the provinces side, so including him here.

Lynda

From: Jonathan Tinney

Sent: Tuesday, November 24, 2015 5:34 PM
To: Cavanaugh, Lynda A JAG:EX

Subject: Tenting at Law Courts

Page 73 of 115



Lynda,

My name is Jonathan Tinney. | wonder if we can connect to discuss the tenting situation at the Law Caurts and getf an
update on the governmant’s position going forward and/or coordinate as appropriate.

is there a time tomorrow perhaps to meet either in person or by phone to discuss with myself and our City Manager?
Please advise.

I'll give you a call as weil, looking forward to hearing from you.
lonathan Tinney

Director

Sustainable Planning & Community Development City of Victoria

1 Centennial Square, Victoria BC V8W 1P6

T250.361.0911 F250.361.0248

[Description: Bescription: Description: cid:image001.gif @01CF3CR8.FCIAFEA0l<http://www.victoria.ca/>

[Description: Description: Description:
cid-image003 .gif @01 CFICRE . FCIAFF 40 <https:/ fwww facebook.com/CityofVictoriaPage>

[Description: Description: Description: cid:imageQ04.gif @0LCF3CR8.FCLAFEAQ <htips: //twitter.com/cityofvictaria>

[Description: Description: Description:
cid:image005.gif@01CF3CR8 FCIAFEAQI<http://www.linkedin.com/company/city-of-victaria-hc?trk=hiz-companies-
cym>
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Zollen, Darla JAG:EX
"

e T o
From: Cavanaugh, Lynda A JAGEX
Sent: Wednesday, November 25, 2015 9:00 AM
To: Burbee, lon MTICEX
Subject: RE: Tenting at Law Courts

Are the vicpd coming do you know?

-----Original Message-----

From: Burbee, Jon MTIC:EX

Sent: Wednesday, November 25, 2015 7:43 AM

To: 'Jonathan Tinney'; Cavanaugh, Lynda A JAG:EX

Ce: McMeekin, Laurie D JAG:EX; Sykes, Graeme MTIC:EX; Fellows, Brian MTIC:EX; Jason Johnson; Colleen Mycroft; Chris
Coates; Katie Hamilton

Subject: RE: Tenting at Law Courts

lonathan,

City Hall would be a great place to meet. Unless we hear otherwise we will just check in at reception. | will also confirm
attendance based on schedules.

In addition to Lynda Cavanaugh, who is the responsible ADM for the program delivered at the Courthouse, we may be

joined by my ADM for Real Property Brian Fellows as well as my Real Estate Manager for South Vancouver Island
Graeme Sykes.

Best regards,

lon Burbee | Executive Director | Asset Management Branch } Shared Services BC
Ph: 250 213-7439 | e: Jon.Burbee@gov.be.ca | m: PO Box 9412, Stn Prov Gov, Victoria BCV8W 9v1

From: Jonathan Tinney [mailto:Tinney@victoria.ca)
Sent: November 24, 2015 9:39 PM
To: Burbee, Jon MTIC:EX; Cavanaugh, Lynda A JAG:EX

Cc: McMeekin, Laurie D JAG:EX; Sykes, Graeme MTIC:EX; Fellows, Brian MTIC:EX: fason Johnson; Colleen Mycroft; Chris
Coates; Katie Hamilton

Subject: Re: Tenting at Law Courts

Jon. Thanks for getting back. 4pm works for me. I've ccd the rest of my team members and Colleen Mycroft who t wiil
ask to confirm others attendance. Should we meet at City Hall?

Jonathan Tinney, MCIP
Director
Sustainabie Planning & Community Development City of Victoria

i
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1 Centennial Square, Victoria BC VBW 1P6

T 25(.361.0511
M 250.588.1500
Criginal Message
From: Burbee, Jlon MTICIEX
Sent: Tuesday, November 24, 2015 7.51 PM
To: Cavanaugh, Lynda A JAG:EX; Jonathan Tinney
Cc: McMeekin, Laurie D JAG:EX; Sykes, Graeme MTIC:EX; Fellows, Brian MTIC:EX
Subject; Re: Tenting at Law Courts

Greetings Jonathan.

Wouid a 4:00 meeting time work for vou? This would allow our team to complete an additional day's work to develap
options to discuss.

Jon Burbee
Executive Director
Asset Management 8ranch

Sent fram my BlackBerry 13 smartphone on the TELUS network.
From: Cavanaugh, Lynda A JAG:EX

Sent: Tuesday, November 24, 2015 18:36

To: Jonathan Tinney

Cc: Burbea, Jon MTIC:EX; MchMeekin, Laurie D JAGEX

Subject; Re; Tenting at Law Courts

Hello Jonathan, thanks for the invite, I'm happy to connect on this issue, however Jon is leading the coardination fram
the provinces side, so including him here.

Lynda

From: Jonathan Tinney

Sent; Tuesday, Novermnber 24, 2015 5:34 PM
To: Cavanaugh, Lynda A JAG:EX

Subject: Tenting at Law Courts

Lynda,

My name is Jonathan Tinney. | wonder if we can connect tg discuss the tenting situation at the Law Courts and get an
update on the government's position geing forward and/or coordinate as appropriate.

Is there a time tomorrow perhaps to meet either In person or by phone to discuss with myself and our City Manager?
Please advise.

Fll give you a call as well, looking forward to hearing from you.

Jonathan Tinney

Director
Sustainable Planning & Community Development City of Victoria

2
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1 Centennial Square, Victoria BC VBW 1P6

T250.361.0511 F250.361.0248
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Zollen, Darla JAG:EX
.

I L T
From: Cavanaugh, Lynda A JAGEX
Sent: Wednesday, Novembar 25, 2015 3:09 PM
To: Sandstrom, Kurt JAG:EX; Houston, Gordon JAG:EX
Cc: Hitmy, Marjukka JAG:EX
Subject: Re: tent city - injunction

Tx, we are meeting with the city at 4, please standby .

Lynda

From: Sandstrom, Kurt JAG:EX

Sent: Wednesday, November 25, 2015 2:59 PM

To: Houston, Gordon JAG:EX

Ce: Hilmy, Marjukka JAG:EX; Cavanaugh, Lynda A JAG:EX
Subject: RE: tent city - injunction

would assume from within our Ministry Court Services should become involved and take the lead on this issue,
including briefing the AG (along with LSB of course}. Have you initiated contact within Court Services? Copying Lynda to
let her know. Lynda, if you think we should lead, let me know.

Kurt.
NR
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Zollen, Parla JAG:EX

P I P
From: Cavanaugh, Lynda A JAGIEX
Sent: Woednesday, Novemnber 25, 2015 9:22 AM
To: HOLD 2016 Feb 22 Hyman, Carly JAGEX; Richardson, Robert C JAG:EX; Eggleston, Darcy
JAGEX; Melvin, Stephanie JAG:EX
Subject: FW: Draft FAQs - Victoria Courthouse

As discussed.

From: Burbee, Jon MTIC:EX

Sent: Wednesday, November 25, 2015 7:47 AM

To: Feliows, Brian MTIC:EX

Cc: Williams, Lestie ] MTIC:EX; Barnes, Renee A MTIC:EX; Cavanaugh, Lynda A JAG:EX
Subject: FW: Draft FAQs - Victoria Courthouse

Far info Brian.

I've asked Lisa Koorbatoff as the Client Relations lead for Justice to lead the communications with the various key
stzkehoiders informed with daily developments.

Jon

From: Burbee, Jon MTIC:EX

Sent: November 25, 2015 7:43 AM

To: Sykes, Graeme MTIC:EX

Ce: Koorbatoff, Lisa MTIC:EX; Schollen, Tasha GCPE:EX
Subject: Draft FAQs - Victoria Courthouse

Graeme,

To suppart your task of drafting some FAQs for use by Courthouse management to respond t¢ queries from staff or
public using the courthouse, here’s some possible candidates. We will have to ensure this is cansistent with messaging
applied by GCPE as well as any legal advice we may receive.

Q: is camping authorized at the Victoria Courthouse?

A: Camping is not o permitted use of the green spoce adjocent to the Courthouse. The current situation hos arisen out of
a rapid transition from the accosional use of the space for sleeping by homeless persons into a more intensively
populated area. The issue is currently being managed in conjunction with other community partners.

Q: What is the Province doing about the issue of homelessness?

A: The Province is involved in supporting this difficult social issue in man y ways. In addition to program work in the social
services, public health, public security, and empioyment sectors of core Government, organizations such as 8C Housing
and o multitude of publicly support non-profit organizations are working towards solutions to this issue. At this location
specifically, the Province wilf continue to seek sofutions that are compassionate to those who are currently camping at
the location and in conjunction with the various stakeholders involved including the City of Victoria, adjacent property
owners, employees at the Courthouse, ond emerging community partner organizations.

Q: Why can't the site support a temporary camping lacation?
1
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A: The Courthouse serves an important function in a democratic society. The Province is obligated to provide a safe
warkplace for those who work in the Courthouse as well os ensure that members of the public whe come to access
services in the Courthouse are and feel safe in doing so.

Q: What is the City doing about the situation?

A: The City is working in conjunction with the Province to address the needs of the community. Although the camping
bylaw does not apply to this situation, the enforcement of trespass does. The Province expects the City to provide
enforcement measures just as they would for any property owner, delivered in a compassionate, iterative manner.

Q: What is the short term response to this issue?

A: The short term response is that the Province wishes to restore the green space o the purpose it was originally
intended; a public area thot is safe and wccessible to Courthouse stoff and clients as well oli members of the public.

Q: Are long term solutions in the works?

A: The Province is considering « variety of options that toke into account the long term praperty needs to support the
Justice program, the factors that brought the current situation into being, and the interests of the public. Stakeholders
will be consulted prior to taking decisions on any future action that may take place.

Q: How are surrounding property owners or residents being considered in the solutions to this issue?

A: The Province also has an obligation to adjacent property owners to limit negative externaiities that originate from the
Courthouse property. Although to o certain extent, social issues prevalent in any urban space in British Columbia will be
part of the landscape, adjacent property owners have o reason able expectation to the peacefu! enjoyment of their

property and adjacent public spaces. Immediate and long-term solutions will include the interests of adjocent residents
and property owners.

Q: Why doesn’t the Province erect signage?
A: The Province previously determined thot signs prohibiting encampments would unnecessary and an ineffective

strategy to discourage camping activity, What has since been legrned is that signage will need to be part of the soiution
to communicote expectations on how the property is intended to be used.

Jon Burbee | Executive Director | Asset Management Branch | Shared Services BC
Pl 250 213-7439 | e: Jon.Burbee@agov.he.ca | #m: PO Box 9412, Stn Prov Gov, Victoria BC VW 9v1

ANSET MIANAGEMENT
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Zollen, Darla JAG:EX
L

e e ]
From: Cavanaugh, Lynda A JAGEX
Sent: Wednesday, November 25, 2015 9:07 AM
Ta: McMeekin, Laurie D JAG:EX
Subject: FW: Draft FAQs - Victoria Courthouse

Print a couple for me pls

From: Burbee, Jon MTICEX

Sent: Wednesday, November 25, 2015 7:47 AM

To: Fellows, Brian MTIC:EX

Cc: Williams, Leslie 3 MTIC:EX; Barnes, Renee A MTIC:EX; Cavanaugh, Lynda A JAG:EX
Subject: FW: Draft FAQs - Victoria Courthouse

For info Brian.

I've asked Lisa Koorbatoff as the Client Relations lead for Justice to lead the communications with the various key
stakeholders informed with daily developments,

ion

From: Burbee, Jon MTIC:EX

Sent: November 25, 2015 7:43 AM

To: Sykes, Graeme MTIC:EX

Cc: Koorbatoff, Lisa MTIC:EX; Scholien, Tasha GCPE:EX
Subject: Draft FAQs - Victoria Courthouse

Graeme,

To support your task of drafting some FAQs for use by Courthouse management to respond to queries from staff or
public using the courthouse, here’s some possibie candidates. We will have to ensure this is consistent with messaging
applied by GCPE as well as any legal advice we may receive,

Q: Is camping authorized at the Victoria Courthouse?

A: Camping is nat a permitted use of the green space adjacent to the Courthouse. The current situation has arisen out of
a rapfd transition from the occasional use of the space for sleeping by homeless persons into a more intensively
populated area. The issue is currently being managed in conjunction with other community partners.

Q: What is the Province doing about the issue of homelessness?

A: The Province is involved in supporting this difficult social issue in many ways. In oddition to program work in the socigl
services, public health, public security, and employment sectors of care Government, orgonizations such as BC Housing
and a multitude of publicly support non-profit organizations are working towords scfutions to this issue. At this location
specifically, the Province will continue to seek solutions that are compassionate to those who are currently camping at
the location and in conjunction with the various stakeholders invoived including the City of Victoria, adjacent property
owners, employees at the Courthouse, and emerging comm unity partner organizations.

Q: Why can't the site support a temporary camping location?
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A: The Courthouse serves an important function in o democratic society. The Province is abligated to provide o safe
workplace for those who work in the Courthouse as wel! as ensure that members of the public who come to occess
services in the Courthouse are and feel safe in doing so.

Q: What is the City doing about the situation?

A: The City is working in conjunction with the Pravince ta address the needs of the community. Although the comping
bylaw does not apply to this situation, the enforcement of trespass does. The Province expects the City to provide
enfarcement measures just ug they would for any property owner, defivered in o compaossiongte, iterative manner.

Q: What is the short term response to this issue?

A: The short term response is that the Province wishes to restore the green space to the purpose it was originolly
intended; a public area Lhat is safe ond accessible to Courthouse staff and clients as well afl members of the public,

Q: Are long term solutions in the worlks?

A: The Province is considering o variety of options that toke Into account the long term property needs to support the
Justice program, the factors thot brotght the current situation into being, and the interests of the public. Stakehaolders
will be consulted prinr to taking decisions on any future action thot may take place,

Q: How are surrounding property owners or residents being considered in the sclutions to this issue?

A: The Province afso has an obligation to adjgcent property owners to limit negotive externalities that ariginate from the
Courthouse property. Although to a certain extent, sociol issues prevalent in any urban space in British Columbia will be
pait of the landscape, adjacent property owners have a reosonable expectotion to the peaceful enjoyment of theijr
property and adjocent public spaces. immediate and fong-term solutions will include the interests of adjacent residents
and property owners.

Q: Why doesn’t the Province erect signage?

A: The Province previously determined that signs prohibiting encampments would unnecessary and an ineffective
stratregy to discourage camping activity. What has since been earned is that signage will néed to be part of the sofution
to communicate expectations on how the property is intended to be used.

Jon Burbee | Sxecutive Director 1 Asset Management Branch | Shared Services BC
Phi; 250 213-7439 | erJon.Burbee@qgov.be.ca | s PO Box 9412, Stn Prov Gov, Victoria BC VBW 9v1
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Zollen, Darla JAG:EX
Ve ——

e s I S L
From: Cavanaugh, Lynda A JAG:EX
Sent: Tuesday, Novermnber 24, 2015 &:36 FM
To: Jonathan Tinney
Cc Burbee, Jon MTICEX: McMeekin, Laurie D JAGEX
Subject: Re: Tenting at Law Courts

Hello Jonathan, thanks for the invite. 'm happy to connect on this issue, however Jon is leading the
coordination from the provinces side, so including him here,

Lynda

From; Jonathan Tinney

Sent: Tuesday, November 24, 2015 5:34 PM
To: Cavanaugh, Lynda A JAG.EX

Subject: Tenting at Law Courts

Lynda,

My name is lonathan Tinney. | wonder if we can connect 1o discuss the tenting situation at the Law Courts and get an
update on the government’s position going forward and/or coordinate as appropriate.

is there 3 time tomorrow perhaps to meet either in person or by phone to discuss with myself and our City Manager?
Please advise.

'll give you a call as well, locking forward to hearing from you.

lonathan Tinney

Director

Sustainabie Planning & Community Development

City of Victoria

1 Centennial Square, Victoria BC VBW 1P6

T250.361.0511 F 250.361.0248

Ty oF
" VICTORIA
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Zollen, Darla JAG:EX

A e T
From: Cavanaugh, Lynda A JAGEX
Sent: Tuesday, November 24, 2015 10:21 AM
To: Melvin, Stephanie JAG:EX; Corrado, Paul JAG.EX
Ce: McMeekin, Laurie D JAGEX

Subject: Campers

Hi — | just want to ensure that we are on the same page. | spoke with Deputy Chief, Steve Ing and responded to his
letter. | directed him to jon Burbee, MTIC, who is leading coordinating the response. | told him that Jon wili be
discussing next steps and actions with the palice and will keep us in the loop. They believe they will need an injunction if

the campers are to be removed, as they are on private property. | said that we will ‘stay tuned’ and be prepared to
assist however required.

If there is anyone else | should be talking to directly, iet me know. | was very clear with him that | did not ‘direct’ staff to
take no action, or to tell police to take no action. However, there was miscommunication as you are well aware. So
something to be learned fram this!

Hope you both have a good day!

Lynda Cavanaugh
Assistant Deputy Minister
Court Services Branch
Ministry of Justice

250 356 1527
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Zollen, Daria JAG:EX

From: Cavanaugh, Lynda A JAGEX

Sent: Tuesday, November 24, 2015 9:22 AM
To: Burbee, jon MTIC:EX

Subject; Vicpd and campers

Hinally received a letter that the vicpd sent to me last week and | have not seen before now., | am directing them to you
as lead in the response. Just a heads up, OK?

Lynda Cavanaugh
Assistant Deputy Minister
Court Services Branch
Ministry of Justice
250356 1527
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Eollen, Darla JAG:EX

s T
From: Cavanaugh, Lynda A JAGEX
Sent: Tuesday, November 24, 2015 9:18 AM
To: ‘Elsner, Frank’
Subject: RE: Victoria Courtouse campers

| have it now, not to worry. We're working it out!!

-----Original Message-----

From: Elsner, Frank {mailto:Frank.Elsher@vicpd.ca]
Sent: Tuesday, November 24, 2015 9:17 AM

To: Cavanaugh, Lynda A JAG:EX

Subject: RE: Victoria Courtouse campers

Hi Lynda, | am sorry and embarrassed that you don't have it. | was told the letter was e-mails and snail mailed to you
last week. | have just learned that it was not e-mailed. I've asked Steve tng to reach out to you asap. Please call me
anytime you need to Frank

Cell:  s155.16

----- Original Message-----

From: Cavanaugh, Lynda A JAG:EX [maiito:Lynda.Cavanaugh@gov.be.cal

Sent: November-24-1% 8:13 AM
To: Elsner, Frank
Subject: Re: Victoria Courtouse campers

Thank you, a growing number of people are of the impression that | have it, but have not hothered to respond. I'm
happy to set up a phone call if that helps straighten things out.

Lynda

From: Elsner, Frank

Sent: Monday, November 23, 2015 8:24 PM
To: Cavanaugh, Lynda A JAG:EX

Subject: RE: Victoria Courtouse campers

Hi Linda, | was told you were sent a letter last week. | will follow up no hope we can work together on this. | want us to
be on the same page. | hope you're well. Frank.

Sent from my iPhone managed by BlackBerry Enterprise Service

---- Original Message ----

From: Cavanaugh, Lynda A JAG:EX <Lynda.Cavanaugh@egov.bc.ca>
Date: November 23, 2015, 5:06 PM PST

To: Elsner, Frank <Frank.Elsner@vicpd.ca>

Subject: Victoria Courtouse campers
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Hi Frank, hope all is well. | am sure you are in the loop on the camping situation at the Vic Courthouse. As planning for
the response is being coordinated | understand that Vic pd are awaiting a format response from me to a letter sent on
Thursday from Deputy Chief Steve Ing. | didn't receive a tetter so am looking to you to facilitate receiving it?

Thank you!

Lynda Cavanaugh
Assistant Deputy Minister
Court Services Branch
Ministry of Justice

250 356 1527

Hi Frank, hope all is well. ] am sure you are in the loop on the camping situation at the Vic Courthouse. As pianning for
the response is being coordinated | understand that Vic pd are awaiting a formal response from me to a letter sent on
Thursday from Deputy Chief Steve Ing. | didn’t receive a letter so am looking to you to facilitate receiving it?

Thank youl

Lynda Cavanaugh
Assistant Deputy Minister
Court Services Branch
Ministry of Justice

250 356 1527

This message, together with any attachments, is intended only for the use of the individual or entity ta which it is
addressed. It may contain infarmation that is confidential and prohibited from disclosure. If you are not the intended
recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination or copying of this message or any attachment is strictly
prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please notify the original sender immediately by telephone or by
return email and delete this message along with any attachments, from your computer.

This message, together with any attachments, is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is
addressed. It may contain information that is confidential and prohibited from disclosure. If you are not the intended
recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination or copying of this message or any attachment is strictiy
prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please notify the original sender immediately by telephone or by
return email and delete this message along with any attachments, from your computer.
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Zollen, Darla JAG:EX

P — P P S S S
From: Cavanaugh, Lynda A JAGIEX
Sent: Tuesday, November 24, 2015 9:.08 AM
To: Melvin, Stephanie JAGEX
Cc McMeekin, Laurie D JAGEX
Subject: FW: victoria Courthouse Campers - Correspondence
Attachments: ADM Cavenaugh_2015_11 20 pdf

See below, and | will direct him 1o the MTIC lead as property managers {can you remind me please who that guy is?).
Thanks.

From: Ing, Steve [mailto:steve.ing@vicpd.cal

Sent: Tuesday, November 24, 2015 8:57 AM

To: Cavanaugh, Lynda A JAGIEX

Subject: Victoria Courthouse Campers - Comrespondence

Good morning ADM Cavenaugh,
The attached letter was sent to your office last Friday.

t understand from Chief Elsner and a number of other parties that the position of your office on this matter may have

changed from what is noted in the fetter. Please let me know if you have time te discuss this matter over the phone this
MOITing,

Kind regards ... Steve

Steven Ing, M.o.Mm, LLB.
Deputy Chief Constable
Victaria Police Department
850 Caledonia Avenue
Victoria, BC, V87 518
250-995-7328

www.vicpd.ca

This message, together with any attachments, is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it
15 addressed. It may contain information that is confidential and prohibited from disclosure. If you are not the
intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination or copying of this message or any attachment
is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please notify the original sender immediately
by telephone or by return email and delete this message along with any attachments, from your computer.
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Zollen, Darla JAG:EX
T

From:
Sent;
To:

Cc:
Subject

Cavanaugh, Lynda A JAGEX

Monday, November 23, 2015 10:07 PM
HOLD 2016 Feb 22 Hyman, Carly JAG:EX
McMeekin, Laurie D JAGEX

: Re: Victoria Courthouse Camping Issue

Hi Carly, yes | have seen it. | have not received a letter from the Vicpd, and have talked with the police chief tonight who
says he will find out what happened as he thought | was sent a letter as well, In any event, we will regroup tomorrow so
can decide if we need an opinion then.

Lynda

On Nov

23, 2015, at 9:58 PM, Hyman, Carly JAG:EX <Carly.Hyman@gov.hc.ca> wrote:

Lynda, 'm sending this {o you in the event that you haven't already received it. My apologies for the
duplication if you have. Let me know if you would like me to forward this to Brian, our legai counsel.

Carly

From: Richardson, Robert C JAG:EX

Sent: Monday, November 23, 2015 4:06 PM

Ta: Hyman, Carly JAG:EX

Subject: FW:; Victoria Caurthouse Camping Issue

fyi

Robert Richardson

Senior Business Planning and Policy Analyst

Court Services Branch, Ministry of Justice

Direct: 250.356.9566 / 25_0.507.0367_

Fram: McAndrews, Caroline GCPE:EX

Sent: Monday, November 23, 2015 3:52 PM

To: Richardson, Robert C JAG:EX

Subject: FW: Victoria Courthouse Camping Issue

Hi Richard: do you want me to share this directly with the ADM?

From: Sykes, Graeme MTIC:EX

Sent: Monday, November 23, 2015 3:46 PM

To: Wharton, Peter JAG:EX; Koorbatoff, Lisa MTIC:EX; Chen-Mack, Betty JAG:EX; Melvin, Stephanie
1AG:EX; Gillis, Heather JAG:EX; Redmand, Jackie M MTIC:EX; Cooper, Sheila JAG:EX; Schallen, Tasha
GCPE:EX; Indridson, lan GCPE:EX; Eggleston, Darcy JAG:EX; Miller, Brenda L JAG:EX

Cc: Fredette, Denis MTIC:IN; Burbee, Jon MTIC:EX; Cooper, Brian MTIC:EX; Sykes, Graeme MTIC:EX
Subject: Victoria Courthouse Camping fssue

Hi Folks

t just spoke with Scott McGregor at VicPD. Though VicPD is prepared to take action at the courthouse
greenspace, Chief Constable Eisner has requested a formal response in writing from ADM Cavanaugh
prior to action,

Additionally, Constable McGregor informed me that VicPD has spoken with folks occupying the
greenspace. Certain campers have stated that “they will not be moved unless shown the right piece of
paper,” which implies a court injunction. is it too early to consult Legal?

Please iet me know how Court Services would like to respond to VicPD. At this point, without a response
from ADM Cavanaugh, VicPD wilt not attend the site.

1

Page 90 of 115



Thanks,
Graeme Sykes
Real Estate Manager

Real Property Division | Ministry of Tachnology, innovation and Citizens’ Services
{250) 217-3027
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Zollen, Darla JAG:EX
1

A I ]
From: Cavanaugh, Lynda A JAGEX
Sent: Manday, Novemnber 23, 2015 5:19 PM
To: Melvin, Stephanie JAGEX
Ca: McMeekin, Laurie D JAG:EX
Subject: RE: Please have a look at this when you get a chance

tsent Chief an email. Laurie, nothing came to me unless it was a actual mailed letter and is sitting in my inbox. | guess i
will find out tomorrow!

From: Melvin, Stephanie JAG:EX

Sent: Monday, November 23, 2015 5:01 PM

Ta: Cavanaugh, Lynda A JAG:EX

Cc: McMeekin, Laurie D JAGIEX

Subject: RE: Piease have a look at this when you get a chance

ABM to Chief probably hest,
Chief Frank Elsner Office —$.15,5.16  and cellS.15,5.16

Thank you Lynda. Sorry it’s gane this way.

From: Cavanaugh, Lynda A JAG:EX

Sent: Monday, November 23, 2015 4:48 PM

To: Melvin, Stephanie JAG:EX; McMeekin, Laurie D JAG:EX
Subject: RE: Please have a look at this when you get a chance

Or Steve, whichever, | think a phone call is appropriate.

From: Melvin, Stephanie JAG:EX

Sent: Monday, November 23, 2015 4:44 PM

To: Cavanaugh, Lynda A JAG:EX; McMeekin, Laurie D JAG:EX
Subject: RE: Piease have a look at this when you get a chance

Probably best that | let them know this before they keep telling the world there is no response. Are you okay with that?
From: Cavanaﬁgh, Lynda A JAG:EX
Sent: Monday, November 23, 2015 4:43 PM

To: McMeekin, Laurie D JAG:EX; Melvin, Stephanie JAG:EX
Subject: RE: Please have a look at this when you get a chance

Hdidn’t receive a letter. Checked my deleted, just in case. Nathing.
From: McMéekin, Laurie D JAG:EX

Sent: Monday, November 23, 2015 4:35 PM

To: Melvin, Stephanie JAG:EX; Cavanaugh, Lynda A JAG:EX
Subject: RE: Please have a look at this when you get a chance

Lynda, did you receive this?
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Laurte McMeekin | Executive Caordinator to the
Assistant Deputy Minister | Court Services Branch |
PO Box 9249 Strt Proy Gov [ Victoria BCVEW g2 |
R 250.356-1527 | Fax 250.387.4743

From; Melvin, Stephanie JAG:EX

Sent: Monday, November 23, 2015 4:13 PM

To: Cavanaugh, Lynda A JAG:EX; McMeekin, Laurie D JAGIEX
Subject: Please have a look at this when you get a chance

Hello Lynda and Laurie

Looks like the autcame of the call on our Victoria campers has fallen short with the Vic PD. This e-mail below goes back
to the news last week that a formal letter had been sent by Deputy Chief Steve Ing to Lynda. It was apparently sent to
Lynda on Thursday, before the issues came 10 a head last week. This was the one | e-mailed earlier about. Vic PD is
reguesting a written response prior to taking action.

lam at 250-216-7105,
Tall soan

Stephanie

v/

Froin: Sykes, Graeme MTIC:EX

Sent: Monday, November 23, 2015 3:46 PM

To: Wharton, Peter JAG:EX; Koorhatoff, Lisa MTIC:EX; Chen-Mack, Batty JAG:EX; Melvin, Stephanie JAG:EX; Gillis,
Heather JAG:EX; Redmond, Jackie M MTIC:EX; Cooper, Sheila JAG:EX; Schollen, Tasha GCPE:EX; Indridson, Ian
GCPEEX; Eggleston, Darcy JAG.EX; Miller, Brenda L JAG:EX

C¢: Fredette, Denis MTIC:IN; Burbee, Jon MTIC:EX; Cooper, Brian MTIC:EX; Sykes, Graeme MTIC:EX

Subject: Victoria Courthouse Camping Issue

Hi Folks

| just spoke with Scott McGregor at VicPD. Though VicPD is prepared to take action at the courthouse greenspace, Chief
Constable Elsner has requested a Tormal response in writing from ADM Cavanaugh prior to action.

Additionally, Constable McGregor informed me that VicPD has spoken with folks occupying the greenspace. Certain
campers have statad that "they will not be moved unless shown the right piece of paper,” which implies a court
injunction. !s it too early to consult Legal?

Please let me know how Court Services would like to respond to VicPD. At this point, without a response from ADM
Cavanaugh, VicPD will not attend the site.

Thanks,
Graeme Sykes
Real Estate Manager

Real Property Division | Ministry of Technology, Innovation and Citizens' Services
(250) 217-3027
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Zollen, Darta JAG:EX
L

s I
From: Cavanaugh, Lynda A JAG:EX
Sent: Monday, November 23, 2015 4:47 PM
To: Melvin, Stephanie JAGEX
Ce: McMeekin, Laurie D JAGIEX
Subject: RE: Please have a look at this when you get a chance

| can phone the Chief, just need his number.

Lyndo

From: Melvin, Stephanie JAG:EX

Sent: Monday, Novernber 23, 2015 4:44 PM

To: Cavanaugh, Lynda A JAGIEX; McMeekin, Laurie D JAG:EX
Subject: RE: Please have a look at this when you get a chance

Probabiy best that | let them know this before they keep telling the world there is no response. Are you okay with that?

From: Cavanaugh, Lynda A JAG:EX

Sent: Monday, Navember 23, 2015 4:43 PM

To: McMeekin, Laurie D JAG:EX; Melvin, Stephanie JAG:FX
Subject: RE: Please have a look at this when you get a chance

tdidn't receive a letter. Checked my deleted, just in case. Nathing.

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

Laurie McMeekin | Executive Coordinater to the
Assistant Deputy Minister | Court Services Branch |
PO Box 9249 Stn Prov Gov | Victoria BC vew 9.2 |
® 250.356-1527 | Fax 250.387.4743

From: Melvin, Stephanie JAG:EX

Sent: Monday, November 23, 2015 4:13 PM

Ta: Cavanaugh, Lynda A JAG:EX; McMeekin, Laurie D JAG:EX
Subject: Please have a look at this when you get a chance

Hello Lynda and Laurie

Looks like the outcome of the cail on our Victoria campers has fallen shart with the Vic PD, This e-mail below goes back
to the news fast week that a formal ietter had been sent by Deputy Chief Steve Ing to Lynda. It was apparently sent to
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Lynda on Thursday, before the issues came to a head last week. This was the one | e-mailed earlier about. Vic PD is
requesting a written respense prior to taking action.

bam at 250-216-7105.
Tall¢ soon

Stephanie

From: Sykes, Graeme MTIC:EX

Sent: Monday, November 23, 2015 3:46 PM

To: Wharton, Peter JAG:EX; Koorbatoff, Lisa MTIC:EX; Chen-Mack, Betty JAG:EX; Melvin, Stephanie JAG:EX; Gillis,
Heather JAG:EX; Redmond, Jackie M MTIC:EX; Cooper, Sheila JAG:EX; Schollen, Tasha GCPEIEX; Indridson, Ian
GCPE:EX; Eggleston, Darcy JAG:EX; Miller, Brenda L. JAG:EX

Ce: Fredette, Denis MTICIN; Burbee, Jon MTIC;EX; Cooper, Brian MTIC:EX; Sykes, Graeme MTIC:EX

Subject: Victoria Courthouse Camping Issue

Hi Falks

I just spoke with Scott McGregor at ViePD. Tho ugh VicPD is prepared to take action at the courthouse greenspace, Chiaf
Constable Elsner has requested a formal response in writing from ADM Cavanaugh prior to action.

Additionally, Constable McGregor informed me that VicPD has spoken with folks occupying the greenspace. Certain
campers have stated that “they will not be moved unless shown the right piece of paper,” which implies & court
injunction, Is it too early to consult Lagal?

Please let me know how Court Services would like to respond to VicPD, At this point, without a response from ADM
Cavanaugh, VicPD will not attend the site,

Thanks,
Graeme Sykes
Real Estate Manager

Real Property Division | Ministty of Technology, Thnovation and Citizens’ Services
(250} 217-3027
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Zollen, Darla JAG:EX

L s
From: Cavanaugh, Lynda A JAGEX
Sent: Monday, November 23, 2015 305 PM
To: Melvin, Stephanie JAG:EX; Richardson, Robert C JAG:EX
Cc McMeekin, Laurie D JAGEX; HOLD 2016 Feb 22 Hyman, Carly JAG:EX
Subject: Re: Review and approval today by 3pm - CTV News - Tents in green space adjacent to
park

OK, Fam in protocol mtg, now so you will need to deal with this.

Lynda

From: Melvin, Stephanie JAG:EX

Sent: Monday, November 23, 2015 2:56 PM

To: Richardsen, Robert C JAG:EX; Cavanaugh, Lynda A JAG:EX

Cc: McMeekin, Laurie D JAG:EX; Hyman, Carly JAG:EX

Subject: RE: Review and approval today by 3pm - CTV News - Tents in green space adjacent to park

We will need to re-jig this to take into account that the Vic PD will be applying an incremental approach to finding other
solutions for the campers. In plain English, they will fikely be moving them off the site as of tomorrow maoriing — using
the approach they described with finding help

From: Richardson, Robert C JAG:EX

Sent: Monday, November 23, 2015 2:38 PM

To: Cavanaugh, Lynda A JAG:EX

Ce: McMeekin, Laurie D JAG:EX; Melvin, Stephanie JAG:EX; Hyman, Carly JAG:EX

Subject: Review and approval today by 3pm - CTV News - Tents in green space adjacent to park

Importance: High

Hi Lynda:

The camping adjacent to the courthouse has garnered further media attention. We received the below request from
CTv.

Could you please review and approve the proposed respoense befare 3pm.

Thanks

Rob

Topic: Victoria Courthouse Homeless Campers

Background: Reporter would like an interview but will accept a statement. CTV did a story on this on Nov. 21, and is
doing a follow-up to get the province’s reaction. Saturday’s story summary is as follows:

* Story says the grass at the courthouse is provincially owned and not a city park and therefore not subject to city bylaw
50 there is a loophole — they can camp overnight and past 7am.

« City says tents went up 19 days ago and city hasn’t received a single complaint. They're being good neighbours,

* However, reporter interviews a couple across the street who are concerned because they think it could get out of
hand.

* Reporter says it's unclear as to whether province will or has taken any action.

Original Questions:

JAG:

¢ Is the same enforcement used at the courthouse as at other Victoria parks? (Caroline — this is between Sheriff Services
and Vic PD}

* Has anyone been told to leave? {Caroline — believe this is Sheriff Services and Vic PD)

MTICS:

* Is the Province worried that there is a loophole and campers don’t have to leave the property by 8am? (MTICS)
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° Does the province have a plan in piace for this property? (MTICS}

Suggested Response:;

The B.C. Government is aware that some people have taken shelter overnight at the Victoria Provincial Courthouse
property. Government has been warking closely with the Victoria Police Department, the City of Victoria and
cammunity autreach organizations to identify 2 long-term solution to the situation. To date, the temporary residents
are initiating all clean up themselves and keeping things relatively tidy. We are only dealing with security issues for the
building.

Homelessness is an issue In Victorla and the BC Government provides a range of supportive housing optians for
individuals without shelter. BC Housing works with local non-profit providers to find housing for people identified as
homeless at the camp. Cutreach workers also determine if any of the people at the camp need any support services,
such as mental health and addictions services.

Robert Richardsen

Senior Business Planning and Policy Analyst

Caourt Services Branch, Ministry of Justice

Direct: 250.356.9566 / 250.507.0367
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ﬂlen, Darla JAG:EX

from: Cavanaugh, Lynda A JAGEX

Sent: Monday, November 23, 2015 10:27 AM
To: Melvin, Stephanie JAG:EX

Subject: RE: Issue with the "count” for tents

Why do they do that? Never mind, rhetorical question. Talk to you later.

From: Melvin, Stephanie JAG:EX

Sent: Monday, November 23, 2015 9:25 AM
Tao; Cavanaugh, Lynda A JAG:EX

Subject: Issue with the "count” for tents

There were 14 on Friday and | believe it's 16 now. Darcy thought 20 but $:22 window overlooks
the area and he's been keeping count. Doubled over the weekend is not accurate tho it is increasing.

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the TELUS network.

From: Eggleston, Darcy JAG:EX <Darcy.Eqgleston@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: Monday, November 23, 2015 9:20 AM

To: Cavanaugh, Lynda A JAG:EX; Miller, Brenda L JAG:EX; Melvin, Stephanie 2AG:EX: Corrada, Paul JAG:EX; Chen-Mack,
Betty JAG:EX; Gillis, Heather JAG:EX

Cc: Brouwer, Shauna JAG:EX; McMeekin, Laurie D JAG:EX

Subject: RE: 2015-11-18 Victoria Law Courts camping_new approach

Good Marning Everyone,

On Friday, there were approximately 10 tents that had been in place for the week. That number has doubled over the
weekend.,

This will no doubt inflame the local residents more, same of which have already been emailing Inspector Wharton and
attending to the Sheriff office.

Last week, Stephanie and | spoke to a few of the tent owners and there did appear to be one woman who was their
spokesperson, a Ms. - $.22 (sp?}.

if the media has not been involved to date, there is a possibility of that happening, now that the park is literally lined
with tens.

Darcy

Darcy Eggleston

Superintendent, Sheriff Service, Vancouver isfand Region
850 Burdett Ave Phone; 250-356-9573

Victoria, BC Celltfar: 250-889-3090

VBW 942 Fax: 250-356-8152

From: Cavanaugh, Lynda A JAG:EX o
Sent: Sunday, November 22, 2015 5:43 PM

To: Miller, Brenda L JAG:EX; Melvin, Stephanie JAG:EX; Corrado, Paul JAG:EX; Chen-Mack, Betty JAG:EX; Eggleston,
Darcy JAG:EX; Gillis, Heather JAG:EX
1
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Cc: Brouwer, Shauna JAG:EX; McMeekin, Laurie D JAGIEX
Subject: FW: 2015-11-18 Victoria Law Courts camping_new approach

Hi everyone. Assuming that there are still individuals camping on the grounds tomarrow, we will be discussing and
dealing with this, so Y d Iike 10 ensure we are all understand what the concerns are and what the next steps should be.

t know that several residents in the area have complained about the situation and have requested that someone do
something about it. Over the course of Friday, some communication appears to have gane astray as did the response
plan (outtined below). This resulted in Stephanie Melvin's direct phene number being pravided to some of the
concerned nearby residents. if anyone, (Sheriff's, Court Admin, HQ) receives a complaint, they should take contact
information and assure the complainant that somecne will get hack to them as soon as practical — giving out & staff
direct line is inappropriate.

In the event that the proposed approach (helow) was interpreted as direction to allow the campers to stay put, I'd like
to be clear that that is not the case. My interest, which | know you all share, is to ensure a coardinated, respactful
respanse that is strategic and results in fewer incidents such as this one over the long term and better outcomes for
those who may need assistance with shelter or health services, This as opposed to moving peopie along only to have
them return again in a cyclical way. | understand that SSBC requested that Vic PD assist to disband the camp, in order to
stop the situation from escalating and while working to convene the agencies that will work towards a longer term
sofution. SSBC aiso committed ta keeping us informed and involved.

Please nate Betty’s email that states SSBC is the lead in preparing the response/strategy with engagement from us and
other agencies in a coordinated way. llegat or dangerous behaviour/activity is a whole different thing and should be
dealt with promptly.

Depending on the situation this week, we should probably convene to talk about the next steps prior to a police
respanse being initiated. Darcy can you please report on the situation to all of us first thing tomorrow.

Thanks everyona,

Lynda

From: Cavanaugh, Lynda & JAG:EX

Sent: Thursday, November 19, 2015 6:54 AM

To: Corrada, Paul JAG:EX; Melvin, Stephanie JAG:EX

Cc: McMeekin, Laurie D JAG:EX

Subjact: Fwd: 2015-11-18 Victoria Law Courts camping_new approach

FYl, good approach.
Lynda
Begin forwarded message:

From: "Chen-Mack, Betty JAG:EX" <Betty.ChenMack@gov.bc.ca>
Date: November 18, 2015 at 5:57:14 PM PST
To: "Cavanaugh, Lynda A JAG:EX" <Lynda.Cavanaugh@gov.bc.ca>, "Miller, Brenda L JAGEX"

<Brenda.L.Miller@gov.bc.ca>, "Brouwer, Shauna JAG:EX" <Shauna.Brouwer@gov.he.ca>
Cc: "Gillis, Heather JAG:EX" <Heather.Gillis@sov.bc.ca>
Subject: 2015-11-18 Victoria Law Courts camping_new approach
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Jon Burbee advised that the SSBC team is preparing a draft of proposed solutions for this lacation, and
has engaged the broader community, including nen-profits, the City, Vic PD, and other community
groups in developing some petential courses of action. In addition, $SBC has committed to consult with
MOl prior to initiating any action. FSD wilt ensure Courts is part of the conversation when we hear back,

From: Chen-Mack, Betty JAG:EX

Sent: Wednesday, November 18, 2015 11:34 AM

Ta: Koorbatoff, Lisa MTIC:EX; Burbee, Jort MTIC:EX

Ce: Gillis, Heather JAG:EX

Subject: 2015-11-18 Victoria Law Courts camping_new approach

! understand SSBC is working on an options paper for your Executive but have you considered an

approach as raised by Lynda Cavanaugh, CSB ADM (see below)? We can convene a meeting to discuss
further. Your advice please.

Cheers!

Betty Chen-Mack, M.Arch B.ED.

Executive Director, Facilities Services Division,

Corporate Management Services Branch, Ministry of Justice
5-910 Government, Victoria, BC

p. 250 356-7159, ¢. 250 415-8298

- Striving to be:

CMSB AN putsianding Servite provider

- A great place o waork

{please be green with this emuil content}

From: Cavanaugh, Lyndé .A' jAG:EX -
Sent: Wednesday, November 18, 2015 9:30 AM

To: Chen-Mack, Betty JAG:EX; Brouwer, Shauna JAG:EX; Miller, Brenda L JAG:EX; Smith, Sandra T
JAG:EX

Cc: Melvin, Stephanie JAG:EX; Corrado, Paul JAG:EX; McMeekin, Laurie D JAG:EX
Subject: RE: Victoria Law Courts camping inquiry

Thank you Betty, that seems appropriate.

However, | have had some discussions with Paul Corrado and Stephanie Melvin about trying to take a
different approach to those who ¢amp out on the Courthouse propesty. in my former position, we
tended to try and partner with non-profits, BC Housing etc to get to the root issues {is; homelessness
outreach) thereby avoiding the continual “move along” only to have them come back at another time.
This is not to say that we tolerate open drug use, or any iliegal activities on court property, bu | wonder

if there is an appetite to try this approach at some poin{? If 50, we could probably convene a joint
meeting.

From: Chen-Mack, Betty JAG:EX
Sent: Wednesday, November 18, 2015 9:25 AM

To: Cavanaugh, Lynda A JAG:EX; Brouwer, Shauna JAG:EX; Miller, Brenda L JAG:EX; Smith, Sandra T
JAGIEX

Subject: FW: Victoria Law Courts camping inquiry
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FYI, SSBC has agreed to respond to this cliff request as the “park” is MTICS inventory and they've been
leading the work an this issue for some time now.
Sandy: Please redirect the cliff to lon Burbee at MTICS. Thx.

Cheers!

Betty Chen-Muack, M Arch B.LD,

Executive Director, Facilities Servicas Division,

Carporate Management Services Branch, Ministry of justice
5-910 Government, Victoria, BC

p. 250 356-7159, €. 250 415-8298

COBh i Del

CM S An oulstanding sefvige provider

& reat piace o work

(niease be green with this emall cantent}

From: Burbee, Jon MTICEX

Sent: Wednesday, November 18, 2015 :46 AM
To! Chen-Mack, Betty JAG:EX

Subject: RE: Victoria Law Courts camping inquiry

f agree Betty

From: Chen-Mack, Betty JAG:EX

Sent: November 17, 2015 4:42 PM

To: Koorbatoff, Lisa MTIC:EX; Burbee, Jon MTICEX
Cc: Gillis, Heather JAGIEX; Smith, Sandra T JAG:EX
Subject: Victaria Law Courts camping inquiry
Tmportance: High

Given SSBC's ongoing work on the VLC camping issue and the fact that it is on $SBC inventory, we
suggest S538C shauld respond to this requeast from a private citizen. Let me know, and | will ask the CLIFF
to be redirected to you. Thanks.

Cheersl

Betty Chen-Mack, M.Arch B.1.D.

Executive Director, Facilities Services Division,

Corporate Management Services Branch, Ministry of lustice
5-910 Government, Victeria, 8C

p. 250 356-7159, c. 250 415-8298

Stiving 1 De:

{:MSE Al cuisianding sefvice provider

A greqt place 1o work

{please be greer with this email content)

Page 101 of 115



Zollen, Darla JAG:EX

L L |
From: Cavanaugh, Lynda A JAGEX
Sent: Sunday, November 22, 2015 5:43 PM
To: Miller, Brenda | JAG:EX; Melvin, Stephanie JAGEX; Corrado, Paul JAG:EX; Chen-Mack,
Betty JAG:EX; Eggleston, Darcy JAG:EX; Gillis, Heather JAGEX
Cc Brouwer, Shauna JAG:EX; McMeekin, Laurie D JAGEX
Subject: FW. 2015-11-18 Victoria Law Courts camping new approach

Hi everyone. Assuming that there are still individuals camping on the grounds tomorrow, we will be discussing and
dealing with this, so I'd like to ensure we are all understand what the concerns are and what the next steps should be.

| know that several residents in the area have complained about the situation and have requested that someone do
something about it. Over the course of Friday, some communication appears to have gone astray as did the response
plan (outlined below). This resulted in Stephanie Melvin’s direct phone number being provided to some of the
concerned nearby residents. if anyone, (Sheriff's, Court Admin, HQ) receives a complaint, they should take contact

information and assure the complainant that someone will get back to them as soon as practical — giving out a staff
direct line is inappropriate.

In the event that the proposed approach (helow) was interpreted as direction to allow the ca mpers to stay put, I'd like
to be clear that that is not the case. My interest, which | know you ali share, is to ensure a coordinated, respectful
response that is strategic and results in fewer incidents such as this one over the long term and better outcomes for
those who may need assistance with shelter or health services. This as opposed to moving people along only to have
them return again in a cyclical way. | understand that SSBC requested that Vic PD assist to dishand the camp, in order to
stop the situation from escalating and while warking to convene the agencies that will work towards a longer term
solution. SSBC also committed to keeping us informed and involved.

Please note Betty's email that states SSBC is the lead in preparing the response/strategy with engagement from us and

ather agencies in a coordinated way. lllegal or dangerous behaviour/activity is a whole different thing and should be
dealt with promptly,

Depending on the situation this week, we should probably convene to talk about the next steps prior to a police
response being initiated. Darcy can you please report on the situation to alt of us first thing tomorrow.

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
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From: "Chen-Mack, Betty JAG:EX" <Betty.ChenMack@gov.be.ca>

Date: November 18, 2015 at 5:57:14 PM PST

To: "Cavanaugh, Lynda A JAG:EX" <tynda.Cavanaugh@gov.bc.ca>, "Miller, Brenda L JAG:EX"
<Brenda.L.Miller@gov.be.ca>, "Brouwer, Shauna JAG:EX" <Shauna.Brouwer ov.bc.ca>
Ce: "Gillis, Heather JAG:EX" <Heather.Gillis@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: 2015-11-18 Victoria Law Courts camping_new approach

Jon Burbee advised that the SSBC team is preparing a draft of proposed solutions for this location, and
has engaged the broader community, including non-profits, the City, Vic PD, and other commu nity
groups in developing some potential caurses of action. In addition, SSBC has committed to consult with
MO prior to initiating any action. FSD will ensure Courts is part of the conversation when we hear back.

From: Chen-Mack, Betty JAG:EX

Sent: Wednesday, November 18, 2015 11:34 AM

To: Koorbatoff, Lisa MTIC:EX; Burbee, Jon MTIC:EX

Cc: Gillis, Meather JAG!EX

Subject: 2015-11-18 Victoria Law Courts camping_new approach

Funderstand SSBC is working on an options paper for your Executive but have you considered an
approach as raised by Lynda Cavanaugh, CS8 ADM (see below)? We can convene a meeting to discuss
further. Your advice please.

Cheers|

Betty Chen-Muck, M. Arch B.LD.

Executive Director, Facilities Services Division,

Corporate Management Services Branch, Ministry of lustice
5-910 Government, Victoria, 8C

p. 250 356-7159, ¢, 250 415-8298

Stang o be:

CMSB An eytstanding service provider

& great place to work

{plecse be green with this emaif con tent}

From: Cavanaugh, Lynda A JAG:EX
Sent: Wednesday, November 18, 2015 9:30 AM

To: Chen-Mack, Betty JAG:EX; Brouwer, Shauna JAG:EX; Miller, Brenda L JAG:EX; Smith, Sandra T
JAG:EX

Cc: Melvin, Stephanie JAG:EX; Corrado, Paul JAGIEX; McMeekin, Laurie D JAG:EX
Subject: RE: Victoria Law Courts camping inquiry

Thank you Betty, that seems appropriate.

However, | have had some discussions with Paul Corrade and Stephanie Melvin about trying to take a
different approach to those who camp out an the Courthouse property. in my former position, we
tended to try and partner with non-profits, BC Housing ete to get to the root issues {is: homelessness
outreach) thereby avoiding the continual “move along” anly to have them come back at another time.
This is not to say thal we tolerate open drug use, or any illegal activities on court property, bu | wonder
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if there is an appetite to try this approach at some point? If so, we could probably convene a joint
meeting.

From: Chen-Mack, Betty JAG:EX

Sent: Wednesday, Novemnber 18, 2015 9:25 AM

To: Cavanaugh, Lynda A JAG:EX; Brouwer, Shauna JAG:EX; Miller, Brenda L JAG:EX; Smith, Sandra T
JAG:EX

Subject: FW: Victoria Law Courts camping inquiry

F¥1, 53BC has agreed to respond to this cliff request as the “park” is MTICS inventory and they've been
leading the work on this issue for some time now.
Sandy: Please redirect the cliff to lon Burbee at MTICS. Thx.

Cheers!

Betty Chen-Muack, M.Arch B.1.D.

Executive Director, Facilities Services Division,

Corporate Management Services Branch, Ministry of Justice
5-910 Government, Victoria, BC

p. 250 356-7159, ¢. 250 415-8248

¢ Stiiving to be:

CMSB : An cutstanding semvice provider

© A great place io work

{please be green with this emaif content}

From: Burbee, Jon MTIC:EX

Sent:; Wednesday, November 18, 2015 8:46 AM
Ta: Chen-Mack, Betty JAG:EX

Subject: RE: Victoria Law Courts camping inquiry

f agree Betty

From: Chen-Mack, Betty JAG:EX

Sent: November 17, 2015 4:42 PM

To: Kaorbatoff, Lisa MTIC:EX; Burbee, Jon MTIC:EX
Ce: Gillis, Heather JAG:EX; Smith, Sandra T JAG:EX
Subject: Victoria Law Courts camping inquiry
Importance: High

Given SSBC's ongoing work on the VLC camping issue and the fact that it is on SSBC inventory, we

suggest SSBC should respond to this request from a private citizen. Let me know, and | will ask the CLIFF
to be redirected to you. Thanks,

Cheers!

Betty Chen-Mack, M.Arch B.LD.

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

Sent: Thursday, November 19, 2015 634 AM

To: Corrade, Paul JAGEX; Melvin, Stephanie JAGEX

Cc: McMeekin, Laurie D JAG:EX

Subject: Fwd: 2015-11-18 Victoria Law Courts camping_new approach

FY1, good approach.

Lynda

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Chen-Mack, Betty JAG.EX" <Betty.ChenMack@gov.bc.ca>

Date: November 18, 2015 at 5:57:14 PM PST

To: "Cavanaugh, Lynda A JAG:EX" <Lynda.Cavanaugh®gov.hc.ca>, "Miller, Brenda L JAG:EX"
<Brenda.L . Miller@gov.be.ca>, "Brouwer, Shauna JAG:EX" <Shauna.Brouwer@gov.be.ca>
Cc: "Gillis, Heather JAG:EX" <Heather.Gillis@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: 2015-11-18 Victoria Law Courts camping_new approach

jon Burbee advised that the SSBC team is preparing a draft of proposed soiutions for this location, and
has engaged the broader community, including non-profits, the City, Vic PD, and other community
groups in developing some potential courses of action. in addition, $SBC has committed o consult with
MO prior to initiating any action. FSD wili ensure Courts is part of the conversation when we hear back.
From: Chen-Mack, Betty JAG:EX

Sent: Wednesday, November 18, 2015 11:34 AM

Ta: Koorbatoff, Lisa MTIC:EX; Burbee, lon MTIC:EX

Cc: Gillis, Heather JAG:EX

Subject: 2015-11-18 Victoria Law Courts camping_new approach

| understand SSBC is working on an options paper for your Executive but have you considered an

approach as raised by Lynda Cavanaugh, CSB ADM (see below)? We ¢an convene a meeting to discuss
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

¢ Stiving o be:

CMSB ;AN gutsianding servics provider

+ A great piace o work
{please be green with this email content}
From: Cavanaugh, Lynda A JAG:EX
Sent: Wednesday, November 18, 2015 9:30 AM
Ta: Chen-Mack, Betty JAG:EX; Brouwer, Shauna JAG:EX; Miller, Brenda L JAG:EX; Smith, Sandra T JAG:EX
Ce: Melvin, Stephanie JAG:EX; Corrado, Paul JAG:EX; McMeekin, Laurie D JAG:EX
Subject: RE: Victoria Law Courts camping inquiry
Thank you Betty, that seems appropriate.
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However, | have had some discussions with Paul Corrado and Stephanie Melvin about trying to take a
different approach to those who camp out on the Courthouse property. In my former position, we
tended to try and pariner with non-profits, BC Housing etc to get to the raot issues (is: homelessness
outreach) thereby avoiding the continual “move along” only to have them come back at another time.
This is not 1o say that we tolerate open drug use, or any illegal activities on court property, bu t wonder
if there is an appetite to try this approach at some peint? If so, we could probably convene a joint
meeting.

From: Chen-Mack, Betty JAG:EX

Sent: Wednesday, November 18, 2015 9:25 AM

To: Cavanaugh, Lynda A JAG:E¥; Brouwer, Shauna JAGEX; Miller, Brenda L JAG:EX; Smith, Sandra 7
JAG:EX

Subject: FW: Victoria taw Courts camping inquiry

FYl, SSBC has asgreed to respond ta this cliff request as the "park” is MTICS inventary and they’ve been
jeading the work on this issue for some time now.

sandy: Please redirect the cliff to jon Burbee at MTICS. Thx,

Cheers!

Betty Chen-Mack, M.Arch B.LD.

Execulive Director, Facllities Services Divisian,

Carporate Management Services Branch, Ministry of Justice

5-910 Government, Victoria, BC

p. 250 356-7159, €. 250 415-8298

SHidng i te!

CM SB © AR cutstarding sendice provider

A graat place 0 work
{nlense be green with this emuoil content}

From:: Burbee, Jlon MTICEX

Sent: Wednesday, November 18, 2015 8:46 AM
To: Chen-Mack, Betty JAGIEX

Subject: RE: Victoria Law Courts camping inguiry
! agree Betly

From: Chen-Mack, Betty JAG:EX

Sent: November 17, 2015 4:42 PM

To: Koorbatoff, Lisa MTIC:EX; Burbee, Jon MTIC:EX

Ce: Gillis, Heather JAG:EX; Smith, Sandra T JAG:EX

Subject: Victoria Law Courts camping inguiry

Importance: High

Given SSBC's ongoing work on the VLC camping issue and the fact that it is on SSBC inventary, we
suggest SSBC should respond to this raquest from a private citizen. Let me know, and | will ask the CLIFF
o be redirected to you. Thanks.

Cheers|

Betty Chen-Muack, M.Arch B.AD.

Executive Director, Facilities Services Division,

Corporate Management Services Branch, Ministry of Justice

5-910 Government, Victoria, BC

n. 250 356-7159, c. 250 415-8298

COSEEng o be:

CMSB A eutstanding service provides

A Qreat place o work
{please be green with this email content}
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Eollen. Darla JAG:EX

L A T .
From: Cavanaugh, Lynda A JAG:EX
Sent: Thursday, November 19, 2015 5.07 PM
To: Melvin, Stephanie JAGEX
Ce: McMeekin, Laurie D JAG:FX
Subject: Re: fyi on Campers

Great note, thanks Stephanie!

Lynda

From: Melvin, Stephanie JAG:EX

Sent: Thursday, November 19, 2015 4:584 PM
Ta: Cavanaugh, Lynda A JAG:EX

Cc: McMeekin, Laurie D JAG:EX
Subject: fyi on Campers

Just an fyi that I took the good information you passed an to me to have the staff use for responding ta compiaints as |
set out below. Thanks again for your support.

From: Melvin, Stephanie JAG:EX

Sent: Thursday, November 19, 2015 4:53 PM

To: Wharton, Peter JAG.EX; Cooper, Sheila JAG:EX

Cc: Corrado, Paut JAG:EX; Egglestan, Darcy JAG:EX

Subject: Approach for Victoria Courthouse campers

Hello Peter and Sheila

Re: What do we tell people who attend Victoria Courthouse or call to com piain about our Campers

What | am proposing is that we tell people we are working with a joint task force of the broader community, including
non-profits, the City, Vic PD, and other community groups in developing some potential courses of action. We are happy
to hear from anyone, and invite them to put their concerns in writing so they can be considered as we work towards a
solution for this complex problem. | am hoping to have a name and address from Shared Services BC that the mail could
be directed to, and will advise an this tomorrow.

If people observe criminal activity, just as is the case anywhere in the city, | would refer them to the police. All other
concerns could be put in writing to be considered. Any direct interference with the use of our Courthouse and safety of
Court Users should be handled as per normal.

1 will keep you updated as soon as | hear of any further progress.

Many thanrks for all your patience with this unusual situation.

Stephanie

Stephanie Melvin, BA, LI B

Regianal Executive Director

Vancouver Island

Court Services Branch

Direct 25G-356-1529

Cell 250-216-7105
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Zollen, Darla JAG:EX
L.

- e
From: Cavanaugh, Lynda A JAGEX
Sent: Wednesday, November 18, 2015 6:06 FM
To: Chen-Mack, Betty JAG:EX; Miller, Brenda L JAG:EX; Brouwer, Shauna JAG:EX
Cc: Gillis, Heather JAG:EX
Subject; Re: 2015-11-18 Victoria Law Courts camping_new approach

Fantastic, thank you.

Lynda

From: Chen-Mack, Betty JAG:EX

Sent: Wednesday, November 18, 2015 5:57 PM

To:! Cavanaugh, Lynda A JAG:EX; Miller, Brenda L JAG:EX; Brouwer, Shauna JAG:EX
Cc: Glllis, Heather JAG:EX

Subject: 2015-11-18 Victoria Law Courts camping_new approach

Jon Burbee advised that the SSBC team is preparing a draft of proposed solutions for this location, and has engaged the
broader community, including non-profits, the City, Vic PD, and other community groups in developing some potential
courses of action. In addition, SSBC has committed to consult with MOJ prior to initiating any action. FSD will ensure
Courts is part of the conversation when we hear back.

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

| understand SSBC is working on an options paper for your Executive but have you considered an approach as raised by
Lynda Cavanaugh, CSB ADM (see below)? We can convene a meeting to discuss further. Your advice please.

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

© Striving to be:

CMSB : An outstanding service provider

¢ A great place tn work
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
However, | have had some discussions with Paul Corrado and Stephanie Melvin about trying to take a different
approach to those who cemp out on the Courthouse property. In my former position, we tended to try and partner with
non-profits, BC Housing etc to get to the root issues {is: homelessness outreach) thereby avoiding the continua! “move
along” only to have them come back at-anather time. This is not to say that we tolerate open drug use, or any illegal

1
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activities on court property, bu | wonder if there is an appetita to try this approach at seme point? If so, we could
probably convene a joint meeting.

From: Chen-Mack, Betty JAG:EX

Sent: Wednesday, November 18, 2015 9:25 AM

To: Cavanaugh, Lynda A JAG:EX; Brouwer, Shauna JAGIEX; Miller, Brenda L JAG:EX; Smith, Sandra T JAG:EX
Subject: FW: Victoria Law Courts camping inquiry

FYi, SSBC has agreed to respond to this cliff request as the “park” is MTICS inventory and they’ve been leading the work
on this issue for some time now,

Sandy: Please redirect the cliff o Jon Burbee at MTICS. Thyx.

Cheers!

Betty Chen-Muack, M.Arch B.ILD.

Executive Director, Facilities Services Division,

Corporate Management Services Branch, Ministry of Justice

5-910 Government, Victoria, BC

p. 250 356-7159, c. 250 435-8298

Stiving to he:

{:&’ESB Al cutstardic s sanvice pravider

A great place o owaork
{nlease be green with this emoil content)

From: Burbee, Jon MTICEX

Sent: Wednesday, Movember 18, 2015 8:46 AM
To: Chen-Mack, Betty JAG:EX

Subject: RE: Victoria Law Courts camping inguiry
| agrae Betty

From: Chen-Mack, Betty JAG:EX

Sent: November 17, 2015 4:42 PM

To: Koorbatoff, Lisa MTIC:EX; Burbee, Jon MTICIEX

Cc: Gillis, Heather JAG:EX; Smith, Sandra T JAG:EX

Subject: Victoria Law Courts camping inquiry

Importance: High

Given SSBC's angoing work on the VLC camping issue and the fact that it is on SSBC inventory, we suggest SSBC should
respond to this request from a private citizen. Let me know, and | will ask the CLIFF to be redirected to you. Thanks.
Cheers!

Betty Chen-Mack, M.avch B.1.0.

Executive Director, Facilities Services Division,

Corporate Management Services 8ranch, Ministry of Justice

5-910 Government, Victaria, BC

p- 250 356-7159, ¢, 250 415-8298

Sterding to be:

CMSB | An eutstanding sevica provider

- Agreat olace o wag
{please be green with this email content)
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Zollen, Darla JAG:EX
L

P N
Fram: Cavanaugh, bynda A JAGEX
Sent: Wednesday, November 18, 2015 9:30 AM
To: Chen-Mack, Betty JAG:EX; Brouwer, Shauna JAG:EX; Miller, Brenda L JAG:EX; Smith,
Sandra T JAG:EX
e Melvin, Stephanie JAG:EX; Corrado, Paul JAG:EX; McMeekin, Laurie D JAGEX
Subject: RE: Victoria Law Courts camping inquiry

Thank you Betty, that seems appropriate.

However, | have had some discussions with Paul Corrado and Stephanie Melvin about trying to take a different
approach to these who camp out on the Courthouse property. In my former position, we tended to iry and partner with
non-profits, BC Housing etc to get to the root issues (is: homelessness outreach) thereby avoiding the continual “move
along” only to have them come back at another time. This is not to say that we tolerate open drug use, or any illegal

activities on court property, bu | wonder if there is an appetite to try this approach at some peint? If so, we could
probably convene a joint meeting.

Sent: Wednesday, November 18, 2015 9:25 AM

To: Cavanaugh, Lynda A JAG:EX; Brouwer, Shauna JAG:EX: Miller, Brenda L JAG:EX; Smith, Sandra T JAG:EX
Subject: FW: Victaria Law Courts camping inguiry

EYl, SSBC has agreed to respond to this cliff request as the “park” is MTICS inventory and they've been feading the work
on this issue for some time now.

Sandy: Please redirect the chiff to Jon Burbee at MTICS. Thx.

Cheers!

Betty Chen-Mack, M.Arch B.1.D.

Executive Director, Facilities Services Division,

Corporate Management Services Branch, Ministry of lustice
5-910 Government, Victoria, BC

p. 250 356-7158, c. 250 415-8298

. Striving to be:

CMSB + An outstanding sesvice provider

. A great place o work
{please be green with this email content}
From: Burbee, Jon MTIC:EX
Sent: Wednesday, Novemnber 18, 2015 8:46 AM

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

Given 55BC's ongoing waork on the VLC camping issue and the fact that it is on SSBC inventory, we suggest SSBC should
respand to this request from a private citizen. Let me know, and | will ask the CLIFF to be redirected to you. Thanks,

Cheers!

Betty Chen-Mock, M.Arch BID.

Executive Director, Facilities Services Division,

Corporate Management Services Branch, Ministry of Justice
5-910 Government, Victoria, BC

p- 250 356-7159, ¢, 250 415-8298

Striding ta he:

CMSB AN cutstanding service provider

Agreat placs o worg

(please be green with this email content)
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Zollen, Darla JAG:EX
b

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

FYi

Sent from my iPad

Begin forwarded message:

NR

Houston, Gordon JAG:EX

Wednesday, December 2, 2015 1:02 PM

Cavanaugh, Lynda A JAGEX

Fwd: Courthouse Campers Chronology December 1, 2015

F’ageﬂ?ﬁfﬂs
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November 20, 2015

Ms. Lynda Cavanaugh

Assistant Deputy Minister — Court Services Branch
PO Box 9249 5tn Prov Govt

Victoria BC, v8w 9)2

Dear ADM Cavanaugh:

As you are aware, the Breen space adjacent to the Victoria Courthouse is currently occupied by people,
largely from the homeless population, who have erected various types of camping structures there. As
the area constitutes private property, it is not subject to the “overnight shelter” provisions of the City of
Victoria Parks Regulation Bylaw. Accordingly, the Victorig Police have no independent authority to
require the campers to remove their structures during the day.

The purpose of this letter is to confirm your position, in order to assist the Victoria Police ang the City of
Victoria in planning a coordinated response, should public safety or the broader public interest require
intervention in the near future, | would fike to add that, moving forward, we are willing to work with
your staff in providing strategies to assist in the management of the situation,

Yours truly,

Steven Ing
Deputy Chief Constable MM, LL8,

Victaria Police Depariment 850 Caledonia Ave
Victoria, British Columbia, V8T 518
Phone: (250) 995-7654 Fax: (250) 384-1362

www.vicpd.ca
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Zollen, Darla JAG:EX

From: Melvin, Stephanie JAGEX

Sent: Wednesday, September 9, 2015 1:44 PM

To: Cooper, Sheila JAGEX; Eggleston, Darcy JAG:EX; McKenna, Ross JAG:EX
Cc: Wharton, Peter JAGEX; Gillis, Heather JAGEX

Subject: RE: Campers

Sheila - you and | are meeting today and will be discussing this. 1 will then take it to the ADM who has a particular
perspective an this issue. Heather’s latest note gives me the information that | need to take this further.

S

From: Cooper, Sheila JAG:EX

Sent: Wednesday, September 9, 2015 12:37 PM

To: Eggleston, Darcy JAG:EX; McKenna, Ross JAG.EX; Melvin, Stephanie JAG:EX
Cc: Wharton, Peter JAG:EX

Subject: FW: Campers

Importance: High

To keep you all in the loop.
Thanks,

Sheila

From: Giltis, Heather JAG:EX

Sent: Wednesday, September 8, 2015 10:34 AM

To! Koarbatoff, Lisa MTIC:EX

Cc: Chen-Mack, Betty JAG:EX; Cooper, Sheila JAG:EX; Wharton, Peter JAG:EX
Subject: FW: Campers

Impartance: High

Good morning Lisa,

As per my voice mall, the ‘camping’ issue at the Victoria Law Courts has hecome an unmanageabie situation without the
suppart of the landiard (SSBC) eracting signage.

| visited the site this morning. | also met with Sheila, Peter and VICPD. We are all frustrated with the inahility to manage
the situation.

There are ‘campers’ there every day. They leave garbage, cigarette butts, needles and ¢ther paraphernalia. They also
damage the sprinkler headls {to keen from getting wet} as well as urinate and defecate on the property,

The ‘campers’ had a soccer game last week advertising support for marijuana. The leader of this event wanted to be
arrasted and felt he had every right to be using government property to supnort his activisa. It appears that they see

this site as another city park.

We need and appreciate SSBC's support erecting signage that will allow VICPD to manage the situation.
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We would fove to see the general public and staff enjoy the green space. To see young families come back and have
their picnics on the site.

Thanks for your attention to this issus,
Sheila, Peter and | are happy to meet with you to discuss this issue further if required.

Heather Gillis,

Sr. Facifities Program Manager, Facilities Services Division,

(supporting Court Services Branch, Criminal Justice Branch and Judiciary)
Corporate Management Services Branch, Ministry of fustice

5-910 Government, Victoria, BC

p. 250 387-6857 c. 250 480-8407

Our Vision: Providing excellence in corparate services and portnering in our ministry’s cutcomes.
Our Missian: A high performing consolidated corporate services organization supporting alf the program areas in the
Ministry of Justice.

ipiease be green with this email content}

From: Cooper, Sheila JAG:EX

Sent: Wednesday, September 9, 2015 9:02 AM
To: Gillis, Heather JAG.EX

Subject: FW: Campers

Importance: High

Hi Heather — this is today’s tatest. I'lt see you shortly,
Thank you,

Sheila

From: Wharton, Peter JAG:EX

Seni: Wednesday, September 9, 2015 8:37 AM

To: Eggleston, Darcy JAG:EX; Cooper, Sheila JAG:EX
Subject; Campers

Importance: High

Once again | have been contacted by police in regards to the campers. The word on the street is this is becoming the
new tent city and it is beginning to show. The campers know that this does not fafl under the city Bylaw as this is private

property.

The police have once again requested signage ta be erected as per my previous requests as they are not legally able to
evict under the Trespass Act without the appropriate signage and a letter an file from a representative of the land lord.

i was just out there again this morning and there are a number of tents erected. | have also received a number of
complaints from local residents.

Peter Wharton, Inspector
British Columbia Sheriffs
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Victoria office
Phone#t 250 387-0393
Cell # 8.17
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Zollen, Darla JAG:EX

From: Melvin, Stepharie JAGEX

Sent: Wednesday, September 9, 2015 5:53 PM

To: Cooper, Sheila JAG:EX; Eggleston, Darcy JAGEX; Gillis, Heather JAGIEX
Subject: fyi - Victoria Courthouse "Park”

Importance: High

Thanks for all the gond communication an this. Wiil keep you looped in on anything | know — Petra may be working on
an Information note for GCPL and need SME’s.

Best regards and thanks for afl your hard wark on this very difficult issue

Stephanie

From: Melvin, Stephanie JAG:EX

Sent: Wednesday, September §, 2015 5:50 PM

To: Cavanaugh, Lynda A JAG:EX

Cc: McMeekin, Laurie D JAGEX; Young, Petra JAG:EX; McKenna, Ross JAGEX; Hyman, Carly JAG:EX
Subject: Heads up on Victoria Courthouse "park” grounds issue

Importance: High

Hello Lynda

| need to et you know that the situation with the campers on the lawn at Victoria Courthouse may be escalating.
Sheriffs, WSt staff, Court Admin staff and Victoria City Police are frustrated with not being able to do anything about
open drug use, open fires, needles and other paraphernalia strewn about, damage to sprinkier heads tc keep from
getting wet, as well as using the grounds as a public toilet.

twas informed this afterncon that Victaria City Police had sought permission from our Sheriff nspector in Victoria to
move people along, and that this permission has heen given. Vic City Pelice may be moving them along as early as
tonight.

The usual procedure is that a sign needs to be erected {"no camping”) and a letter issued to the police by Court Services
or S5BC, but I don't believe that can happen with the recent court ruling on public parks and the homeless which we of
caurse want to honeur. Our circumstances appear to go beyond what was conceived of by the Court,

I will keep you informed, but this situation may very well turn into a media issue, if not a legal one.

Stephanie

Stephanie Melvin, BA, LL B
Regicnal Executive Director
Vancauver [sland

Court Services Branch

Direct 250-356-1528
Cell 250-216-7105
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Zollen, Darla JAG:EX

From: Melvin, Stephanie JAGEX

Sent: Thursday, September 10, 2015 $:14 AM

To: Eggleston, Darcy JAGEX; Gillis, Heather JAG:EX; Cooper, Sheilz JAG:EX; Wharton, Peter
JAGEX

Cc: Koorhatoff, Lisa MTIC:EX; McKenna, Ross JAGEX; Miller, Brenda L. JAG:EX; Chen-Mack,
Betty JAGIEX

Subject: Victoria Courthouse Camping issue

Importance: High

Good morning Everyone

| appreciate that everyone is quite frustrated by what has been happening in the park area adjacent to the Courthouse, |
spoke with our ADM Lynda Cavanaugh this morning, and given her background of extensive experience with the
homeless, she would like to ensure that we are pursuing a solution that meets our needs for safety and security of the
facility and our clients, but that also is sensitive to a population like our campers. Lynda had several suggestions for
resolving this situation in a manner that will satisfy hoth needs without police invaivement.

Heather and Lisa — my understanding is that these grounds are under the auspices of Shared Services. Would you be
willing to work with us on some plans to consult with representatives who work with the homeless {o see what we can
dao to increase safety and security of this area?

Best regards

Stephanie

Stephanie Metvin, BA, LL 8
Regional Executive Director
Vancouver istand

Court Services Branch

Direct 250-356-1529
Celt 250-216-7105
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Zollen, Darla JAG:EX

From: telvin, Stephanie JAGEX

Sent: Thursday, September 10, 2015 9:23 AM

To: Chen-Mack, Betty JAG:EX; Eggleston, Darcy JAGEX; Gillis, Heather JAGEX; Cooper,
Sheita JAGEX; Wharton, Peter JAG:EX

Cc: Koorbatoff, Lisa MTIC:EX; McKenna, Ross JAGEX; Miller, Brenda 1. JAGEX

Subject: RE: Victoria Courthouse Camping issue

This is great Betty. Thanks for this. I'd suggest we involve Inspector Peter Wharton and Sentor Courthouse Manager
Sheila Coaper.

Things escalated somewhat yesterday afternoon with VPD seeking to take action, so this is extremely timely.
Many thanks

Stephanie

From: Chen-Mack, Betty JAG.EX

Sent: Thursday, September 10, 2015 9:20 AM

To: Melvin, Stephanie JAG:EX; Egglestan, Darcy JAG:EX; Gillis, Heather JAG:EX; Cooper, Sheila JAG:EX; Wharton, Peter
JAGIEX

Cc: Koorbatoff, Lisa MTIC:EX; McKenna, Ross JAG:EX; Miller, Brenda L JAG:EX

Subject: RE: Victoria Courthouse Camping issue

Thanks, Stephanie. jon Burbee [ED from S5BC), Brenda Mitler and J were in email conversation last night with respect to
a more caliaborative effort to resolve this at the local level. The initial thoughts were to include VPD in the discussion.
Heather will follow-up with yourself to detcrmine what Lynda had in mind. If you scrall down the attached emaii from

Jon, he identifies suggested participants. Please confirm who should be participating in this working groun to Heather
and she will arrange the first meeting with SSBC.

Cheers!

Betty Chen-Mack, M.Arch B.I.C.

Executive Director, Facilities Services Division,

Corporate Management Services Branch, Ministry of Justice
5-910 Government, Victoria, BC

v. 250 356-7159, c. 250 415-8298

Qur Vision: Providing excellence in corporate services and partnering in our ministry’s outcomes.
Qur Mission; A high performing consalidated corparate services organization supporting all the program areas in the
Ministry of Justice.

{fede fre grectt velth tho oenoi Soertens !

From: Melvin, Stephanie JAG:EX

Sent: Thursday, September 10, 2015 9:14 AM

Ta: Eggleston, Darcy JAG:EX; Gillis, Heather JAG:EX; Cooper, Sheila JAG:EX; Wharton, Peter JAG:EX

Cc Koorhatoff, Lisa MTIC:EX; McKenna, Ross JAG:EX; Miller, Brenda L JAG:EX; Chen-Mack, Betty JAG:EX
Subject: Victoria Courthouse Camping issue

Importance: High
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Good morning Everyone

| appreciate that everyone is quite frustrated by what has been happening in the park area adjacent to the Courthouse. |
spoke with our ADM Lynda Cavanaugh this morning, and given her background of extensive experience with the
homeless, she would like to ensure that we are pursuing a solution that meets our needs for safety and security of the
facility and our ciients, but that alsg is sensitive to a population like our campers. Lynda had several suggestions for
resotving this situation in a manner that will satisfy both needs without pofice involvement.

Heather and Lisa — my understanding is that these grounds are under the auspices of Shared Services. Would you be
willing to work with us on some plans to consult with representatives who work with the homeless to see what we can
do to increase safety and security of this area?

Best regards

Stephanie

Stephanie Melvin, BA, LL B
Regional Executive Director
Vancouver lsland

Court Services Branch

Direct 250-356-1529
Cell 250-216-7105

Page 10 of 212



Zolten, Darla JAG:EX

From: Melvin, Stephanie JAG:EX

Sent: Tuesday, September 15, 2015 3:33 PM

To: Wharton, Peter JAGEX; Chen-Mack, Betty JAG:EX; Eggleston, Darcy JAGEX; Gillis,
Heather JAG:EX; Cooper, Sheila JAGEX

Cc: Koorbatoff, Lisa MTIC:EX; McKenna, Ross JAG:EX; Miller, Brenda L JAG:EX

Subject: RE: Victoria Caurthouse Camping issue

Fine by me Peter. Sounds like an excellent person to have at the table

From: Wharton, Peter JAG:EX

Sent: Tuesday, September 15, 2015 2:26 PM

To: Chen-Mack, Betty JAG:EX; Melvin, Stephanie JAG:EX; Eggleston, Darcy JAG:EX; Gillis, Heather JAG:EX; Cooper,
Shefla JAG:EX

Cc: Koorbatoff, Lisa MTIC.EX; McKenna, Ross JAG:EX; Miller, Brenda L JAG:EX

Subject: RE: Victoria Courthouse Camping issue

P would like to forward the meeting invite, with your approval, to Inspector Scoit McGregor who oversees the
community policing officars that are responsible for the enforcement of the camping bylaw in and around Victoria. He
has an extensive working history with regards to enforcement and legislation around this topic.

Cheers.

Peter Wharton, Inspector
British Calumbia Sheriffs
Victoria office

Phone# 250 387-0393
Celt s 17

From: Chen-Mack, Betty JAG:EX
Sent: Thursday, September 10, 2015 9:20 AM

Ta: Melvin, Stephanie JAG:EX; Eggleston, Darcy JAG:EX; Gillis, Heather JAG:EX; Cooper, Sheila JAG:EX; Wharton, Peter
JAG:EX

Cc: Koorbatoff, Lisa MTIC:EX; McKenna, Ross JAG:EX; Miller, Brenda L JAG:EX
Subject: RE: Victoria Courthouse Camping issue

Thanks, Stephanie. lon Burbee [ED from SSBC), Brenda Miller and | were in email conversation last night with respect to
a mare callaborative effort to resclve this at the local level. The initial thoughts were to include VPD in the discussion.
Heather will follow-up with yourself to determine what Lynda had in mind. If you scroll down the attached email from
lon, he identifies suggested participants. Please confirm who should be participating in this warking group to Heather
and she will arrange the first meeting with 5SBC.

Cheers!

Betty Chen-Muack, M.Arch B.LD.

Executive Nirector, Facilities Services Division,

Corporate Management Services Branch, Ministry of Justice
5-810 Government, Victaria, BC

p. 250 356-7158, c. 250 415-8298
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Our Vision: Providing excellence in corporate services and partnering in our ministry’s cutcomes,
Our Mission: A high performing consolidated corparate services organization supporting alf the program areas in the
Ministry of Justice.

{please be green with this email content}

From: Melvin, Stephanie JAG:EX

Sent; Thursday, September 10, 2015 5:14 AM

To: Eggleston, Darcy JAG:EX; Gillis, Heather JAG:EX; Cooper, Sheila JAG:EX; Wharton, Peter JAG:EX

Cc: Koorbatoff, Lisa MTIC:EX; McKenna, Ross JAG:EX; Miller, Brenda L JAG:EX; Chen-Mack, Betty JAGIEX
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
facility and our clients, but that also is sensitive to a population like cur campers. Lynda had several suggestions for
resolving this situation in a manner that will satisfy both needs without police involvement.

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

Sent: Tuesday, Novermber 17, 2015 8:28 AM

To: Corrado, Paut JAG:EX; Eggleston, Darcy JAGEX

Cc Wharton, Peter JAGEX; Punn, Jag JAGEX; McKenna, Ross JAG:EX; Cooper, Sheila JAGEX
Subject: RE: Victoria Courthouse - Camping Issue

Thanks for keeping me looped in. I've heen following the traffic and completely agree with Paul’s direction. It is unlikely
that there would be ADM support for the plan you laid out Darcy. Thanks for everyene’s work on this.

From: Corrado, Paul JAG:EX

Sent: Monday, November 16, 2015 4:32 PM

To: Eggleston, Darcy JAG:EX

Cc: Wharton, Peter JAG:EX; Punn, Jag JAG:EX; Melvin, Stephanie JAG:EX; McKenna, Ross JAG:EX

Subject: Re: Victoria Courthouse - Camping Issue

No, not at this point Darcy. Stand by for further instructions but | would have VicPD respond to the complaint. As
discussed | am not prepared to have Sheriffs act on this.

Paul

On Nov 16, 2015, at 4:14 PM, Eggleston, Darcy JAGIEX <Darcy.Eggleston@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Paul,

We are up to 11 tents in the park as of today—this is getting out of hand and the numbers ara
increasing on a daily basis,

According to Peter, the Courthouse Security Guards ask the tenters to leave and are ignored. When
their Guard company calis the palice, they do not respond.

f spoke to Deputy Chief Del Manak abaut police response, and he told me that if Sheriffs go out and tell
them ta leave and they refuse, to call the Vic PD to respond and they will have them leave. If there is
any issue with whoever is running the police shift that day, then | am to call him directly.

Gn Tuesday, | will be in uniform and will go out with ancther Sheriff and order them to vacate. tf they
refuse, we will get Vic PR invalved.

Now my question is, is this the direction you ar the ADM wants? This is getting so big, it may cause
media attention,

Darcy

From: Koarbatoff, Lisa MTIC:EX

Sent: Maonday, November 16, 2015 2:08 PM

Ta: Eggleston, Darcy JAG:EX; Sykes, Graeme MTIC:EX; Cooper, Sheita JAG:EX; Fredette, Denis MTIC:IN;
Cooper, Brian MT1C:EX; Hoffman, Jennifer B MTIC:EX; Stubbs, Jennifer MTIC:EX; Gillis, Heather JAG.EX;
Corrado, Paul JAG:EX; McKenna, Ross JAG:EX; Punn, Jag JAG:EX; Wharton, Peter JAGIEX; Melvin,
Stephanie JAG:EX; Guthrie, Rebecca MTIC:EX

Subject: RE: Victoria Courthouse - Camping Issue

Hi Darcy,

We are reaching out to the Victoria Police Department regarding their support in helping to manage this
site

Per Graeme's note, we're also working on the longer term strategy for how to address this issue.

We'll update you as soon as we have further information. We appreciate youy support as we work
through this complicated issue.

Thanks,
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Lisa
tisa Koorbatoff | Director Client Relations {Justice & MTICS | Shared Services BC
ph: 778-977-1552 | email: Lisa.Koorbatoff@gov.be.ca | m: WAQD ~ 4000 Seymour Place, Victoria BC VBW gV1

Shared
U Serviees
From: Eggleston, Darcy JAGEX
Sent: Tuesday, November 10, 2015 2:04 PM
To: Sykes, Graeme MTIC:EX; Cooper, Sheila JAG:EX; Fredette, Denis MTIC:IN; Cooper, Brian MTICIEX;
Hoffman, Jennifer B MTIC:EX; Koorbatoff, Lisa MTIC:EX; Stubbs, Jennifer MTIC:EX; Giliis, Heather
JAG:EX; Corrado, Paul JAG:EX; McKenna, Ross JAG:EX; Punn, Jag JAG:EX
Cc: Wharton, Peter JAG:EX; Melvin, Stephanie JAG:EX; Guthrie, Rebecca MTIC:EX
Subject: Victoria Courthouse -~ Camping Issue
Please note the attached email from Inspector Wharton—the neighbours are upset with the amount of
campers in the park again. { have noticed that the number of campers is increasing and they are very
slow to move on, when asked by Sheriff staff,
This is not a probfem that is going away, it is getting worse, and we are being put in a situation where
the residents are looking to us for solutions.
Regards,
Darcy

Darcy Eggleston
Superintendent, Sheriff Service, Vancouver [sfand Region

850 Burdett Ave Phone: 250-356-9573

Victoria, BC Ceflutar: 250-889-3090

V8W 9J2 Fax: 250-356-8152

From: Sykes, Graeme MTIC:EX

Sent: Wednesday, November 4, 2015 9:04 AM

To: Cooper, Sheila JAG:EX; Fredette, Denis MTIC:IN; Cooper, Brian MTIC:EX; Hoffman, Jennifer B
MTIC:EX; Koorbatoff, Lisa MTIC:EX; Stubbs, Jennifer MTIC:EX; Gillis, Heather JAG:EX

Cc: Eggleston, Darcy JAG:EX; Wharton, Peter JAG:EX; Melvin, Stephanie JAG:EX; Sykes, Graeme
MTIC:EX; Guthrie, Rebecca MTIC:EX

Subject: RE: Victoria Courthouse Log - October 2015

Hij Sheila
s.13

Hope this helps.

Grasme Sykes

Real Estate Manager

Real Property Division | Ministry of Technology, Innovation and Citizens’ Services

(250} 217-3027 S

From: Cooper, Sheila JAG:EX

Sent: Tuesday, November 3, 2015 9:32 AM

To: Fredette, Denis MTIC:IN; Cooper, Brian MTIC:EX; Hoffman, Jennifer B MTIC:EX; Koorbatoff, Lisa
MTIC:EX; Stubbs, lennifer MTIC:EX; Sykes, Graeme MTIC:EX; Gillis, Heather JAG:EX
Cc: Eggleston, Darcy JAG:EX; Wharton, Peter JAG:EX; Melvin, Stephanie JAG:EX
Subject: RE: Victoria Courthouse Log - October 2015

Thanks Denis,
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| think Peter has previoushy clarified that Sheriffs aren’t in a position to assist with this as they don’t
start tiil 9 and at that time they are needed for court,

Lisa/Graeme — do you have an update for us on where we are at with thisissua?

Thank you very much,

Sheila _ _

From: Denis Fredette [mailto:Denis.Fredette@wsi.brookfieldgis.com]

Sent: Monday, November 2, 2015 4:34 PM

To: Cooper, Sheila JAG:EX; Cooper, Brian MTIC:EX; Hoffman, Jennifer B MTIC:EX; Koorbatoff, Lisa
MTIC:EX; Stubbs, Jennifer MTIC:EX; Sykes, Graeme MTIC:EX; Gillis, Heather JAG:EX

Subject: RE; Victoria Courthouse Log - October 2015

The Vic PD informed us around mid-October that they will no longer respand to these calls gaing
forward. If help is needed, the guard is to contact the Sheriffs for help,

Regards

Please note new e-mail address

Denis Fredette

Facility Manager, FMZ 106

Brookfield GIS Workplace Solutions Inc.
23-3318 Dak Sireet

WVictoria, BC WaX 1R1

Tooasiolsant i FL 250 952 3864
denis.fredette@wsi.brookfieldgis.com
www.brookfieldgis.com

From: Cooper, Sheila JAG:EX [mailto:Sheila.Cooper@gov.bc.ca]

Sent: Monday, November 02, 2015 3:46 PM

To: Cooper, Brian MTIC:EX; Hoffman, Jennifer B MTIC:EX; Koorbatoff, Lisa MTIC:EX; Stubbs, Jennifer
MTIC:EX; Sykes, Graeme MTIC:EX; Gillis, Heather JAG:EX; Denis Fredette

Subject: RE: Victoria Courthouse Log - October 2015

}was interested to see that while the campers centinue to camp, there’s been a complete drap off by
Victoria City Police in assisting with their removal. Is this because they weren't needed/weren’t called or
because they were too busy to atiend, or some other reason?

From: Cooper, Brian MTIC:EX

Sent: Monday, November 2, 2015 7:43 AM

Ta: Cooper, Sheila JAG:EX; Hoffman, Jennifer B MTIC:EX; Koorbatoff, Lisa MTIC:EX; Stubbs, lennifer
MTIC:EX; Sykes, Graeme MTIC:EX; Gillis, Heather JAG:EX; Fredette, Denis MTIC:IN

Cc: Cooper, Brian MTICEX

Subject: Victoria Courthouse Log - October 2015

Mello,

Please find the report attached.

Brian Cooper, Dipl{ULE)

Facilities Management Services

Picase consider the environmment before printing this email -~ Help save owr planct,

Yeuillez songer a Penvirannement avant dimprinmer e présent courric! — Aldez-nous a protéger
notre plancie.

il bt cr cendidentiall cnd the sender does notive s rolaled
Jeaniaion, s orcops g ob this e-arail or the information o

ot mcpient sonvnthorieced U van reecived this camund i ernar,

e ey smmediute

Cleconirrivi vt b benied o pretones Plenpediteur ne renonee pas aux drods el obligitions gqui
Seoappeetet, eate s sheaor utileation o copie de co miessage oudes rersaignoinents gutl
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contionl par une persenne autre gue legles) destinarairers) désiendess ost e o
roceves o conrriel par errens, veudller mi'en aviser immédiatement, piar vetone e courptel i par
WY SO IO )
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Zollen, Darla JAG:EX

T
From: Melvin, Stephanie JAG:EX
Sent: Tuesday, November 17, 2015 10:42 AM
To: Wharton, Peter JAG:EX; Eggleston, Darcy JAG.EX; Cooper, Sheila JAG:EX
Cc Corrado, Paul JAGEX
Subject: RE: Homeless encampment

Thanks for this Peter. We need to stand down on this issue and focus on other priorities, $.13

.13 Thanks for the follow up, but unless cur
campers are directly interfering in a serious manner with the use of this building or the safety of cur Courthouse users,
there is nothing to he done at this point.

Thanks again

Stephanie

From: Wharton, Peter JAG:EX

Sent: Tuesday, November 17, 2015 10:12 AM

To: Eggleston, Darcy JAG:EX; Cooper, Sheila JAG:EX; Melvin, Stephanie JAG:EX
Subject: FW: Homeless encampment

F¥1

From: McGregor, Scott [mailto:scott. megreger@vicpd .ca)
Sent: Tuesday, November 17, 2015 10:10 AM

To: Sykes, Graeme MTICIEX

Cc: Brown, Colin; Wharton, Peter JAG:EX

Subject: Homeless encampment

Good morning Graeme and thank you for having the discussion we did this morning. | had my Community Resource
Officers attend to assess the situation on the grounds of the courthouse this morning. They are concerned that the
encampment there has become entrenched with at least 9 tents.

i you or someone with authority over the property requests that the Police assist with the removal of those persons our
first step would be to engage them in conversation to determine how many will voluntarily comply. That wilt at least
give us a better understanding of the scope of the issue at hand. We would not engage further at this point beyond
dialogue.

| witl be unavailable for the next hour and a half so | have copied my Staff Sergeant Colin Brown who can connect with
you directly if required. In this case do not call the non-emergency line as Colin is the best point of contact.

Regards,
Scott
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Inspector Scott McGregor
Focused Enforcement Team
Victoria Police Department
859 Caledonia Avenue
Victoria, BC, VBT 5J8

Desk: 250-995-7388

Cell: :5.15,5.16
Scott.mcgregar@vicpd.ca

www.vicpd.ca

This message, together with any aitachments, is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it
is addressed. It may contain information that is confidential and prohibited from disclosure. If you are not the
intended recipicnt, you are hereby notified that any dissemination or copying of this message or any attachment
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
Sent: Tuesday, November 17, 2015 10:53 AM
To: Eggleston, Darcy JAGEX
Ce: Corrado, Paul JAGEEX
Subject: RE: Victoria Caurthouse - Camping Issue

Thanks Darcy. it is absalutely the direction of the ADM that this step would never he taken without her express
direction. | appreciate you speaking ta Peter

From: Eggleston, Darcy JAG:EX

Sent: Tuesday, November 17, 2015 9:18 AM

Ta: Melvin, Stephanie JAG:EX

Subject: FW: Victoria Courthouse - Camping Issue

Fyi

From: Wharton, Peter JAG:EX

Sent: Tuesday, November 17, 2015 8:29 AM

To: Eggleston, Darcy JAG:EX; Corrado, Paul JAG:EX
Subject; RE: Victoria Courthouse - Camping Issue

tam very confused as Lhis email seems to send apposing massages. Are we able to have a quick call this morning? | have
further complaints from the public this morning and | need some clear direction on what our authority is to move them.

WSI has instructed security not fo call the police anymore to have the tents removed, which leads me to question what
the landlords position is.

The police have cantacted me this morning and are willing to come and move them along if requested.

From: £ggleston, Darcy JAG:EX

Sent: Monday, November 16, 2015 5:34 PM

To: Corrado, Paul JAG:EX; Wharton, Peter JAGIEX
Subject: Re: Victoria Courthouse - Camping Issue

Peter,

You are the one dealing with the court security staff--you can speak to their issues you have dealt with.
Regardiess, they must be aordered out and Vic PD wifl then be called.

Darcy

Sent from my iPhone

On Nov 18, 2015, at 5:28 PM, Corrado, Paul JAG:EX <Paul.Corrado@®eov.bc.ca> wrote:

Okay sa is it court services property? Not sure why police can't act if they are ignoring the security
guard?
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Pau}

On Nov 16, 2015, at 4:52 PM, Eggleston, Darcy JAG:EX <Darcy.Eegleston@ggv.be.ca> wrote:

lust so | am clear on what you want—have a D/S ask them to move, then cait vic PD if
they refuse? That is what Del asked we do, and not to leave it to the security company.

From: Corrade, Paul JAG:EX

Sent: Monday, November 16, 2015 4:32 PM

To: Eggleston, Darcy JAG:EX

Cc: Wharton, Peter JAG:EX; Punn, Jag JAG:EX; Melvin, Stephanie JAG:EX; McKenna,
Ross JAG:EX

Subject: Re: Victoria Courthouse - Camping Issue

No, not at this point Darcy. Stand by for further instructions but | would have VicPD
respond to the complaint. As discussed | am not prepared to have Sheriffs act on this.
Paul

On Nov 16, 2015, at 4:14 PM, Eggleston, Darcy JAG:EX <Darcy.Eggleston@gov.be.ca>
wrate:

Paul,

We are up to 11 tents in the park as of today—this is getting out of
hand and the numbers are increasing on a daily basis.

According to Peter, the Courthouse Security Guards ask the tenters to
leave and are ignored. When their Guard company calis the police, they
do not respond.

[ spoke to Deputy Chief Del Manak about police response, and he told
me that if Sheriffs go out and telf them to feave and they refuse, to call
the Vic PD to respond and they will have them leave. If there is any
issue with whoever is running the police shift that day, then 1 am to call
him directly.

On Tuesday, 1 will be in uniform and will go out with ancther Sheriff and
arder them to vacate. if they refuse, we will get Vic PD involved.

Now my question is, is this the direction you or the ADM wants? This is
getting sa big, it may cause media attention.

Darcy

From: Koorbatoff, Lisa MTIC:EX

Sent: Monday, November 16, 2015 2:08 PM

To: Eggleston, Darcy JAG:EX; Sykes, Graeme MTIC:EX; Cooper, Sheita
JAGIEX; Fredetie, Denis MTIC:IN; Cooper, Brian MTIC:EX; Hoffman,
Jennifer B MTIC:EX; Stubbs, Jennifer MTIC:EX; Gillis, Heather JAG:EX;
Corrado, Paul JAG:EX; McKenna, Ross JAG:EX; Punn, Jag JAG:EX;
Wharton, Peter JAG:EX; Meivin, Stephanie JAG:EX; Guthrie, Rebecca

2
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MTIC:EX
Subject: RE: Victoria Courthouse - Camping Issue

Hi Darcy,

We are reaching out to the Victoria Police Department regarding their
support in helping to manage this site.

Per Graeme’s note, we're alsa working on the longer term strategy for
how to address this issue.

We'll update you as soon as we have further information. We
appreciate your support as we work through this complicated issuve.

Thanks,
Lisa

Lisa Koarbatoff | Director Client Retations flustice & MTICS | Shared Services
BC

ph: 778-977-1552 | email: Lisa,Koarbatoff@gov.be.ca | e WA00 — 4000
Soymour Place, Victaria BC VEW 9Vl

From: £qgleston, Darcy JAG:EX

Sent: Tuesday, November 10, 2015 2:04 PM

To: Sykes, Graeme MTIC.EX; Cooper, Sheila JAG:EX; Fredette, Denis
MTIC:IN; Cooper, Brian MTIC:EX; Hoffman, Jennifer 8 MTIC:EX;
Koorbatoff, Lisa MTIC:EX; Stubbs, Jennifer MTIC:EX; Gillis, Heather
JAG:EX; Corrado, Paul JAG:EX; McKenna, Ross JAG:EX; Punn, Jag
JAG:EX

Cc: Wharton, Peter JAG:EX; Melvin, Stephanie JAG:EX; Guthrie, Rebecca
MTICEX

Subject: Victoria Courthouse - Camping Issue

Please note the atlached email from tnspector Wharton—the
neighbaurs are upset with the amaunt of campers in the park again. |
have noticed that the number of campers is increasing and they are
very stow to move on, when asked by Sheriff staff.

This is not a problem that is going away, it is getting worse, and we are
being put in a situation where the residents are looking to us for
solutions.

Regards,
Darcy

Darcy Eggleston
Superintendent, Sheriff Service, Vancouver Island Region

850 Burdett Ave Phone: 250-356-8573

Victoria, BC Cellular: 250-883-3090
V8W 8.2 Fax: 250-356-8152
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From: Sykes, Graeme MTIC:EX

Sant: Wednesday, November 4, 2015 9:04 AM

To: Cooper, Sheila JAG:EX; Fredette, Denis MTIC:IN; Cooper, Brian
MTIC:EX; Hoffman, Jennifer B MTIC:EX; Koorbatoff, Lisa MTIC:EX;
Stubbs, Jennifer MTIC:EX; Gillis, Heather JAG:EX

Cc: Eggleston, Darey JAG:EX; Wharton, Peter JAG:EX; Melvin, Stephanie
JAG:EX; Sykes, Graeme MTIC:EX; Guthrie, Rebecca MTICIEX

Subject: RE: Victoria Courthouse Log - Octeber 2015

Hi Sheila

A3

Hope this helps.

Graeme Sykes

Real Estate Manager

Real Property Division | Ministry of Technology, Innovation and Citizens’
Services

(250) 217-3027

From: Cooper, Sheila JAG:EX

Sent: Tuesday, November 3, 2015 9:32 AM

To: Fredette, Denis MTIC:IN; Cooper, Brian MTIC:EX; Hoffman, Jennifer
B MTIC:EX; Koorbatoff, Lisa MTIC:EX; Stubbs, Jennifer MTIC:EX; Sykes,
Graeme MTIC:EX; Gillis, Heather JAG:EX

Cc: Eqgleston, Darcy JAG:EX; Wharton, Peter JAG:EX; Melvin, Stephanie
JAGIEX

Subject: RE: Victoria Courthouse Log - October 2015

Thanks Danis,
{ think Peter has previously clarified that Sheriffs aren’t in a position to
assist with this as they don’t start till 9 and at that time they are needed

far court.

Lisa/Graeme - do you have an update for us on where we are ai with
this issue?

Thank you very much,

Sheifa
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From: Denis Fredette [mailto:Denis, Fredette@wsi.brookfieldqis.com]
Sent: Monday, November 2, 2015 4:34 PM

To: Coaper, Sheita JAG:EX; Cooper, Brian MTIC:EX; Hoffman, Jennifer B
MTIC:EX; Koorbatoff, Lisa MTIC:EX; Stubbs, Jennifer MTIC:E£X; Sykes,
Graeme MTIC:EX; Gillis, Heather JAG:EX

Subject: RE: Victoria Courthouse Log - October 2015

The Vic PO informed us around mid-October that they will no longer
respand to these calls going forward. If help is needed, the guardisto
contact the Sheriffs for help.

Regards
Please note new e-mail address

Denis Fredette
Facility Manager, FMZ 106

Brookfield GIS Workplace Solutions Ine.
F3-3318 Qak Street

Wictora, BC V33X 1R1

T, ov LA B 28] 952 3868
denis.fredette@wsi.brookfieldqis.com

www brookfieldgis.com

From: Cooper, Sheila JAG:EX [mailto:Sheila.Cooper@gov.bc.cal

Sent: Monday, November 02, 2015 3:46 PM

To: Cooper, Brian MTIC:EX; Hoffman, lennifer B MTIC:EX; Koorbatoff,
Lisa MTIC:EX; Stubbks, lennifer MTIC:EX; Sykes, Graeme MTIC:EX; Gillis,
Heather JAG:EX; Denis Fredette

Subject: RE: Victoria Courthouse Log - October 2015

bwas interested to see that while the campers continue to camp,
there’s been a complete drop off by Victoria City Police in assisting with
their removal. Is this because they weren’t needed/weren’t called or
because they were too husy to attend, or some other reason?

From: Cooper, Brian MTIC:EX

Sent: Monday, November 2, 2015 7:43 AM

To: Cooper, Sheila JAG.EX; Hoffiman, Jennifer B MTIC:EX; Koorbatoff,
Lisa MTIC:EX; Stubbs, Jennifer MTIC:EX; Sykes, Graeme MTIC:EX; Gillis,
Heather JAG:EX; Fredetite, Denis MTIC:IN

Ce: Cooper, Brian MTIC:EX

Subject: Victoria Courthouse Log - Octaber 2015

Heilg,

Please find the report atiached.
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Brian Cooper, Dipl{ULE}
Facilities Management Services

Please consider the environment before printing this email - JHelp
save our planet.
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Zollen, Darla JAG:EX

—
From; Melvin, Stephante JAGEX
Sent: Wednesday, November 18, 2015 10:50 AM
To: Cooper, Sheila JAGEX
Subject: RE: 822 - complaint about the homeless people camped on courthouse praoperty

Best to take names and tell them they will get a call back. I'm speaking to Lynda about this (hopefully this morning}
ahout the best venue for complaints so we don’t stay in this circle of police/sheriffs/court admin. With no overt criminal
activity, our approach, which is completely supported by our ADM, is to not involve police or to be forcibly moving
anyone . There is work afoot to work with the community supports {of which there are few) to see if other options may
be available. Moving homeless people who have constructed shefters from this terrible weather is inhumane, People
wha are warm and dry and have nothing better to do than complain about the unsightliness of the situation take a
lesser priority here.

From: Cooper, Shejla JAG:EX

Sent: Wednesday, November 18, 2015 ¢:13 AM

To: Melvin, Stephanie JAG:EX

Subject: FW: s.22 - complaint about the homeless people camped on courthouse property

Hi Stephanie — see belaw. Kari has told her (again) that it's being looked into but it's been going on for such a long time
that this is sounding hollow. She has asked for the name of someone else she can talk to. I'm happy to take her call but !
will be basically be saying the same thing. Given that Lisa K. has not replied to my question on that from yesterday, what
do you suggest? (there’s a goad chance that this will eventually hit the media and the courthouse may be accused of
stalling/not taking their complaints seriously).

Thanks,
Shetla

From: Erickson, Kari JAG:EX

Sent: Wednesday, Navember 18, 2015 §:59 AM

To: Cooper, Sheila JAG:EX

Subject; RE;s.22 - complaint about the homeless people camped on courthouse property

Maorning Sheila

This lady called me again this morning early® just an fyi

Kari Erickson

Criminal AdministratorfJustice of the Peace
Vigctoria Law Courts

8§50 Burdett Avenue

Victoria, B.C.

VBW 9J2

Tel: (250} 356-1454

From: Cacper, Sheila JAG:EX
Sent; Tuesday, November 17, 2015 5:17 PM
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To: Erickson, Kari JAGIEX
Subject: RE: s-22 - complaint about the homeless people camped on courthouse property

Hi Kari — thanks for letting me know about this.

From: Erickson, Kari JAG:EX
Sent: Monday, November 16, 2015 2:16 PM
To: Cooper, Sheila JAG:EX

Subject: 522 - complaint about the homeless people camped on courthouse property
Hi Shetta
5.22 called me today and is extremely upset. She advises that she is fed up with the homeless people, their

inappropriate activity and their illegal activity while trespassing on courthouse property.. She told me she contacted the
police and the police indicated that in fact the Courthouse could do something about this trespassing and they
suggested they call the Courts to tell them how upsetting this was tc her. She is the s22

5.22 _ladvised | would pass the information on to someane more appropriate to deal with this
complaint.

Her number js s.22

Thanks
Kari

Kari Erickson

Criminal Administrator/Justice of the Peace
Victoria Law Courts

850 Burdett Avenue

Victoria, B.C.

VBW 942

Tel: (250) 356-1454
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Zollen, Darla JAG:EX

From: Melvin, Stephanie JAGEX

Sent: Thursday, November 19, 2015 10:13 AM

To: Eggleston, Darcy JAG:EX; Wharton, Peter JAGEX
Subject: Re: camper issue

Got some good news from SSBC on shared community approach. it will help with messaging for our people. Tatally
agree with Darcy that approach hasn't changed for behaviour of individuat this morning. Talk soon

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the TELUS network.
Original Message

From: Eggleston, Darcy JAG:EX

Sent: Thursday, November 19, 2015 9:41 AM

To: Wharton, Peter JAG:EX

Cc: Melvin, Stephanie JAG:EX

Subject: RE: camper issue

Thanks Peter,

When they are an our doorstep--we deal with those issues like any other member of the public who fails ta comply with
directions that impede access to the courts and occupants.

I wiil discuss this one with Stephanie when she comes in, and it may be beneficial for the three of us to discuss
situations and responses, as this is a sensitive topic at the moment.

Thanks,

Darcy

From: Whartan, Peter JAG.EX

Sent: Thursday, November 19, 2015 9:25 AM
To: Eggleston, Darcy JAG:EX

Subject: camper issue

This morning at 08:15 1 got a call from the JAC center stating that there was someone sleep in front of the door and
wauld not move to allow people in. | attend and found a belligerent male who did not want to be woken up. |
praceeded to wake him and get him ta move along but not without some verbal confrontation. He was surrounded with
used needles that were uncapped. The tent city accupants said he was not welcome in their area.

He refused to clean up his garbage {see attached photos) and proceeded to walk down towards the Burdett entrance. |
was called again by a staff member stating the individual was urinating on the staff entrance on Burdett. | attended but

he had already departed.

This is where the lines will get blurred as the building is our responsibility yet we are nat enforcing anything in the park.
| can imagine that the spilling over will continue to occur.

Page 27 of 212



WM ‘m% of 212



Zollen, Darla JAG:EX

From: Melvin, Stephanie JAGEX

Sent: Thursday, November 19, 2015 4:53 PM

To: Wharton, Peter JAGEX; Cooper, Sheila JAGEX
Ce: Carrado, Paul JAGEX; Eggleston, Darcy JAGEX
Subject: Approach for Victoria Courthouse campers

Hello Peter and Sheila
Re: What do we tell people who attend Victoria Courthouse or cali to complain about our Campers

What | am proposing is that we tell peopls we are working with 2 joint task force of the broader community, including
non-profits, the City, Vic PR, and other cornmunity groups in developing some potential courses of action. We are happy
to hear from anyane, and invite them 1o put their concerns in writing so they can be considered as we worlk towards a
solution for this complex problem, | am hoping to have a name and address from Shared Services BC that the mail could
be directed to, and will advise on this tomarrow.

If pecple observe criminal activity, just as is the case anywhere in the city, | would refer them to the police. All other
concerns could be put in writing to be considered. Any direct interference with the use of our Courthouse and safety of
Court Users shouid be handled as per normal.

I will keep you updated as soon as | hear of any further progress.

Many thanks for alt your patience with this unusual situation.

Stephanic

Stephanie Melvin, BA, LL B
Regional Executive Director
Vancouver Isfand

Court Services Branch

Direct 250-356-1529
Cell 250-216-7105
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Zollen, Darla JAG:EX

Fram: Melvin, Stephanie FAG:EX

Sent: Thursday, November 19, 2015 4:54 PM
To: Cavanaugh, Lynda A JAG:EX

Ce: Mcheekin, Laurie D JAGEX

Subject: fyi on Campers

Just an fyi that | took the good informationh you passed on te me to have the staff use for responding to complaints as t
set out below. Thanks again for your support.

S

From: Melvin, Stephanie JAG:EX

Sent: Thursday, November 19, 2015 4:53 PM

To: Wharton, Peter JAG:EX; Cooper, Sheila JAG:EX

Cc: Corrado, Paul JAG:EX; Eggleston, Darcy JAGEX
Subject: Approach for Victoria Courthouse campers

Hello Peter and Shella
Re: What do we tell people who attend Victoria Courthouse or call to complain about gur Campers

What | am proposing is that we tell peopie we are working with a joint task force of the hroader community, including
non-profits, the City, Vic PD, and other commiunity groups in developing some potential courses of action. We are happy
ta hear from anyone, and invite them to put their concerns in writing so they can be considered as we work towards a
solution for this complex problem. 1 am haping to have a name and address from Shared Services BC that the mail could
be directed to, and will advise on this tomorrow.

If pecple observe ¢criminal activity, just as is the case anywhere in the city, | would refer them to the police. All ather
concerns could be put in writing to be considered. Any direct interference with the use of our Courthouse and safety of
Court Users should be handled as per normal.

| wiil keep vou updated as soen as | hear of any further progress.

Many thanks for alt your patience with this unusual situation.

Stephanie

Stephanie Melvin, BA, LL B
Regional Executive Director
Vancouver Island

Court Services Branch

Direct 250-356-1529
Cell 250-216-7105
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Zolen, Darla JAG:EX

From: Melvin, Stephanie JAG:EX

Sent: Friday, Naovember 20, 2015 10:31 AM
To: Egglestan, Darcy JAGEX

Subject: RE: Homeless encampment

Betty is right on this!

From:; Eggleston, Darcy JAG:EX

Sent: Friday, November 20, 2015 10:29 AM
To: Melvin, Stephanie JAG:EX

Subject: FW: Homeless encampment

FYI—better get on this one fast

From: Wharton, Peter JAG:EX

Sent: Friday, November 20, 2015 10:25 AM
To: Eggleston, Darcy JAGIEX

Subject: FW: Homeless encampment

FY1

From: Sykes, Graeme MTICEX

Sent: Friday, November 20, 2015 10:12 AM
To: 'McGregor, Scott’

Cc: Brown, Colin; Wharton, Peter JAG:EX
Subject: RE: Homeless encampment

Hi Scott
This marning at 3am there were approximately 14 tents located cn the Courthouse Greenspace {attached photo).

I respectfully request that VicPD attend the site and do your hest to disband the encampment, before the activity
becomes even more entrenched.

My goal is to secure a decision on long term site usage and site rules prior to year end. So far, we are on track for that
goatl. Unfortunately, events on the ground are fast overtaking option development and stakeholder engagement,

Your assistance in the near term is greatly appreciated,

Graeme Sykes
Real Estate Manager

Real Property Division | Ministry of Technology, Innovation and Citizens’ Services
(250) 217-3027

From: McGregor, Scott [ mailto:scott.megregor@vicpd.ca)
Sent: Tuesday, November 17, 2015 10:10 AM
TFo: Sykes, Graeme MTICIEX
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

encampment there has become entrenched with at [east 9 tents.

If you or someone with authority over the property reguests that the Police assist with the removal of those persons our
first step would be to engage them in conversation to determine how many will voluntarily comply. That will at least
give us a better understanding of the scope of the issue at hand. We would not engage further at this point beyond
dialogue.

i will be unavailable for the next haur and a half so | have copied my Staff Sergeant Colin Brown who can connect with
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
Victaria, BC, V8T 518

Desk; 250-995-7388

Cell:.  s15s.16
Scott.mcgregor@vicpd.ca

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
is strictly prohibited. Jf you have received this message in error, please notify the original sender immediately
by telephone or by return emai! and delete this message along with any attachments, from your computer.
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Zollen, Darla JAG:EX

IR
From: Melvin, Stephanie JAG:EX
Sent: Friday, November 20, 2015 10:38 AM
To: Wharton, Peter JAGEX; Cooper, Sheifa JAGEX
Cc: Corrado, Paul JAGEX; Eggleston, Darcy JAGEEX; Chen-Mack, Betty JAGEX
Subject: RE: Approach for Victoria Courthouse campers
Importance: High

Good morning —~ just wanted to be clear that our approach is to request people to put their concerns in writing. | don’t
have a specific contact address or person yet fram Shared Services BC who is leading this, and Betty is working hard on
this for us, but people can send their written concerns to the Courthouse at this point and we will forward them to the
working group.

Communicaticn hetween humans can always go awry, and if there is any misunderstanding that | have given a direction
to have my direct office line given out ta the general public as the “complaints hotline”, this is not the case.

if you get a call or visit from anyone with a complaint, please direct them to put their concerns in writing and we wil]
forward them to the working group.

Thank you very much for your worlk on this. 1 know it is frustrating and complex.

Stephanie

From: Melvin, Stephanie JAG;EX

Sent: Thursday, November 19, 2015 4:53 PM

To: Wharton, Peter JAG:EX; Cooper, Sheila JAG:EX

Cc: Corrado, Paul JAG:EX; Eggleston, Darcy JAG:EX
Subject: Approach for Victoria Courthouse campers

Hellg Peter and Sheila

Re: What do we tell people who attend Victoria Courthouse or catl ta complain about our Campers

What | am proposing is that we tell people we are working with a joint task force of the broader community, including
non-profits, the City, Vic PD, and other community groups in developing some potential courses of action. We are happy
to hear from anyone, and invite them to put their concerns in writing so they can be considered as we work towards a
solution for this complex problem. { am hoping to have a name and address from Shared Services BC that the mail could
be directed to, and wiit advise on this tomorrow.

it people observe criminal activity, just as is the case anywhere in the city, | would refer them to the police. All other
concerns could be put in writing 1o be considered. Any direct interference with the use of our Courthouse and safety of
Court Users should be handled as per normal.

Fwill keep you updated as soon as | hear of any further progress.

Many thanks far alt your patience with this unusual situation.

Stephanie
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Stephanie Melvin, BA, LL B
Regional Executive Director
Vancouver Island

Court Services Branch

Direct 250-356-1529
Cell 250-216-7105
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Zallen, Darla JAG:EX

From: Melvin, Stephanie JAGEX

Sent: Friday, November 20, 2015 11:36 AM

To: Chen-Mack, Betty JAGEX

Cc: Gillis, Heather JAG:EX; Miller, Brenda L JAGEX
Subject: RE: Approach for Victoria Courthouse campers

Thanks Betty. Darcy Egglestan, our Sheriff Superintendent, and | went out this marning to talk to the campers to make
sure things had not gone awry from Graeme’s direction to the police. People were busily engaged in tidying their
spaces, garbage had been thrown in dumpsters, and they were even raking the leaves. They are daing their best to be
goad neighbours and not a problem. They just want to survive the winter without getting sick.

Darcy has given them his card Lo present to anyone [like the potice under a misguided direction from Graeme Sykes)
who may be seeking to remave them. Locking to avoid a disaster.

Talk soon

Stephanie

From: Chen-Mack, Betty JAG:EX

Sent: Friday, November 20, 2015 10:52 AM

To: Melvin, Stephanie JAG:EX

Cc: Gitlis, Heather JAG:EX; Miller, Brenda L JAG:EX
Subject: Approach for Victoria Courthouse campers

Stephanie: Thx for copying me on your note. As mentioned earlier, we're awaiting a SSBC contact name for these
requests and that should be forthcoming next week,

In the meantime, | also left a message with Lisa Kearhatoff {in Jon's absense} as we really need to manage the delicate
halance of the needs of the Province and the campers,

Thix very much to you and courthouse staff as we waork through this issue.

From: Melvin, Stephanie JAG:EX

Sent: Friday, November 20, 2015 10:39 AM

To: Wharton, Peter JAG:EX; Cooper, Sheila JAG:EX

Cc: Corrado, Paul JAG.EX; Eggleston, Darcy JAG:EX; Chen-Mack, Betty JAG:EX
Subject: RE: Approach for Victoria Courthouse campers

Impartance;: High

Good morning — Just wanted to be clear that our approach is to request people to put their concerns in writing. | don't
have a specific cantact address or persan yet from Shared Services BC who is leading this, and Betty is working hard an
this for us, hut people can send their written concerns to the Courthouse at this point and we will forward them to the
working group.

Commurication berween humans can always go awry, and if there is any misunderstanding that | have given a direction
to have my direct affice line given out to the general public as the "complaints hotline”, this is not the case.

If you get a cali or visit from anyone with a complaint, please direct thern to put their concerns in writing and we will
forward them to the working group.

Thank you very much for your work on this. | know it is frustrating and complex.
1
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Stephanie

From: Melvin, Stephanie JAG:EX

Sent: Thursday, November 19, 2015 4:53 PM

To; Wharton, Peter JAG:EX; Cooper, Sheila JAG:EX
Cc: Corrado, Paul JAG:EX; Eggleston, Darcy JAG:EX
Subject: Approach for Victoria Courthouse campers

Hello Peter and Sheila

Re: What do we tell people who attend Victoria Courthouse or ¢call to complain about our Campers

Wwhat | am proposing is that we tell people we are working with & joint task force of the hroader community, including
non-profits, the City, Vic PD, and other community groups in developing some potential courses of action. We are happy
to hear from anyone, and invite theny to put their concerns in writing so they can be considered as we work towards a

solution for this complex prohlem. | am hoping to have a name and address from Shared Services BC that the mail could
be directed to, and will advise on this tornorrow.

if people observe criminal activity, just as is the case anywhere in the city, | would refer them to the police. All other
concerns could be put in writing to be considered. Any direct interference with the use of our Caurthouse and safety of
Court Users should he handled as per narmal.

{ will keep you updated as soon as | hear of any further progress.

Many thanks for all your patience with this unusual situation.

Stephanie

Stephanie Melvin, BA, LL B
Regional Executive Director
Vancouver tsland

Court Services Branch

Direct 250-356-1529
Cell 250-216-7105
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Zolen, Darla JAG:EX

From: Melvin, Stephanie JAG:EX

Sent: Friday, November 20, 2015 1:30 PM

To: Cooper, Sheila JAGEX

Subject: RE: Approach for Victoria Courthouse campers

| owe you an apology too Sheila. It was just one too many things taday, and | am sorry for my reaction. We'll get this
sorted out.

fonly have 4 people to call back so far, and this is fine.
You take care —you have tons on your plate right now, and | appreciate you being here.
Your fan

Stephanie

Fram: Cooper, Sheiia JAG:EX

Sent: Friday, November 20, 2015 1:03 PM

Ta: Melvin, Stephanie JAG:EX

Subject: RE: Approach for Victoria Courthouse campers

So sorry about this Stephanie — this was clearly misunderstood between us. It's unlikely that you will receive any other
calls besides the one from this morning as | did not give your number out to anyone else. If you do, feel free to pass me
their numbers and { will call them back.

s.22

From: Melvin, Stephanie JAG:EX

Sent: Friday, November 20, 2015 10:39 AM

Ta: Wharton, Peter JAG:EX; Cooper, Sheila JAG:EX

Cc: Corrado, Paul JAG:EX; Eggleston, Darcy JAGIEX; Chen-Mack, Betty JAG;EX
Subject: RE: Approach for Victoria Courthouse campers

Importance: High

Good morning — lust wanted to be clear that our approach is to request people to put their concerns in writing. | don’t
have a specific contact address or person yet from Shared Services BC who is leading this, and Betty is working hard on
this for us, but people can send their written concerns to the Courthouse at this point and we will forward them to the

working group.

Communication between humans can atways go awry, and if there is any misunderstanding that | have given a direction
to have my direct office line given out to the general public as the “complaints hotline”, this is nat the case.

If you get a call or visit from anyone with a complaint, please direct them 1o put their concerns in writing and we will
forward them ta the warking group.

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

Re: What do we tell people who attend Victoria Courthouse or call to complain abeut our Canmpers

What | am propaosing is that we tell people we are working with a joint task force of the broader community, including
non-profits, the City, Vic PD, and other community groups in developing some potential courses of action. We are happy
to hear from anyone, and invite them to put their concerns in writing so they can be considered as we work towards a

solution for this complex problem. | am hoping to have a name and address from Shared Services BC that the mail could
be directed to, and will advise on this tomorrow,

If people ohserve criminal activity, just as is the case anywhere in the city, | would refar them to the police. All other
concerns cauld be put in writing to be considered. Any direct interference with the use of our Courthouse and safety of
Court Users should be handled as per normal.

I will keep you updated as soon as | hear of any further progress,

Many thanks for all your patience with this unusual situation.

Stephanie

Stephanie Melvin, BA, LL B
Regional Executive Director
Vancouver isfand

Court Services Branch

Direct 250-356-1529
Cell 250-216-7105

Page 40 of 212



p. (250) 356-7139, ¢. (250) 413-8298 f. (250} 356-9528
email: Betiv.Chenmackngov.be.ca
Please consider the environment before printing this email
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Zollen, Darla JAG:EX

- e iy
From: Melvin, Stephanie JAG:EX
Sent: Monday, November 23, 2015 9:33 AM
To: Miller, Brenda L JAGEX; Cavanaugh, Lynda A JAG:EX; Eggleston, Darcy JAG:EX; Corrado,
Paul JAG:EX
Cce: Chen-Mack, Betty JAGEX; McMeekin, Laurie D JAG:EX
Subject: Re: Victoria Law Courts Camping

Parfect. Thanks Brenda

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone an the TELUS network.

From: Miller, Brenda L JAG:EX

Sent: Monday, November 23, 2015 9:37 AM

To: Cavanaugh, Lynda A JAG:EX; Melvin, Stephanie JAG:EX; Eggleston, Darcy JAG:EX; Corrado, Paul JAG:EX
Cc: Chen-Mack, Betty JAG:EX; McMeekin, Laurie D JAGIEX

Subject: FW: Victoria Law Courts Camping

Good morning. [ think there are at least 4 separate email chains going right now on this topic, each involving
different people. We are asking Jon to set up a meeting with us asap, so stay tuned for an invitation. Stay-tuned.

From: Chen-Mack, Betty JAG.EX

Sent: Monday, November 23, 2015 9:30 AM

To: Sykes, Graeme MTIC:EX; Burbee, Jon MTIC:EX

Ce: Miller, Brenda L JAG:EX; Koorbatoff, Lisa MTIC:EX

Subject: RE:; Victoria Law Courts Camping

Lets discuss this this afternoon. Brenda and I are not aware of the VPC letter. The meeting for 2:30 today needs
to include Stephanie Melvin, Darcy Eggelston, Paul Corrado, Lynda Cavanaugh, Brenda and myself. Please
schedule.

Cheers!

Betty Chen-Mack, M.Arch B.1.D.

Exccutive Director, Facilities Services Division,

Corporate Management Services Branch, Ministry of Justice

5-910 Government, Victoria, BC

p. 250 356-7139, ¢, 250 4135-8298

Streng o oe

™ ™ . .
{JE\,’ESB AN sutstarding setlce provder

SAQrest nlace 0 WO
{please be green with this email content}
From: Sykes, Graeme MTIC:EX
Sent: Monday, November 23, 2015 9:27 AM
To: Chen-Mack, Betty JAG:EX; Burbee, Jon MTIC:EX
Cec: Miller, Brenda 1. JAGEX; Koorbatoff, Lisa MTIC:EX
Subject: RE: Victoria Law Courts Camping
Hi Betty
The direction originated with Lynda Cavanaugh, through Stephanie Melvin, in response to a letter from the
Victoria Chief of Police last Thursday.
I can mect anytime this afternoon,
Hope this helps.
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Graeme Sykes

Real Estate Manager

Real Property Division | Ministry of Technology, Innovation and Citizens” Services
(250) 217-3027

From: Chen-Mack, Beity JAGEX

Sent: Monday, November 23, 2015 9:25 AM

To: Burbee, Jon MTIC:EX

Cc: Sykes, Graeme MTIC:EX; Miller, Brenda I JAG:EX

Subject: RE: VIctoria Law Courts Camping

Importance: Iligh

We need to meet immediately to discuss. [ am not aware of Courts Admin staff giving direction to VPD to
enforce camping restrictions. The campers have doubled over the weekend. Brenda and 1 are both available at
2:30 (I'm not available at 3).

Cheers!

Betty Chen-Mack, M.Arch B.1LD.

Executive Director, Facilities Services Division,

Corporate Management Services Branch, Ministry of Justice

5-910 Government, Victoria, BC

p. 250 356-7159, ¢. 250 415-8298

Swving ic ba:

CMSB An cutsiandng service provider

- A great piace (o work
{please be green with this email content}

From: Burbee, Jon MTIC:EX

Sent: Monday, November 23, 2015 8:09 AM

To: Chen-Mack, Betty JAG:EX

Ce: Sykes, Graeme MTIC:EX

Subjeet: RE: Victoria Law Courts Camping

Betty,

Thanks for the note.

I would have agreed with you earlicr last week. However, given that Courts Admin staff have now been giving
direction to Vic PD to not enforce the camping restrictions, I think that we will nced to revisit who is
responsible for leading the response on this. Do you have time for a teleconference call today at 37
Jon

From: Chen-Mack, Betty JAGEX

Sent: November 20, 2015 6:21 AM

To: Burbee, Jon MTIC:EX

Subject: Victoria Law Courts Camping

Jon, local courts stafl continue to field verbal inquiries and advice from the general public with respect to the
camping issue. To ensure that an appropriate response is provided, we suggest that Courts staff will ask them to
articulate the question in an email and we will forward (or ask them to forward directly) to MTICS (attention
yourself or Graeme Sykes?). Does that work for you?

Cheers!

Betty Chen-Mack, M.Arch B.I.D.
Executive Director, Facilities Services Division,
Corporate Management Services Branch, Ministry of Justice
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Zolflen, Darla JAG:EX

From: Melvin, Stephanie JAGEX

Sent: fvonday, November 23, 2015 12:15 PM

To: Richardson, Robert C JAGEX

Cc Eggleston, Darcy JAGEX

Subject; RE: CTV media call - Homeless encampment
Oh dear

From: Richardson, Robert C JAG.EX

Sent: Monday, November 23, 2015 12:12 PM

To: Melvin, Stephanie JAG:EX

Cc: Eggleston, Darcy JAG:EX

Subject: FW: CTV media call - Homeless encampment

fyi

Rabert Richardson

From: McAndrews, Caroline GCPE:EX

Sent: Monday, Naovember 23, 2015 11:59 AM

To: Richardson, Robert C JAG:EX

Subject: CTV media call - Homeless encampment

From: Scholien, Tasha GCPE:EX

Sent: Monday, November 23, 2015 11:42 AM
To: McAndrews, Carcline GCPE:EX

Subject: FW: Homeless encampmert

See correspondence concerning Court Services Branch and VicPD below.

From: Whittier, Joanne GCPE:EX

Sent: Monday, November 23, 2015 11:40 AM
To: Schollen, Tasha GCPE:EX

Subject: Homeless encampment

From: Sykes, Graeme MTIC:EX

Sent: Friday, November 20, 2015 3:06 PM

To: 'McGregor, Scott'; Whittier, Joanne GCPE:EX

Cc: Brown, Colin; Wharton, Peter JAG:EX; Sykes, Graeme MTIC:EX
Subject: RE. Homeless encampment

Hi Scotl
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I appreciate you sharing the details of the conversation between VicPD and Court Services, Your raise valid concerns
about the current approach, which is different from the approach managed by MTIC's that operated for the previeus 14
months. In light of this new information, 1 fully expect the two Ministries wilf discuss an Monday.

All the hest,

Graeme Sykes

Real Estate Manager

Real Property Division | Ministry of Technology, Innovation and Citizens' Services
{250y 217-3027

From:; McGregor, Scott [mailto:scott.mcgregor@vicpd.cal
Sent: Friday, November 20, 2015 2:30 PM

To: Sykes, Graeme MTIC:EX; Whittier, Joanne GCPE:EX
Cc: Brown, Colin; Wharton, Peter JAG:EX

Subject: RE: Homeless encampment

Thank you Graeme for outlining the breakdown of Ministries and positions with interest in this property.

We have received direction {since your previous email} from Stephanie Melvin that the Campers are to be left alone and
that they are not asking for any assistance at this time from the VicPD.
M5, Melvin confirmed for me that this direction has come directly frem ADM Cavanaugh.

We have communicated cur concern to ADM Cavanaugh that things could escalate if allowed to continue on the
property without any form of management. We have asked to open a dialogue with her and have cffered our assistance
in developing a strategy to deal with the current situation and ta assist with developing plans moving forward
concerning the management of the greenspace as it relates to the homeless population.

For example, every morning when the VicPD awaken homeless persons in the parks this provides us with opportunities
to assess many things such as thetr exposure level to the elements, mental health status, physical health status, and
many other vulnerabilities. We connect them at these times with mental health teams, connect them with housing
providers, at times take them to hospital, or call the ambulance if they need immediate medical attention. in addition to
that, because they are on City property, the Parks Department cormes and cleans up accumulated garbage, needles, and
human waste. The public works department then hauls ail of that away to be disposed of properly.

Because the space they currently accupy is not on City property none of that management outlined above is happening,
In effect, if the peaple there are allowed to continue to oocupy the space, unabated, unrestrained and unmanaged it will
be akin to actually creating greater vulnerabilitias for them. The likelihood of an assault, overdose, expasure or other
incident accurring increases as the population grows without any form of management.

One other point that was communicated te ADM Cavanaugh through Ms. Melvin was that there is green space in City
Parks available all over the City. The people that are taking shelter on the grounds of the Courthouse are not doing so
because there is nowhere for them to go. It is cur experienced belief that they are taking up sheltering on that space

hecause they are not heing compelled to pack up every morning and move off the grounds.

As we have communicated cur concerns to ADM Cavanaugh in writing the VicPD, respectfully will not be taking any
action until we have received a response from her directly.

May | ask whether there has been communication between the two Ministries yau've autlined betow with respect 1o
this issue been initiated?

Regards,

Page 46 of 212



Scott

tnspector Scott McGregor
Facused Enforcement Team
Victoria Police Department
850 Caledonia Avenue
Victoria, BC, VBT 518

Desk: 250-995-7388

Celj: $.15,5.16
Scott.megregor@vicpd.ca
www.vicpd.ca

From: Sykes, Graeme MTIC:EX [mailto:Graeme.Sykes@gov.bc.ca]
Sent: Friday, November 20, 2015 1:49 PM

To: McGregor, Scott; Whittier, Joanne GCPE:EX

Cc: Brown, Colin; Wharton, Peter JAG:EX; Sykes, Graeme MTIC:EX
Subject: RE: Homeless encampment

Hi Scott,

am glad to hear that VicPD wilt formulate an incremental approach with the intent on keeping the peace and avoiding
confrantation. This is undoubtedly sound advice.

Regarding your letter to ADM Cavanaugh, it is impartant to understand the rales of various stakehalders in this issue:

7

Lynda Cavanaugh, Assistant Deputy Minister, Court Services Branch, Ministry of lustice
o Court Services is the primary tenant of Victoria Courthouse and 96 courts across the Province of British
Columlbia
Brian rellows, Assistant Deputy Minister, Real Property Division, Ministry of Technotogy, innovation and
Citizens Services
¢ RPOD s the Landlord of the Victoria Courthouse and 8.5 million square feet of Provincially owned
buildings
¥WSI Broakfield lohnson Controls
o Outsource pravider of Praperty Management Services
Paladin Security
o Quisource provider of Security Services (through WSI)
Government Communications arnd Public Engagement
o Advisars for all Ministries
Within bath the Ministry of Justice and Ministry of Technology, Innovation and Citizens Services, there are
numerous individual stalieholders who have a part to play. Far example, | report to a Director, Executive
Director, ADM {Brian Feilows), Deputy Minister, and Minister. My colleagues at Court Services will likewise have
a chain of command that require consultation. All told, there will be dozens of individual Provincial employees
whe may be involved in this issue.

My role to date has included stakeholder engagement and coordination, across Ministries and with external
stakeholders {City, VicPD, Community Groups, Resident Associations) which | expect will continue. As well, | have been
tasked with drafting the options paper for site usage, in coordination with other Provincial Stakehoiders.

Without knowing the contents of Chief Constable Elsner’s letter to Ms. Cavanaugh, | am unable to determine what is
heing asked of the Province at this juncture, If, for example, the Chief has requested a meeting with Ms. Cavanaugh,

3
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then it may be likely that my Division ADM or executive delegate will also wish to attend. | am heping you can share
with me the direction you have received and what you envision as next steps?

Thank you,

Graeme Sykes

Real Estate Manager

Real Property Division | Ministry of Technology, Innovation and Citizens' Services
(250) 217-3027

From: McGregor, Scott [mailto:scott.mgaregor@vicpd.ca]
Sent: Friday, November 20, 2015 12:47 PM

To: Sykes, Graeme MTICEX

Cc: Brown, Colin; Wharton, Peter JAG:EX

Subject: RE: Homelass encampment

Good afternoon Graeme,
We have begun preliminary discussions on what our plan of approach to this situation will be.

Can | please canfirm with you that this request is coming fraom Ms. Cavanaugh directly? The reason i am asking is
hecause Deputy Chief ing, on behalf of Chief Constable Elsner, sent a letter to Assistant Deputy Minister Cavanaugh
vesterday regarding this situation.

in addition, can you confirm for me if you have been directed to take point on this and if so whether you will be the
representative that we can have direct communication with?

OQur approach to these types of matters is to formulate an incremental approach with the intent on keeping the pea
and avoiding confrontation .

Regards,
Scott

Inspector Scott McGregor
Focused Enforcemant Team
Victoria Police Depariment
850 Caledonia Avenue
Victoria, BC, V8T 518

Desk: 250-595-7388

Celli e 15 e 1A
Scott.megregor@vicpd.ca
www.vicpd.ca

From: Sykes, Graeme MTIC:EX [mailto:Graeme.Sykes@gov.be.ca)
Sent: Friday, November 20, 2015 10:12 AM

To: McGregor, Scott

Cc: Brown, Colin; Whaiton, Peter JAG:EX

Subject: RE: Homeless encampment

e
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Hi Scott
This morning at 9am there were approximately 14 tents located on Lthe Courthouse Greenspace {attached phota}.

| respectfully request that ViePD attend the site and do your best to disband the encampment, before the activity
becomes even more entrenched.

My goal is ta secure a decision on long term site usage and site rules prior to year end. So far, we are on track for that
goal. Unfortunately, events on the ground are fast overtaking option development and stakeholder engagement.

Your assistance in the near term is greatly appreciated,

Graeme Sykes

Real Estate Manager

Real Property Division | Ministry of Technology, Innovation and Citizens’ Services
(2503 2173027

From: McGregor, Scott [mailto:scott. megregort@yvicpd.ca]l
Sent: Tuesday, November 17, 2015 10:10 AM

To: Sykes, Graeme MTIC:EX

Cc¢: Brown, Colfin; Wharton, Peter JAG:EX

Subject: Homeless encampment

Good morning Graeme and thank you for having the discussion we did this marning. | had my Community Resource
Officers attend to assess the situation on the grounds of the courthouse this morning. They are concerned that the
encamprent there has become entrenched with at least S tents.

If you or someone with authority over the property requests that the Police assist with the removal of those persons our
first step would be to engage them in conversation to determine how many will voluntarity comply. That will at least
give us a better understanding of the scope of the issue at hand. We would not engage further at this point beyond
dialogue.

| will be unavailable for the next hour and a half so | have copied my Staff Sergeant Colin Brown wha can connect with
you directly if required. In this case do not call the non-emergency tine as Colin is the best point of contact.

Regards,
Scatt

Inspectar Scott McGregor
Focused Enforcement Team
Victoria Police Department
850 Caledonia Avenue
Victoria, BC, V8T 5J8

Desk: 250-955-7388
Call: 5.15,5.16

Scott.mcgregor@vicpd.ca
www. vicpd.ca

This message, together with any attachments, is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which 1t
is addressed. It may contain information that is confidential and prohibited from disclosure. If you are not the
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intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination or copying of this message or any attachment
is strictly prohibited, If you have received this message in error, please notify the original sender immediately
by telephone or by return email and delete this message along with any attachments, froin your computer.

This message, together with any attachments, is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it
is addressed. It may contain information that is confidential and prohibited from disclosure. If you are not the
intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination or copying of this message or any attachment
is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in ervor, please notify the original sender immediately
by telephone or by return email and delete this message along with any attachments, from your computer.

This message, logether with any attachments, is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it
is addressed. It may contain information that is confidential and prohibited from disclosure. If you are not the
intended recipient, you arc hereby notified that any dissemination or copying of this message or any attachment
is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please notify the original sender immediately
by telephone or by return cmail and delete this message along with any attachments, from your computer.
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Zollen, Darla JAG:EX

From: Melvin, Stephanie JAG:EX

Sent: Monday, November 23, 2015 2:01 PM
To: Richardson, Robert C JAG:EX
Subject: RE: Meeting homeless camp

Tweak below

From: Richardson, Robert C JAG:EX

Sent: Monday, November 23, 2015 1:05 PM
To: Melvin, Stephanie JAG:EX

Subjeck: FW: Meeting homeless camp

Hi Stephanie:
Please see request below. The deadline is 3pm. Could you review the proposed response before | forward to Lynda?
Thx

Rob
Robert Richardson

el

From: McAndrews, Caraline GCPE:EX
Sent: Monday, November 23, 2015 1:03 PM
To: Richardson, Robert C JAG:EX

Cc: Groot, Jeff GCPE:EX

Subject: Re: Meeting homeless camp

See below

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the TELUS network.

From: Schollen, Tasha GCPE:EX

Sent: Monday, November 23, 2015 12:50 PM
To: McAndrews, Caroline GCPE:EX

Cc: Woolley, Paul GCPEEX; Groot, Jeff GCPE:EX
Subject: RE: Meeting homeless camp

The timing is really tight. The reporter’s deadline is at 3pm and that’s not enough time tc get the response together and
approved.
This is what | just sent te my program area for approval..not sure if | got it quite right...we shall see.

Deadline @ 3pm

Media: CTV Victoria

22

Reporter: Chandler Grieve, S chandler.grieve@bellmedia.ca

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
«  Story says the grass at the courthouse is provincially owned and not a city park and therefore not subject to city
bylaw s0 there is a loophole — they can camp overnight and past 7am.
e City says tents went up 19 days ago and city hasn’t received a single complaint. They're being good neighbours.
» However, reporter interviews a couple across the street who are concerned because they think it could get out
of hand.
« Reporter says it's unclear as to whether province will or has taken any action.

Top story:

http://vancouverisland.ctvnews.ca/video?clipld=746717

Questions:

JAG:
¢ Is the same enforcement used at the courthouse as at other Victoria parks? {Carcline — this is between Sheriff
Services and Vic PDY)
+ Has anyone been told to leave? {Caroline — believe this is Sheriff Services and Vic PD}

« 15 the Province worried that there is a loophole and campers don’t have to leave the property by 8am?
{MTICS)
e Does the province have a pian in place for this property? {MTICS)

Suggested Response:

The B.C. Government is aware that some people have taken shelter overnight at the Victoria Provincial Courthouse
property. Government has been working closely with the Victoria Police Department, the City of Victoria and
community outreach organizations to identify a long-term solution to the situation.

s.13

Hemelessness is an issue in Victoria and the BC Government provides a range of supportive housing options for
individuals without shelter. BC Housing works with local non-profit providers to find housing for people identified as
homeless at the camp. Outreach workers also determine if any of the people at the camp need any support services,
such as mental health and addictions services.
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Tasha Schallen | Communications Director

Ministry of Technology, Innovation and Citizens' Services
Government Communications and Public Engagement
Phone: 250-387-3134 | Cell: 250-889-1121

From: McAndrews, Caraline GCPE:EX

Sent: Monday, November 23, 2015 12:44 PM
To: Schollen, Tasha GCPE:EX

Ce: Woolley, Paul GCPE:EX; Groot, Jeff GCPE:EX
Subject: Meeting homeless camp

... on this is at 2 to come up with a strategy. Pragram will provide some messaging around 230 ish. Will
address two earlier g's too.

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the TELUS network.
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Zollen, Darla JAG:EX

From: Melvin, Stephanie JAGEX
Sent: Monday, November 23, 2015 4:54 PM
To: Sykes, Graeme MTICEX; Wharton, Peter JAG:EX; Koorbatoff, Lisa MTIC:EX; Chen-Mack,

Betty JAG:EX; Gillis, Heather JAG:EX; Redmond, Jackie M MTIC:EX; Coaper, Sheila JAGEX;
Schollen, Tasha GCPEEX; Indridson, lan GCPEEX; Eggleston, Darcy JAGEX; Miller,
Brenda L JAGEX

Cc: Fredette, Denis MTICIN; Burbee, ton MTIC:EX; Cooper, Brian MTICEX

Subject: RE: Victoria Courthouse Camping Issue

Thanks for this Graerme. | will pass this along

From: Sykes, Graeme MTIC:EX

Sent: Monday, November 23, 2015 3:46 PM

To: Wharton, Peter JAG:EX; Koorbatoff, Lisa MTIC:EX; Chen-Mack, Betty JAG:EX; Melvin, Stephanie JAG:EX; Gillis,
Heather JAG:EX; Redmond, Jackie M MTIC:EX; Cooper, Sheila JAGIEX; Schollen, Tasha GCPE:EX; Indridson, Ian
GCPE:EX: Egagleston, Darcy JAGEX; Miller, Brenda L JAG:EX

Cc: Fredette, Denis MTIC:IN; Burbee, Jon MTIC:EX; Cooper, Brian MTIC:EX; Sykes, Graeme MTIC:EX

Subject: Victoria Courthouse Camping Issue

Hi Folks

| just spoke with Scott McGregar at VicPD. Though VicPD is prepared to take action at the courthouse greenspace, Chief
Constable Elsner has requested a farmal response in writing from ADM Cavaneaugh prior to action.

Additionally, Constable MeGregar infarmed me that VicPD has spoken with folks occupying the greenspace. Certain
campers have stated that “they will not be moved unless shown the right piece of paper,” which implies a court
injunction. 1s it too early to consult Legal?

Ptease let me know how Court Services would like to respond to VicPD. At this point, without a response from ADM
Cavanaugh, VicPD wiil not attend the site.

Thanks,
Graeme Sykes
Reai Estate Manager

Real Preperty Division | Ministry of Technology, Innovation and Citizens' Services
(280) 217-3027
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Zollen, Darla JAG:EX

__ "
From: Melvin, Stephanie JAGEX
Sent: Monday, November 23, 2015 5:07 PM
To: Miller, Brenda L JAGEX
Subject: RE: Homeless encampment

Not how | thought the call went. Thanks for that Brenda.

From: Miller, Brenda L JAG:EX

Sent: Monday, November 23, 2015 2:24 PM
To: Melvin, Stephanie JAG:EX

Subject: Fwd; Homeless encampment

FYl ...

Sent from my {Phene

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Sykes, Graeme MTIC:EX" <Graeme.Sykes@gov.be.ca>

Date: November 23, 2015 at 9:30:00 AM PST

To: "Chen-Mack, Betty JAG:EX" <Betty.ChenMack@gov.bc.ca», "Miller, Brenda L JAGEX"
<Brenda.L.Miller@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: FW: Homeless encampmaent

FYI

From: McGregor, Scott [maiito:scott. megregor@vicpd.ca]
Sent: Friday, November 20, 2015 2:3C PM

To: Sykes, Graeme MTIC:EX; Whittier, Joanne GCPE:EX
€c: Brown, Colin; Wharton, Peter JAG:EX

Subject: RE: Homeless encampment

Thank you Graeme for outiining the breakdown of Ministries and positions with interest in this
property.

We have received direction {since your previous email) from Stephanie Melvin that the Campers are to
he left atone and that they are not asking for any assistance at this time from the VicPD.
Ms. Melvin confirmed for me that this direction has come directly from ADM Cavanaugh.

We have communicated our concern to ADM Cavanaugh that things could escalate if allowed to
cantinue on the property without any form of management. We have asked to open a dialogue with her
and have offered our assistance in developing a strategy to deal with the current situation and to assist
with develoning plans moving forward concerning the management of the greenspace as it refates to
the homeizss population.

For example, every morning when the VicPD awaken homeless persons in the parks this provides us

with oppartunities to assess many things such as their exposure level to the elements, mental health

status, physical health status, and many other vulnerahilities. We connect them at these times with

menta! health teams, connect them with housing providers, at times take them ta hospital, or call the
it
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ambulance if they need immediate medical attention. In addition to that, because they are on City
property, the Parks Department comes and cleans up accumulated garbage, needles, and human waste.
The public works department then hauls all of that away to be disposed of properly.

Because the space they currently occupy is not on City property none of that management outlined
above is happening. in effact, if the people there are allowed to continue to occupy the space,
unabated, unrestrained and unmanaged it will be akin to actualtly creating greater vulnerabilities for
them. The likelihood of an assault, overdose, exposure or other incident occurring increases as the
population grows without any form of management.

One other point that was communicated to ADM Cavanaugh through Ms. Melvin was that there is green
space in City Parks avaifable alt over the City. The people that are taking shekter an the grounds of the
Courthouse are not doing so because there is nowhere for them to go. 1t is our experienced belief that
they are taking up sheltering on that space because they are not being compelled ta pack up every
morning and move off the grounds.

As we have communicated our concerns 1o ADM Cavanaugh in writing the VicPD, respectfully will not
be taking any action until we have received a response from her directly.

May | ask whether there has been communication between the two Ministries you've outlined below
with respect to this issue been initiated?

Regards,
Scott

Inspector Scott McGregor
Focused Enforcement Team
Victoria Police Department
850 Caledonia Avenue
Victoria, BC, V8T 518

Desk: 25(-995-7388

CEHI 5.15,5.16
Scott.mcgregor@®vicpd.ca
www.vicpd.ca
From: Sykes, Graeme MTIC:EX [mailto;Graeme. Sykes@goyv,be.cal

Sent: Friday, November 20, 2015 1:49 PM

To: McGregor, Scott; Whittier, Joanne GCPE:EX

Cc: Brown, Colin; Wharton, Peter JAG:EX; Sykes, Graeme MTIC.EX
Subject: RE: Homeless encampment

Hi Scott,

{ am glad to hear that VicPD will formulate an incrementat approach with the intent an keeping the
peace and avoiding canfrontation. This is undoubtedly sound advica.

Regarding your letter to ADM Cavanaugh, it is important to understand the roles of various stakeholders
in this issue:
?  Lynda Cavanaugh, Assistant Deputy Minister, Court Services Branch, Ministry of Justice

2
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o Caurt Services is the primary tenant of Victoria Courthouse and 90 courts across the
Province of British Columbia
?  Brian Fellows, Assistant Deputy Minister, Real Property Division, Ministry of Technology,
Innavation and Citizens Services
o RPD is the Landlord of the Victeria Courthouse and 8.5 million square feet of
Provincially owned buildings
? WSl Brookfield lohnson Controls
o Qutsource provider of Property Management Services
?  Paladin Security
o Qutsource provider of Security Services (through WS5I)
7 Government Communications and Public Engagement
o Advisors for all Ministries
7 Within both the Ministry of Justice and Ministry of Technology, Innovation and Citizens
Services, there are numerous individual stakeholders whao have a part to play. Far example, |
report 1o a Director, Executive Director, ADM (Brian Fellaws}, Deputy Minister, and Minister.
My colleagues at Court Services will likewise have a chain of command that require
consuitation. All told, there will be dozens of individual Provincial employees who may be
involverd in this issue.

My rale to date has included stakehalder engagement and coordination, acrass Ministries and with
exlernal stakeholders {City, VicPD, Community Groups, Resident Associations) which | expect will
continue. As well, { have been tasked with drafting the options paper for site usage, in coordination with
ather Provincial Stakeholders.

Without knowing the contents of Chief Constable Elsner’s tetter to Ms. Cavanaugh, | am unable to
determine what is being asked of the Province at this juncture. If, for exampte, the Chief has requested
a meeating with Ms, Cavanaugh, then it may be likely that my Division ADM or executive delegate will
also wish to attend. | am hoping you can share with me the direction you have received and what you
envision as next steps?

Thank you,
Graeme Sykes
Real Estate Manager

Real Proparty Divigion | Ministry of Technology, Innovation and Citizens’ Services
{250) 217-3027

From: McGregor, Scott [mailto:scott. mearegor@vicpd.ca)
Sent: Friday, November 20, 2015 12:47 PM

To: Sykes, Graeme MTIC:EX

Cc: Brown, Colin; Wharton, Peter JAG:EX

Subject: RE: Homeless encampment

Good afternoon Graeme,

We have begun pretiminary discussions on what our plan of approach to this situation will be.

Can t please confirm with you that this request is coming from Ms. Cavanaugh directly? The reason t am
asking is because Deputy Chief Ing, an bhehalf of Chief Constable Elsner, sent a letter to Assistant Deputy

Minister Cavanaugh yesterday regarding this situation.

in addition, can you confirm for me if you have been directed to take point on this and if so whether you
will be the representative that we can have direct communication with?
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Our approach to these types of matters is to formulate an incremental approach with the intent on
keeping the peace and avoiding confrontation .

Regards,
Scoft

Inspector Scott McGregor
Focused Enforcement Team
Victaria Police Department
850 Caledania Avenue
Victoria, BC, VBT 58

Desk: 25(3-995-73388
Cal}l:5.155.16
Scott.mcgregor@vicpd.ca
www,vicpd.ca

From: Sykes, Graeme MTIC:EX [mailto:Graeme.Sykes@gov.be.ca]
Sent: Friday, November 20, 2015 10:12 AM

To: McGregor, Scott

Cc: Brown, Colin; Wharton, Peter JAG:EX

Subject: RE; Homeless encampment

Hi Scott

This morning at Sam there were approximately 14 tents located on the Courthouse Greenspace
(attached photo).

t respectfully request that VicPD attend the site and do your best to disband the encampment, before
the activity becomes even mare entrenched.

My goal is to secure a decision on long term site usage and site rules prior to year end. So far, we are on
track for that goal. Unfortunately, events on the ground are fast overtaking option development and
stakeholder engagement.

Your assistance in the near term Is greatly appreciated,

Graeme Sykes
Real Estate Manager

Real Property Division } Ministey of Technology, Innovation and Citizens’ Services
(250) 217-3027

From: McGregor, Scott [mailto:scott. megreqor@vicpd.ca)
Sent: Tuesday, November 17, 2015 10:10 AM

To: Sykes, Graeme MTIC:EX

Cc: Brown, Colin; Wharton, Peter JAG:EX

Subject: Homeless encampment
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Good morning Graeme and thank you for having the discussion we did this morning. | had my
Community Resource Officers attend to assess the situation on the grounds of the courthouse this
morning. They are concerned that the encampment there has become entrenched with at least 9 tents.

If you or someone with authority over the property requests that the Police assist with the remaoval of
those persons our first step would be to engage them in conversation to determine how many will
valuntarily comply. That will at least give us a better understanding of the scope of the issue at hand.
We would not engage further at this point beyond dialogue.

t will be unavailable for the next hour and a haif so | have copied my Staff Sergeant Colin Brown who can
connect with you directly if required. in this case do not call the non-emergency line as Codin is the hest
point of contact.

Regards,
Scott

Inspector Scott McGregor
Focused Enfarcement Team
Victoria Police Department
850 Catedonia Avenue
Victoria, BC, V8T 518

Desk: 250-995-7388
Ce”:5.15,5.16
Scott.megregor@vicpd.ca
www.vicpd.ca

This message, together with any attachments, is intended only for the use of the individual or
cntity to which it is addressed. It may contain information that is confidential and prohibited
from disclosure. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any
dissemination or copyving of this message or any attachment is strictly prohibited. If you have
received this message in error, please notify the original sender immediately by telephone or by
return email and delete this message along with any attachments, from your computer.

This message, together with any attachments, is intended only for the use of the individual or
entity 1o which it is addressed. It may contain information that is confidential and prehibited
from disclosure. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any
dissemination or copying of this message or any attachment is strictly prohibited. If you have
reccived this message in error, please notify the original sender immediately by telephone or by
return email and delete this message along with any attachments, from your computer.

This message, together with any attachments, is intended only for the use of the individual or
entity to which it is addressed. It may cootain informartion that is confidential and prohibited
from disclosure. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any
dissemination or copying of this message or any attachment ts strictly prohibited. If you have
received this message in error, please notify the original sender immediately by telephone or by
return email and delete this message along with any attachments, from your computer,
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Zollen, Darla JAG:EX

From: Melvin, Stephanie JAG:EX

Sent: Tuesday, November 24, 2015 8:53 AM

To. fggleston, Darcy JAGEX; Richardson, Robert C JAGEX
Subject: Latest news [ have

| communicated with Lynda last night and she is having a call with Chief Elsner today. | alsa communicated with
Inspectar Scott MacGregor from Vic PD and it turns out that the letter the police are anxiously waiting for our ADM to
respond to was not sent until Friday last week, and that it was by Canada Post, not e-mail. Our ADM knows all of this
and can hopefully get things resolved with the Chief today. Will keep you posted.

Talk soon

Stephanie Melvin
Regional Executive Director — Vancauver lsfand
Court Services Branch, Ministry of lustice

Page 63 of 212



Page 64 of 212
Hoa . My



Zollen, Darla JAG:EX

From:
Sent:
To.

Co
Subject:

Melvin, Stephanie JAG:EX

Tuesday, November 24, 2015 8:54 AM

Cavanaugh, Lynda A JAGIEX

McMeekin, Laurie D JAGEX

Numbers of campers look about the same this morning

Just an fyi from Rob Richardson whose office overtooks our back green space.

Stephanie Melvin

Regional Executive Director — Vancauver island
Court Services Branch, Ministry of lustice
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Zollen, Darfa JAG:EX

—
From: Melvin, Stephanie JAGEX

Sent: Tuesday, November 24, 2015 9:12 AM

Ta: Cavanaugh, Lynda A JAGIEX

Cc: vicMeekin, Laurie D JAGEX

Subject: RE: Victoria Courthouse Campers - Correspondence

It's ton Burbiee, and he is definitely an his e-mail today. | am so sorry that this is getting characterized as “your position
may have changed”. it's been the same message of supporting an incremental approach with appropriate community
supports consulied. Looking forward to getting this sorted out, and letting our “lead” take the lead. Thanks Lynda

From: Cavanaugh, Lynda A JAG:EX

Sent: Tuesday, November 24, 2015 5:08 AM

To: Melvin, Stephanie JAG:EX

Cc: McMeekin, Laurie D JAG:EX

Subject: FW: Victoria Courthouse Campers - Correspondence

See below, and t will direct him to the MTIC lead as property managers (can you remind me please who that guy is?).
Thanks.

From: Ing, Steve [mailtc:steve.ing@vicpd.ca)

Sent: Tuesday, November 24, 2015 8:57 AM

To: Cavanaugh, Lynda A JAG:EX

Subject: Victoria Courthouse Campers - Correspondence

Gaaod morning ADM Cavenaugh,
The attached letter was sent to your office last Friday.

| understand from Chief Elsner and a number of other parties that the position of your office an this matter may have
changed frem what is noted in the letter. Please let me know if you have time to discuss this matter over the phone this
morning.

Kind regards ... Steve

Steven Ing, m.o.m, tLB.
Deputy Chief Canstable
Yictaria Police Department
850 Caledonia Avenue
Victoria, BC, V8T L8
250-995-7328
www.vicpd.ca

This message, together with any attachments, is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it
is addressed, It may contain information that is confidential and prohibited from disclosure. If you are not the
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intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination or copying of this message or any attachment
is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please notify the original sender immediately
by telephone or by return email and delete this message along with any attachments, {rom your computer.
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Zollen, Darla JAG:EX

——
From: Melvin, Stephanie JAG:EX
Sent: Tuesday, November 24, 2015 10:42 AM
To: Cavanaugh, Lynda A JAGEX; Corrado, Paul JAG:EX
Ce McMeekin, Laurie D JAGEX
Subject: Re: Campers

Definitely some good learning for me to follow up with email after conversations to improve the likelihood of
better understanding. Thanks for this Lynda

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the TELUS network.

From: Cavanaugh, Lynda A JAG:EX

Sent: Tuesday, November 24, 2015 10:20 AM

To: Melvin, Stephanie JAG:EX; Corrado, Paul JAG:EX
Cc: McMeekin, Laurie D JAGEX

Subject: Campers

Hi — | just want to ensure that we are on the same page. | spoke with Deputy Chief, Steve Ing and respanded to his
letter. | directed him to Jon Burbee, MTIC, wha is leading coordinating the response. | told him that Jon will be
discussing next steps and actions with the police and will keep us in the loop. They believe they will need an injunction if
the campers are to be removed, as they are an private property. 1 said that we will “stay tuned’ and ke prepared to
assist however required.

if there is anyone else i should be talking to directly, et me know. i was very clear with him that | did not ‘direct’ staff to
take no action, or to tell police to take no action. However, there was miscommunication as you are well aware. So
something to be learned from this!

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

Sent: Tuesday, November 24, 2015 2:03 PM
To: Eggleston, Darcy JAGEX

Subject: RE: Latest news I have

This was helpful. Thanks Darcy

From: Eggleston, Darcy JAGIEX

Sent: Tuesday, November 24, 2015 9:33 AM
Ta: Melvin, Stephanie JAG:EX

Subject: RE: Latest news [ have

Thanks Stephanig, it is as we suspected. | have attached my emall to the Chief and Del, outlining our issues with them,
on Nav 10", tynda may want t¢ review. So she knows exactly what our communications were that got us to the present
situation.

Darcy

From: Melvin, Stephanie JAG:EX

Sent: Tuesday, November 24, 2015 8:53 AM

To: Eggleston, Darcy JAGIEX; Richardson, Robert C JAGIEX
Subject: Latest news I have

I communicated with Lynda last night and she is having a call with Chief Elsner today. | also communicated with
Inspectar Scott MacGregor from Vic PD and it turns out that the letter the police are anxiously waiting for our ADM to
respond to was not sent until Friday last week, and that it was by Canada Post, not e-mail. Qur ADM knows all of this
and can hopefully get things resolved with the Chief today. Will keep vou posted.

Talk scon

Stephanie Melvin
Regional Executive Director -~ Vancouver {sland
Court Services Branch, Ministry of Justice
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Zollen, Darla JAG:EX

A —
Erom: Melvin, Stephanie JAGEX
Sent: Tuesday, November 24, 2015 2:26 PM
To: Caoper, Sheila JAGEX
Subject: RE: Tent City

Thanks Sheila. All the reporters know that this neads 1o go through GCPE, though they will often try to get a staff
member to act as spokesperson, 1 will forward this,

5

From: Cooper, Sheila JAG:EX

Sent: Tuesday, Navember 24, 2015 2:23 PM
To: Melvin, Stephanie JAG:EX

Suhject: FW: Tent City

Hi 5tephanie,

Over to you far onward transrissian/retentian as you deem appropriate.
Thanks,

Sheila

From: Sperling, Peter JAG:EX

Sent: Tuesday, November 24, 2015 2:14 PM
Ta: Cooper, Sheila JAG:EX

Subject: Tent City

Hi Sheila,

While | was on my lunch | was told that a reporter from the Times Colonist stopped by our office and wanted to know if
we were doing anything about the Tent City. The staff member let them know that they would try and pass on their card
to someone who might be able to give an answer. Is there anyone that you would direct them to? 'm waiting for some
direction from our management.

The reporters name is Richard Watts, 5.22
Thanks,

Pete Sperling

Local Manager

Victoria Justice Access Centre
Phone: 250-356-6047

Fax: 250-356-6003
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Zallen, Darla JAG:EX

From: Melvin, Stephanie JAGEX

Sent: Tuesday, November 24, 2015 2:26 PM
To: Richardson, Robert C JAGEX

Subject: FW: Tent City

Qver to you to pass on to GCPE contact. Thanks Rob

From: Caoper, Sheila JAG:EX

Sent: Tuesday, November 24, 2015 2:23 PM
Fo: Melvin, Stephanie JAGIEX

Subject: FW: Tent City

Hi Stephanie,

Over to you for onward {ransmission/retention as you deem appropriate.
Thanks,

Sheila

From: Sperling, Peter JAG:EX

Sent: Tuesday, November 24, 2015 2:14 PM
To: Cooper, Sheila JAG:EX

Subject: Tent City

Hi Sheila,

While i was on my lunch | was told that a reporter from the Times Colonist stopped by our office and wanted to know if
we were daing anything about the Tent City. The staff member let them know that they would try and pass an their card
to someone who might be able to give an answer. Is there anyone that you would direct them to? I'm waiting for some
direction from our management.

The reporters name is Richard Watts, 's.22

Thanks,

Pete Sperling

Local Manager

Victoria Justice Access Centre
Phone: 250-356-6047

Fax: 250-356-6093
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Zollen, Darla JAGEX

L —— —
From: Melvin, Stephanie JAGEX
Sent: Tuesday, November 24, 2015 3:57 PM
To: Richardson, Rabert C JAGEX; Miller, Brenda L JAG:EX; Eggleston, Darcy JAGEX
Cc HOLD 2016 Feb 22 Hyman, Carly JAGEX
Subject: Re: MTICS Media Requests - Various - Victoria Courthouse Campers

Perfect. Thanks

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the TELUS network.

From: Richardson, Robert C JAG:EX

Sent: Tuesday, November 24, 2015 3:44 PM

To: Miller, Brenda L JAG:EX; Melvin, Stephanie JAG:EX; Egglestan, Darcy JAGIEX
Cc: Hyman, Carly JAG:EX

Subject: RE: MTICS Media Requests - Various - Victoria Courthouse Campers

Dane.

Rob

Robert Richardson

Senior Business Planning and Policy Analyst
Court Services Branch, Ministry of lustice
Birect: 250.356.9566 / 250.507.0367

From: Miller, Brenda L JAG:EX

Sent: Tuesday, Novermnber 24, 2015 3:35 PM

To: Richardscn, Robert C JAG:EX; Melvin, Stephanie IAG:EX; Eggleston, Darcy JAG:EX

Cc: Hyman, Carly JAGIEX

Subject: RE: MTICS Media Requests - Various - Victaria Courthouse Campers

My concern is that only saving that we are warking to find a long term sotution will do nothing to aliay the immediate
concerns that are heing raised. Can we take aut lang term’ in the second sentence so that there is some indication that
a short term sgiution may be in the works?

Fram: Richardson, Robert C JAG;EX

Sent: Tuesday, November 24, 2015 3:26 PM

To: Melvin, Stephanie JAG:EX; Eggleston, Darcy 1AG:EX; Miller, Brenda L JAG:EX
Ce: Hyman, Carly JAG:EX

Subject: FW: MTICS Media Reguests - Various - Victoria Courthouse Campers
Please see helow proposed response from MTICS. Please advise if you have any concetns,
Thx

Robert Richardson

Senior Business Planning and Policy Analyst

Court Services Branch, Ministry of Justice

Direct: 250.356.9566 / 250.507.0367

From: McAndrews, Caroline GCPE:EX

Sent: Tuesday, November 24, 2015 3:22 PM

To: Richardson, Robert € JAG:EX

Ce: Indridsen, tan GCPEEX; Groot, leff GCPEEX

Subject: FW: MTICS Media Requests - Various - Victoria Courthouse Campers
Impertance: High

Hi Rab: just keeping vou looped in on the latest. See below
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Let me know if you have any concerns.

From: Schollen, Tasha GCPE:EX

Sent: Tuesday, November 24, 2015 3:18 PM

Toe: McAndrews, Caroline GCPE:EX

Cc: Indridson, lan GCPE:EX; Sitter, Donna GCPE:EX; Turner, lordan GCPE:EX
Subject: MTICS Media Reguests - Various - Victoria Courthouse Campers
tmportance: High

Hello there,

Here is where we have landed...any concerns..let me know please! Thx. T.

Tasha Schollen | Communications Director

Ministry of Technology, Innovation and Citizens’ Services
Government Communications and Public Engagement
Phone: 250-387-3134 | Cell: 250-885-1121

We have two responses drafted — the following far CHEK, News Group and the TC:

“The 8.C. Government recognizes the importance of keeping the Victoria Courthouse property clear and ensuring safe
access by the public. Overnight camping is not appropriate for this properiy and the Province recognizes that a long-
term solution is required. We continue to work closely with the Victoria Police Department and the City of Victoria to
find that long-term solution.”

And this response for CTV (since they asked about the port-a-potty);

“The B.C. Government recognizes the importance of keeping the Victoria Courthouse property clear and ensuring safe
access by the public. Overnight camping is not appropriate for this property and the Province recognizes that a long-
term solution is required. The Province has no plan to consider the placement of a port-a-potty on the property. We
continue to work closely with the Victoria Police Department and the City of Victoria to find that long-term solution.”
REQUESTS:

1.

Deadline @ asap

Media: News Group

Reporter: Pamela Roth 522 editor@vicnews.com

Topic: Victoria Courthouse Homeless Campers

Background: Reporter will take 3 statement.

Questions: What is the Pravince going to do about the campers, can they stay on the property?

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

2.

Deadline @ 3pm

Media: CTV Victoria

Reporter: Chandler Grieve, . chandler.grieve@bellmedia.ca

Topic: Victoria Courthouse Homeless Campers

Background: Reporter would like an interview but will accept a statement. Reporter says that Reverend Al Tysick is
thinking about getting a pori-a-poity instalied on the grounds for the homeless and that more people are setting up
camp. He also says some local residents have sent letters to the Ministry of Justice asking what will be done about the
courthouse campers.

Questions:

wili government allow the port-a-potty? Is the province’s pasition any different today than yesterday? Will campers
be allowed to stay? What is the response to the letters sent to Ministry of Justice?

Suggested Response:

22
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“The B.C. Government recognizes the impartance of keeping the Victoria Courthouse property clear and ensuring safe
access by the public. Overnight camping is not appropriate for this property and the Province recognizes that a long-
term solution is required. The Province has no plan to consider the placement of a port-a-potty on the property. We
continue to work clasely with the Victoria Police Department and the City of Victoria to find that long-term solution.”
Provided to reporter yesterday:

“The B.C. Government is aware that some people have taken shelter overnight at the Victoria Courthouse

property. Government has been warking closely with the Victaria Police Department, the City of Victoria and
community outreach organizations to identify a long-term solution to the situation. To date, the temporary

residents are initiating all clean up themselves and keeping things relatively tidy. We are only dealing with

security issues for the building.

The Pravince provides a range of supportive housing options for individuals without shelter. BC Housing

works with local non-profit providers to find housing for people identified as homeless at the camp. Outreach
workers alsc determine if any of the people at the camp need any support services, such as mentaf health

and addictions services.”

3.
Deadline @ 3pm

Media: Times Colanist

Reporter: Richard Watts, f'_z? . . .._, rwatts@timescolonist.com

Topic: Victoria Courthouse Homeless Campers

Background: Reporter weuld like an interview but will accept a statement. Reporter says that more campers are arriving
to the property and that they intend to form a committee.

Questions:

Will government allow the campers to stay at the courthouse? Are we taking any action, what are the next steps, if
any?

Suggested Response:

“The B.C. Government recoghizes the importance of keeping the Victoria Courthouse property clear and ensuring safe
access hy the public. Qvernight camping is not appropriate for this property and the Province recognizes that a long-
term solution is required. We continue to work closely with the Victoria Police Department and the City of Victoria to
find that leng-term solution.”

4.

Deadline @ 3:30pm for interview *FIRM*

Media: CHEK

Repaorter; Monica Martinezg, '8.22 mmartinez@cheknews.ca

Topic: Victoria Courthouse Homeless Campers

Backgreund: Reporter would like an interview.

Questions: Is the province’s position the same today? How long can we expect this to go on? Are there any long term
solutions being considered for this space?

Suggested Response:

“The B.C. Government recognizes the importance of keeping the Victoria Courthouse praperty clear and ensuring safe
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

“The B.C. Gavernment is aware that some people have taken shelter overnight at the Victoria Courthouse

property. Government has been working closely with the Victaria Police Department, the City of Victoria and
community outreach organizations to identify a long-term solution to the situation. To date, the temporary

residents are initiating all clean up themselves and keeping things relatively tidy. We are only dealing with

security issues for the huilding.

The Pravince provides a range of supportive housing options for individuals without shelter. BC Housing

works with local non-profit providers to find housing for people identified as homeless at the camp. Outreach
workers also determine if any of the peaple at the camp need any support services, such as mental health

and addictions services.
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The Province has no plan at this time to seek an injunction.”
Deadline @ ASAP

Media: CBC

Reporter: Megan Thomas, megan.thomas@chcca,
Topic: Courthouse Tent City

Background: The reporter is following up on the tent city at the courthouse. The reporter is pushing for an on-camera
interview, and also needs background infermation to use in the story.

Questions: When did campers begin to show up/mave in on the courthouse property?

At what point will people be asked to move on to a different location or will the tent city be allowed to remain
indefinitely?

What about the basic amenities? There are no washreoms outside so are neighbours beginning to get upset by this
situation?

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
term sofution is required. We cantinue to work closely with the Victoria Police Department and the City of Victoria to
find that long-term solution.”

Tasha Schellen | Communications Director

Ministry of Technology, Innovation and Citizens’ Services
Government Communications and Public Engagement
Phone: 250-387-3134 | Cell: 250-889-1121

Page 80 of 212



Zolen, Darla JAG:EX

——
From: Melvin, Stephanie JAGEX
Sent: Wednesday, November 25, 2015 9:33 AM
To: Eggleston, Darcy JAG:EX
Subject: RE: Any updates from today's planning session?

Very good to know. Thanks for sharing Darcy. Sounds like a good plan.

From; Eggleston, Darcy JAG:EX

Sent: Wednesday, November 25, 2015 9:30 AM

To: Melvin, Stephanie JAG:EX

Subject: FW: Any updates from today's planning session?

| got this from Jon, he is keeping open the “friends and family” line of communication with me. | will send you the other
one—it was tea late for me ta arrange for Peter to join his call.

From: Burbee, Jon MTIC:EX

Senft: Wednesday, November 25, 2015 6:16 AM

To: Eggleston, Darcy JAG:EX

Subject: Fw: Any updates from today's planning session?

Background for today’s call further to my last.

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the TELUS network.

Fram: Burbee, Jon MTIC:EX <Jon.Burbee@qov.be.ca>
Sent: Tuesday, November 24, 2015 17:41

To: 'Ing, Steve'

Subject: RE: Any updates front today's planning session?

Steve,
This infarmation is very welcome. inspectar Scott McGregor has been warking very closely with Graeme Sykes and the
advice and forthrightness is greatly appreciated. While appreciate getting your time on this, unless needed, I'll revert to

using existing channels between Graeme Sykes and your team for communication.

Qur next steps are:

-finalizing the collection of specialist advice regarding communications
-arranging a meeting with City staff regarding short and long term salutions
-ensuring we sustain court operations at this lccation during this situation.
1just received a note from Scott and will relay the same to him.

Best,

Jon
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Jon Burbee | Executive Director | Asset Management Branch | Shared Services BC
Ph: 250 213-7439 | e:Jon.Burbee@qov.bc.ca | m: PO Box 9412, Stn Prov Gov, Victeria BC VEW GVi

Iy ASSTT MANAGEMENT

OLUMBIA  avsasaw LIEAYLLY KERY ICES B

From: Ing, Steve [mailto:steve.ing@vigpd.ca]

Sent: Tuesday, November 24, 2015 5:17 PM

To: Burbee, Jon MTICEX

Subject: RE: Any updates from today's planning session?

s.13

Regards .. Steve

From: Burbee, Jon MTIC:EX [mailto;Jon.Burbee@gov.bc.ca)
Sent: Tuesday, November 24, 2015 4:56 PM

To! Ing, Steve

Subject: Any updates from today's planning session?

Hi Steve, and thanks again for making contact today.
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Obviously, this issue has been front and centre for much of today for us. Part of the answer will rest with us, part of the
solution will be arrived at jointly with other stakeholders such as the City. Do you have any status to share regarding the
plan we talked about this morning?

Best,

Jon Burbee | Executive Director | Asset Management Branch | Shared Services BC
Phr 250 213-7439 | e: Jon.Burbee@gov.bc.ca | s PO Box 9412, Stn Prov Gov, Victoria BC VBW 9V1

ASSEE M AN W N N

LN Yt b CaEA I Iw

This message, together with any attachments, is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it
is addressed. [t may contain information that is confidential and prohibited from disclosure. If you are not the
intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination or copying of this message or any attachment
is strictly prohibited. If you have reccived this message in error, please notify the ortginal sender immediately
by telephone or by return email and delete this message along with any attachments, from your computer.
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Zollen, Darla JAG:EX

From: Melvin, Stephanie JAGEX

Sent: Wednesday, December 2, 2015 1:10 PM

To: Cavanaugh, Lynda A JAGEX; Wharton, Peter JAGEX
Ce: Mcheekin, Laurie D JAGEX

Subject: RE: Update on campers

Thanks for this Lynda

From: Cavanaugh, Lynda A JAG:EX

Sent: Wednesday, December 2, 2015 1:09 PM

Ta: Melvin, Stephanie JAG:EX; Wharton, Peter JAGIEX
Cc: McMeekin, Laurie D JAG:EX

Subject: Update on campers

Stephanie and Peter — MTIC continues to lead the discussians and respanse ta the camping issue outside the
courthouse. As an update — there is no indication that we will be asked ta provide natices to the campers at this time, as
discussions continue regarding the legal implications of proceeding with that plan. So the bottom line for now is - no
action. The police continue to check in, and the projection is now that the cold weather shelter strategy is lifted we
could see more people moving onto the lawn,

Stay tuned, and | will not be issuing any sort of note or update broadly. So the existing ¢ and a’s still stand, and if anyone

asks you {court admin or sheriffs), you can share that we are simply standing by for instructions if/when they come from
MTIC.

H you hear of any disgruntifement within the judiciary though, let me know. 1t appears so far, there have been no
concerns raised. Thanks!

Ltynda Cavanaugh
Assistant Deputy Minister
Court Services Branch
Ministry of lustice

250 356 1527
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Zollen, Darla JAG:EX

-
From: Melvin, Stephanie JAGEX
Sent: Friday, December 4, 2015 3:18 PM
To: Miller, Brenda L JAG:EX; Cavanaugh, Lynda A JAGEX; Eggleston, Darcy JAG:EX
Cc McMeekin, Laurie D JAGEX
Subject: Re: Courthouse Campers

Sensitivity: Confidential

Thanks Brenda. | will stop sending things to Jon Burbee directly.

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the TELUS network.

Fram: Miller, Brenda L JAG:EX

Sent: Friday, December 4, 2015 3:15 PM

To: Cavanaugh, Lynda A JAG:EX; Melvin, Stephanie JAG:EX; Eggleston, Darcy JAG:EX
Cc: McMeekin, Laurie D JAG:EX

Subject; FW: Courthouse Campers

Belated FY1 ... | should’ve forwarded this to you on Wednesday.

From: Chen-Mack, Betty JAG:EX

Sent: Wednesday, December 2, 2015 12:55 PM

To: Richter, Cannie JAG:EX; Mantan, Jenny D 1AG:EX; Grills, Sean C JAGIEX
Cc: Milter, Brenda L JAG:EX; Burbee, Jon MTICIEX

Subject: Courthouse Campers

Sensitivity: Confidential

EY1, in case the DAG’s office ar your staff in the courthouse receive any inquiries with respect to the campers at the
Victoria Courthouse, please direct the inquiries as noted below.

Cheers!

Betty Chen-Mack, M .Arch B.1.D.

Executive Director, Facilities Servicas Division,

Corperate Management Services Branch, Ministry of Justice

5-31Q0 Government, Victoria, BC

p. 250 356-7159, ¢. 250 415-8298

Swnng o he

CM SB AR cl.ltsts.r‘f_tir;g szngce prowder

©Agreat place w work,
fprease Legeaer vatls (i oo nnfe et
From: Burbee, Jon MTIC:EX
Sent: Wednesday, Decemnber 2, 2015 12:15 PM
To: Phillips, Keith J JAG:EX; Goodman, Sara JAG:EX
Cc: Chen-Mack, Betty JAG:EX; Williams, Leslie ] MTIC:EX; Schollen, Tasha GCPE:EX; Koorbatoff, Lisa MTIC:EX
Subject; RE: Courthouse Campers '
Keith,
Further to my fast, all inquirias from the general puklic are to be directed as indicated helow. All media inquiries are to
be directed to our GCPE Communications Director, Tasha Schollen.
Regrets on any confusion on this.
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Should the DAG have any ather general inquires | encourage these to be directed as a first stap to either Betty Chen-
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

Ph: 250 213-7439 | e: Jon.Burbee@gov.be.ca | m: PO Box 9412, Stn Prov Gov, Victoria BC V8W 9V1

BHITISE  ASSET MANAGEMIENT
i,_t.‘.l.{',\]l%]_\ A ARG SHAREL SLRVIUEY BY
From: Burbee, Jon MTICEX
Sent: Wednesday, December 2, 2015 1(:19 AM
To: Phillips, Keith J JAG:EX; Goodman, Sara JAG:EX
Cc: Chen-Mack, Betty JAG:EX; Williams, Leskie ) MTIC:EX
Subject: Re: Courthouse Campers
MTICS is the lead on this. Please direct to the RPD ADMQ 's office.
lan
Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphane on the TELUS network.

From: Phillips, Keith J JAG:EX

Sent; Wednesday, December 2, 2015 1:01

To: Goodman, Sara JAG:EX; Burbee, Jon MTIC:EX
Subject: Courthouse Campers

Hi Sara and Jon;

DAG is getting calls (press} on this matter. ) am asked to advise as to who has the communications lead — Min Coleman’s

office or MCIT and could we have the contact name, please?
Thanks both,

K

Keith J. Phillips

Barrister and Solicitor

Aboriginal Law and Litigation Group

Ministry of Justice

1405 Douglas Street, 3rd Floor

Victoria, B.C. VBW 9IS

250-356-6523
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Zollen, Darla JAG:EX

from: Melvin, Stephanie JAGEX

Sent: Wednesday, December 9, 2015 6:43 PM
To: Miller, Brenda | JAG:EX

Subject: Re; Update: Victoria Courthouse Campers
Sensitivity: Confidential

Hello Brenda

b will confirm with Lynda on this. Thanks Brenda

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the TELUS network.

From: Miller, Brenda L JAG:EX

Sent: Wednesday, December 9, 2015 12:54 PM

To: Chen-Mack, Betty JAG:EX; Melvin, Stephanie JAG:EX
Cc: Gillis, Heather JAG:EX

Subject: RE: Update: Victoria Courthouse Campers

Stephanie, 1 assume you are linking in with Lynda on this local issue as it evolves when we get to key decision paints, this
being one of them. Do you want to connect with her and confirm how she would like MQJ to respond to this, er do you

already know the answer?
Thanks.
Brenda

From: Chen-Mack, Betty JAG:EX

Sent: Wednesday, December 9, 2015 12:44 PM

To: Miller, Brenda L JAG:EX; Melvin, Stephanie JAG:EX
Cc: Gillis, Heather JAG:EX

Subject: FW: Update; Victoria Courthouse Campers
Sensitivity: Confidential

Your thoughts below please {see highlighted sections}. Do you think the Courthouse tenants can manage the situation

for ahitlonger untit a viable solution is found for the campers?
Cheers!

Betty Chen-Muack, ' Arch B.1LD.

Fxecutive Director, Facilities Services Qivision,

Corporate Management Services Branch, Ministry of Justice
5-610 Government, Yicioria, BC

p. 250 356-7158, ¢. 250 415-8298

WA 0 be,
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From: Chen-Mack, Betty JAG:EX
Sent: Wednesday, December 9, 2015 12:42 PM
To: Burbee, Jon MTIC:EX; Koorbatoff, Lisa MTIC:EX
Cc: Sykes, Graeme MTIC:EX; Cooper, Brian MTIC:EX
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Subject: RE: Update: Victoria Courthouse Campers

Sensitivity: Confidential

| think its safe to say that MQJ does not want to be heavy handed in moving the campers off the site without viable
options in place far them, however I'll reconfirm internally.

Cheers!

Betty Chen-Mack, M.Arch B.1.D.

Executive Director, Facilities Services Division,

Corporate Management Services Branch, Ministry of Justice

5-910 Government, Victaria, BC

p. 260 356-7159, ¢. 250 415-8298

© Striweng i be:

CMSB - AT outsiarding service providear

Sogreat ptace 1o work
{please be green with this emall content}
From: Burbee, Jon MTIC:EX
Sent; Wednesday, December 9, 2015 12:30 PM
To: Koorbatoff, Lisa MTIC:EX; Chen-Mack, Betty JAG:EX
Cc: Sykes, Graeme MTIC.EX; Cooper, Brian MTIC:EX
Subject: RE: Update: Victoria Courthouse Campers
Sensitivity: Confidential
Thank you Lisa,
Betty, the three main situational pieces Government is watching closely are:
1. When will Housing have housing options for this group sufficiently ready;
2. Is the degree of public safety risk acceptable on site; and
3. Are operations or workplace safety at the Courthouse being compramised unacceptably.
flook to JAG to weigh in on the third item if you feel the situation is changing unacceptably. if's clearly understood that
the current situation is not ideal, hut the sense is that it’s acceptahtle for the short term until solutions are in place.
Jon
Jon Burbee | Executive Director | Asset Management Branch | Shared Services BC
Ph: 250 213-7439 | e: Jon.Burbee@gov.be.ca | m: PO Box 8412, Stn Prov Gov, Victoria BCVBW 9v1

B FUINH ASSET MANAGEMENT
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From: Koorbatoff, Lisa MTIC:EX

Sent: Wednesday, December 9, 2015 12:10 PM

To: Chen-Mack, Betty JAG:EX

Cc: Burbee, Jon MTIC:EX; Sykes, Graeme MTIC.EX; Cooper, Brian MTICEX

Subject: Update: Victoria Courthouse Campers

Sensitivity: Confidential

Hi Betty,

Update from this morning (Dec. 9™):

- porta potties and garbage bins well used —managing closely

- numbers creeping up slowly — some people still camping in parks, people still in area parks probably not inclined to
move to courthouse

-crime analysis — no increase in property crime or crimes against persons be reported

-VIcPD reports that the tone is still refatively peaceful — doesn’t appear to be confrontations brewing

- service providers on property daily having conversations - no alarm bells

- sheiter solution — potential site has been inspected, will require minor upgrades (fire safety} minimal in size and scope,
still targeting before xmas occupancy — this will go to City council tomorrow along with MOU from potential Service
Provider/operator as well as discussion to determine how to proceed with consultation with the neighbourhood

- City still receiving complaints from focal residents
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- Mayor Melps was on site yesterday — met with campers regarding their needs — request of Pravince and Minister
Coleman is to not proceed with letter of trespass untit other options are clearly available
-MTICS preposing that the 1% stage is distribution of a flyer to campers including contact info for social services —

Province’s intention is to ease transition from the site — timeline around end of week for circulation of tetter/flyer
amongst stakeholders

Thanks,

Lisa

tisg Koorbatoff | Director Client Relations [Justice & MTICS | Shared Services BC

ph: 778-977-1552 | emuail: Lisa.Koorbatoff@gov.be.ca | m: WA00 - 4000 Seymaour Place, Victoria BC VEW 9V1

Shared
SOrVICes
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Zollen, Darla JAG:EX

from: Melvin, Stephanie JAGEX

Sent: Thursday, Dacember 10, 2015 9:54 AM

To: Miller, Brenda L JAGEX; Chen-Mack, Betty JAGEX
Ca Gillis, Heather JAGEX

Subject: RE: Update: Victoria Courthouse Campers
Sensitivity: Confidential

| have collected information and will check in this afternoan when P'm back in Victoria

From: Miller, Brenda L JAGIEX

Sent; Wednesday, December 9, 2015 12,55 PM

To: Chen-Mack, Betty JAG.EX; Melvin, Stephanie JAG:EX
Cc: Gillis, Heather JAG:EX

Subject: RE: Update: Victoria Courthouse Campers
Sensitivity: Confidential

Stephanie, I assume you are linking in with Lynda on this focal issue as it evolves when we get to key decision points, this
being ane of them. Do you want to connect with her and confirm how she would like MOJ to respand to this, or do you
already know the answer?

Thanks.

Brenda

From: Chen-Mack, Betty JAG;EX

Sent: Wednesday, December 9, 2015 12:44 PM

To: Miller, Brenda L JAG:EX; Melvin, Stephanie JAG:EX
Cc; Gillis, Heather JAG:EX

Subject: FW: Update: Victoria Courthouse Campers
Sensitivity: Confidential

Your thoughts below please {see highlighted sections). Do vou think the Courtheuse tenants can manage the situation
for abit longer until a viable solution is found for the campers?

Cheersl

Betty Chen-Muack, M Arch B 1D,

Executive Director, Facilities Services Division,

Corporate Management Services Branch, Minisiry of Justice
5-910 Gavernment, Victoria, BC

p. 250 356-7159, ¢. 250 415-8258

Zpieng oo he
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

t think its safe to say that MOJ does not want to be heavy handed in maving the campers off the site without viable

options in place for them, however I'll reconfirm internally.

Cheears!

Betty Chen-Mack, M.Arch B.LD.

Executive Director, Facilities Services Division,

Corporate Management Services Branch, Ministry of lustice
5-910 Government, Victoria, BC

p. 250 356-7159, c. 250 415-8298

Stradng o be:

CI\/ISB _ An outsiarding senvice provider

A great place © work

{nlease be green with this emall coitent}

From: Burbee, Jon MTIC:EX

Sent: Wednesday, December 9, 2015 12:30 PM

To: Koorbatoff, Lisa MTIC.EX; Chen-Mack, Betty JAG:EX
Ce: Sykes, Graeme MTIC:EX; Coaper, Brian MTIC:EX
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

2. 1s the degree of public safety risk acceptable on site; and

3. Are operations or workplace safety at the Courthouse being compromised unacceptably.

| look to JAG to weigh in on the third item if you feel the situation is changing unacceptably. It's clearly understood that

the current situation is not ideal, but the sense is that it's acceptable for the short term until solutions are in place.

Jon Burbee | Executive Director | Asset Management Branch | Shared Services BC
Ph: 250 213-7439 | e:Jon.Burbee@aov.bc.ca | m: PO Box 9412, Stn Prov Gov, Victoria BC VBW 9V1

BRI sE ASSET MANAGEMENT

{ONUMBIA anxanew STENQLL DY 56N TR B
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From: Koorbatoff, Lisa MTIC:EX

Sent: Wednesday, December 9, 2015 12:10 PM

To: Chen-Mack, Betty JAG:EX

Cc: Burbee, Jon MTIC:EX; Sykes, Graeme MTIC:EX; Cooper, Brian MTIC:EX
Subject: Update: Victoria Courthouse Campers

Sensitivity: Confidential

Hi Betty,
Update frem this morning {Dec. 8™):
- porta potties and garbage bins well used - managing ciosely

numbers creeping up slowly — some people still camping in parks, people stitl in area parks probably not inclined to
maove to courthouse

- crime analysis — no increase in property crime or crimes against persons be reported
- VICPD reports that the tone is still relatively peaceful — doesn’t appear to be confrontations brewing
- service providers on property daily having conversations — no alarm bells

- shelter solution — potential site has been inspected, will reguire minor upgrades {fire safety} minimal in size and
scope, still targeting before xmas occupancy — this will go to City councit tomorrow atong with MOU from potential
Service Provider/operator as well as discussion te determine how to proceed with consultation with the
neighbourheod

- City still receiving complaints from tocal residents

- Mayar Helps was an site yesterday — met with campers regarding their needs — request of Province and Minister
Coleman is to not praceed with letter of trespass until other options are clearly available

- MTICS proposing that the 1% stage is distribution of a flyer to campers including contact info for secial services -
Province's intention is to ease transition from the site ~ timeline around end of week for circulation of letter/flyer
amongst stakehoiders

Thanks,
Lisa

tisa Koorbatoff | Director Client Relations |lustice & MTICS | Shared Services BC
ph: 778-977-1552 | amail: Lisa.Koorbatoff@gov.be.ca | m; W400 — 4000 Seymour Place, Victoria BCV8W 9V1

Shared

Services
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Zollen, Darla JAG:EX

From:

Sent:

To:

Ce:

Subject:
Attachments:

For your consideration
Regards

Stephanie Melvin, BA, LL B
Regional kxacutive Directar
Vancouver Istand

Court Services Branch

Direct 250-356-1529
Cell 250-216-7105

Melvin, Stephanie JAGEX

Friday, December 11, 2015 4:48 PM

SSBC RPD ADMO MTICEX

Koorbatoff, Lisa MTICEX; Giliis, Heather JAGEX
Fw: Tent City - Letters of Complaint

Letters of Complaint re Tent City 09Decl5.pdf
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Ministry of Attornay General ]
Court € svices
C-o817203

To whom it may concern Fecsived

Vancouyer lsland Hegional Office

283 rd Novembet ‘15

With reference to the “Tent City “ now in effect on land between the
Victoria Courthouse and the Cathedral .

As a concerned law abiding tax paying resident of *** |
wish to register my conicerns regarding the use of this site as a camp
ground . The are no toilet facilities , running water , in fact nothing
whatsoever in regards to sanitation and it is absolutely unfit for human
occupation .

| note it is not a park and therefore outside the purview of the City
bylaws , | understand that it is land owned by the courthouse.

During the last week their have been two attempt break ins at>?

$22 _police were calied on both occasions without good resuit ,
two bicycles have been stolen from the °* condominium
building .

On Sunday 22nd November at 6.0.p.m. a male was cbserved on the
walkway of our building this man unzipped his fly and relieved himself
into the stairwell .

This site should be returned to its original status and on a timely basis
before the situation escalates out of control

Yours sincerely, //7

s.22
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Ministry of Attoméy General
Court Services

pEC 01 2016

Geceived
November 24", 2015 | vancouver tsland Flegional Office

Victoria Cowrt Registry

2 floor, 850 RBurdett Street
Victoria, B.C.

Atta: Sheila Cooper

Re: Tent City — Greenspace Victoria Law Cousts

Further to our telephone conservation this moming please accept the following as my officiat
complaint regarding the above noted situation.

I understand that a resojution s currently underway to ensure that grounds of the Vicloria
Law Courts do not become a permanent tent City.

i s.22 .
As a resident and owner at the i, and a 522 living
downtown, my concerns are as follows:

Accumulation of trash

Drugs and drug paraphilia

Public safety issues

Potential break-ins

Inappropriate human waste disposal
Health and sanitation issues.

I trust that a complaint will be made by the current owner of the property so that the Victoria
Police Department may then act to clear the encampment Please update me with any
PrOZITss.

Thank you for your attcntion to this matter.

s.22

Page 100 of 212



s.22

November 25, 2015
Ministry of Attorney General
Sheila Cooper Coutt Services
Senior Manager
Courthouse Repistry DEC 01 2015
Dear Ms. Cooper Heceived
Vancouver lsiand Flegional Office

Re: TENT CITY

s.22 the Court House on Burdett. We are
writing to ask that the “tent city” which has sprung up, practically overnight, at the end of
Burdett, be removed at once.

It really is a disgrace to this neighbourhood, the City and the Proviace. If the Province wanis
to provide a campground for homeless people, then they should provide a proper campground
utside the limits of the city with bathroom and hathing facilities. ~ The province spends
millions of dollars every year to attract tourists to our beautiful province. As far as we know,
the closest place they are allowed to camp is at Goldstream!  They are not allowed to camp
at Quadra and Burdert!ill

in addition, the City thinks they have to provide accommodation for homeless people until
they can provide housing. The problem here is that most of these people do not want to be
housed. They have multiple paranoias about being mside. So, if we are waiting to “house”
them, it will be a very long wait!  Let’s face it, these are not homeless people who are down
on their luck, or have found themselves in financial peril. The majority of these people are
mentally ill and/or drog addicls.

The menta) itiness and drug addiction creates all kinds of peripheral problems, which we are
already experiencing at $.22 - multiple break-ins, stolen bikes, etc.

The “site” itself is ugly, dirty, and obviously, one big outdoor toilet, as they have no toilet
facilities. How many needles are in that grass?

When [ was at the hakery on Blanshard yesterday, I heard two women, who park behind the
courthouse, say they were afraid to go to their cars now at night. When people are high on
drugs, as many of these “homeless™ people are, they can be very aggressive and dangerous.

This tent city needs to be removed at once for multiple reasons.  We are tax paying citizens
and proud residents of the Province of B.C. It seems we have fewer rights that those who
pay no taxes and cost thousands of dollars every ycar for extra police force and social service
personnel.

We are asking that this Tent City be removed at once.  Thank you.
5.22 '
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Ministry of Attorney General
Court Services

DEC 08 Z0%5

~OTEve

Vancouver Island Regional Ofice

November 28, 2015

Sheita Cooper
Senior Manager of the Courthouse Registry

RE: TENTCITY

Dear Ms. Cooper,

| am writing on behalf of $22 , owners of parcel
identifier 522 T
municipally know as 522 .We
are appalled that the courthouse and the city have chosen 1o allow the “tent city” on the
corner of Burdett Avenue and Quadra Street to not only exist but expand. As long time
commercial property owners in the City of Victoria, paying over $400,000 annually in
property taxes, we respectfully request the “tent city" be shut down immediately.

We are currently attempting o lease s.22 as our cuirent tenants may be
vacating on March 31, 2016. Certainly having a group of homeless individuals, drinking
and consuming drugs, as weli as defecating in the neighborhood is a strong deterrent to
our existing tenant and any potential tenants. We have contacted our legal counsel and
are currently exploring avenues to hold the courthouse and the city responsible for any
financial losses we may incur.

Truly
5.22

- ——Page-102-6f 212



s.22

Court Services
nDeC 41 2865
Received

November 25, 2015

(Hand Delivered)

Ministry of Altorney General

Vancouver Isiand Fiegional Office

Attn: Sheila Coaper
Senior Manager
Courthouse Registry

Dear Ms. Cooper:

We are owners/residents at>?? . We are writing to protest the usage of what
is now the courthouse park property (formerly 2 CRD park). Allowing this green space
as an encampment has resulted in an unsightly and dangerous addition to what was a
quiet park in our neighbourhaod. One that we and our neighbours could use at any time.
Which, I might add, is why a neighbourhood green space exists.

History has shown us that these encampments become hot beds of illegal drug use, of
litter, of defecating and urinating in inappropriate areas, of loud and obnoxious
behaviour. They also lead to brealk-ins and the resulting loss of valuables to properties in
the area. They are a blight on the neighbourhood.

Past encampments at Christ Church Cathedral grounds, Cridge Park and Centennial
Square come immediately to mind, as examples of what will happen if this is allowed to
continue. It is not a question of if but when this encampment will get so far out of hand,
that action must be taken,

Waomen, children and older people are now afraid to walk by this area. It is considered
unsafe. Surely this is not what the Courthouse has in mind for our shared
neighbourkood park.

It is inexplicable to us and out neighbours why this has been allowed to happen. Itis
even more inexplicable why the courthouse is allowing this to continue. Please, for all
our sakes, take action to remove this scourge before something unforgivable happens.
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Navember 25, 2015

| Ministry of Atiorney Genaral
. . C - !
. Sheila Coaper | ourt Services
Semior Manager DEC 01 205
Court House Registry e
_ : : Received
vancouver island Regional Office

Dear Ms. Cooper,

Re: The “Tent City” on the east side of Victoria Court House, Victoria, BC
I have been advised that my comments should be directed to your office.

{ am both an owner and tenant of the 522 -and an owner of the
5.22 Both buildings are inx very close proximity to what has now been
referred to as the “Tent City” in the park east of the Victoria Court House. I cannot tell you how
disturbed I am as a tenant; tax payer and building owner that this situation has been allowed to not
.only exist but seems, almaost daily, to escalate. What used to be a quict enjoyment area [or
everyone hds now turned into a no man’s land. The occupants have now taken over to the point
that no one fecls safe or would dare go into the park, -

1 have three major concerns:

1. The tent city is very unsightly and our tenants on the upper floors now have a view of
the tents and the mess that has been created. City parks were never intended (o be
- campgrounds as they provide no infrastructure for that purpose.

2. We feel that there may be an-increase i security and/or crime in the area, Although
there is no way. to prove where this person came from, someonc climbed over a 10 foot
fence last weekend at the s.22 and stole both tires and rmims from a locked bike
in our parking lot. Coincidence? :

3. We have vacant suites in both buildings which we are trving to lease. Our leasing
brokers have indicated that in this very tough commercial rental market the
unsightliness of the park and the perceived potential security concerns will make the
suites that much harder to lease.

I understand from the media that the park is owned by the province so therefore does not [all
under the jurisdiclion of the city camping bylaw. I also understand that the province has not
officially taken a stand on this issue and in casually asking a SherilF why they have not done
anytting aboul i, they mformn me that they have been instructed not to interfere with the caunpers.
So we really seem 1o have 2 no man’s land with no jurisdictional body taking responsibility.
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As a citizen, tax payer and property owner I therefore ask the Province, City or both to take a
leadership role on this situation and return the park area back to the safe quiet enjoyment area it
once was. | can appreciate the complexities of the homeless situation but allowing 20 to 30 tents in
a cenral city park is not the solution to the problem. '

I would hope someone in the Provincial Governinent is embarrassed that the situation has been
allowed (o get to this poindt.

Regards,
§.22
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WMinstry of Aftormey General
Court Saivices

BEC 02 215

Recelvad
Yarcauver islang Fiesinnat Office

s.22

26" November, 2015

Stephanie Melvin,
Victoria Court House,
6 Floar,

845 Burdett Street,
VBW 52

26% November, 2015

Dear Ms. Melvin,

Thank you for taking the time to speak with me on the phone yesterday. As requested [ have
summarized my concerns in writing ahout the homeless camp on pravincial court land at the corner of
Quadra and Burdett Streets in Victoria, far your review and consideration.

Specifically my concern relates fo the proximity of this camp to dayceare facilities at the neighbouring
YMCA and to Christchurch Cathedral Anglican Eiementary and Middle school on Burdett Street. | have
attached a map showing the proximity of the homeless camp to the YMCA daycare and Christchurch
Cathedral Elementary and Middle School.

The children at the Anglican school use the cathedral fand directly across from the hormeless camp as
their playing fields and the school itself is adjacent te this land. | understand that there is no easy
solution to the homeless issue but allowing pseudo permanent camnping st -a location within metres of
schools and day care does not seem appropriate.

While many of the homeless at this camp and across the city are caurteous and responsible it is evident
that others are suffering fram addictions and mental health issues. Behaviour from some of these
individuals is unpradictable and can he frightening at times. Our young children have already witnessed
intravenaous drug use, public urination, individual screaming rants, excessive profanity and perhaps most
disturhingly had their passage blocked by obviously high users.

| am hopeful that there will be a quick resalution to the camping situation on the court house land. t do
not profess to know the answer te such a complex issue as homelessness but | am certain allowing for

pseudo permanent camps in close proximity to schools and daycare is not the answer.,

| would appreciate your consideration of closing this camp and working with the necessary agencies and
volunteer bodies towards achieving a more sustainable and appropriate solution.

Regards,
s.22
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Ministry of Atiorney General
inni Court Services
winnie egan
DEC G 1 205
From: 822 B
Date: November-22-15 818 AM o 1 - . HEGEW&@
Te: "ictoria News Editor” <editorf@vicnews.com> -t Sl Mnihe D VaredlvePstand Fegional Ofiice

Subjeci:  Re: article on camping!!MORE

Last night the campers were on TV..channel 12 CTVZ. They were talking about a tent city as the
campers thought it a good place as no one told them to leavell There are no toilets or garbage pails so
you can imagine. it is getling worse. there are at least ten tents there now. Two more bikes have been
stolen from the lock up at the back of our building. They cut through the wire. More needles.

So if the police can do nothing as it is provincial property does that mean if you do something that is
against city by-laws you can get away with it if it is on provincial property.??7? For example the lawns
of the Legislative buildings would be 2 good target as they must be provincial. How would that be
accepted???

A few years ago a tent city was set up next to the Cridge Church on lower Blanshard street and i was
terrible for stolen articles and drugs etc. Now it is across the street from us. We are renters and
therefore probably seen differently than house owners. Down the streetis a condo that is also
concerned. As is anyone who walks by and feels they have to be careful.

On Monday morning, myself and the managers of this building, 522 , are going back te
the Sherriff's office in the court house and see if we get any answers as we have not had any so far.
They just say ...mostly nothing...or put it off. The palice say they can only do something if the Sherriff
phones them. The security at the building turns it back to the sherriff. Would the same happen at the
fegislative lawns if campers went there???

Anyway that is the latest according to CTV2, and what we can find out,
5.22
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Zotien, Darla JAG:EX

From: Melvin, Stephanie JAG:EX

Sent: Wednesday, December 16, 2015 1:53 PM

To: Koorbatoff, Lisa MTIC.EX; Li Foa Wing, Agnes JAG:EX; Miller, Brenda L JAG:EX; Gillis,
Heather JAGEX

Ce: Chen-Mack, Betty JAGEX; Burbee, Jon MTICEX; Sykes, Graeme MTIC:EX

Subject: RE: 2015-12-15 - Update - Victoria Courthouse Campers

Thanks very much for the report Lisa. This week | received a letter from a staff member detailing a near miss with a
garhage bag containing drug paraphernalia and uncovered needles. It was raised as a health and safety concern for staff
who worlc in this building and must navigate their way through garbage that doesn’t make it to an area like this. Staff
are getting anxious shout these risks tg their health.

Also = just received this picture below from the team at the Justice Access Centre. We've asked W5t to attend to it right
away, but thought it worth sharing.

Thanl you again for the report,

Stephanie Melvin

i

From: Koorbatoff, Lisa MTIC:EX

Sent: Wednesday, December 16, 2015 10:15 AM

To: Li Foa Wing, Agnes JAG:EX; Melvin, Stephanie JAG:EX; Miller, Brenda L JAG:EX; Gillis, Heather JAG:EX
Cc: Chen-Mack, Betty JAG:EX; Burbee, Jon MTIC:EX; Sykes, Graeme MTIC:EX

Subject; 2015-12-15 - Update - Victoria Courthouse Campers

Hello,
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Here is the update from our meeting yesterday end of day (Dec, 15™):

VicPD:

- seems {0 be a change on the grounds ~ ancther violent incident on Sat. afternoon, when officers arrived on scene no
coaperation ~ close assessment of site ongoing

— Anticipated higher risks as population grew - 65-70 tents about 80 persons — not really space for more tents

- Regular patrols day and night including some foat patrols right through the site itself

= Swrrounding area has remained consistent

City:

~ Shelter site approved and funding in place

—working with neighbours regarding concerns

— Mayor is ciear that no announcement should go cut regarding site until that engagement happens with neighbours

MTICS:

—intent is to ensure that spaces are availgble for people using the site before distributing flyer
- continue to manage/monitar garbage and porta potties

Please let me know if you have questions or concerns.

Next meeting Thurs. Dec. 17" at 1:30pm.

Thanks,
tisa

Lisa Koarbato¥ | Director Client Relations |Justice & MTICS | Shared Services BC
ph: 778-977-1552 [ email: Lisa.Koorhatoff @gov.be.ca | m: WA00 — 4000 Seyinour Place, Victoria BC VW 9V1

Sh ared
L Services

From: Chen-Mack, Betty JAG:EX

Sent: Friday, December 11, 2015 4:47 PM

To: Koorbatoff, Lisa MTIC:EX; SSBC RPD ADMO MTIC:EX

Cc: Melvin, Stephanie JAG:EX; Li Fea Wing, Agnes JAG:EX; Miller, Brenda L JAG:EX
Subject: 2015-12-11 Update_Victoria Courthouse Campers_Petition

Lisa: Please forward daily updates to Brenda Mitler, Stephanie Melvin, Agnes and Heather as [ will he away until lanuary
3.

Also, couris received a petition from the neighbours (see attached).

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

o Sirreng (o e

~ )
CMSB An putstarding service provider

A great olace 0 work
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Lisa

Lisa Koorbatoff | Director Client Relations |Justice & MTICS | Shared Services BC

ph! 778-977-1552 | email: Lisa.Koorbatoff@gov.be.ca | m: W400 — 4000 Seymour Place, Victeria BC VBW 9V1

Shared
Services

From: Chen-Mack, Betty JAG:EX
Sent: Friday, December 11, 2015 4:47 PM
To: Koorbatoff, Lisa MTIC.EX; S5BC RPD ADMO MTIC:EX

Cc: Melvin, Stephanie JAG;EX; Li Foa Wing, Agnes JAG:EX; Miller, Brenda L. JAGIEX

Subject: 2015-12-11 Update_Victoria Courthouse Campers_Petition

fisa: Please farward daily updates to Brenda Mitler, Stephanie Melvin, Agnes and Heather as | will be away until lanuary

3.
Also, courts received a petition from the neighbours {see attached).

Cheers!

Betty Chen-fitack, M.Arch B.1.D.

Executive Director, Facilities Services Division,

Corporate Management Services Branch, Ministry of lustice
5-910 Gavernment, Victoria, BC

p. 250 356-7159, c. 250 415-8298

B o e

- 4 ' _ _
LﬁibB A autsiarding senice provder
Aureat placs 1 work
‘piease B grecn weith PR oot v asie !

From: Koorbatoff, Lisa MTIC:EX

Sent: Friday, December 11, 2015 4:25 PM

To: Chen-Mack, Betty JAG:EX

Subject: Update: Victoria Courthouse Campers

Hi Betty,

Here is the update from this morning (Dec. 11™):

- situation on site — incident day before yesterday at noon — well known party — police were called & responded

quickly — party was taken into custody — this individual not staying on site
- VicPD continue to engage datly, as do service providers
- does seem to be some stight increase daily — approx. 75 people now
- coilecting sharps on site and moving off site

- some citizen complaints still
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- City updates ~ didn't get in camera session with Council — were only planning to provide update — will meet again on
Monday to get sign off

- if receive approval, work could begin early next week

Thanks,
Lisa

Lisa Kaarbatoff | Director Client Relations [Justice & MTICS | Shared Services 8C
ph: 778-977-1552 | email: Lisa.Koorbateoff@gov.be.ca | m: W4a00 — 4000 Seymour Place, Victoria BC VBW 91

Shared
Services:
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Zollen, Darla JAG:EX

From: Melvin, Stephanie JAGEX

Sent: Wednesday, December 16, 2015 2:00 PM

To: Miller, Brenda L JAG:EX

Subject: RE: 2015-12-15 - Update - Victoria Courthouse Campers

Agreed. Thought it worth sharing because it was so much mere impactfuf than just describing it.

From: Miller, Brenda L JAG:EX

Sent: Wednesday, December 16, 2015 1:59 PM

To: Melvin, Stephanie JAG:EX

Subject: RE: 2015-12-15 - Update - Victoria Courthouse Campers

That is a pretty nasty sight! Thanks for sharing this picture with SSBC folks. Hopefully they will follow up with WSt at
their end and ensure the garbage situation is monitored maore closely so this type of pileup deesn’t continue to occur.

From: Melvin, Stephanie JAG:EX

Sent: Wednesday, December 16, 2015 1:53 PM

To: Koorbateff, Lisa MTIC:EX; Li Foa Wing, Agnes JAG:EX; Miller, Brenda L JAG:EX; Gillis, Heather JAG:EX
Cc: Chen-Mack, Betty JAG:EX; Burbee, Jon MTIC:EX; Sykes, Graeme MTIC:EX

Subject: RE: 2015-12-15 - Update - Victoria Courthouse Campers

Thanks very much for the report Lisa. This week I received a letter fram a staff member detailing a near miss with a
garbage hag containing drug paraphernatia and uncovered needtes. It was raised as a health and safety concern for staff
wha work in this building and must navigate their way through garbage that doesn’t make it to an area like this. Staff

are getting anxious about these risks to their health.

Also — just received this picture below from the team at the Justice Access Centre. We've asked WSI to attend to it right
away, but thought it worth sharing.

Thank you again for the report,

Stephanie Melvin
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From: Koorbatoff, Lisa MTIC;EX

Sent: Wednesday, December 16, 2015 10:15 AM

To: Li Foa Wing, Agnes JAG:EX; Melvin, Stephanie JAG:EX; Miller, Brenda L JAG:EX; Gillis, Heather JAG:EX
Cc: Chen-Mack, Betty JAG:EX; Burbee, Jon MTIC.EX; Sykes, Graeme MTIC:EX

Subject: 2015-12-15 - Update - Victoria Courthouse Campers

Hello,
Here is the update from our meeting yesterday end of day (Dec. 15™):

VicPB:

- seams to be a change on the grounds ~ anather violent incident on Sat. afternoon, when officers arrived on scene no
caoperation — close assessment of site ongoing

~ Anticipated higher risks as population grew — 65-70 tents about 80 persons — not really space for more tents

— Regular patrols day and night including some foot patrols right through the site itself

- Surrounding area has remained consistent

City:

~ Shelter site approved and funding in place

— working with neighbours regarding concerns

- Mayor is clear that no announcement should go out regarding site until that engagement happens with neighbours
MTICS:

- intent is to ensure that spaces are available for people using the site before distributing flyer

— continue to manage/monitor garbage and porta potties

Please tet me know if you have gquestions or concerns.

Next meeting Thurs. Dec. 17" at 1:30pm.

Thanks,
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Zollen, Darla JAG:EX

From: Melvin, Stephanie JAG:EX

Sent: Friday, December 18, 2015 9:56 AM
To: Cavanaugh, Lynda A JAGEX

Ce Mitler, Brenda L JAGEX

Subject: RE: Campers

Very good to know. Thanks Lynda

From: Cavanaugh, Lynda A JAG:EX

Sent: Friday, December 18, 2015 9:52 AM
To: Melvin, Stephanie JAG:EX

Cc: Miller, Brenda L. JAG:EX

Subject: FW: Campers

From: Fellows, Brian MTIC.EX

Sent: Thursday, December 17, 2015 6:10 PM

Yo: Cavanaugh, Lynda A JAG:EX; Burbee, Jon MTIC:EX
Subject: RE: Campers

Lynda

We have heard that Minister Coleman will be making an announcement tomorrow however it will not have a specific
location identified. We can discuss in more detail if you like.

The city and Housing are still working through the details on location.

Brian

Brian Feliows | Assistant Deputy Minister
Real Property Division | Shared Services BC
Ph: 250 893-3327 | ersBrian.Fellows@gov.be.ca | m: PO Box 9412, Stn Prov Govt, Victoria BC VBW 9v1

From: Cavanaugh, Lynda A JAG:EX

Sent: Thursday, December 17, 2015 4:48 PM

To: Burbee, Jon MTIC:EX; Fellows, Brian MTIC:EX
Subject: Campers

Hi Brian and Jon, given the increasing issues refated to above, is there an update on planning to offer shelter?
Lynda Cavanaugh
Assistant Deputy Minister

Court Services Branch
Ministry of Justice
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Zollen, Darla JAG:EX

From: Melvin, Stephanie JAGIEX

Sent: Friday, December 18, 2015 9:57 AM
To: Cavanaugh, Lynda A JAG:EX

Cc Miller, Brenda L JAGEX

Subject: RE: Campers

Just an tyi — our colleagues have my emergency contact information over the holidays for any issues

From: Cavanaugh, Lynda A JAG:EX

Sent: Friday, December 18, 2015 9:52 AM
To: Melvin, Stephanie JAG:EX

Cc: Miller, Brenda | JAG:EX

Subject: FW: Campers

From: Feflows, Brian MTIC:EX

Sent: Thursday, Becember 17, 2015 6:10 PM

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

The city and Housing are still working thraugh the details on location.

Brian

Brian FeHows | Assistant Deputy Minister
Real Property Division | Shared Services BC
Ph: 250 893-3327 | esBrian.Fellows@gov.be.ca | m1: PO Box 9412, Stn Prov Govt, Victoria BC VBW 9V1

From: Cavanaugh, Lynda A JAGEX

Sent: Thursday, December 17, 2015 4:48 PM

To: Burbee, Jon MTIC:EX; Fellows, Brian MTIC:EX
Subject: Campers

Hi Brian and Jon, given the increasing issues related to ahave, is there an update on planning to offer shetter?
Lynda Cavanaugh
Assistant Deputy Minister

Court Services Branch
Ministry of Justice
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Zollen, Darla JAGEX

From: Melvin, Stephanie JAGIEX

Sent: Friday, December 18, 2015 4:48 PM

To: Koorbatoff, Lisa MTIC:EX

Cc: Miler, Brenda L JAGEX

Subject: RE: 2015-12-15 - Update - Victoria Courthouse Campers

Thanks Lisa. | sure appreaciate this.
Best regards

Stephanie

From: Koarbatoff, Lisa MTIC:EX

Sent: Friday, December 18, 2015 4:48 PM

To: Melvin, Stephanie JAG:EX; Li Foa Wing, Agnes JAG:EX; Miller, Brenda L JAG:EX; Gillis, Heather JAG:EX
Cc: Chen-Mack, Betty JAG:EX; Burbee, Jon MTIC:EX; Sykes, Graeme MTIC:EX; Guthrie, Rebecca MTIC:EX
Subject: RE: 2015-12-15 - Update - Victoria Courthouse Camypers

Hellg,

Here is the update from our meeting today {Dec. 18"}:

VicPD:

- garbage removal has assisted

- reguests to the group for emergency access went well

— suspects that as soon as they're asked to vacate the premise, some will start to dig in

City:
- possible announcement on the shelter location on Monday
— earliest possible opening is first weck of January

MTICS:
- timing of request for people to vacate the site still not determined

Please let me know if you have questions ar concerns.
Next meeting Tues. Dec. 22™ at 10am.
Thanks,

Lisa

Lisa Koorbatoff | Director Client Relatians JJustice & MTICS | Shared Services 8C
ph: 778-977-1552 | emeil: Lisa.Koorbatoff@gov.be.ca | m: W400 - 4000 Seymour Place, Victoria BC VAW 9V1

Shared
O SCEVICCS
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Zollen, Darla JAG:EX

From: Melvin, Stephanie JAGEX

Sent: Tuesday, December 22, 2015 4:32 PM

To: Koorbatoff, Lisa MTIC:EX

Subject: Re: 2015-12-22 - Update - Victoria Courthouse Campers

Thanks Lisa. Really appreciate this.
Best regards
Stephanie

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the TELUS network.

From: Keorbatoff, Lisa MTIC:EX

Sent: Tuesday, December 22, 2015 3:30 PM

To: Melvin, Stephanie JAG:EX; Li Foa Wing, Agnes JAG:EX; Miller, Brenda L JAG:EX; Gillis, Heather JAG:EX
Cc: Chen-Mack, Betty JAG:EX; Burbee, Jon MTIC:EX; Sykes, Graeme MTIC:EX; Guthrie, Rebecca MTIC:EX
Subject: 2015-12-22 - Update - Victoria Courthouse Campers

Hello,
Here is the update from our meeting today (Dec. 22™);
Vic PD;
- approx. 80-100 people on site — difficult to do a tent count. Estimate 80 — 100 people
- a couple of incidents aver the weekend:
- small contained fire was started {spirit fire), Victoria Fire Dept. attended and determined there was na fire
hazard, requested group to keep the fire closely monitored
- potential risk of overdose on site = Narcan kits are avaifable and a number of people are trained to use them
- believe that there is some drug trafficking on site — pofice attempting to track and arrest
- VicPD participated in 2 healing circle today with group (healing circle on Tues, and Thurs.} — was positive — increased
risk is due to increased density and drug dealing — local group understands that maintaining stability is the key tc
ensuring enough time is available for solutions to be developed — the group is open to VicPD attending the site — for
them respect is key
- group has indicated that they want to hear directly from the provincial government — upset with Premier’s
announcement, would like to hear of things in advance and have an appertunity for conversation
- once shelter is available believed that some will move in, but not ali
- AVl is dropping off sharps containers and disposing of them
City of Victoria;
- City opening the shelter January 2
- December 30", 7pm, holding a community meeting - public natices going door to door
- focused on draft lease of facility, back ta BC Housing by end of tomorrow.
MTICS;
— will determine whether porta potty service is available on the 25" — will alsoc determine whether a 4% porta potiy is
required
Please let me know if you have questions or concerns.
Next meeting Thurs. Dec. 24" at 10am.
Thanks,
Lisa
tisa Koarbateff | Direclor Client Relations |Justice & MTICS | Shared Services BC

ph: 778-977-1552 | email: Lisa.Koerbateff@gov.be.ca | m: W400 — 4000 Seymour Place, Victoria BC VW 9v1
L1

nief
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Zollen, Darla JAG:EX

From: Melvin, Stephanie JAGEX

Sent: Tuesday, December 22, 2015 4:34 PM
Ta: Koorhatoff, Lisa MTICEEX

Subject: Fw: Tent City Issue

Just keeping you looped in on issues....

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the TELUS network.

From: Cooper, Sheila JAG:EX
Sent: Tuesday, December 22, 2015 4:24 PM
To: Melvin, Stephanie JAG:EX
Subject: FW: Tent City Issue

Hi Stephanie. See helow. According to the news we are still looking at about 2 weeks?
P.5. I don't know anyone else who can report this sort of thing without even a hint of anger or frustratian, and on top of
it all ends with a smiley face.

From: Sperling, Peter JAG:EX

Sent: Tuesday, December 22, 2015 3;15 PM

To: Caoper, Sheilz JAG:EX

Subject: Tent City Issue

Hi Sheila,

We had a small issue today that was noticed hy staff. One of the tenters vautted aver the hedge using a staff members
car. Also, one of the tailet doors hangs open and there was somecne in there using the washroom with the doar wide
open which is a little unsightty for staff, clients and the public.

Thanks ©

Pete Sperling

Local Manager

Victoria justice Access Centre

Phone: 250-356-6047

Fax: 250-356-6053
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Zollen, Darla JAG:EX

From: Melvin, Stephanie JAGEX

Sent: Manday, December 28, 2015 8:12 PM

To: Koorbatoff, Lisa MTICEX

Subject: Re: 2015-12-28 - Update - Victoria Courthouse Campers

Thanks Lisa

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the TELUS netwark.

From: Koarbatoff, Lisa MTIC:EX

Sent: Monday, Becember 28, 2015 12:00 PM

To: Melvin, Stephanie JAG:EX; Li Foa Wing, Agnes JAG:EX; Miller, Brenda L JAG:EX; Gillis, Heather JAG:EX
Cc: Chen-Mack, Betty JAG:EX; Burbee, Jon MTIC:EX; Sykes, Graeme MTIC:EX; Guthrie, Rebecca MTIC:EX
Subject: 2015-12-28 - Update - Victoria Courthouse Campers

Hello,

Here is an update from this weekend:

- There was a sudden death at the encampment on the morning of Dec. 26th - a police investigation is underway
- SSBC attempting to increase site services o maintain the peace

- S5BC meeting with legal counsel on Tuesday morning

- GCPE communication team up to date with recent event

- City & BC Housing still working towards finalizing lease and target opening of Jan 2
- Further update to be provided following meeting on Tuesday

Please let me know if you have guestions.

Thanks,

Lisa

lisa Koorbatoff

Directer, Client Relations
Cliant Services Branch

Shared Services BC

Ministry of Technology, Innovatian and Citizens' Services
4000 Seymaour Place, WAG0

Phaone: 250-352-9453 Cefl: 778-977-1552 Fax: 250-952-8293
Lisa.Keorbatoff@gov.be.ca

u Please consider the environment before printing this email.
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Zollen, Darla JAG:EX

From: Melvin, Stephanie JAGEX

Sent: Tuesday, December 29, 2015 11:29 AM

To: Koorbatoff, Lisa MTIC:EX; Li Foa Wing, Agnes JAGEX; Miller, Brenda L JAGEX; Gillis,
Heather JAG:EX

Ca Chen-Mack, Betty JAG:EX; Burbee, Jon MTICEX; Sykes, Graeme MTIC:EX; Guthrie,
Rebecca MTICEX

Subject: RE: 2015-12-29 - Update - Victoria Courthouse Campers

Thank you very much Lisa. Where will the Community Engagement meeting take place on December 30"? it would be
helpful to know this in case | get any more calls this week from local residents and can then make sure they know where
they can be heard.

Thanlks again

Stephanie

From: Koorbatoff, Lisa MTIC:EX

Sent: Tuesday, December 29, 2015 11:23 AM

To: Melvin, Stephanie JAG:EX; Li Foa Wing, Agnes 3JAG:EX; Miller, Brenda L JAG:EX; Gillis, Heather JAG:EX
Cc: Chen-Mack, Betty JAG:EX; Burbee, Jon MTIC:EX; Sykes, Graeme MTIC:EX; Guthrie, Rebecca MTIC:EX
Subject: 2015-12-29 - Update - Victoria Courthouse Campers

Hello,
Here is an update from our meeting this morning (Dec. 29"}

VicPD:

- there was a non-fatal overdose on site yesterday

- difficult to count tents - between 70-80 tents, 110-120 people on site

-~ invastigation for fatal overdase complete — no longer cordoned off

- status quo for mood on site

- work with service provider on garbage coltection

- call outs in area ~ haven't been run — proactively sending officers there — report will be available for next meeting

Housing:
- lease and operator agreement planning to be finalized within next day

City:

- fire suppression & related eguipment work is the focus for the shelter - work will continue on lower priority items
- community engagement is tonmorrow evening, Dec. 30", at 7pm

MTICS:

- site servicing —now 2 garbage receptacles on site — alteviate overflow from Christmas

- increased porta potties went smoothly - same action plan for lan. 1

Mext meeting is scheduled for Thurs., Dec. 317 at 10am.

Please let me know if you have guestions or concerns.
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Thanks,
Lisa

Lisa Kaorbatoff { Director Client Relations {lustice & MTICS | Shared Services BC
ph: 778-977-1552 | emoil: Lisa.Koorbatoff@gov.be.ca | m: W400 — 4000 Seymour Place, Victoria BC VAW 91

: Shared
I ) \.'.}i.}l 5 .&)CI"\"KTCS
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Zollen

. Darla JAG:EX

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject

Melvin, Stephanie JAGEX

Tuesday, December 29, 2015 11:44 AM

HOLD 2016 Feb 22 Hyman, Carly JAGEX; Miller, Brenda L JAGEX
Cavanaugh, Lynda A JAG:EX; Richardson, Robert C JAGEX

: RE: Campers at Victoria Courthouse

This is super helpfut. Thanks Carly.

From: Hyman, Carly JAG:EX

Sent: Tuesday, December 29, 2015 11:34 AM

To: Miller, Brenda L JAG:EX; Melvin, Stephanie JAG:EX

Cc: Cavanaugh, Lynda A JAG:EX; Richardson, Robert C JAG;EX
Subject: PW: Campers at Victoria Courthouse

FYI if yo

u haven’t seen this

From: Groot, Jeff GCPE:EX

Sent: Tuesday, December 29, 2015 11:32 AM

To: Hyman, Carly JAG:EX

Cc: McAndrews, Caroline GCPE:EX; Indridson, Tan GCPE:EX
Subject: FW: Campers at Victoria Courthouse

FYl too,

Carly!

FROM MTICS:

fyi - there was a call this a.m. with reps from the City of Victoria, BC Housing and ViePD regarding the campers at the

Victoria

Courthouse.

Summary:

Currently about 110-120 campers on the site. MTICS working with a service provider to ensure on-going
garbage collection. VicPD will assist to ensure this is done safety.

Was a fatal overdose at the courthouse on Dec 26 and a stabbing on Xmas Eve. Was also a non-fatal overdase
reported yesterday. For context, there have been about 7 other overdoses around Victoria in the past week.
Some of the campers have indicated they wilt be looking for alternative camping sites as a result of the recent
activity but there has been no confirmation.

BC Housing and the City of Victoria working on negotiating a lease of the new shelter.

The City of Victoria is planning a public information session temorrow evening regarding the new shelter on
Yates Street.

*Target date for opening of the new shelteris Jan. 2

Once the sheiter is operational, MTICS will have a flyer distributed to the campers {draft attached) requesting
they vacate and providing assurance they will be offered alternate housing arrangements.

MTICS also working with legal regarding potentially having an injunction in place in the event some of the
campers choose not to go to the new shekter.
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Zollen, Darla JAG:EX

From: Melvin, Stephanie JAGEX

Sent: Tuesday, December 29, 2015 7:25 PM
To: Evans, Steven JAGEX

Subject: Re: Stabbing in tent city

Thanks Steve.

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the TELUS network.

From: Evans, Steven JAG:EX

Senk: Tuesday, December 29, 20315 4:30 PM
To: Melvin, Stephanie JAG:EX

Subject: RE: Stabbing in tent city

Honestly, people don’t seem too worked up by it today. 't let you know if things start heating up down here,
Only had ane person express any concerns about safely getting to their car and | was able to sort it out. Should be able
to work through it if we have any similar issues.

From: Melvin, Stephanie JAG:EX

Sent: Tuesday, December 29, 2015 3:27 PM

To: Evans, Steven JAG:EX

Subject: FW: Stabbing in tent city

lust checking in on Sheita’s note to me Steve, How are our folks feeling? We'll be seeing some action very soon, but
certainly understand people’s concerns.

From: Cooper, Sheila JAG:EX
Sent: Thursday, December 24, 2015 9:20 AM
To: Melvin, Stephanie JAGIEX
Subject: Stabbing in tent city
Hi Stephanie,
You have probably heard {because it's on the news) but thought | would mention that there was a stabbing (not fatal) in
tent city. CBC said this morning that they have the man in custody. Some of our staff are reporting fear in leaving the
huilding after work. It would be heipful to be able to provide them with an update on where things are at. Do we have
anything more specific other than what the news is saying, i.e., that the shelter will be ready early January at which time
the tenters will be asked to/made to leave.
Given that it is dark by 4:30, can we offer them any assistance in walking safely beyond that area to their bus or car until
then?
Sheila Cooper
Senior Manager, Court Administration
Court Services Branch | Ministry of Justice | 2nd FI-850 Burdett Ave |
Victoria, BC | V8W 1B4 | 250 356-1492 |
_ NOTE -- This message is intended only for the person(s) to whom it is addressed
St and may contain information that is privileged and confidential. If you are not
o Where tdeas worle  the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemingtion or copying
of this communication is prohibited, and vou should delete this e-mail from your

computer system. If you are the intended recipient, do not copy or disseminate this information further without the
express permission of the outhor.
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Zollen, Darla JAG:EX

M L
From: Melvin, Stephanie JAGEX
Sent: Tuesday, January 5, 2016 12:18 PM
To: Cooper, Sheila JAGEX
Subject: RE: Tent City - Garbage Update

Thanks Sheila - I'll forward both,

From: Cooper, Sheila JAGEX

Sent: Tuesday, January 5, 2016 11:58 AM
To: Melvin, Stephanie JAG:EX

Subject: FW: Tent City - Garbage Update
Importance: High

{i Stephanie,
| received this also earlier an — for your information.
Thanks,

Sheila

From: Storr, Nicola JAG:EX

Sent: Wednesday, December 30, 2015 12:16 PM

Ta: 'Michael.Nicholson@lss.be.ca'; "Tamarra Arden’; 'Marlene Russo - Mediate BC {Marlene.Russo@mediatebe.com)’;
‘charli.winking@gvpvs.org'; 'Catharine Schlenker (cschienker@acecessprobono.ca)'; Law Centre Reception’; Anderson,
Sharon M JAG:EX; Annesley, Erika JAG:EX; Grootendorst, Leon JAG:EX; MacCarl, Margan JAG:EX; MacKenzie, Wendy
JAG:EX; Manns, Pat ] JAG:EX; Meiklem, Ayne JAG:EX; Morash, Wendy JAG:EX; Mulley, Stephen JAG:EX; Neige!, Denise
JAG:EX; Nicolson, Karen JAG:EX; Reuvekamp, Anne G JAG:EX; Sandhu-Sahota, Vina JAG:EX; Sperling, Peter JAGIEX;
Voht, Angela E JAGEX

Ce: Coaper, Sheila JAG:EX; 'Denis Fredette'

Subject: Tent City - Garbage Update

Importance: High

Hi all,

WS, Bee Clean and Vic PD have been out to tent city this morning to clear up the garbage in and around the tents. The

rubbish in the parking lot is also being cleaned away, the one issue they have is although there was an empty container,
this is now fult again and they have to wait for the vendor to collect and replace bin. 've been told the regular schedule
for the port-a-potties and garbape coliection is now daily except on stat holidays.

| have also highlighted the partially obstructed steps down to Courtney Street, as a health and safety risk due to our new
temparary emergency muster area being Pioneer Square and access {0 get there. Another prokblem being faced is when
the garbage removal people come to empty one container and replace with a new one, they are limited to where they
can place it if cars are parked in the space it normally goes.

If you have any queries or safety concerns, please let me know.

Justice Partners, please can you forward this email along to staff you feel should be aware of the above.
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Thanks!

O¥ffice Manager

Victora Justice Aceess Centre
225-850 Burdert Avenue,
Victorix, BOC VEW 184

Fel: 250 356 6014
[Fax: 250 356G 6093

Email: Nicola Storr{idgov.be.ca
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Zollen, Darla JAGEX

R T ——
From: Melvin, Stephanie JAGEX
Sent: Wednesday, January 6, 2016 7:03 PM
To: Koorbatoff, Lisa MTICEX
Subject: Re: 2016-01-06 - Update - Victoria Courthouse Campers

Thank you Lisa.

Sent from my BiackBerry 10 smartphone on the TELUS network.

From: Koorbatoff, Lisa MTIC.EX

Sent: Wednesday, January 6, 2016 4:58 PM

Ta: Chen-Mack, Betty JAG:EX; Gillis, Heather JAG:EX; Miller, Brenda L. JAG:EX; Melvin, Stephanie JAG:EX
Cc: Burbee, Jon MTIC:EX; Sykes, Graeme MTIC:EX

Subject: 2016-01-06 - Update - Victoria Courthouse Campers

Hello,

Here is an update fram our meeting this afternoon:

VicPD:

- number of protesters have arrived regarding Walbran Valley — some have taken up residency on site

- approx. 90 tents, 120 people —~ approx. 7 have moved to the new transitional space

- a lot of garbage has been cleaned out - result of an-site collection — well received by those on site — no security issues
- no security incidents since Dec, 27" - site has re-stabilized

- new fire — burning barrel as warming station — complaints from residents, especially south side of Burdett due to
smoke issues — due to this have invited Fire Dept. to brainstorm ideas for how to manage

- reiterated VicPD is on site to keep peace — maintain presence — and response for setious incident

- anticipate a court challenge to any judiciat order to vacate

City:

- Mayor Helps attended the Healing Circle this morning —~ also placed a call to Minister Virk to not distribute the flyer

- Dilemma of difference between municipal and provincial property

BC Housing:

- attended healing circle

- concern about people who have indicated just want to camp

- development of other housing solutions — will discuss with VP regarding possibilities ~ need to consult with community
partners

Our Place:

- 7 people yesterday

- 7 today

- will take to into next week to get ppl moved — same people are changing minds

MTICS:

- roll back distribution of flyer to Fri.

- need to do additionat internal review ~ had discussed mechanics of distributian ~ may change the form of distribution
to other method

- attended the Healing Circle — were welcomed and also chaltenged — valuable to be on site and hear from spectrum of
campers — anticipate being there again on Friday

- ensure flyer is shared with group prior to distribution — latest draft has removed reference to space for every individual
Vic Fire Dept:

-1 time on site was in response to the ‘spirit fire’ — provided with some safety equipment

- in terms of suppression, willing and cable to suppress

- propane would be safer as secandary heat source
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- have concerns about potential fire from barret

- will attend on site with VicPD and province representative to reguest barrel extinguished due to hazard - not
aflowable anywhere in city

Fri. at 3:30 next meeting.

Otherwise next notice will be whether the flyer is being distributed or not.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Thanks

Lisa

Lisa Koorbateff | Birector Client Relations |Justice & MTICS | Shared Services BC

ph: 778-977-1552 | email: Lisa.Koorbatoff@gov.be.ca | m: Wa0Q - 4000 Seymour Place, Victoria BC VBW 9Vl

_ Shared
GEENML Services
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Zollen, Darla JAG:EX

From: Melvin, Stephanie JAGEX

Sent: Friday, January 22, 2016 3:19 PM

To: Miller, Brenda L JAGEX; HOLD 2016 Feb 22 Hyman, Carly FAGEX
Cc: Sitar, Natalie JAG:EX; Richardson, Robert C JAGEX

Subject: RE: Tent City

fxcellent. Thanks Brenda,

From: Miller, Brenda L JAG:EX

Sent: Friday, January 22, 2016 3:18 PM

Ta: Melvin, Stephanie JAG:EX; Hyman, Carly JAG:EX; VanderSluis, Dan S JAG:EX
Cc: Sitar, Natalie JAG.EX; Richardson, Robert € JAG:EX

Subject: RE: Tent City

Hi there.

As MTICS is managing the Victoria encampment situation, it would be appropriate for them to prepare the Estimates
note. | wiil flag this to Jon Burbee,

Thanks for flagging this Dan.

Brenda

From: Melvin, Stephanie JAG:EX

Sent: Friday, January 22, 2016 3:05 PM
To: Milier, Brenda L. JAGIEX

Cc: Sitar, Natalie JAG:EX

Subject: FW: Tent City

Just an fyi

From: Melvin, Stephanie JAG:EX

Sent: Friday, January 22, 2016 3:04 PM

To: VanderSluis, Dan S JAG:EX; Hyman, Carly JAG:EX
Subject: RE: Tent City

Very good guestion Dan. 1 don’t know the answer but | believe Carly will canvass this with Brenda Miller our AJADM

From: VanderSluis, Dan 5 JAG:EX

Sent: Friday, January 22, 2016 2:59 PM

To: Melvin, Stephanie JAG:EX; Hyman, Carly JAG:EX
Subject: Tent City

Hi there,

We are getting reved up for Estimates over here in iSB and F am wondering if someone from CSB is going up an
Estimates Note on the Tent City at the Victoria Courthouse? Stands to reason there is a good chance this will come up in
Estimates but | didn’t want to put something together assuming CSB was taking this on. Can you let me know either
way?

Dau VanderShus
Faxeeutive Pirecior
Fannily Justice Services Division
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Justice Senvices Bnch
Ministry of Justice
{(250) 387-1560

{2501 G18-3537 (Cell
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Zollen, Darla JAG:EX

From: Melvin, Stephanie JAG:EX

Sent: Tuesday, January 26, 2016 12:52 PM
To: Storr, Nicola JAG:EX

Subject: RE: Tent City Issues

Happy to stay in an information loop

From: Storr, Nicola JAGEX

Sent: Tuesday, January 26, 2016 12:51 PM
To: Melvin, Stephanie JAG:EX

Subject: RE: Tent City Issues

Absolutely, no worries, 1 don’t want to cause you more work than you already have. Should T only be sending
problems, which need resolving to Sheila Caoper or just gencral info. on problems encountered and resolved?

©

@Z,i,oﬂftj @-ﬁom-

Offiee Manager

Victoria Justice Access Centre
225-850 Burdert Avenue,
Victoria, BC V8W 1B4

Tel: 250 356 6010
Fax: 250 356 6093
Ematl: Nicola.Storrfideov.be.ca

From: Metvin, Stephanie JAG:EX

Sent: Tuesday, January 26, 2016 12:50 PM
To: Starr, Nicola JAG:EX

Subject: RE: Tent City Issues

Hello Nicky,

{ really appreciate haw they’ve been coming through Sheilz and 1 pass them on. If it’s easier to just ¢c me, I'm guite fine
with this too

From: Storr, Nicola JAG:EX

S$ent: Tuesday, January 26, 2016 10:46 AM
Ta: Melvin, Stephanie JAG:EX

Subject: Tent City Issues

importance: High

Hi Stephanie!
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Don't worry: I don't have any tent city issues which need resolving. What I'm wondering is would you like any

incidents/issues sent to you for your files? T wasn't sure if you needed these to form part of the injunction or resolution

the Government are waorking on @

Nicksy, Stan

Otfice Manager

Victoria justice Access Centre
225-850 Burdert Avenue,
Victora, BC VW 1B4

Tel: 250 356 6010
Fax: 250 356 6093

Email: Nicola,Stor{@gov.be.ca
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Zollen, Darla JAGEX

From: Melvin, Stephanie JAGEX

Sent; Wednesday, January 27, 2016 3:35 PM
To: Cooper, Sheila JAGEX

Subject: RE: Tent City Chronology

This is realty good Sheila. i'm sure the legal team will appreciate the time and effort you put into this.

From: Cooper, Sheila JAG:EX

Sent: Tuesday, January 26, 2016 6:08 PM
To: Melvin, Stephanie JAG:EX

Subject: Tent City Chronology

Hi Stephanie,

See attached the chron I have of events leading up to Tent City's current status. Tyna Masan asked for any information |
had and | had quite a bit. Before t forward to her, | would feel more comfortable it you would review and remave
anything vou feet wouldn't be helpful.

Thank you,

Sheila
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Zollen, Darla JAG:EX

From: Melvin, Stephanie JAG:EX

Sent: Wednesday, February 3, 2016 5:07 PM

To: Cooper, Sheila JAGEX

Subject: FW: Permissian for meeting space for Safety Committee - Tent City

Fyi — Thaaks for your good note. Will share response as soon as | get one.

From: Melvin, Stephanie JAG:EX

Sent: Wednesday, February 3, 2016 5:07 PM

To: Milier, Brenda L JAG:EX

Ce: McMeekin, Laurie D JAG:EX

Subject: Permission for meeting space for Safety Committee - Tent City

Hi Brenda

We had a request from Constable Calin 8rown from VicPD today. They have a small safety commiftee comprised of
Police, Fire, 2 homeless peopie and a provincial rep at a senior management level from MCFD. They meet to discuss
safety concerns arising out of tent city. They are asking if they could have the use of a boardroom here in the
courthouse one day a week (Tuesdays from 11:30 to 12:30). They say the courthouse is neutral ground unlike police and
MCFD property, and is well located.,

I've spoken with Jon Burbee and MTIC is very much in favour of a small safety committee being formed. They don't
want to overwhelm the reps from tent city so are trying to keep it not too imposing with govt reps. MTIC would be there
from time to time but there would always be a senior management person from MCFD. Are you okay with us providing
space here for these meetings? | will ask Sheila Cooper to coordinate the space.

Thanks for considering this.

Stephanie
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Zollen, Darla JAG:EX

From: Melvin, Stephanie JAGEX

Sent: Wednesday, February 3, 2016 522 PM

To: Caooper, Sheila JAGEX

Subject: FW: Permission for meeting space for Safety Committee - Tent City
fyi

From: Melvin, Stephanie JAG:EX

Sent: Wednesday, February 3, 2016 5:16 PM

To: Milier, Brenda L JAG:EX

Cc: McMeekin, Laurie D JAGIEX

Subject: RE: Permission for meeting space for Safety Committee - Tent City

That's news to both Sheita and i. Sheila just got the request today from VicPD and she seat it to me for permission up
the ranks. It has not been given. | think the police mis-spake. | just talked to Jon Burbee and told him that | would necd
to get your permission to agree to this. | will correct Lisa’s notes.

From: Miller, Brenda L JAG:EX

Sent: Wednesday, February 3, 2016 5:12 PM

To: Melvin, Stephanie JAG:EX

Cc: McMeekin, Laurie D JAGIEX

Subject: RE: Permission for meeting space for Safety Committee - Tent City

Hi Stephanie. | just read Lisa Koorbatoff's encampment update emait sent this afterncon, and she advises that an office
has already been secured. Which boardroom is being proposed?

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

We had a request from Constable Colin Brewn from VicPD today. They have a small safety committee comprised of
Police, Fire, 2 homeless people and a provincial rep at a senior management level from MCFD. They meet to discuss
safety concerns arising out of tent city. They are asking if they could have the use of a boardroom here in the
courthouse one day a week (Tuesdays from 11:30 to 12:30). They say the courthouse is neutral ground unlike police and
MCFD property, and is well focated.

I've spoken with Jon Burbee and MTIC is very much in favour of a smalt safety committee being formed. They don’t
want to overwhelm the reps from tent city so are trying to keep it not too Imposing with govt reps. MTIC would be there
from time to time but there would always be a senior management person from MCFD. Are you okay with us providing
space here for these meetings? | wilt ask Sheila Cooper to coordinate the space.

Thanks for considering this,

Stephanie
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Zollen, Darla JAG:EX

From: Melvin, Stephanie JAG:EX

Sent: Thursday, February 4, 2016 3:42 PM

Ta: Cooper, Sheila JAGEX

Subject: FW: Permission for meeting space for Safety Commiitee - Tent City
fyi

From: Melvin, Stephanie JAG:EX

Sent: Thursday, February 4, 2016 3:23 PM

To: Miller, Brenda L JAG:EX

€c: McMeekin, Laurie D JAG:EX

Subject: RE: Permission for meeting space for Safety Committee - Tent City

Perfect. Thanks. Do we have Cl Hinkson's permission in case it's the spot by the Sheriff area?

From: Miller, Brenda L JAG:EX

Sent: Thursday, February 4, 2016 3:22 PM

To: Meivin, Stephanie JAG:EX

Cc: McMeekin, Laurie D JAG:EX

Subject: RE: Permission for meeting space for Safety Committee - Tent City

Hi Stephanie. The first floor boardroom would not be an appropriate lacation as it is within a secure aperational
business unit area and frequently in use. | would suggest that Sheifa explore the possibility of using the JACs hoardroom
or the Justice Education Society boardroom by the 17 floor Sheriffs area. If there are any concerns with either of those
two options, please let me know.

Thanks.

Brenda

From: Melvin, Stephanie JAG:EX

Sent: Wednesday, February 3, 2016 5:45 PM

To: Miller, Brends L JAG:EX

Cec: McMeekin, Laurie D JAGEX

Subject: Re: Permission for meeting space far Safety Committee - Tent City

First floor boardroom was suggested by Sheila as being more appropriate than the 6th floor boardroom.
Thanks for considering this Brenda

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the TELUS network.

From: Miller, Brenda L JAG:EX

Sent: Wednesday, February 3, 2016 5:34 PM

To: Melvin, Stephanie JAG:EX

Cc: McMeekin, Laurie D JAG:EX

Subject: RE: Permission for meeting space for Safety Committee - Tent City

So which room is being proposed? That information would certainly help with making a decisian.
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From: Melvin, Stephanie JAG:EX

Sent: Wednesday, February 3, 2016 5:16 PM

To: Milier, Brenda L JAGEX

Cc: McMeekin, Laurie 1 JAG:EX

Subject: RE: Permission for meeting space for Safety Committee - Tent City

That's news to both Sheila and 1. Sheila just got the request today from VicPD and she sent it to me for permission up
the ranks. it has not been given. | think the police mis-spoke. | just talked to Jon Burbee and told him that { would need
to get your permission to agree to this. | will correct Lisa’s notes.

From: Miller, Brenda L JAG:EX

Sent: Wednesday, February 3, 2016 5:12 PM

To: Melvin, Stephanie JAG:EX

C¢: McMeekin, Laurie D JAG:EX

Subject: RE: Permission for meeting space for Safety Committee - Tent City

Hi Stephanie. | just read Lisa Koorbatoff's encampment update email sent this afternaan, and she advises that an office
has already been secured, Which boardroom is heing proposed?

From: Melvin, Stephanie JAG:EX

Sent: Wednesday, February 3, 2016 5:67 PM

To: Miller, Brenda L JAG:EX

Cc: McMeekin, Laurie D JAGIEX

Subject: Permission for meeting space for Safety Committee - Tent City

Hi Brenda

We had a request from Constable Colin Brown from VicPD today. They have a small safety committee comprised of
Police, Fire, 2 homeless people and a provincial rep at a senior management level from MCFD. They meet to discuss
safety concerns arising out of tent city. They are asking if they could have the use of a boardroom here in the
courthouse one day a week {Tuesdays from 11:30 to 12:30}. They say the courthouse is neutral ground unlike police and
MCFD property, and is well located.

Ive spoken with Jon Burbee and MTIC is very much in favour of a small safety committee being formed. They don't
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
Sent: Thursday, February 4, 2016 8:50 AM
To: Caoper, Sheila JAG:EX
Subject: FW: Prior Advisory - Notice to Campers at Victoria Courthouse Lands

important news

From: Burbee, Jon MTIC.EX

Sent: Thursday, February 4, 2016 8:25 AM

To: McGregor, Scott; Paul Bruce; Douglas Carey (DCarey@victoria.ca) (DCarey@yictoria.ca); Jason Johnson; Erikson,
Lise M MCF:EX; XT:HLTH Stanwick, Richard; 'rbutcher@bchousing.org’; Melvin, Stephanie JAG:EX; Whittier, Joanne
GCPE:EX; Wharton, Peter JAG:EX; Webber, Katherine JAG:EX; Don Evans Evans {Don@ourplacesociety.com)

Ce: Sykes, Graeme MTIC:EX; Koorbatoff, Lisa MTIC:EX; Fellows, Brian MTIC:EX

Subject: Prior Advisory - Notice to Campers at Victoria Courthouse Lands

Good day atl,

| cornmitted to distributing the second natification flyer to you all yesterday as the contents would likely impact your
organizations, particularly if you are directly engaged with the campers on site. As there continues to be discussion at
various tevels within Government as to what the final wording will be, F'm not at jiberty to distribute the flyer as it is
today. The content as of this morning, however, is as follows:

s Notification Friday 5 Fetr in the morning

s Subject Line: Notice to Lteave Courthouse Lands

¢ Request to vacate and remove personal property no fater than Feb 11

¢ Portable toilets and garbage hins will be removed at a later date. Remaining personal property may be removed
and disposed of as well.

» Highlighting that despite the challenges faced by the population, the precipitating cause for this notice is public
health and safety

» After the grounds are restored for the use by all members of the public, a daytime camping ban will be put in
place

=« Don Evans will be identified as a point of contact for those who wish to put their name on a housing list

I'th ensure the final copy goes to each of you,

Jon Burbee | Executive Director | Asset Management Branch | Shared Services BC
Phr 250 213-7435 | erJon.Burbep@gov.he.ca | m PO Box 9412, Stn Prov Gav, Victoria BC V8W 9Vl

BRETISH ARNET MANAGEMENT

(R TRRREFTRY L PR R RIS R T T,
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Zoallen, Darla JAG:EX

I———— e
From: Melvin, Stephanie JAGEX

Sent: Thursday, February 4, 2016 5:02 PM

Ta: Cooper, Sheila JAGIEX

Subject: Fw: UPDATE - Prior Advisory - Notice to Campers at Victoria Courthouse Lands

fyi

From; Burbee, Jon MTIC:EX

Sent: Thursday, February 4, 2016 5:02 PM

To: "McGregor, Scott'; 'Paul Bruce'; "Douglas Carey (DCarey@victoria.ca) {(DCarey@victoria.ca)'; 'Jason Johnson'; Erikson,
Lise M MCF:EX; XT:HLTH Stanwick, Richard; ‘rbutcher@bchousing.arg'; Melvin, Stephanie JAG:EX; Wharton, Peter
JAG:FX; Webber, Katherine JAG.EX; 'Don Evans Evans {Don@ourplacesociety.com)’

Cc: Sykes, Graeme MTIC:EX; Koorbatoff, Lisa MTIC:EX; Fellows, Brian MTIC:EX; Scholien, Tasha GCPE:EX

Subject: UPDATE - Prior Advisory - Notice to Campers at Victoria Courthouse Lands

Good day all.

Although there are some minar adjustments to the content of the notice through the day, and edits cantinue presently,
there are mostiy no changes ta tomorrow’s notice.

The ane element that locks like it will change is the deadline date to vacate the site will likely be delayed to more closely
align with the date when housing solutions will be available. After ! get a finat notice I'll distribute the copy to you. This
may accur after the flyer is distributed to the campers.

1B

From: Burbee, Jon MTIC:EX

Sent: Thursday, February 4, 2016 8:25 AM

To: McGregor, Scott; Paul Bruce; Douglas Carey (DCarey@victoria.ca) (DCarey@victoria.ca); Jason Johnson; Erikson,
Lise M MCF:EX; XT:HLTH Stanwick, Richard; 'rbutcher@bchousing.org'; Melvin, Stephanie JAG:EX; Whittier, Joanne
GCPE:EX; Wharton, Peter JAG:EX; Wehber, Katherine JAG:EX; Don Evans Evans {Don@ourplacesociety.com)

Cc: Svkes, Graeme MTIC:EX; Koorbatoff, Lisa MTIC:EX; Feilows, Brian MTIC:EX

Subject: Prior Advisory - Notice to Campers at Victoria Courthouse Lands

Good day all,

| commitited to distributing the second notification flyer to you all yesterday as the contents would fikely impact your
organizations, particularly if you are directly engaged with the campers on site. As there continues to be discussion at
various levels within Government as to what the final wording will be, I'm not at liberty to distribute the fiyer as it is
today. The content as of this morning, however, is as follows:

e Notification Friday 5 Feb in the morning

+ Subject Line: Notice to Leave Courthouse Lands

¢ Request to vacate and remove personal property no later than Feb 11

» Portable toilets and garbage bins wilt be removed at a later date. Remaining personal property may be removed
and disposed of as well.

« Highlighting that despite the challenges faced by the papulation, the precipitating cause for this notice is public
heatith and safety

Page 153 of 212



+ After the grounds are restored for the use by all mermbers of the public, a daytime camping ban will be put in

place
« Don Evans wifl be identified as a paint of contact for those who wish to put their name on a housing list

I'lt ensure the final copy goes to each of you.

Jon Burbee | Executive Director | Asset Management Branch | Shared Services BC
Ph: 250 213-7439 | er Jon.Burbee@gov.bc.ca | mu PO Box 9412, Stn Prov Gov, Victoria BC V8W 9V1

TIsH ASSET MANAGEMENT

LTS
COLUMBIA  augance CHARED RLRVICES B
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Zolien, Darla JAG:EX

I I
From: Melvin, Stephanie JAGEX
Sent: Friclay, February 5, 2016 6:17 AM
To: Melvin, Stephanie JAGEX
Subject: Fw: UPDATE - Priar Advisory - Notice to Campers at Victoria Courthouse Lands

Sent fram my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the TELUS network.

From: Koorbatoff, Lisa MTIC.EX

Sent: Thursday, February 4, 2016 5:23 PM

Ta: Melvin, Stephanie JAG:EX

Subject; Fw: UPDATE - Prior Advisory - Notice to Campers at Victoria Courthouse Lands

Hi Stephanie,

| think you're probably passing these notes to Brenda and maybe Betty - just wanted to confirm so | don't douhie up on
their received emails.

Let me know if you'd prefer | forward them.

Thanks,
Lisa

Lisa Koorbatoff
Director, Client Relations
Client Services

Shared Services BC

Ministry of Technology, Innovation & Citizens' Services
w400 - 4000 Seymaur Pl

Cell: 778 977-1552

Email: Lisa.Koorbatoff@gov.he.ca

From: Burbee, Jon MTIC:EX

Sent: Thursday, February 4, 2016 5:01 PM

To: 'McGregor, Scott’; ‘Paul Bruce'; 'Douglas Carey {DCarey@vigtoria.ca) (DCarey@victoria.ca)’; 'Jason Johnson'; Erikson,
Lise M MCF:EX; XT:HLTH Stanwick, Richard; 'rbutcher@bchousing.org'; Melvin, Stephanie JAG:EX; Wharton, Peter
JAG:EX; Webber, Katherine JAG:EX; "Don Evans Evans (Don@ourplacesaciety.com)

Cc: Sykes, Graeme MTIC:EX; Koorbatoff, Lisa MTIC:EX; Fellows, Brian MTIC:EX; Schollen, Tasha GCPE:EX

Subject: UPDATE - Prior Advisory - Notice to Campers at Victoria Courthouse Lands

Good day all.

Although there are some minor adjustments to the content of the natice through the day, and edits continue presently,
there are mostly no changes to tomorrow's notice.,

The one element that locks like it will change is the deadtine date to vacate the site witl likely be delayed to more closely
align with the date when housing solutions will be available. After | get a final notice "Il distribute the copy to you. This
may accur after the fiyer is distributed to the campers,

JB
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From: Burbee, Jon MTIC.EX

Sent: Thursday, February 4, 2016 8:25 AM

To: McGregor, Scott; Paul Bruce; Douglas Carey {DCarey@victoria.ca) (DCarey@victoria.ca); Jason johnson; Erikson, Lise
M MCF:EX; XT:HLTH Stanwick, Richard; 'rbutcher@bchousing.org'; Melvin, Stephanie JAG:EX; Whittier, Joanne GCPEEX;
Wharton, Peter JAG:EX; Webber, Katherine JAG:EX; Don Evans Evans (Don@gurplacesociety.com)

Cc; Sykes, Graeme MTIC:EX; Koorbatoff, Lisa MTIC:EX; Feltows, Brian MTIC:EX

Subject: Prior Advisory - Notice to Campers at Victoria Courthouse Lands

Good day ali,
I committed to distributing the second notification flyer to you all yesterday as the contents would likely impact your

organizations, particularly if you are directiy engaged with the campers on site. As there continues tc be discussion at
various levels within Goverrnent as to what the final wording will be, I'm not at liberty to distribute the flyer as it is
today. The content as of this morning, however, is as follows:
s Notification Friday 5 Feb in the morning
» Subject Line: Notice to Leave Courthouse Lands
s Request to vacate and remove personal property no later than Feb 11
» Portable toilets and garbage bins will be removed at a later date. Remaining personal property may be removed
and disposed of as well.
» Highlighting that despite the challenges faced by the population, the precipitating cause for this notice is public
health and safety
» After the grounds are restored far the use by all members of the public, a daytime camping ban will be put in place
* Don Evans will be identified as a point of contact for those who wish ta put their name on a housing list
I'll ensure the final copy goes to each of you.

Jon
Jon Burbee | Executive Director | Asset Management Branch | Shared Services BC
Ph; 250 213-7439 | e: Jon.Burbee@gov.bc.ca | m: PO Box 9412, Stn Prov Gov, Victoria BC VBW 9V1

BBITTISET ASSET MANAGEMENT

CAMUMBIA  ansasin MARER AERYVICES N
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Zollen, Barla JAG:EX

From: Melvin, Stephanie JAGEX

Sent: Friday, February 5, 2016 9:50 AM

To: Koorbatoff, Lisa MTICEX

Subject: RE: UPDATE - Prior Advisary - Notice to Campers at Victoria Courthouse Lands

Thank you Lisa. | appreciate the note on this. The notes have been forwarded and | will continue to do so.
Best regards

Stephanie

From; Koorbatoff, Lisa MTIC:EX

Sent: Thursday, February 4, 2016 5:24 PM

TFo: Melvin, Stephanie JAG:EX

Subject: Fw: UPDATE - Prior Advisory - Notice to Campers at Victoria Courthouse Lands

Hi Stephanie,

| think you're probably passing these nctes to Brenda and maybe Betty - just wanted to confirm so | don't double up on
their received emails.

Let me know if you'd prefer | forward them,

Thanks,
Lisa

Lisa Koorbatoff
Director, Cliert Relations
Client Services

Shared Services BC

Minisiry of Technology, Innovation & Citizens' Services
W400 - 4000 Seymour Pt

Cell: 778 977-1552

Ernail: Lisa.Koorbatoff@gov.bc.ca

From: Burbee, lon MTIC.EX

Sent: Thursday, February 4, 2016 5:01 PM

To: 'McGregor, Scott'; "Paut Bruce'; 'Douglas Carey (DCarey@victoria.ca) (DCarey@victoria.ca)'; 'Jason Johnson'; Erikson,
Lise M MCF:EX; XT:HLTH Stanwick, Richard; 'rbutcher@bchousing.org’; Melvin, Stephanie JAG:EX; Wharton, Peter
JAG:EX; Webber, Katherine JAG:EX; 'Don Evans Evans (Don@ourplacesociety.com)'

Cc: Sykes, Graeme MTIC:EX; Koorbatoff, Lisa MTIC:EX; Fellows, Brian MTIC:EX; Scholien, Tasha GCPE:EX

Subject: UPDATE - Prior Advisory - Notice to Campers at Victoria Courthouse Lands

Good day alk.

Although there are some minor adjusiments to the content of the notice through the day, and edits continue presently,
there are mostly no changes to tomorrow's notice.

Page 157 of 212



The ane element that looks like it will change is the deadline date to vacate the site will likely be delayed to more closely
align with the date when housing solutions will be available. After [ get a final notice I'll distribute the copy to you. This
may occur after the flyer is distributed to the campers.

IB

From: Burbee, Jon MTIC:EX

Sent: Thursday, February 4, 2016 8:25 AM

To: McGregor, Scott; Paul Bruce; Douglas Carey (DCarey@victoria.ca) (DCarey@victoria.ca); Jason Johnson; Erikson,
Lise M MCF:EX; XT:HLTH Stanwick, Richard; ‘rbutcher@bchousing.org’; Melvin, Stephanie JAG:EX; Whittier, Joanne
GCPE:EX; Wharton, Peter JAG:EX; Webber, Katherine JAG:EX; Don Evans Evans (Don@ourplacesociety.com)

Cce: Sykes, Graeme MTIC:EX; Keorbatoff, Lisa MTIC:EX; Fellows, Brian MTIC:EX

Subject: Prior Advisory - Notice to Campers at Victoria Courthouse Lands

Goad day all,

| committed to distributing the second notification flver to you all yesterday as the cantents would likely impact your
organizations, particularly if you are directly engaged with the campers on site. As there continues to be discussion at
various levels within Government as to what the final wording will be, I'm not at liberty to distribute the flyer asitis
today. The content as of this morning, however, is as follows:

Notification Friday 5 Feb in the mormning

Subject Line: Notice to Leave Courthouse Lands

Request to vacate and remove personai property no later than Feb 11

Portable toilets and garbage bins will be removed at a later date. Remaining personal property may be removed

and disposed of as well.

» Highlighting that despite the challenges faced by the population, the precipitating cause for this natice is public
health and safety

s After the grounds are restored for the use by all members of the public, a daytime camping ban will be put in
place

+ Don Evans will be identified as a point of contact for those who wish to put their name on a housing list

. B 0 &

I'll ensure the final copy goes to each of you.

flon Burbee | Executive Director | Asset Management Branch | Shared Services BC
Ph;_ 250 213-7439 | e: Jon.Burbee@qov.bc.ca | m PO Box 9412, Stn Prov Gov, Victoria BC VBW 9V1
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Zollen, Darla JAG:EX

From: Melvin, Stephanie JAGEX

Sent: Wednesday, February 10, 2016 5:51 PM

To: Cooper, Sheila JAGEX

Subject: FW: 2016-02-10 Victoria Courthouse Encampment Upate
fyi

From: Koorbatoff, Lisa MTICEX

Sent: Wednesday, February 10, 2016 4:52 PM

To: Chen-Mack, Betty JAG:EX; Gillis, Heather JAG:EX; Miller, Brenda L JAG:EX; Melvin, Stephanie JAG:EX
Cc: Burbee, Jon MTIC:EX; Sykes, Graeme MTIC:EX; Webber, Katherine JAG:EX

Subject: 2016-02-10 Victoria Courthouse Encampment Upate

Hellg,
Here is the update fram our meeting today:

VicPD:

- busy on site since Fri. — another couple of assaults have accurred — still have some high risk youth on site

- assault today on site when police were there

- TAPS tawyers arganized a meeting last night at church across the street — to arganize any legal opposition to possible
injunction — deterierated into a physical confrontation and cancelled meeting

- site continues to densify

- Safety Committee - small and functiocnal — 2 VicPd, 1 VicFire, 2 campers, 1 MCFD - focus on tents being too close,
paliets on the watkways, width of walkways, fire hazards {stoves & heating in tents) , manage youth on site - trying to
wark collaboratively with peaple on site — suggestions to make site safer work together — talked in general terms about
health risks — their biggest concern is lack of running water - talking to them about using porta potties — disease
{possible scabies in one of the tents — not confirmed)

VicFire:
- main cancern other than state of the site — an appliance in a tent that locked like a chimney — let them know that it
wouldn’t be tolerated — campers on site said they would deal with it

City:
- comment an substantial resources allocated to manage site

Our Place:

- mixed reaction on site — emotions ~ anger & frustration — starting to shift a bit

- 20-25 pp! from site have viewed the location at View Roya |- reaction has improved since seeing the site — looking on it
as an opportunity

- would be good to de-institutionalize site

BCHousing/OHCS:

- canfirmed bath new transition sites wili be opened on Feb, 23

- have identified list of people

- Mt St Edwards — renos complete on 15", ready to move in for 23rd

- working with Qur Place and Cool Aid Society - try to move as many people by 25% — moving trucks in line
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Sheriffs:
- no update

Island Health:
- no update

GCPE:
- considerable amount of coverage on topic on Friday

MCFD:
- yauth still on site — including high risk youth
- at this stage still letting them on site — don’t want to escalate but are locking at options

MTICS:

- right now 25" remains as deadiine to vacate, if required, an application for injunction ta go in shortly after

- thoughts around best use of time between now and 25" — how do we manage the transition period — how to engage
neutral/influential stakeholders to encourage people to take advantage of opportunities — what to do post injunction
and restoration of site

Next meeting, Fri. Feb. 12th at 4:00pm.
Please let me know if you have guestions.

Thanks,
Lisa

Lisa Koorbatoff | Director Client Refations |Justice & MTICS | Shared Services BC
ph: 778-977-1552 | email: Lisa.Koorbatoff@gov.be.ca | m: W400 - 4000 Seymour Place, Victoria BCVEW V1

ey Shared
I LT
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Zollen, Darla JAG:EX

ks
From: Melvin, Stephanie JAG:EX
Sent: Wednesday, February 10, 2016 314 PM
To: Milier, Brenda L JAGEX; Koorbatoff, Lisa MTIC:EX
Cc: Chen-Mack, Betty JAG:EX; Gillis, Heather JAG:EX; McMeekin, Laurie D JAG:EX; Neal,
Melanie YAGEX; Poldrugovac, Sajja JAGEX
Subject: RE: 2016-02-03 Victaria Courthouse Encampment Upate

Hello Brenda and Lisa

One of my excellent team has heen working to find an afternative site, such as a boardroom at 910 Government, but
before we go any further, | thought [ should check and see if parhaps the direction extends to not having these meetings
on any provincial government site?

Thanks for your advice on this.

Stephanie

From: Miller, Brenda L JAG:EX

Sent: Saturday, February 6, 2016 8:40 AM

To: Kootbatoff, Lisa MTIC:EX

Cc: Chen-Mack, Betty JAG:EX; Gillis, Heather JAG:EX; Melvin, Stephanie JAG:EX; McMeekin, Laurie D JAG:EX
Subject: Fwd: 2016-02-03 Victoria Courthouse Encampment Upate

Hi Lisa. T.ooking at the communication flow below, [ am not sure if you have been made aware of my direction
below. Feel free to connect with me if you would like to discuss further.

Thanks.

Brenda

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Melvin, Stephanie TAG:EX" <Stephanie Melvin@gov.be.ca>
Date: Fcbruary 3, 2016 at 5:47:16 PM PST

To: "Miller, Brenda L JAG:EX" <Brenda.L.Millerf@gov.be.ca>

Ce: "McMeekin, Laurie D JAG:EX" <l.aurie.McMeckin@gov be.ca>
Subject: RE: 2016-02-03 Victoria Courthouse Encampment Upate

Just confirming that | informed Sheila Cooper of this both verbally and by e-mail. Thanks again Brenda

From: Milier, Brenda L JAG:EX

Sent: Thursday, February 4, 2016 6:13 PM

To: Melvin, Stephanie JAG:EX

Cc! MchMeekin, Laurie D JAG:EX

Suhject: Re: 2016-02-03 Victoria Courthouse Encampment Upate

Hi Stephanie. I have becen ticd up for most of the day on DAG and media requests, so no, |
haven't contacted the Chief Justice. I have however consulting internally, and have decided that

L
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it would be more appropriate for the committee to seek an alternale location other than the Law

Courts for these meetings.

The Courts have remained neutral in any day to day operational logistics rclated to this
encampment issuc to date, and related activities should ideally be happening elsewhere.
Brenda

Sent from my iPhone

On Teb 4, 2016, at 8:56 AM, Melvin, Stephanie JAG:EX <Stephanie Melvin@gov.be.ca>
wrote:

Hella Brenda
s.3

Thanks far your work on this.

Stephanie

From: Giliis, Heather JAG:EX

Sent: Thursday, February 4, 2016 8:52 AM

To; Melvin, Stephanie JAG:EX

Cc: Chen-Mack, Betty JAG:EX

Subject: Fwd: 2016-02-03 Victoria Courthouse Encampment Upate

8.3

Heather
Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:
8.3
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8.3

From: Gillis, Heather JAG:EX [mailto:Heather.Gillis@gov.be.ca]
Sent: Thursday, February 04, 2016 7:39 AM

To: Kraemer, Frank; XT:Wilkinson, Craig W JAG:TN; McKenna,
Ross JAG:EX

Subject: Fwd: 2016-02-03 Victorta Courthouse Encampment
Upate

FYI
Sent from my iPhone
Begin [orwarded message:

Irom: "Melvin, Stephanie JAG:EX"

<Stephanic. Melvin@gov be.ca<mailto:Stephanie. Melvin@gov. be.
ca~>

Date: February 3, 2016 at 5:17:38 PM PST

To: "Koorhatoff, Lisa MTIC:EX"
<Lisa.Koorbatofii@gov.be.ca<imailto:Lisa. K oorbatoffi@igov.be,ca
>>, "Chen-Mack, Betty JAG:EX"
<Betty.ChenMack({@gaov.be.ca<mailto:Betty.ChenMack@dgov.be.c
a>>, "Gillis, Heather JAG:EX"

<Heather. Gillisfgoy.be.ca<mailto:Heather.Gillis(@gov.be ca>>,

"Miller, Brenda L JAG:EX"
<Brenda.[. Millergngov.be.ca<mailto:Brenda. L Millerigov.be.ca
>

Cc: "Burbee, Jon MTIC:EX"

<Jon.Burbee@ygov. be.ca<mailto:jon. Burbee@oov.be.ca>>,
"Sykes, Graeme MTIC:EX"
<Graeme.Sykes@gov.be.ca<maillo:Graeme.Sykes@gov.be.ca>>
Subject: RE: 2016-02-03 Victoria Courthouse Encampment Upate

Hi Lisa

There’s onc itern that is not accurate. I just asked our acting ADM
for permission to use space in the Courthouse about 10 minutes
ago. Wc have not responded to VicPD’s request for space yet.
Perhaps there was a miscommunication. I alse let Jon Burbee
know that I’d need Brenda Miller’s permission to do this as well.,
Will advise shortly.

Thanks again

S
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From: Koorbatoff, Lisa MTIC,EX

Sent: Wednesday, February 3, 2016 4:27 PM

To: Chen-Mack, Betty JAG:EX; Gillis, Heather JAG:EX; Miller,
Brenda I. JAG:EX; Melvin, Stephanie JAG:EX

Cc: Burbee, Jon MTIC:EX; Sykes, Graeme MTIC:EX

Subject: 2016-02-03 Victoria Courthouse Encampment Upate

Hello,
Here is the update from our meeting this afternoon:

ViePD:

- fire on site last night, VicFire attended

- on site today to assist MCFD to look for high risk youth on site —
did meet up with some resistance from people on sitc — despite
social workers seeing youth on site prior to VicPD arrival couldn’t
be found

- no major incidents over weekend

- have raised issue on public health issues/safety concerns — likely
to be mitigated tornorrow with on site visit with Isiand Health

- have secured an office in the courthouse to meet once a week for
a Safety Committee to work with people on the site

VicFire:

- tent fire last evening — by the time responded fire had been
stopped and were cleaning up — source wasn’t determined ~ took
some photos

- positive engagement

- site visits start tomorrow

- one report/complaint from manager of YMCA of smoke
yesterday

City:
- no update
- will provide updatcs to Council on injunction when it proceeds

Island Health:

- staff will be on site tomorrow

- trying to determine crude measurement of smoke — awaiting
results

MCFD:
- on site again today looking for high risk youth — not successful

OHCS/BC Housing:
~ doing work to make announcements for end of this week — likely

Fri. morning

Our Place:
- on site this morning
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- number of people approaching wanting to get off site
- received calls from media this morning inquiring about
developments

Sheriffs:
- person arrested for Walbran Valley protest — arrived on Fri. —
linkage to some of the people who are onsite at the encampment

GCPE:

- working closely with Minister’s office for OHCS regarding
announcements

- lots of calls from media with inquiries on developments

- note Feb. 10th is CRD homelessness count

MTICS:

- second notification flyer will be distributed on Fri. — deadline to

vacate still being confirmed, possibly the 10th

- flyer still being finalized, still intend to distribute to this group
prior to Fri,

- have identified 7 provincial sites in the arca where we will be
adding signage for no camping

Next meeting, Fri. Feb. 5th at 4pm.
Please let me know 1f you have questions.

Thanks,
Lisa

Lisa Koorbatoff | Director Client Relations |Tustice & MTICS |
Shared Services BC
ph: 778-977-1552 | email:

Lisa.Kgorbatoffi@eov.be.ca<mailto: vour.namel@gov.be.ca> | m:

W400 — 4000 Seymour Place, Victoria BC VW 9V 1
[eid:imape002.pne(@01 DOCS3F 4448 AF10)
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Zollen, Darla JAG:EX

From: Melvin, Stephanie JAGEX

Sent: Friday, February 12, 2016 5:31 PM
To: '‘Brown, Colin'’

Subject: RE: Meeting space at courthouse
Hello Colin

I'm sarry § wasn’'t here to deal with you personally. if you’d still fike to talk at this point, you can reach me on my cell at
250-216-7105.

Regards

Stephanie

Stephanie Melvin, BA, LL B
Regional Executive Oirector
Vancouver [sland

Court Services Branch

Direct 250-356-1529
Cell 250-216-7105%

From: Brown, Colin {mailto:colin.brown@vicpd.ca]
Sent: Tuesday, February 5, 2016 7:35 AM

To: Melvin, Stephanie JAG:EX

Subject: Meeting space at courthouse

Hi Stephanie,

Scott McGregor passed on your contact details to me and asked me to send you an email. The Victoria Police
Department has created a safety committee to manage safety concerns at Tent City. The Province is supportive of this
committee. The committee was created after speaking with our Vancouver PD counterparts who had such a2 committee
during the Oppenheimer Park occupaticn.

The committee consists of 2 police officers, 1 rep each from the Fire Department and MCFD, and 2 reps from the
encampment. We plan to meet once a week {hopefully Tues or Wed) and are hoping to do this at the courthouse. We
don’t want to have gur meeting at the police station or at tent city, but we need some place close for the campers. |
spoke with Sheila Cooper and she has denied my request to use the courthouse. Are you able to help with this request?
If you need any further information from me, just send me an email 1s.22

s.22

Thanks,

Caolin
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$/Sgt. Colin Brown

Focused Enforcement Team
Victoria Police Department
850 Caledonia Avenue
Victoria, BC, VBT 518
C.s.15,5.16

This message, together with any attachments, is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it
is addressed. It may contain information that is confidential and prohibited from disclosure. If you are not the
intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination or copying of this message or any attachment
is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please notify the original sender immediatety
by telephone or by return email and delete this message along with any attachments, from your computer.
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Zollen, Darla JAG:EX

From: Melvin, Stephanie JAG:EX

Sent: Friday, February 12, 2016 5:34 PM

To: Cooper, Sheila JAGEEX

Subject: FW: 2016-02-12 Victaria Courthouse Encampment Update
fyi

From: Koorbatoff, Lisa MTIC:EX

Sent: Friday, February 12, 2016 4:30 PM

To: Chen-Mack, Betty JAGIEX; Giilis, Heather JAG:EX; Miller, Brenda L JAG:EX; Melvin, Stephanie JAGIEX
Cc: Burbee, Jon MTIC:EX; Sykes, Graeme MTIC.EX

Subject: 2016-02-12 Victoria Courthouse Encampment Update

Hello,

Here is the update from our meeting today:

VicPD:

- site visit today — determine whether any recommendations from safety committee have been undertaken — some have
(maybe 5%) to clear walkways — good to see that there is some effort being made

- safety committee meets again next Tues.

VicFire:

- provided repart to Legat this week

- have a member assigned to continue participation in safety meeting
- no new calls

City.
- nO update

MCFD:
- no update ~ on site daily and worlc with police to attend

QHCS:
- no update

BC Housing:

- Mt St Edwards — will be completed mid-week and ready for occupancy — have z list of people interested in moving in
- YCC — met with staff from View Royal and Fire Dept. ~ asking for code consultant as changing use fraom institutional to
resident

Our Place:

- people at camp upbeat ~ Mt. St. Edwards preferred — but definite attitude shift about moving out
- still some people working against

Sheriffs:
- no update
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GCPE:
- no update

Legal:
- no update

MTICS:

- reaching out to intermediaries — Reverend Al, TAPS, Pivot, etc. - how do we deal with intetim period — objective is to
mitigate numbers on site

- BC Housing & MTICS met with surrounding neighbours (about 20 in attendance) - gave update — put them in contact
with our Legal if they chaose to provide affadavits — unhappy with Province of British Columbia

- preliminary planning on remediation of site

- island Health confirmed with have Public Health Nurses on site starting Monday — enlisting help of a couple of
physicians with First Nations background — start with handing out hand sanitizers, etc.

Next meeting, Tues. Feb. 16th at 4:00pm.
Please let me know if you have questions.

Thanks,
Lisa

tisa Keorbatoff | Director Client Relations |Justice & MTICS | Shared Services BC
ph: 778-977-1552 | email: Lisa,Koorbatoff@gov.be.ca | m: WA4QD - 4000 Seymour Place, Victoria BC VEW 9V1

g Shared
(:{E:E:E I.‘i;;;ll 3 bl._fr\’l(:{:s .
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Zollen, Darla JAG:EX

From: Melvin, Stephanie JAGEX

Sent: Tuesday, February 16, 2016 6:06 PM

To: Koorbatoff, Lisa MTICEX

Ce: Miller, Brenda L JAGEX; Chen-Mack, Betty JAGEX; Gillis, Heather JAGEX
Subject: Fw: Tent City/Justice Access Centre Clients

Hello Lisa

Passing this on for your information as well. | will be tatking to Sheila Cooper about this matter further.
Many thanks

Stephanie

From: Cooper, Sheila JAG:EX

Sent: Tuesday, February 16, 2016 1:04 PM

To: Melvin, Stephanie JAG:EX

Subject: Fwd: Tent City/Justice Access Centre Clients

Hi Stephanie - For your onward transmission as you see appropriate
Sent [tom my iPhone

Begin (orwarded message:

From: "Storr, Nicola JAG:EX" <Nicola.Storr(@gov.be.ca>

Date: February 16, 2016 at 12:12:18 PM PST

To: "850burdettesupipaladinsecurity.com" <850burdettesup@paladinsecurity.com>
Ce: "Sperling, Peter JAG:EX" <Peter.Sperling@gov be.ca>, "Cooper, Sheila JAG:EX"
<Sheila.Coogpetzdgov.be.ca>

Subject: Tent City/Justice Access Centre Clients
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Hi Maft,

I wanted to run something past you, which relates to JAC clients feeling unsafe coming into the centre.
We've started to get complaints from some clients about feeling unsafe coming to/from their
appointments. In an attempt to resolve this, until the homeless community are moved from the park
area, we would like to offer our clients an alternate entrance. Would it be possible for the clients who
feel unsafe to book in with Paladin in the main courthouse and the guard to walk them through the
restricted access area to our reception? We will get our staff to walk them back through to the main
courthouse at the end of their appointment. Many of our clients are already coming to see us when they
are upset/distraught, without them having to then deal with their personal safety coming to the address
too.

Also, is there anything we can set up for the clients who drive and park at the centre/on the street, who
feel unsafe walking from their car (past Tent City). T know this is a lot to ask but I am not sure how long
it will be untit Tent City is maved on etc. Any suggestions to help relieve these temporary issues will be
gratefuily received.

@Cu.'l%ﬁ. ét@m

Office Manager

Victotia Justice Access Centre
225-850 Butdett Avenue,
Victosia, BC VW 1B4

Tel: 250 356 6010
Fax: 250 356 6093
Email: Nicola Storr@dgov.be.ca
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Zollen, Darla JAG:EX

. IR —
From: Melvin, Stephanie JAG:EX
Sent: Monday, February 22, 2616 2:11 PM
To: Cooper, Sheila JAGEX
Subject: FW: 2016-02-22 Vietorta Courthouse Encampment Update

From: Koorbatoff, Lisa MTIC:EX

Sent: Monday, February 22, 2016 12:16 PM

To: Chen-Mack, Betty JAG:EX; Gillis, Heather JAG:EX; Miller, Brenda L JAG:EX; Melvin, Stephanie JAG:EX
Cc: Burbee, Jon MTIC:EX; Sykes, Graeme MTIC:EX

Subject: 2016-02-22 Victoria Courthouse Encampment Update

Hello,
Here is the update from our meeting Friday afternoon:

VicPD:

- incident this week — stabbing - quite serious — two well-known drug traffickers — occurred in area right beside the sight
— went on site to canvas for witnesses

- positive story ~ VicPD worked with service providers to find housing for an 82 year old man who ended up on site

- have engaged with Legal Services to ask to be involved in drafting of an injunction

VicFire:
- no update

City:
- no update

Istand Health:
- issue with hoarding — will be bringing garbage bags to site on Mon. and help to address this issue
- otherwise satisfied with way things are — minor tweaking required

MCFD:
-~ 1O Update

OHCS:
- no update

QOur Piace:
- lots of work to do

Coot Aid:
- 39 people initial intake

Sheriffs:
- campers starting to spitl off of the green area
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GCPE:
- no update

MTICS:

- hand sanitizer {foam} will be provided in porta potties

- next week will be a big wait and see — have heard about possibly people coming from mainland to show support
- will give campers a chance to comply — if not, will consider next steps, may include obtaining an injunction

Next meeting, Mon. Feb. 22nd at 3:30pm.
Please let me know if you have questions.

Thanks,
Lisa

Lisa Koarbatoff | Director Client Relations {Justice & MTICS | Shared Services 8C
phs 778-977-1552 | emall: Lisa.Koorbatoff@gov.be.ca | m: WA00 - 4000 Seymour Place, Victoriz BL VAW 9V1
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Zollen, Darla JAG:EX

I
Fram; Melvin, Stephanie JAGEX
Sent: Monday, February 22, 2016 2:59 PM
To: Cooper, Sheila JAGEX; Wharton, Peter JAGEX
Subject: working an communication from ADM for Victoria Courthouse staff

Hello Sheila and Peter

I've been talking to Brenda Miller and Rob Richardson about communication from the ADM for pur staff this week. It's
being drafted, and this e-mail is just a reference to the court-approved wording that Sheriffs use on people who are
hlocking entrances or disrupting courthouse operations. The goat for the 25" and beyond is to maintain normal
courthouse operations, to have people be extra vigilant for any signs of trouble, and to let the Sheriffs know as soon as
possible if they see any signs of trouble.

I just ran through a list of potential issues that our teams may have with Rob, but please feel free to send me your
thoughts 5o we can make sure we have all bases covered.

Thanks so much far all you do to take care of our people. Be back to you shartly.
5

From: Miller, Brenda L JAG:EX

Sent: Monday, February 22, 2016 2:36 PM

To: Melvin, Stephanie JAG:EX; Wharton, Peter JAG:EX

Cc: Richardson, Robert C JAG:EX; Cavanaugh, Lynda A JAG:EX

Subject: Direction from the Supreme Cowrt re: disruptians at courthouses

Hi Stephanie and Peter.,

FYI, this may come in handy over the next little while. Below is the link to the Managers Reference manual re:
disruptions at courthouses ...

Regards,

Brenda
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E.'—:'He"' Daria JAG:EX

From: Melvin, Stephanie JAGEX

Sent: Manday, February 22, 2016 4:00 PM

To: Richardson, Robert C JAGEX

Subject: FW: 2016-02-22 Victoria Courthouse Encampment Update

Thought this might be helpful toc —

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

- no major events over the weekend

- looking forward to this week — have been inundated with media request for the 25" and concern from neighbours and
school

- have assured everyone that there are no overt actions planned — VicPD will do a media release tomorrow morning
consistent with Province that deadline has come, hope was that people would veluntarily comply, will reassess after
25" to determine next steps — no enforcement planned for 25% — if there is going to be a pratest will have adequate
caverage to keep the peace

Our Place:
- staff on site last few days — didn’t hear of concerns
- working to get people signed up for facility — uptake process is slow — 23 people right now — other people on a wait list
who aren’t on the courthouse grounds right now
- will not be able to have people indoor for first while — waiting for inspection report regarding possible updates —
outdoor section open only with access ta washraom and showers

+

BC Housing:
- on site on Sun. at YCC and some parents and children from Eagle View were volunteering

Cool Aid:

- approx. 30 pecple on list — hoping to move in 10 to 20 tomorrow

- a lot of other interest from other peaple not currently on courthouse site

- have enough storage for a shopping cart amount for each person — to move out of site

- starting a 9am tomorrow — 2s many people in the 2 days as possible — keep going until fill up — don’t think it'll take
fonger than a week

VicFire:
- no new incidents

MCFD:
- daily visits, have not seen youth over the weekend
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- working with one youth to get her back to Saskaichewan — probably tomorrow

QHCS:
- no update

Istand Health:
- nothing significant to report

City:
- Catherine Doerkson, “mayor” or tent city, came to see Mayor — Mayor was not on site so no meeting happened
- messaging in advance of Thurs.

GCPE:

- 3 media requests — questions on why ‘no camping' signs on provincial properties, have we applied for injunction, what
is being planned for Thurs.

- premature to say what will happen after 25"

- will discuss messaging tomorrow afternoon for Thurs.

MTICS:
- Jeremy Fast leading volunteer group with Our Place and Coot Aid to help with clean-up of items for tomorrow

Next meeting Wed. Feb. 24th at 3pm.
Please let me know if you have guestions.

Thanks,
tisa

Lisa Koorbatoff | Director Client Relations | hustice & MTICS | Shared Services BC
ph: 778-977-1552 | email: Lisa.Koprbatoff@gov.be.ca | m: WA400 - 4000 Seymour Place, Victoria BC V8W 9V1

Shared
. Services
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Zollen, Darla JAG:EX

I
From: Melvin, Stephanie JAGEX
Sent: Monday, February 22, 2016 4:00 PM
To: Cooper, Sheila JAGEX
Subject: FW: 2016-02-22 Victoria Courthouse Encampment Update
F\;‘i -

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

- fooking farward to this week — have been inundated with media request for the 25™ and concern fram neighbours and
school

- have assured everyone that there are no overt actions planned — VicPD will do a media release tomorrow marning
consistent with Province that deadline has come, hope was that people would voluntarity comply, will reassess after
25" to determine next steps — no enforcement planned for 25" — if there is going to be a protest wili have adequate
coverage to keep the peace

Qur Place:

- staff on site fast few days— didn’t hear of concerns

- working ta get people signed up for facility — uptake process is stow — 23 people right now — other people on a wait list
who aren’t an the courthouse grounds right now

- will not be able to have people indoor for first while — waiting for inspection report regarding possible updates —
outdaar section open only with access to washroom and showers

BC Housing:
- on site on Sun. at YCC and some parents and children from Eagle View were volunteering

Cool Aid:

- approx. 30 people on list ~ hoping to move in 10 to 20 tomarrow

- a lot of other interest from other people not currently on courthouse site

- have enaugh storage for a shopping cart amount for each person — to move out of site

- starting a Sam tomorrow — as many people in the 2 days as possible — keep going until fill up — don’t think it'll take
longer than a week

VicFire:
- NO new incidents

MCFD:
- daily visits, have not seen youth over the weekend
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- working with one youth to get her back to Saskatchewan — probably tomorrow

GHCS:
- no update

Istand Health:
- nothing significant to report

City:
- Catherine Doerkson, “mayor” or tent city, came to see Mayor —Mayor was not on site so no meeting happened
- messaging in advance of Thurs.

GCPE:

- 3 media requests — questions on why ‘no camping’ signs on provincial properties, have we applied for injunction, what
is being planned for Thurs.

- premature to say what will happen after 25"

- will discuss messaging tomorrow afternoon for Thurs,

MTICS:
- Jeremy Fast leading volunteer group with Our Place and Cool Aid to help with clean-up of items for tomorrow

Next meeting Wed. Feb. 24th at 3pm,
Please let me know if you have questions.

Thanks,
Lisa

Lisa Kaorbatoff | Director Client Relations {Justice & MTICS | Shared Services BC
ph: 778-977-1552 | email: Lisa.Koorbatoff@gov.be.ca | m: WA00 — 4000 Seymour Place, Victoria BCVEW V1

Shared

Hiteisi

Agnsils Services
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Zollen, Darla JAG:EX

i P
From: Melvin, Stephanie JAGEX
Sent: Monday, February 22, 2016 4:36 PM
To: Richardson, Robert C JAGEX
Subject: RE: 2016-02-22 Victorta Courthause Encampment Update

Excellent. We can likely get that intel from ADM Kurt Sandstrom about the when. Brenda should know saon. Thanks Rob

From: Richardson, Robert C JAG:EX

Sent: Monday, February 22, 2016 4:12 PM

To: Melvin, Stephanie JAG:EX

Subject: RE: 2016-02-22 Victoria Courthouse Encampment Update

Hi Stephanie:
Ljust confirmed with Peter Wharton that there is no injunction hearing scheduled on Thursday.
Thanks

Rob

Rabert Richardson
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Fronmy: Melvin, Stephanie JAG:EX

Sent: Monday, February 22, 2016 4:00 PM

To: Richardson, Robert C JAG:EX

Subject: FW: 2016-02-22 Victoria Courthouse Encampment Update

Thought this might be helpful too -

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

- ha major events over the weekend

~ looking forward to this week — have been inundated with media request for the 25™ and corcern from neighbaurs and
school

- have assured everyone that there are no overt actions planned — VicPD will do a media release tomorrow marning
consistent with Province that deadline has come, hope was that people would voluntarity comply, will reassess after
25" to determine next steps — no enfarcement planned for 25" - if there is going to be a protest will have adequate
coverage to keep the peace
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Our Place:

- staff on site last few days — didn’t hear of concerns

- working to get people signed up for facility — uptake process is slow — 23 people right now — other people on a wait Jist
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

Coal Aid:

- approx. 30 peaple on list = hoping to move in 10 to 20 tomarrow

- a lot of other interest from other people not currently on courthouse site

- have enough storage for a shopping cart amount for each person — to move out of site

- starting a 9am tomarrow — as many people in the 2 days as possible — keep going until filt up — don’t think it’ll take
tonger than a week

VicFire:
- no new incidents

MCFD;
- daily visits, have not seen youth over the weekend
- working with one youth to get her back to Saskatchewan — probably tomorrow

OHCS:
- no update

Istand Heaith:
- nothing significant to report

City:
- Catherine Doerkson, “mayor” or tent city, came to see Mayor — Mayor was not on site s0 no meeting happened
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
- will discuss messaging tomorrow afterncon for Thurs.

MTICS:
- Jeremy Fast leading volunteer group with Our Place and Cool Aid to help with clean-up of items for tomorrow

Next meeting Wed. Feb. 24th at 3pm.
Please iet me know if you have guestions.

Thanks,
tisa
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Lisa Koorbatoff { Dircctor Client Relations Hustice & MTICS | Shared Services BC
ph: 778-977-1552 | email: Lisa.Koorbatoff@pov.be.ca | m: WA00 — 4000 Seymour Place, Victoria BC VBW 9v1

: % hared
Contaniy SCIVICES

Page 183 of 212



Page 184 of 212

Blowd, pong



Zollen, Darla JAG:EX

.
From: Melvin, Stephanie JAG:EX
Sent: Monday, February 22, 2016 4:36 PM
To: Richardson, Robert C JAG:EX
Subject: RE: 2016-02-22 Victoria Courthouse Encampment Update

| tove how these things can turp into a game of “telephone”. Sorry about the misdirection.

From: Richardson, Robert C JAG:EX

Sent: Monday, February 22, 2016 4:12 PM

To: Melvin, Stephanie JAG:EX

Subject: RE: 2016-02-22 Victoria Courthouse Encampment Update

Hi Stephanie:

fjust confirmed with Peter Wharton that there is no injunction hearing scheduled on Thursday.
Thanks

Rob

Robert Richardson

B o nrenns Doy e 0 D8 B Lt

N A

Fram: Melvin, Stephanie JAG:EX

Sent: Monday, February 22, 2016 4:00 PM

Ta: Richardson, Robert C JAG:EX

Subject: FW: 2016-02-22 Victoria Courthouse Encampment Update

Thought this might be helpfui too -

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

Here is the update fram our meeting this afterncon:

VicPD:
- No major events over the weekend

- looking forward to this week — have been inundated with media request for the 25" and concern frem neighbours and
school

- have assured everyone that there are no overt actions planned — VicPD will do a media release temorrow morning
consistent with Province that deadline has come, hope was that people would voluntarily comply, will reassess after
25" to determine next steps -~ no enforcement planned for 25™ — if there is going to be a protest will have adequate
coverage to keep the peace

Page 185 of 212



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

- will not be able 10 have people indoor for first while — waiting for inspection report regarding possible updates ~
outdoor section open only with access to washroom and showers

BC Housing:
- on site on Sun. at YCC and some parents and children from Eagle View were volunteering

Cool Aid:

- approx. 30 people on list — hoping to move in 10 te 20 tomorrow

- a lot of other interest from other people not currently on courthouse site

- have enough storage for a shopping cart amount for each person —to move out of site

- starting a 9am tomorrow — as many people in the 2 days as possible — keep going until fill up — don’t think it'll take
longer than a week

VicFire:
- no new incidents

MCFD:
- daily visits, have not seen youth over the weekend
- working with one youth to get her back to Saskatchewan — probahly tomorrow

OHCS:
- no update

tsland Health:
- nothing significant to report

City:
- Catherine Doerkson, “mayor” or tent city, came to see Mayor — Mayor was not on site so no meeting happened
- messaging in advance of Thurs.

GCPE:
- 3 media requests — questions on why 'no camping’ signs on provincial properties, have we applied for injunction, what
is being planned for Thurs.

- premature to say what will happen after 25"
- will discuss messaging tomarrow afternoon for Thurs.

MTICS:
- leremy Fast leading volunteer group with Our Place and Cool Aid to help with clean-up of iterns for tomorrow

Next meeting Wed. Feb. 24th at 3pm.
Please let me know if you have questions.

Thanks,
Lisa
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Lisa Koorkatoff | Director Client Relations fiuslice & MTICS | Shared Services BC
ph: 778-977-1552 | email: Lisa.Koarbatoff@gov.be.ca | m: W400 — 4000 Seymour Place, Victoria BC VEW 9v1
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Zollen, Darla JAG:EX

o]
From: Melvin, Stephanie JAG:EX
Sent: Monday, February 22, 2016 5:11 PM
To: Cavanaugh, Lynda A JAGEEX
Cc: Miller, Brenda L JAGEX;, McMeekin, Laurie D JAG:EX; Richardson, Robert C JAGEX
Subject: Draft for your review - Note to Victaria Courthouse staff
Attachments: CSB Note to Staff.docx
Importance: High
Hella Lynda

Rob Richardson put a good note together for your review. The staff were looking for “a note from the top”. It could
came frem me — but thought you may prefer that the messaging came directly from you given that it does encampass
the Sheriffs as well.

How is this for you?

Rob has noted that GCPE has reviewed it and that it will need to be reviewed by the PSA.

Many thanks

Stephanie

From: Richardson, Robert C JAG:EX

Sent: Monday, February 22, 2016 4:50 PM

To: Melvin, Stephanie JAG:EX

Subject: RE: 2016-02-22 Victoria Courthouse Encampment Update

Hey Stephanie:

No worries. Here is the draft for your review. GCPE have ailso reviewed, They have advised that the PSA will need to
review as well as it pertains to safety of public servants.

In terms of timing can we please hold off on distributing this to staff until Tuesday at 4.30pm. | would like to notify GCPE
before we post it out.

Thanks

Rob

Robert Richardsan
Tt Torlianieess, haraveay o Lot
VIR s

Parmals At Ak e S
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Zollen, Darla JAG:EX

Il
From: Melvin, Stephanie JAG:EX
Sent: Monday, February 22, 2016 5:34 PM
To: Wharton, Peter JAGEX
Ce: Richardson, Robert C JAG:EX
Subject: FW: warking on communication from ADM for Victoria Courthouse staff

This is great Peter. Thank you for this. Reb discovered that there was going to be a rally at tent city at 3:30 on Thursday
afternoon so that may make it a little intaresting. Tatk soon

From: Wharton, Peter JAG:EX

Sent: Monday, February 22, 2016 3:07 PM

To: Melvin, Stephanie JAG:EX; Cooper, Sheila JAG:EX

Subject: RE: working on communication from ADM for Victoria Courthouse staff

lam in constant communication with VCP and don't foresee much in the way of issues on the 25 . There will be no
enforcement of any infunction nor is there going to be any efforts or requests to move. There will be trucks and buses
here to assist those who wish to take advantage of the government housing being offered.

From: Melvin, Stephanie JAG:EX

Sent: Monday, February 22, 2016 2:59 PM

Ta: Cooper, Sheila JAG:EX; Whartan, Peter JAG:EX

Subject: working on communication from ADM for Victoria Courthouse staff

Hello Sheila and Peter

I've been tatking to Brenda Miller and Rob Richardsoan about communication from the ADM for our staff this week. It's
being drafted, and this e-mall is just a reference to the court-approved wording that Sheriffs use on people who are
blocking entrances or disrupting courthouse operations. The goal for the 25" and beyond is to maintain normal
courthouse operations, to have people be extra vigilant for any signs of trauhle, and to let the Sheriffs know as soon as
possible if they see any signs of trouble.

Ijust ran through a list of potential issues that our teams may have with Rob, but please feel free to send me your
thoughts so we can make sure we have all bases covered.

Thanks so much for all you do to take care of our people. Be back to you shartly.

S

From: Miller, Brenda L JAG:EX

Sent: Monday, February 22, 2016 2:36 PM

To: Melvin, Stephanie JAG:EX; Whatton, Peter JAG:EX

Cc: Richardson, Robert C JAG:EX; Cavanaugh, Lynda A JAG:EX

Subject: Direction from the Supreme Court re: disruptions at courthouses

Hi Stephanie and Peter.

FYI, this may came in handy over the next little while. Below is the iink to the Managers Reference manual re:
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
Sent; Wednesday, February 24, 2016 12:38 PM
To: Cooper, Sheila JAGEX
Subject: RE: Update Tent City

Excellent idea Sheila. thanks

From: Coocper, Sheila JAG:EX

Sent: Wednesday, February 24, 2016 11:58 AM
To: Melvin, Stephanie JAG:EX

Subject: RE: Update Tent City

Yes | think the Victoria Court Registry staff is everyone — so she didn’t need to send it to the court clerks as well.

{t heve also forwarded it to the judiciary and the JAC.)

From: Melvin, Stephanie JAG:EX

Sent: Wednesday, February 24, 2016 11:46 AM
To: Cooper, Sheila JAG:EX

Subject: FW: Update Tent City

Did this get out okay? Laurie said she couldn’t send it?

From: McMeekin, Laurie D JAG;EX

Sent: Wednesday, February 24, 2016 10:40 AM
Ta: Melvin, Stephanie JAG:EX

Cc: Poldrugovac, Saija JAG:EX

Subject: FW: Update Tent City

Hi Stephanie,

Can you please ensure that this is circulated to all of your staff. It appears that | don’t have authority to send to the
court clerl distribution list for Victoria.

Thanls!
Laurie

Laurie McMeekin ! Exccutive Coordinatar to the
Assistant Deputy Minister | Court Services Branch |
Ministry of Justice and Attorney General |

PO Box 9249 Stn Prov Gov | Victeria BC VBW g.2 |
W 250.356 1527 | Fax 250.387.4743

From: McMeekin, Laurie D JAG:EX On Behalf Of Cavanaugh, Lynda A JAG:EX

Sent: Wednesday, February 24, 2016 10:16 AM

To: AG CSB Victoria Court Registry Staff; AG CSB Victoria Court Clerks; AG Sheriffs Victoria: AG CSB CSHQ All
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
3:30pm. The Victoria Police Department is aware of the rally and will he monitoring the situation throughout the
day. Please avoid the area at this time in arder to assist police to manage.

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
individual to contact GCPE Media Inguiries at {250) 889-1121.

Again, it is not anticipated that this event will cause any disruption o the courts; but please do contact the
Sheriffs or your supervisor if you have any concerns.

Warm regards,
Lynda

tynda Cavanaugh
Assistant Deputy Minister
Court Services Branch
Ministry of Justice

250 356 1527
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Zollen, Darla JAG:EX

i . T
From: Melvin, Stephanie JAGEX
Sent: Wednesday, February 24, 2016 12:40 PM
To: Neai, Melante JAG:EX; Southern, Sheifa M JAG:EX; Munroe, Nicole JAG:EX: Kernaga,
Charlene A JAG:EX; Smith, Douglas JAG:EX
Cc: Faykes, Debbie T JAG:EX; Potdrugovac, Saija JAGEX; Cooper, Sheila JAG:EX
Subject: ADM update on Tent City

Fyi as well

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

It has come to our attention that a peaceful rally has been arganized for Thursday starting at approximately
3:30pm. The Victoria Police Department is aware of the rally and wil} be monitoring the situation throughout the
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

— L .
From: Melvin, Stephanie JAGEX
Sent: Friday, February 26, 2016 4:09 PM
To: Cooper, Sheila JAGEX
Subject: Fw: 2016-02-26 Victoria Courthouse Encampment Update

fyi

From: Koorbatoff, Lisa MTIC.EX

Sent: Friday, February 26, 2016 3:50 PM

To: Chen-Mack, Betty JAG:EX; Gillis, Heather JAG:EX; Miller, Brenda L JAG:EX; Melvin, Stephanie JAG:EX
Cc: Burbee, Jon MTIC:EX; Sykes, Graeme MTIC:EX

Subject: 2016-02-26 Victoria Courthouse Encampment Update

Hello,
Here is the update from our meeting this afternoon:

ViePD:

- spoke with 2 members who were there vesterday for the events — reported that it was peaceful - bus of about 40-50
people from Vancouver who attended ~ understanding is that these people left last night

- one negative interaction with a neighbor — and a noise complaint that was dealt with quickiy

- continue to have concerns with accessibility / pathways

- police incidents - mast recent 4:30am issue with ane of the Security Guards, 7 residents from site giving him a
probltem — noise complaint dealt with, music turned down — Thurs. afternoon camplaint about domestic disturbance in
tent —also issue with a resident who had brought belongings into parking lot area — Thurs. morning concerns about a
male driving a truck and taunting / engaging residents - Thurs, early morning, report of assault, sounds like a
disagreement between friends — Wed. fate, report of overdose

MCFD:
- no update
- continue to have social workers attend daily

BC Housing:

- working with Qur Place & Cool Aid to move people to shelter sites

- had maintenance manager at View Rayai yesterday with list of work — make space available for next Wed. -
contraciors on site to work throughout weekend

Our Place:

- 11 people there in tents — moving additional 3-4 taday

- ot having indoor space is a concern — there are some sick people wa nting to move in

- are starting to build a community at Choices

- sense from being at tent city ~ peaple waiting for indoor space — not sure of flow over next few days

- new tents being set up at Choices — people may or may not be bringing their tents from the courthouse

Mt. Edwards:

- 38 people in by end of Feh, 25™

- quiet

- 1* house meeting this morning — 22 people attended
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- 1* community meeting on Mon.

OHCS:
- no update

Island Health:
- one of medical heaith people on site yesterday ~ did not notice much change on site — will continue to monitor
~ will continue to provide services/supporting role

City:
- no update

GCPE:

- a few media requests — Times Colonist and CTV — want to know plans regarding injunction — will be assessing options
on Mon. — Times Colonist asked about some comments by Rev. Al Tysik, campers find another provincial location —
response is there are “no camping” signs posted, not appropriate for a campsite

MTICS:

- fiyer to teave by Feb. 25" reposted on the 25

- into phase of developing tegal case

- from site — have had security report continued construction of new structures, further impeding movement on few
pathways that are remaining on site — have also heard from sources that people are leaving the encampment and
leaving tents/structures behind

- no security incidents to report

Next meeting, Mon. Feb. 29", time not yet confirmed.
Please let me know if you have guestions.

Thanks,
Lisa

Lisa Koorbatoff | Director Client Relations |Justice & MTICS | Shared Services BC
ph: 778-977-1552 | email: Lisa.Koorbatoff@gov.be.ca | m: W40 - 4000 Seymour Place, Victoria BC VW V1

Shared

(ot SN bl‘f[’\"ic{:s :
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Zollen, Darla JAG:EX

I L
From: Melvin, Stephanie JAGEX
Sent: Friday, March 4, 2016 3:31 PM
To: Cooaper, Sheila JAG:EX
Subject: FW: 2016-03-04 Victoria Courthouse Encampment Update

Lots of progress...

From: Koorbatoff, Lisa MTIC:EX

Sent: Friday, March 4, 2016 3:28 PM

To: Chen-Mack, Betty JAG:EX; Gillis, Heather JAG:EX; Miiler, Brenda L JAG:EX; Melvin, Stephanie JAG:EX
Cc: Burbee, Jon MTIC:EX; Sykes, Graeme MTIC:EX

Subject: 2016-03-04 Victoria Courthouse Encampment Update

Hello,
Here is the update from aur meeting this afternoon:

ViePD:

- anecdotal information — group of people moving off to a site B — not confirmed yet - their counsel advised to stay on
site and clean site up

- latest info as of last night, there was a vote and a group has decided to £0 to a site B — not enough space at courthouse
for anyone else — need to establish a site for people who won't have a place to go when all of the seasonal mats are
closed

- info is that they'll be moving at 5pm today — within city limits of Victaria, another provincial site

- intention is to prevent entrenchment from occurring

- communication with Chrissie Brett — frank that province has made it clear that they won’t permit overnight camping
on any of their properties, other than the current courthouse site — VicPD will get a call and they will have to move
themn, if they refuse to leave would be arrested — her intent is to get herself into court as she believes she can make a
point in court — if she tries to move the fire anywhere it won't be permitted anywhere else, regardless of whether it's
ceremonial, Fire Dept wili be asked to come and put it out

VicFire:
- no update, no responses

City:
- no update

Islzand Health:
- no updates

QHCS:
- no updates

Our Place:

- 25 people at Choices - ¢cleared for 6 of indoor units

- numbers continuing to grow at tent city i.e. 6 yesterday, 6 today — seem to be coming from outside of Victoria??
- First Met shelter extended to end of April (from March} — 50 mats
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_timeline for additional indaar spaces - 5 spaces — another week for additional 12 - people on list to get into these
spaces — more wanting to come than have space

Cool Aid:
- no real updates, steady at 38 — may have 1® two move outs into supported housing — will go back to courthouse

MCFD:
- no updates, continue to attend the site

Sheriffs:
- request to keep Sheriffs in loop regarding arrests

GCPE:
- quiet, media request from CBC interested in knowing estimated remediation costs
- possible move of court date as lawyer for people on site may he out of town on the 10th

MTICS:

- have received reports from security that people have been packing up belongings in preparation for move —some
clean-up has been done and opening pathway between tents

- approach going forward — help clean up empty tents or refuse left behind — work through the circle and safety
committee to make this offer, i.e. BeeClean

- coordinating with the police on further steps when the site getsto the point of further remediation - concern that
removing tents will aliow space for others to come in, some people coming in may be using tents that have been left
behind

Next meeting, Mon. Mar. 7, at 3PM.
Please let me know if you have questions.

Thanks,
Lisa

Lisa Koorbatoff | Director Client Relations [lustice & MTICS { Shared Services BC
ph: 778-977-1552 | email: Lisa.Koorhatoff@goy.bc.ca | m: WA00 — 4000 Seymour Place, Victoria BC VEBW SV1

Shared
( ‘}f;{ilx[';i‘ur \ .E')Ci'\’ICCS
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Zollen, Darla JAG:EX
L

I ]
From: Melvin, Stephanie JAG:EX
Sent: Friday, March 11, 2016 4:07 PM
To: Cooper, Sheila JAGEX
Subject: FW: 2016-03-11 Victoria Courthouse Encampment Update

From: Koorbatoff, Lisa MTIC:EX

Sent: Friday, March 11, 2016 3:24 PM

To: Chen-Mack, Betty JAG:EX; Gillis, Heather JAG:EX; Miller, Brenda L JAG:EX; Melvin, Stephanie JAG:EX
Cc: Burbee, Jon MTIC:EX; Sykes, Graeme MTIC:EX

Subject: 2016-03-11 Victoriz Courthouse Encampment Update

Hello,
Here is the update from our meeting this afternoon:

VicFire:

- no updates

- regular participation in safety committee meetings

- Office of the Fire Commissioner has taken over enforcement role

City:
- no updates

Our Place:
- on site this morning, seemed calm

- 32 people at Choices, clearance for 13 more rooms inside — wil! he moving outside people inside and move some off of
the courthouse site

Coatl Aid:
- steady, looking for anather couple of people ~ 38 units total

Sheriffs:

- approx. 50-60 paople — no proklems —trial continues

- next court date is Mon. and Tues. — Justice indicated that he would reserve judgment so decision not likely on Tues. -
10am start time —an 4™ fl in 402

GCPE:
- no updates

MTICS:
- security report ~ some new campers, we understand from Beacon Park - 2 new tents and 3 in existing tents

Istand Health:
- concern that with shift of peaple into housing, not seeing hygienic practices with people on site now - concern that
will start attracting rats, would change the complexion of the issue
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Next meeting, Mon. Mar. 14", at 2:30PM.
Piease let me know if you have questions.

Thanks,
Lisa

Lisa Koorbatoff | Director Client Relations {Justice & MTICS | Shared Services BC
ph: 778-977-1552 | emaii; Lisa.Kgorbatoff@gov.be.ca | m: WAQO ~ 4000 Seymour Place, Victaria BC V8W 9V1

hared
Crvices
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Zollen, Darla JAG:EX
L.

T L I
From: Melvin, Stephanie JAGEX
Sent: Friday, March 11, 2016 4:29 PM
To: Corrado, Paul JAGEX
Subject: RE: Tent City - media release

Thanks for this Paut

From: Corrado, Paul JAG:EX

Sent: Friday, March 11, 2016 2:57 PM

To: Cavanaugh, Lynda A JAG:EX; Melvin, Stephanie JAG:EX
Ce: McMeekin, Laurie D JAG:EX

Subject: FW: Tent City - media release

FYl, summary of the media perspective of court proceedings for the injunction hearing.

Fram: Soukoreff, Shelley JAG:EX
Sent: Friday, March 11, 2016 2:19 PM
To: Langlois, Richard JAG:EX

Cc: White, John D JAG:EX

Subject: Tent City - media release

http:f/www.timesco[onist,com/news/locai/tent-citv-no-long-term—soIution—to-homelessness—b—c—a reues-1.2196316

Shelley Soukoreff | %: 1 0oy
Sarpot belligonees D14, oee
Brimisby Zolweet,,

[t ot Tl on a0

Ofhwe: 250-356-6424 ; Uil 250-514-8795
Emiail: shallay. soukoreff@gov.bc.ca

a3 i rutiiiclend ol 9nd mady gloo be powteged, and all rights o privilege arc wxpressiy Camead and oot weaneed,
* OF HUS sheasige anvd any sttactuments, i whoe nrin 12art, oy anyGie: 0Bk than the intemdd
Vel Blia PRSI ener, ease robey the sender immedidiely. Thank yan,
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Zollen, Darla JAG:EX

e I |
From: Melvin, Stephanie JAGEX
Sent: Monday, March 14, 2016 4:19 PM
To: Coaoper, Sheila JAGEX
Subject: Fw: 2016-03-14 Victoria Courthouse Encampment Update

Fyi

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the TELUS network.

From: Koorbatoff, Lisa MTIC:EX

Sent: Monday, March 14, 2016 2:39 PM

To: Chen-Mack, Betty JAG:EX; Gillis, Heather JAG:EX; Miller, Brenda | JAG:EX; Melvin, Stephanie JAG:EX
Cc: Burbee, Jon MTIC:EX; Sykes, Graeme MTIC:EX

Subject: 2016-03-14 Victoria Courthouse Encampment Update

Hello,

Here is the update from our meeting this afternoon:

VicPD:

- no change, no major incidents —~ continue to manage week to week — turned attention to supporting provincial legal
team with information — an preparation in the event that an injunction is granted, plans are in place
VicFire:

- no change

- reguar safety committee meetings continuing

City:

- no update

Island Heatth:

- no update

MCFD:

- continue daily visits

- understand that there are still 2 youths on site

Cool Aid:

- no update

Our Place;

- 39 and 6 more available over next few days

Sheriffs:

- quiet, fewer people than Fri., will sit again tomorrow

MTICS:

- watching legal developments

Next meeting, Wed. Mar. 16™, at 2:30PM.

Please let me know if you have questions.

Thanks,

Lisa

Lisa Koorbatoff | Director Client Relations [iustice & MTICS | Shared Services BC

ph: 778-977-1552 | email: Lisa.Koorbatoff@gov.be.ca | m: W400 — 4000 Seymour Place, Victoria BC VRW 9V1

Shared

BRiLis

AR bt‘.‘!'\’iCCﬁ
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Zollen, Darla JAG:EX

L
From: Melvin, Stephanie JAG:EX
Sent: Friday, March 18, 2016 4:21 PM
To: Caoper, Sheila JAGEX
Subject: FW: 2016-03-18 Victoria Courthouse Encampment Update

fyi

From: Koorbatoff, Lisa MTIC:EX

Sent: Friday, March 18, 2016 3:25 PM

To: Chen-Mack, Betty JAG:EX; Gillis, Heather JAG:EX; Miller, Brenda L JAG:EX; Meivin, Stephanie JAG:EX
Cc: Burbee, Jon MTIC:EX; Sykes, Graeme MTIC:EX

Subject: 2016-03-18 Victoria Courthouse Encampment Update

Hello,
Here is the update from our meeting this afternoan:

VicPD:

- status on site — safety committee ~ quite 2 bit of compliance, i.e. chimney/fire out of tent, opened up walkways for
egress, significant garbage clean up - still seems pretty dirty

- observed vehicie on site, minivan - had been disguised as tent - did take vehicle off the site — RV on the street,
decision needs to be made on towing

- still getting reports of group moving to a site B — police have confirmed that they wouid not atlow this to happen — also
that spirit fire cannot be maved

- have liaised through the First Nations community

- discussions on Tues. Mar. at 8:30 to regarding what to do if Court grants an injunction

VicFire:
- ongoing readiness to respond when required

City:
- no update

Island Health:
- street nurses have not been on site due to resourcing issues and safety concerns

MCFD:
- tontinue work on site
- appear to be new peaple arriving — some appear to be youth and have reached out to them

BC Housing:
- actively looking at opportunities te extend housing

Qur Place:
- on site this morning, seems calm

- still at 40 (15 in, 25 out) at Choices, more mMoving in aver weekend

GCPE:
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- no update

MTICS:
- Jon and Rogers met with a few of the residents in the area — give them some insight into our perspective - lots of
guestions on court case and what will he done next

Next meetirg, Tues. Mar. 22" at 3pm.
Please let me know if you have questions.

Thanks,
Lisa

Lisa Koorbataff | Director Clienk Relations | lustice & MTICS | Shared Services BC
ph: 778-977-1552 | email: Lisa.Koorbatoff@gov.be.ca | m: W400 — 4000 Seymour Place, Victoria BC VBW BV1

Shared
B

I. > .
Lad AR ‘SCI\"iccs
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Zollen, Darla JAG:EX

L m
From: Melvin, Stephanie SAG:EX
Sent: Tuesday, March 22, 2016 4:52 PM
To: Cooper, Sheila JAGEX
Subject: FW. 2016-03-22 Victoria Courthouse Encampment Update

From: Koorbatoff, Lisa MTIC:EX

Sent: Tuesday, March 22, 2016 3:28 PM

To: Chen-Mack, Betty JAG:EX; Gtilis, Heather JAG:EX; Miller, Brenda L JAG:EX; Melvin, Stephanie JAG:EX
Ce: Burbee, Jon MTIC:EX; Sykes, Graeme MTIC:EX

Subject: 2016-03-22 Victoria Courthouse Encampment Update

Hello,
Here is the update from our meeting this afternoon:

City:
- recent fire at Travelier’s (nn could pface another 50 pecple requiring shelter/housing

VicPD:

- On site today — have been stahle (ast couple of weeks

- improvement on egress/pathways for emergency services

- safety committee meeting - Jade with Health was there — waorking directly with camp members on sanitation and
garbage clean up

- wilt go to circle tomarrow - residents had heard that police were making plans to deal with an injunction with
Inference that injunction would ha ppen — wiil clarify that we have no idea when a decision will be made, or what the
decision will be

- Provincial Fire Office will be at circle on Thurs.

- motor home parked on street is gone now — maoved voluntarily over the weekend

- in event an injunction is granted — asking for help from all service providers to provide options for people who will be
displaced off of site

- outreach worker from Friendship Centre at meeting — forming a small working group to start meeting tomarrow for
aptions

- ciarify expectations for VicPD responsibilities - do not remove tents, etc, — Government expectation is that VicPD
would provide second level of support to Paladin

tsiand Heaith:
- will remain active with the safety committee

- cheque issue day tomarrow

MTICS;
- propose continue frequency of meetings until we get a decision from court and then revise if required

Next meeting, Thurs, Mar. 24", at 3pm.

Please let me know if you have guestions.
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Thanks,
Lisa

Lisa Koorbatoff | Director Client Relations {Justice & MTICS | Shared Services BC
ph: 778-977-1552 | emaik: Lisa,Koorbatoff@gov.be.ca j m: W240Q — 4000 Seymour Place, Victoria BC VBW 9V1

Shared
Juaanti Services

Page 210 of 212



Zollen, Darla JAG.EX

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Very good plan

From: Cooper, Sheila JAG:EX

Melvin, Stephanie JAG:EX
Weadnesday, March 30, 2016 1:47 PM
Cooper, Sheila JAGEX

RE: Tent City Info.

Sent: Wednesday, March 30, 2016 1:47 PM

To: Melvin, Stephanie JAG:EX
Subject: Re: Tent City Info.

Thanks. No worries here - [ wasn't going to meet with him but wondered what the message should be, as out of
respect [ would like to call him back rather than just give his number to Lisa. [ will tell him that I have passed
his message on to the folks who arc looking after it.

Sent from my iPhone

On Mar 30, 2016, at 1:42 PM, Melvin, Stephanie JAG:EX <Stephanie.Melvini@gov.be.ca> wrote:

Yes and yes.,

fwould not meet with the gentleman as you have no authority to effect any change for him, but you can
pass on both of these direcily to Lisa Koorbatoff. it makes sense to me that you should be the single

point of contact on Tent City in my abserice.

Thanks Sheila

5

From: Cooper, Sheita JAG:EX
Sent: Wednesday, March 30, 2016 1:41 PM
To: Melvin, Stephanie JAG:£X
Subject: Fwd: Tent City Info.

See below. Did you get my msg re the fellow who wants to meet with me?
Sent from my iPhone
Begin forwarded message:

From: "Storr, Nicola JAG:EX" <Nicola.Storr@gov.be.ca>
Date: March 30, 2016 at 1:14:58 PM PDT

To: "Cooper, Sheila JAG:EX" <Sheila.Cooper@gov.be.ca>
Ce: "Sperling, Peter JAG:EX" <Peter.Sperting@gov.be.ca>
Subject: Tent City Info.

Page 211 of 212



Hi Sheila,
Given below are a couple of incidents which involved the JAC in the past week: -

24/3/16 — A male ran into the office shouting for us to call an ambulance as someone
had overdased. i called the ambulance and arranged for the Sheriffs to attend the
scene. Victim was reported to have overdosed on Heroin.

30/3/16 — Pajadin were asked by a person from Tent City to calt an ambulance for a
male with a laceration. Paladin informed the JAC and we called the ambutance.

NMicky Slow

Office Manager

Victoria Justice Access Centre
225-850 Burdett Avenue,
Victoria, BC V8W 1B4

Tel: 250 356 6010
Fax: 250 356 6093
Email: Nigola Scort@gov.he.ca
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Zollen, Darla JAG:EX

From: Melvin, Stephanie JAGEX

Sent: Tuesday, December 29, 2015 1130 AM

To: Milier, Brenda L JAGEX

Subject: RE: 2015-12-28 - Update - Victoria Courthouse Campers

Thanks Brenda

From: Miller, Brenda L JAG:EX

Sent: Tuesday, December 29, 2015 11:29 AM

To: Melvin, Stephanie JAG:EX; Cavanaugh, Lynda A JAGIEX
Subject: FW: 2015-12-28 - Update - Victoria Courthouse Campers

FYL
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From: .Kc.)orbatoff, Lisa MTIC:EX
Sent: Monday, December 28, 2015 12:00 PM

To! Melvin, Stephanie JAG:EX; Li Foa Wing, Agnes JAG:EX; Miller, Brenda L JAG:EX; Gillis, Heather JAGIEX
Cc: Chen-Mack, Betty JAG:EX; Burbee, Jon MTIC:EX; Sykes, Graeme MTIC.EX; Guthrie, Rebecca MTIC:EX
Subject: 2015-12-28 2015-12-28 - Update - Victoria Courthouse Campers

Hello,

Here is an update from this weekend:

~ There was a sudden death at the encampment on the morning of Dec. 26th - a police investigation is underway
- SSBC attempting to increase site services to maintain the peace

- $SBC meeting with legal counsel on Tuesday marning

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
Client Services Branch

Shared Services BC

Ministry of Technatogy, Innovation and Citizens' Services
4000 Seymour Place, W400

Phone: 250-052-8453 Cell: 778-977-1552 Fax: 25{0-952-8293
Lisa.Koorbatoff@gov.be.ca

gﬁ" Please consider the epvirgnment before prinking this email.
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Zollen, Darla JAG:EX

—
From: Melvin, Stephanie JAGEX
Sent: Tuesday, January 26, 2016 12:51 PM
To: Bevan, Sarah JAG:EX
Ce: Mason, Tyna JAG:EX; Miller, Brenda L JAGEX
Subject: RE: Victoria courthouse tent city
Hello Sarah

I've been in touch with Brenda Miller and | believe that she is trying to organize us for 9 am tomorraw. i am currently in
Nanaimo but will be back.

Mary thanks

Stephanie

From: Bevan, Sarah JAG:EX

Sent: Tuesday, January 26, 2016 10:19 AM

To: Melvin, Stephanie JAG:EX

Cc: Mason, Tyna JAG:EX; Miller, Brenda L JAG:EX
Subject: RE: Victorfa courthouse tent city

Hello again Stephanie,

{received an aut of office reply from Lynda indicating she is away until February 15. We will need to speak with
someane sconer than February 15, however,

Could you please let us know when we can speak with you about the matter below? Thanks very much,

Sarah

NR
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Zotlen, Darla JAG:EX

.
From: Melvin, Stephanie JAGEX
Sent: Tuesday, January 26, 2016 12:53 PM
To: Bevan, Sarah JAG:EX; Miller, Brenda L JAG:EX
Cc: Mason, Tyna JAGEX; McMeekin, Laurie D JAG:EX
Subject: RE: Victaria courthouse tent city

If Thursday is better — I can mave any of my appointments except one from 11 to 12. Many thanks
5

From: Bevan, Sarah JAG:EX

Sent: Tuesday, January 26, 2016 10:31 AM

Tao: Miller, Brenda L JAG:EX; Melvin, Stephanie JAG:EX
Cc: Mason, Tyna JAG:EX; McMeekin, Laurie D JAG:EX
Subject: RE: Victoria courthouse tent city

Thanks very much, Brenda. Tyna and i would certainly happy to come over to the courthouse ta meet with you and
Stephanie. Would sometime tamorrow or Thursday work for you both?

1 believe Tyna is also meeting with Peter Wharton and Sheila Cooper at the courthouse this morning, although in
refation to slightly different issues,

Sarah

From: Miller, Brenda L JAG:EX

Sent: Tuesday, January 26, 2016 10:24 AM

To: Bevan, Sarah JAG:EX; Melvin, Stephanie JAG:EX
Cc: Mason, Tyna JAG:EX; McMeekin, Laurie D JAG:EX
Subject: RE: Victoria courthouse tent city

Hi Sarah and Stephanie, | am acting for Lynda white she is on vacation, so | would fike to be part of this meeting as well.
My calendar is up to date, and if you would like 10 meet here at the caurthouse, please let us know and we will arrange
for a hoardroom.

Regards,

Brenda

From: Bevan, Sarah JAG:EX

Sent: Tuesday, January 26, 2016 10:19 AM

Ta: Melvin, Stephanie JAG:EX

Cc: Mason, Tyna JAG.EX; Miller, Brenda L JAG:EX
Subject: RE: Victoria courthouse tent city

Hello again Stephanie,

treceived an out of office reply from Lynda indicating she is away until February 15. We will need to speak with
someong sooner than February 15, however,

Could you ptease let us knaw when we can speak with you about the matter below? Thanks very much.
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PSA will need to review this as well due to safety of Public Servants

Message From ADM Cavanagh — Victoria Courthause Staff

Tent Site ~ Victoria Law Courts

As | am sure you are aware, the individuals residing in the park area adjacent to Victoria Law Courts have
been asked ta vacate the site by Thursday, 25, 2016.

tt has come to our attention that a peaceful rally has been organized on Thursday, starting at 3:30pm,
and we would recommend that if possible you avoid this area. Precautionary measures have been taken
and City Police is aware of the situation. While we do not anticipate this will impact routine day-to-day
court operations, please be vigilant and report any disruptians that interfere with the aperations of the
court or if there is any incident of safety of public servants or visitors to the courthouse, promptly to the
Sheriffs or your supervisor. This includes any disruptions at the courthouse that interfere with persons
having duties to discharge in a court of justice, including parties, witnesses, jurors and officers of the
court.

There wilt also likely be increased public and media presence in the area and also possibly the
courthouse. If you recelve any questions from the media, other than routine court recards access
questions, please direct the individual to contact GCPE Media Inquiries at {250) 250 889-1121.

Again, we do not anticipate that this will cause any disruption to the courts, but please do contact the
Sheriffs or your supervisor if you have any concerns.

Attached, for reference, is a link outlining the pracedures for reporting.

htips://portat.jag.gov.be.ca/portal/page/portal/CSB_Home/document repository/priva tefadm/memo/a
dm-memo-disruptions-courthouses.pdf
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